Becker City Council Meeting
Becker City Hall
5:00 pm

May 4, 2021
1. Call to Order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Minutes – April 20, 2021 Regular City Council Meeting
Minutes – April 20, 2021 Executive Session Meeting
4. Changes to Agenda
5. Approval of City Council Agenda
6. Guests and Open Forum

(Up to 5 speakers allowed for up to 3 minutes each – no Council response or action
is given to open forum comments other than possible referral to City Staff or a City
Board / Commission)
A. 2020 Annual Audit Presentation – Nancy Schulzetenberg, BerganKDV

7. Committee Reports
Budget & Finance, Fire Relief Association, Planning Commission, Joint Planning
Board, Golf Committee
8. Board, Committee, and Consultant Reports
A. Water and Domestic Sewer Utility Rate Study – Lorrie Franz
B. Job Classification and Total Compensation Study – Julie Blesi
Resolution 21-28
C. T-Town Accessory Structure Language Edits – Mary Roe
Ordinance 232, 2nd Series
D. Chapter 11 Home Occupation Language Edit – Mary Roe
Ordinance 233, 2nd Series
E. Extension of Interim Use Permit for the Temporary Placement of a Shipping
Container at BAC – Mary Roe
Resolution 21-31
F. 2021 1st Quarter Financials – Connie Robinson
9. Administrator and Staff Reports
A. Issuance and Sale of $8,600,000 General Obligation Street Reconstruction
Bonds, Series 2021A, and Levying a Tax for the Payment Thereof – Connie
Robinson
Resolution 21-30
B. Declaring the Official Intent to Reimburse Project Costs from a Future Debt
Service – Connie Robinson
Resolution 21-32
C. Declaring the Official Intent to Reimburse Project Costs from a Future Debt
Issuance
Resolution 21-33
10. Consent Agenda
11. Payment of the Bills
12. Anniversary Announcements – Mayor Bertram
13. Adjourn

SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS, CANCELLATIONS, OFFICE CLOSINGS AND SPECIAL EVENTS
All Meetings are held at Becker City Hall unless otherwise noted.
Becker City Hall
12060 Sherburne Ave SE
Becker MN 55308
3:00 PM

Friday, April 30, 2021

Golf Committee @ PCGC

5:00 PM

Tuesday, May 4, 2021

City Council Regular Meeting

6:00 PM (APPROXIMATE TIME)

Tuesday, May 4, 2021

City Council Executive Session

7:30 PM

Thursday, May 6, 2021

5:30 PM

Monday, May 10, 2021

Special Fire Relief Association Meeting @
Fire Hall to discuss the increase in the
benefit of the Relief Association
EDA

9:00 AM

Wednesday, May 12, 2021

Public Works Committee @ PW

9:00 AM MOVED TO 5/21/2021

Friday, May 14, 2021

Personnel Committee

5:30 PM

Monday, May 17, 2021

Parks & Rec Commission @ BCC

5:30 PM

Monday, May 17, 2021

Joint Powers Fire Board @ Fire Hall

5:00 PM

Tuesday, May 18, 2021

City Council Regular Meeting

6:00 PM (APPROXIMATE TIME)

Tuesday, May 18, 2021

City Council Executive Session

1:00 PM

Wednesday, May 19, 2021

5:00 PM

Wednesday, May 19, 2021

LPI Quarterly Meeting via MicroSoft Teams
Call-In # 855-562-1910
ID# 803 581 23#
Budget & Finance Committee

6:00 PM

Thursday, May 20, 2021

Beyond the Yellow Ribbon

7:00 AM

Friday, May 21, 2021

Police Management Committee

9:00 AM

Friday, May 21, 2021

Personnel Committee

12:00 PM

Friday, May 21, 2021

Xcel Advisory Committee @ TBD

6:00 PM

Monday, May 24, 2021

Planning Commission

3:00 PM

Tuesday, May 25, 2021

Golf Committee @ PCGC

7:00 PM

Tuesday, May 25, 2021

Joint Planning Board @ Township Hall

MONDAY, MAY 31, 2021 – CITY OFFICES CLOSED IN OBSERVANCE OF MEMORIAL DAY
5:00 PM

Tuesday, June 1, 2021

City Council Regular Meeting

6:00 PM (APPROXIMATE TIME)

Tuesday, June 2, 2021

City Council Executive Session

PLEASE NOTE THESE MINUTES ARE IN DRAFT FORM AND ARE NOT TO BE PUBLISHED IN ANY MANNER
UNTIL THE CITY COUNCIL HAS REVIEWED AND APPROVED THEM FOR PUBLICATION

City of Becker
City Council Regular Meeting of April 20, 2021
The Becker City Council met in regular session at 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, April 20, 2021 at
12060 Sherburne Avenue, Becker. Present: Mayor Tracy Bertram, Council Members Rick
Hendrickson, Robin Dingmann, Mike Doering, and Becky Olmscheid. Guests were in
attendance.
1. Mayor Tracy Bertram called the April 20, 2021 City Council Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.
2. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
3. Minutes from the April 6, 2021 City Council and Executive Session Meetings and the April
8, 2021 Local Board of Appeals and Equalization Meeting were reviewed. Dingmann /
Hendrickson motioned to approve the minutes. All Council Members present voted in
favor of the motion. The motion carried.
4. Hendrickson / Olmscheid motioned to table Item 9D Job Classification and Total
Compensation Study Award. All Council Members present voted in favor of the motion.
The motion carried.
5. Doering / Hendrickson motioned to approve the amended agenda as presented for April
20, 2021. All Council Members present voted in favor of the motion. The motion
carried.
6. Mayor Bertram invited guests to speak during the Guests and Open Forum with no
response.
7. Council reviewed committee meetings.
•

Personnel Committee met on April 9th and discussed a couple items that were on
the Consent Agenda.

•

EDA met on April 12th and discussed land sales that are available for townhomes
and twin homes, potential housing developments, industrial and commercial
projects, the proposed solar development around the Business Park, legislature
updates, Sherburne County and EDA American Rescue Act, Planning Commission
was reviewing garage heights, and the Administrative Support Specialist position
that was being added.

•

Public Works Committee met and discussed the upcoming Recycling Day,
rent/use of Public Works asphalt equipment to Herbst Construction, street
projects, Wastewater Comprehensive Plan Update, which they decided to wait
until wells were online, and recoating of the water tower.

•

Parks & Recreation Commission met and discussed the Splash Pad update which
had been scheduled, the pickleball court and basketball court which had received
$19,000-$20,000 in donations, and the park tour, which had changed in scope
from what was originally proposed.
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•

Joint Powers Fire Board met on April 19th and received a very generous donation
of $30,000 from Northern Metal Recycling for the extrication tools and the
location for hosting a brain cancer benefit for Andrew Reid to be held on May
15th.

8. Public Services Director, Phil Knutson, presented an updated solar power purchase
agreement for the Wastewater Treatment Facility (WWTF) site. In December 2020,
Council granted staff approval to enter into a site lease agreement and power purchase
agreement with Cedar Creek Energy, or their designee, for a solar array at the WWTF
site. Cedar Creek Energy had brought New Energy Equity, LLC (NEE) in as the financial
partner for the project. Staff worked with NEE on a few of the details and now have a
final agreement. The changes were around timing to start the project, allowed time for
decommissioning the project at the end of the agreement, tax liability if things change
and taxes get imposed on it, some rounding corrections, and the annual cost for
termination due to the size of the array being larger after the final field measures and
layout. There was some discussion on costs of recycling and whether an escrow was
needed. Hendrickson / Dingmann motioned to approve the revised solar Power
Purchase Agreement with New Energy Equity, LLC. All Council Members present voted
in favor of the motion. The motion carried.
9. Public Works and Parks Assistant Director, Chris Lisson, presented a request for the
domestic influent pump replacement. He explained that the domestic treatment train of
the WWTF had an influent wet well that received all domestic flow created by the City.
This was a triplex station which means there were three pumps in the station that act to
pump the wastewater from the station into the domestic headworks building. The
pumps are 30 horsepower (HP) and are the originals from the 2008 domestic facility
expansion. Staff would expect a lifespan of 9-12 years for a submersible lift station
pump. Staff had obtained two quotes for the replacement of the three 30 HP pumps
with new 30 HP pumps and recommended hiring WW Goetsch to replace three domestic
influent pumps for the quoted price of $68,915. This was discussed at Public Works
Committee and they agreed the project should proceed as presented. The 2021
Domestic Wastewater Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) had $97,500 budgeted for this
pump replacement project. Doering / Hendrickson motioned to approve Resolution 2126, a resolution authorizing the replacement of the domestic influent pumps. All Council
Members present voted in favor of the motion. The motion carried.
10. Public Works and Parks Assistant Director, Chris Lisson, presented a request for Water
Tower #1 exterior painting. He stated that to maintain structural integrity and ensure
long service life, the exteriors of all towers are coated. As part of the routine
maintenance program, water towers were coated every 15 years. Water Tower #1 was
last coated in 2006 and is due in 2021 for a new coating. City Staff recommended hiring
Central Tank Coatings to clean and coat the exterior of Water Tower #1 at a proposed
cost of $44,100 and not-to-exceed $50,000 (proposed price plus 12 percent
contingency). The 2021 Water CIP had $130,000 budgeted for this exterior coating
project. The Public Works Committee discussed this project including whether the City
name should be painted on the exterior. Staff reached out to Central Tank Coatings and
their proposed price would be the same to add the Becker name in block letters.
Council was in favor of including the Becker name. Doering / Olmscheid motioned to
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approve Resolution 21-27, a resolution authorizing staff to hire Central Tank Coatings to
clean and coat the exterior of Water Tower #1. All Council Members present voted in
favor of the motion. The motion carried.
11. City Administrator, Greg Pruszinske, presented a revised Consent Agenda consisting of
the following:
•

Hiring and Termination Reports for Becker Community Center, Pebble Creek Golf
Club, and Public Works

•

Maintenance Worker – Limited Term Job Description Approval

•

A Transition and Resignation Agreement for Bruce Thompson

•

Declaring a 1998 Dodge Caravan and 2007 Mitsubishi Eclipse as Surplus and
Ordering their Disposal

Hendrickson / Dingmann motioned to approve the revised Consent Agenda as
presented. All Council Members present voted in favor of the motion. The motion
carried.
12. Dingmann / Hendrickson motioned to pay the bills including checks 6000 through 6141
and 102671 through 102767. All Council Members present voted in favor of the motion.
The motion carried.
13. Mayor Bertram asked if there was anything else for the betterment of Becker with no
response.
14. Doering / Hendrickson motioned to adjourn the April 20, 2021 Regular City Council
Meeting at 5:27 p.m. All Council Members present voted in favor of the motion. The
motion carried.

___________________________________
Susan Nache, Deputy Clerk
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Executive Session April 20, 2021
Attendance: Mayor Tracy Bertram; Council Members: Rick Hendrickson, Robin Dingmann,
Mike Doering, and Becky Olmscheid; City Administrator Greg Pruszinske, Public Services
Director Phil Knutson, Chief of Police Brent Baloun, Community Development Director Marie
Pflipsen, City Clerk Julie Blesi, and Deputy Clerk Susan Nache.
City Administrator, Greg Pruszinske, called the April 20, 2021 Executive Session to order at
5:29 p.m. He then led a discussion about the compensation study and why it was $12,000
over the budgeted amount and how the pandemic may affect it. He laid out the reasons for
doing it now, which included compression concerns, challenges in recruiting, and employee
value and long-term retention. The last compensation study was done in 2015. Council
Member Hendrickson had expressed concern about doing the study during the pandemic
and how that would affect the accuracy of the data. There was also discussion about who
would be included and not included (union employees). After further discussion, it was
decided that staff would bring the item back at the next City Council meeting for approval.
Public Services Director, Phil Knutson, led a discussion on a parcel of land owned by
Progressive Builders that they were interested in developing. They were asking for some
concessions and Mr. Knutson wanted to see if it were something Council would even
consider before staff allocated more time looking into it. The parcel was located near the
compost site. The owners of the parcel were requesting a waiver of trunk fees and parkland
dedication fees, as well as lower lot frontage and size. There was discussion about the road
and what specifications the City would look at for constructing them, utilities on site, and
minimum lot frontage and size. It was noted that there had been a lot of complaints about
the roadway in that area and there being no park, as well as there were no TIF or other
programs currently available for single family residential. After discussion on benefits and
detriments of a proposed development, Council directed staff to continue looking into the
proposed development, road construction, etc.
Mr. Pruszinske handed out a draft letter and map staff prepared to send to Xcel Energy
relaying the City’s concerns about the proposed solar projects and the City’s proposed
solutions. There was a brief discussion about wording of supporting renewable energy as
opposed to solar in particular. Council felt the letter was well written and should be sent to
Xcel Energy.
There was also a brief discussion about the Public Utility Commission (PUC) comment
period for the proposed solar project. April 30th was the deadline for comments and the
City’s strategy would be to wait until the last day to submit its comments. Staff would send a
draft to City Council and look into if a Special Meeting would need to be held to approve the
comments before submitting them to the PUC.
Mr. Pruszinske informed the Council that there was a Bond Rating call held with Moody’s
regarding the sale of General Obligation Street Reconstruction Bonds. It was positive, with
the same rating expected.
During the Roundtable, Council Member Doering had two discussion items. First, was to
inquire if there was a need or desire to move the Public Works building to a different
location. There was work that needed to be done with the building and moving would factor
into decisions on completing work. It was proposed that City Council do another Capital
Executive Session Minutes
April 20, 2021
Page 1 of 2

PLEASE NOTE THESE MINUTES ARE IN DRAFT FORM AND ARE NOT TO BE PUBLISHED IN ANY MANNER
UNTIL THE CITY COUNCIL HAS REVIEWED AND APPROVED THEM FOR PUBLICATION
Improvement Plan tour of the City’s facilities and all were in agreement that a tour would be
very beneficial. Secondly, Council Member Doering asked about the possibility of having a
Deputy Registrar at City Hall. It was something that would be looked into.
Council Member Dingmann brought up an incident related to the tarps at Pebble Creek Golf
Club and rainwater pouring down onto a couple when they entered the building. She felt
that some sort of compensation should be provided if nothing was. Mr. Knutson would look
into providing some sort of compensation if it was not done already.
Council Member Hendrickson brought up the Central Mississippi River Regional Planning
(CMRP) group and wondered if the grievance letter should be discussed. The letter was
sent to the Executive Committee. The Mayor and Mr. Pruszinske were immediately reached
out to as the Committee did not understand. Council agreed the letter was clear about the
grievances including governance and the consultant, and the solutions.
There was then discussion about the next CMRP meeting agenda with the City being given
time at the end of the meeting under “Other New Business” to present. The City’s ask would
be to review and discuss and bring back at the next meeting. There was some concern
about actions being approved prior to the grievances being discussed. Several
representatives from the City would be attending the meeting either in person or virtually.
To wrap up, the Mayor requested one point of contact with the CMRP group.
With no further comments, Mr. Pruszinske adjourned the meeting at 7:15 p.m.

___________________________________
Susan Nache, Deputy Clerk
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Committee Meeting
Minutes
1. Joint Advisory Fire Board – 03/15/2021
2. Budget & Finance Committee – 03/24/2021
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FIRE DEPARTMENT
March 15, 2021
The Becker Joint

Advisory

Fire Board

met

on

Monday,

March 15, 2021

at

5: 30 pm at Station 1.

Members present were Tracy Bertram, Brian Kolbinger, Luke Babler, and Becky Olmsheid. Also present
Chief Doug Kolbinger, and Secretary, Marilyn Danielson.
Tracy called the meeting to order at 5: 44pm.

Motion by Luke/Becky to approve the Minutes of the February22nd, 2021 Regular Fire Board
meeting. Carried.
29.36 Interest,$ 4, 000.00 Eddy Foundation,$ 200. 00 Hildebrandt
Family,$ 300. 00 Ambulance

Receipts,

4529.36

Disbursements

Total

Operating

537, 353. 83

Checking

163, 176. 71

IntMoney Market
Market
Money

90. 19
374, 177. 12

Balance
Payroll

12132. 00

Fire Board reviewed payroll and the financial reports. There were 31 calls in the month of February.
Motion by Brian/Becky to approve payment of the bills and payroll as presented. Carried.

Tracy presented Resolution 21- 03 a Resolution Accepting a Donation of$ 200.00 from the Hildebrandt
Family.
Motion from Brian/Luke to approve Resolution 21- 03 Carried.

Doug stated the truck is here and he took the Fire Board om a tour of the truck and the new equipment.

There is a$ 810.00 credit from McQueen. The radios are not in the truck yet however they have handheld
radios to use at this time.

The old truck has some maintenance issues that we are trying to get taken care of before it is sold.
Doug

stated

the

Commnd Board had been

purchased

for$ 2, 000. 00

He explained the Truck Check Software first year$ 2,850.00 and PS Trucks is$ 3, 350.00. He explained
this software would be very valuable in many ways and also will help with future budgeting.

Doug
advised the Fire Board that the department will be doing a live house burn for training purposes
with other departments on April 3rd
Th Fire Hall may be used for a benefit for Steve Reid' s son with brain cancer on May 15.
With no additional business Fire Board meeting adjourned at 6: 09pm. Carried.
Meeting adjourned.
Marilyn Danielson

City of Becker
Budget & Finance Meeting
Minutes of March 24, 2021
The Budget & Finance Committee held a meeting at 5:00pm on March 24, 2021 with members Rick Hendrickson, Robin
Dingmann, Greg Pruszinske, and Connie Robinson.
The minutes from the 2/18/21 meeting were approved by Rick Hendrickson and Robin Dingmann.
The first item on the agenda was a discussion about additional staffing. Marie Pflipsen presented the information
related to an additional part-time Administrative Assistant position that is needed for the remainder of 2021. Marie
explained that this position would be budgeted as a full-time position in 2022. Marie showed the Committee the
amount of building permits being processed within the City comparatively in the last 10 years. The number of permits
has almost tripled in 10 years. This increase is forecasted to continue. This means there is a need for additional staff to
ensure processing these permits is done in a timely fashion. Rick asked if there had to be a commitment to a full-time
position in 2022. Marie explained that the posting for the position would allude to the potential of becoming full-time,
but this would be evaluated later this year during the budget process. Rick and Robin were agreeable to this addition.
The February financials were examined. Financials are under the budgeted amounts. Next month, there will be a more
in depth look at the Community Center revenues and expenditures with the impact of COVID on this budget.
Reviewing the updated Investment Policy was next on the agenda. The Committee reviewed the policy. There were no
substantial changes, only wording and updating to the current policy template. The Committee approved bringing this
to Council for approval.
Next was discussion on the Utility Rate Study. Connie went through the rate study. A narrative was sent describing the
rate study and what we did to establish the recommended rates for the next 5 years. The Committee approved a 2%
increase on the base rate and all tiers for the water fund. The Committee also approved a 2% increase on the base rate
and a 4% increase on tier 2 for the sewer fund.
There was an update on unemployment. There was a letter sent that states there will be no billing for unemployment
until July at the earliest. Because of the ongoing challenges with COVID-19, the City, as a reimbursing employer, will not
see a bill before July, 2021. The state will let us know before they turn billing back on.
Receivables are current and there were no additions to segregation of duties. There was discussion about the
delinquencies of the utility accounts. Staff will be doing disconnects if there are no bans in place from doing so. The
audit begins next week, March 29th. The auditors will do a presentation for the Committee on April 21st at 5pm. The full
City Council will see the presentation on May 4th at the regular meeting.

Connie Robinson
Finance Director

City of Becker
Sherburne County, Minnesota
Communications Letter
December 31, 2020
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Report on Matters Identified as a Result of the
Audit of the Financial Statements
Honorable Mayor and Members
of the City Council and Management
City of Becker
Becker, Minnesota
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the governmental activities,
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of
Becker, Minnesota, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2020, in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States, we considered the City's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for
designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the City's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
City's internal control over financial reporting.
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies and, therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that
have not been identified. In addition, because of inherent limitations in internal control, including the
possibility of management override of controls, misstatements due to error, or fraud may occur and not
be detected by such controls. However, as discussed below, we identified a deficiency in internal control
that we consider to be a significant deficiency.
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the City's financial statements will not be prevented, or
detected, and corrected, on a timely basis. A reasonable possibility exists when the likelihood of an
event occurring is either reasonably possible or probable as defined as follows:


Reasonably possible. The chance of the future event or events occurring is more than remote but
less than likely.



Probable. The future event or events are likely to occur.

We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.

1

A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance. The significant deficiency identified is stated within this letter.
The accompanying memorandum also includes financial analysis provided as a basis for discussion. The
matters discussed herein were considered by us during our audit and they do not modify the opinion
expressed in our Independent Auditor's Report dated April 21, 2021, on such statements.
This communication is intended solely for the information and use of the City Council, management,
others within the City and state oversight agencies and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by
anyone other than these specified parties.

St. Cloud, Minnesota
April 21, 2021

2

City of Becker
Significant Deficiency
Lack of Segregation of Accounting Duties
During the year ended December 31, 2020, the City had a lack of segregation of accounting duties due
to a limited number of office employees. This lack of adequate segregation of accounting duties could
adversely affect the City's ability to initiate, record, process, and report financial data consistent with the
assertions of management in the financial statements. This lack of segregation can be demonstrated in
the following areas, which is not intended to be an all-inclusive list:


In instances that the fire board makes direct payments to vendors, the same person serving the
Fire Board is responsible for collecting the mail, approving accounts payable, and in some cases,
acting as a signatory on direct payments.

We recommend segregation or independent review be implemented whenever practical and cost
effective. A strong control action that could be taken to address this deficiency would be to separate the
responsibility for the collection and distribution of the mail and any accounts payable invoices from the
approval for payment or signatory responsibilities for accounts payable. The City of Becker has
implemented a new software system that includes electronic routing of invoices for approval,
collaborating with and incorporating the Fire Fund into these processes is recommended.

3

City of Becker
Required Communication
We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2020. Professional standards require that we advise you of the following matters related
to our audit.
Our Responsibility in Relation to the Financial Statement Audit
As communicated in our engagement letter, our responsibility, as described by professional standards, is
to form and express opinions about whether the financial statements prepared by management with your
oversight are presented fairly, in all material respects, in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. Our audit of the financial statements does not
relieve you or management of its respective responsibilities.
Our responsibility, as prescribed by professional standards, is to plan and perform our audit to obtain
reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit of financial statements includes consideration of internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City's internal control over financial
reporting. Accordingly, as part of our audit, we considered the internal control of the City solely for the
purpose of determining our audit procedures and not to provide any assurance concerning such internal
control.
We are also responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in our
professional judgement, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process.
However, we are not required to design procedures for the purpose of identifying other matters to
communicate to you.
Generally accepted accounting principles provide for certain Required Supplementary Information (RSI)
to supplement the basic financial statements. Our responsibility with respect to the RSI, which
supplements the basic audit financial statements, is to apply certain limited procedures in accordance
with generally accepted auditing standards. However, the RSI was not audited and, because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance,
we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI.
Our responsibility for the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, as
described by professional standards, is to evaluate the presentation of the supplementary information in
relation to the financial statements as a whole and to report on whether the supplementary information is
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.
Our Responsibility in Relation to Government Auditing Standards
As communicated in our engagement letter, part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of the City's compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
the objective of our tests was not to provide an opinion on compliance with such provisions.
4

City of Becker
Required Communication
Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit
We conducted our audit consistent with the planned scope and timing we previously communicated to
you.
Compliance with All Ethics Requirements Regarding Independence
The engagement team, others in our firm, as appropriate, our firm, and our network firms have complied
with all relevant ethical requirements regarding independence.
Qualitative Aspects of Significant Accounting Practices
Significant Accounting Policies
Management has the responsibility to select and use appropriate accounting policies. A summary of the
significant accounting policies adopted by the City is included in the notes to financial statements. There
have been no initial selection of accounting policies and no changes to significant accounting policies or
their application during 2020. No matters have come to our attention that would require us, under
professional standards, to inform you about (1) the methods used to account for significant unusual
transactions and (2) the effect of significant accounting policies in controversial or emerging areas for
which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus.
Significant Accounting Estimates
Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are
based on management's current judgements. Those judgements are normally based on knowledge and
experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events. Certain accounting
estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and because
of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ markedly from management's current
judgements. The most sensitive estimates affecting the financial statements are:
Depreciation – The City is currently depreciating its capital assets over the estimated useful lives, as
determined by management, using the straight-line method.
Expense Allocation – Certain expenses are allocated to programs based on an estimate of the benefit
to that particular program. Examples are salaries, benefits, and supplies.
Net Pension Liability, Deferred Outflows of Resources Relating to Pensions, and Deferred Inflows
of Resources relating to Pensions – These balances are based on an allocation by the pension plans
using estimates based on contributions.
We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the accounting estimates and determined
that they are reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole and in relation to the
applicable opinion units.
Financial Statement Disclosures
Certain financial statement disclosures involve significant judgment and are particularly sensitive
because of their significance to financial statement users. The financial statement disclosures are neutral,
consistent, and clear.
5

City of Becker
Required Communication
Significant Difficulties Encountered during the Audit
We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management relating to the performance of
the audit.
Uncorrected and Corrected Misstatements
For the purposes of this communication, professional standards require us to accumulate all known
and likely misstatements identified during the audit, other than those that we believe are trivial, and
communicate them to the appropriate level of management. Further, professional standards require
us to also communicate the effects of uncorrected misstatements related to prior periods on the
relevant classes of transactions, account balances or disclosures, and the financial statements taken
as a whole and each applicable opinion unit.
Management did not identify and we did not notify them of any uncorrected financial statement
misstatements.
In addition, professional standards require us to communicate to you all material, corrected
misstatements that were brought to the attention of management as a result of our audit procedures.
None of the misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures and corrected by management were
material, either individually or in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole.
Disagreements with Management
For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a
matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, or
auditing matter, which could be significant to the City's financial statements or the auditor's report.
No such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.
Representations Requested from Management
We have requested certain written representations from management, which are included in the
management representation letter.
Management's Consultations with Other Accountants
In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters. Management has informed us that, and to our knowledge, there were no
consultations with other accountants regarding auditing and accounting matters.
Other Significant Matters, Findings, or Issues
In the normal course of our professional association with the City, we generally discuss a variety of
matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards, operating and
regulatory conditions affecting the City, and operating plans and strategies that may affect the risks of
material misstatement. None of the matters discussed resulted in a condition to our retention as the City's
auditor.
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City of Becker
Required Communication
Other Information in Documents Containing Audited Financial Statements
We applied certain limited procedures to the RSI that supplements the basic financial statements. Our
procedures consisted of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information
and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
We did not audit the RSI and do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI.
With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made
certain inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content and methods of preparing the
information to determine that the information complies with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior
period, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the financial
statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying
accounting records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves.
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City of Becker
Financial Analysis
The following pages provide graphic representation of select data pertaining to the financial position and
operations of the City for the past five years. Our analysis of each graph is presented to provide a basis
for discussion of past performance and how implementing certain changes may enhance future
performance. We suggest you view each graph and document if our analysis is consistent with yours. A
subsequent discussion of this information should be useful for planning purposes.
General Fund
The General Fund balance increased $357,589 from 2019 to 2020. This is a result of revenues exceeding
expenditures and transfers out.

Fund Balance - General Fund
$3,000,000

$2,737,118
$2,379,529

$2,500,000

$2,055,766
$2,000,000

$1,579,733

$1,643,882

2016

2017

$1,500,000

$1,000,000

$500,000

$2018

2019

2020

The majority of the City's total fund balance, $2,713,402 is unassigned at year-end, while $23,716 has
already been spent on prepaid items, so it is classified as nonspendable.
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City of Becker
Financial Analysis
General Fund Revenues
The chart below shows the City's revenues by source for the last five years.

$5,000,000

$4,482,163
$3,807,669

$4,000,000

$3,977,636

$3,520,764
$3,113,132
$3,000,000

$2,000,000

$1,000,000

$Taxes and special assessments
Intergovernmental
Charges for Services
Licenses and Permits
Franchise Fees
Other

2016
$2,637,606
159,297
142,810
88,394
41,103
43,922

2017
$2,931,709
216,352
118,056
133,689
44,143
76,815

2018
$3,178,301
257,414
121,432
175,240
38,570
36,712

2019
$3,372,092
187,679
32,824
239,240
32,940
112,861

2020
$3,544,306
549,221
49,214
173,178
33,439
132,805

In total, revenues increased $504,427 or 12.7%, from 2019 to 2020.
Intergovernmental reported the largest increase from 2019, increasing $361,542 as a result of receiving
CARES funding in 2020. Taxes and special assessments revenues increased $172,214 primarily due to
an increase in the tax levy. Licenses and permits decreased by $66,062 due to a decrease in building
permits. Other sources of revenue were consistent with the prior year amounts.
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City of Becker
Financial Analysis
General Fund Revenues (Continued)
The graph below presents a comparison of final budget and actual results for General Fund revenues.

General Fund Revenues
Budget and Actual
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$108,800
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$206,500
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Services
$25,600
49,214

Other
$70,372
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Total General Fund revenue, including other financing source items, exceeded the final revised budget
by $519,050 or 13.1%.
The greatest variance was in intergovernmental revenue where actual revenue was $342,721 over budget
due to not budgeting for the receipt of the CARES federal grant. Other revenues, which includes
franchise fees, were over budget $95,872 due to conservative budgeting for investment earnings and
other miscellaneous revenues. Licenses and permits revenues were over budget $64,378 due to
conservative budgeting for building permits. All other categories were fairly consistent with budgeted
amounts.
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City of Becker
Financial Analysis
General Fund Revenues (Continued)
Allocations of the City's revenues by source for the past five years are displayed below.
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For the five years presented, the allocation of General Fund revenues has been fairly consistent among
the various categories. Intergovernmental revenues as a percentage of revenue increased 7 percentage
points from 2019 to 2020 due to the receipt of the CARES grant in 2020. This caused a proportionate
decrease in the percentages of the other sources of revenue.
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Financial Analysis
General Fund Expenditures
The chart below shows the City's expenditures by function for the last five years.
General Fund Expenditures
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878,015
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180,773
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2017
$879,296
918,488
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87,417

2018
$1,200,987
1,031,592
1,011,803
215,304
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$1,271,822
1,091,156
1,078,022
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Overall, expenditures increased $167,263, or 4.6%, from 2019 to 2020. The most significant increase in
expenditures was the public safety category, which increased $64,220 due to an increase in building
inspection costs due to an increase in the number of residential homes built, as well as an increase in
wages for police officers. General Government expenditures increased $62,847 due to the City hiring an
IT manager in 2020. Other functions were consistent with the prior year.
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City of Becker
Financial Analysis
General Fund Expenditures (Continued)
The graph below presents a comparison of final budget and actual results for General Fund expenditures.
Overall, total expenditures were $141,977 or 3.6%, underbudget. General government expenditures were
$124,104 underbudget budget due to conservative budgeting for changes related to hiring an IT manager
and City planners instead of contracting for these services. All other categories were consistent with
budgeted amounts.
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City of Becker
Financial Analysis
General Fund Expenditures (Continued)
Allocations of the City's General Fund expenditures by function for the past five years are displayed
below.
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For the past five years, the City has had a fairly consistent approach to allocating spending across City
departments and functions.

14

City of Becker
Financial Analysis
Water Utility Operation

Water Fund
$1,100,000
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2016
$583,628
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2017
$679,314
720,197
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2018
$683,541
666,145
289,897
17,396
307,293

2019
$908,271
714,839
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193,432
503,029

2020
$800,336
769,309
308,826
31,027
339,853

During 2020, the Water Fund revenues decreased significantly, decreasing $107,935, or 11.9%. This
large decrease was due to fewer Water Access Charge fees in 2020. Operating expenses increased
$54,470 due to pay increases and a positive pension expense amount in 2020. The Fund experienced a
net operating income of $31,027 in 2020. The chart above indicates that the fund has covered operating
expenses excluding depreciation in all five years presented, and all operating expenses including
depreciation for 2018, 2019 and 2020. We recommend that the City continue to monitor utility rates to
ensure the fund is sustained.
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Financial Analysis
Sewer Utility Operation

Sewer Fund
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During 2020, the Sewer Fund revenues increased $197,973, or 12.8%, due to increased usage and
leachate fees related to increased precipitation. Operating expenses increased $115,961, or 5.5%, due to
pay increases as well as a larger negative pension expense in 2019. Repairs and maintenance costs also
increased. Depreciation expense increased for the first full year of depreciation of several large capital
additions. Overall, the Fund experienced a net operating loss of $465,800. Without depreciation the
Fund reported $643,326 of operating income. The chart above indicates that the fund has covered
operating expenses excluding depreciation in all five years presented, but operating revenues are not
sufficient to cover depreciation expense. We recommend that the City continue to monitor utility rates to
ensure the fund is sustained.
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Financial Analysis
Tax Capacity, Levy and Rates
The chart below depicts tax capacity, tax levy, and tax rate information for the City. The City's tax
capacity has increased overall over the past five years as has the tax levy, resulting in a slight increase to
the tax rate overall.
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Tax rates and tax capacity were obtained from Sherburne County Property Records and Taxpayer
Services.
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City of Becker
Emerging Issue
Executive Summary
The following is an executive summary of financial and business-related updates to assist you in staying
current on emerging issues in accounting and finance. This summary will give you a preview of the new
standards that have been recently issued and what is on the horizon for the near future. The most recent
and significant update includes:


Accounting Standard Update – GASB Statement No. 87 – Leases – GASB has issued GASB
Statement No. 87 relating to accounting and financial reporting for leases. This new statement
establishes a single model for lease accounting based on the principle that leases are financing of
the right to use an underlying asset.

The following is an extensive summary of the current update. As your continued business partner, we
are committed to keeping you informed of new and emerging issues. We are happy to discuss this issue
with you further and their applicability to your City.
Accounting Standard Update – GASB Statement No. 87 – Leases
The objective of this Statement is to better meet the information needs of financial statement users by
improving accounting and financial reporting for leases by governments. This Statement increases the
usefulness of governments' financial statements by requiring recognition of certain lease assets and
liabilities for leases that previously were classified as operating leases and recognized as inflows of
resources or outflows of resources based on the payment provisions of the contract. It establishes a
single model for lease accounting based on the foundational principle that leases are financings of the
right to use an underlying asset. Under this Statement, a lessee is required to recognize a lease liability
and an intangible right-to-use lease asset, and a lessor is required to recognize a lease receivable and a
deferred inflow of resources, thereby enhancing the relevance and consistency of information about
governments' leasing activities.
A lease is defined as a contract that conveys control of the right to use another entity's nonfinancial asset
(the underlying asset) as specified in the contract for a period of time in an exchange or exchange-like
transaction. Examples of nonfinancial assets include buildings, land, vehicles, and equipment. Any
contract that meets this definition should be accounted for under the leases guidance, unless specifically
excluded in this Statement.
A short-term lease is defined as a lease that, at the commencement of the lease term, has a maximum
possible term under the lease contract of 12 months (or less), including any options to extend, regardless
of their probability of being exercised. Lessees and lessors should recognize short-term lease payments
as outflows of resources or inflows of resources, respectively, based on the payment provisions of the
lease contract.
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Emerging Issue
Accounting Standard Update – GASB Statement No. 87 – Leases (Continued)
A lessee should recognize a lease liability and a lease asset at the commencement of the lease term,
unless the lease is a short-term lease or it transfers ownership of the underlying asset. The lease liability
should be measured at the present value of payments expected to be made during the lease term (less any
lease incentives). The lease asset should be measured at the amount of the initial measurement of the
lease liability, plus any payments made to the lessor at or before the commencement of the lease term
and certain direct costs. A lessee should reduce the lease liability as payments are made and recognize
an outflow of resources (for example, expense) for interest on the liability. The lessee should amortize
the lease asset in a systematic and rational manner over the shorter of the lease term or the useful life of
the underlying asset. The notes to financial statements should include a description of leasing
arrangements, the amount of lease assets recognized, and a schedule of future lease payments to be
made.
A lessor should recognize a lease receivable and a deferred inflow of resources at the commencement of
the lease term, with certain exceptions for leases of assets held as investments, certain regulated leases,
short-term leases, and leases that transfer ownership of the underlying asset. A lessor should not
derecognize the asset underlying the lease. The lease receivable should be measured at the present value
of lease payments expected to be received during the lease term. The deferred inflow of resources
should be measured at the value of the lease receivable plus any payments received at or before the
commencement of the lease term that relate to future periods. A lessor should recognize interest revenue
on the lease receivable and an inflow of resources (for example, revenue) from the deferred inflows of
resources in a systematic and rational manner over the term of the lease. The notes to financial
statements should include a description of leasing arrangements and the total amount of inflows of
resources recognized from leases.
GASB Statement No. 87 is effective for reporting periods beginning after June 15, 2021.
Information provided above was obtained from www.gasb.org.
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Independent Auditor's Report
Honorable Mayor and Members
of the City Council
City of Becker
Becker, Minnesota
Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the businesstype activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Becker,
Minnesota, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2020, and the related notes to financial
statements, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed in the Table of
Contents.
Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements
The City of Becker's management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.
Auditor's Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the City's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the City's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions.
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Opinions
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to in the first paragraph present fairly, in all material
respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Becker, Minnesota, as of
December 31, 2020, and the respective changes in financial position and where applicable, cash flows,
thereof, and the budgetary comparison for the General Fund, and Community Center and Golf Course
Major Special Revenue Funds for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.
Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's
Discussion and Analysis, which follows this report letter, and the Required Supplementary Information
as listed in the Table of Contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We
have applied certain limited procedures to the Required Supplementary Information in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.
Other Information
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the City of Becker's basic financial statements. The combining and individual
fund financial statements and schedules are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a
required part of the basic financial statements.
The combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules are the responsibility of
management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves,
and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. In our opinion, the combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules
are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated April 21,
2021, on our consideration of the City's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the City's
internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

St. Cloud, Minnesota
April 21, 2021
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City of Becker
Management's Discussion and Analysis
As administration of the City of Becker (the "City"), we offer readers of the City's financial statements
this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2020.
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS







The assets and deferred outflows of resources of the City exceeded its liabilities and deferred
inflows of resources at the close of the most recent fiscal year by $87,195,814. Of this amount,
$17,983,894 may be used to meet the City's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.
The City's total net position increased by $6,357,916 as a result of 2020 activity.
As of the close of the current fiscal year, the City's governmental funds reported combined ending
fund balances of $13,178,912, an increase of $1,766,833 as a result of 2020 activity. Of this total
fund balance amount, $11,239,317 is assigned or unassigned and available for spending at the
City's discretion.
At the end of the current fiscal year, the unassigned fund balance for the General Fund was
$2,713,402, or 71.0% of total General Fund expenditures.
The City continued work on the business park expansion project. A portion of this project is
included in construction in progress at December 31, 2020.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City's basic financial
statements. The City's basic financial statements comprise three components: 1) government-wide
financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to financial statements. This report also
contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves.
GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broader overview of
the City's finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business.
The Statement of Net Position presents information on all of the City's assets and deferred outflows of
resources and liabilities and deferred inflows of resources, with the difference between the two groups
reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator
of whether the financial position of the City is improving or deteriorating.
The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the City's net position changed during
the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event
giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and
expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal
periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave).
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Management's Discussion and Analysis
GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are principally
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that
are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (businesstype activities). The governmental activities of the City include general government, public safety,
public works, culture and recreation and economic development. The business-type activities of the City
include water and sewer.
The government-wide financial statements include not only the City itself (known as the primary
government), but also a legally separate Becker Economic Development Authority and Becker Fire
Department Joint Powers Board. Financial information for these entities is not reported separately from
the financial information presented for the primary government itself.
FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City, like other state and local governments, uses
modified accrual fund accounting for its governmental funds to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the City can be divided into two categories:
governmental funds and proprietary (enterprise) funds.
Governmental Funds
Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental
activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial
statements, governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of
spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year.
Such information may be useful in evaluating a city's near-term financing requirements.
Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By
doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the City's near-term financing
decisions. Both the governmental fund Balance Sheet and the governmental fund Statement of
Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this
comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.
Information is presented separately in the governmental fund Balance Sheet and in the governmental
fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances for the City's major funds. All
other governmental funds are reported in the aggregate.
The City adopts an annual appropriated budget for its General Fund and Community Center and Golf
Course Special Revenue Funds. Budgetary comparison statements have been provided for the funds to
demonstrate compliance with these budgets.
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City of Becker
Management's Discussion and Analysis
FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
Proprietary Funds
The City also maintains two proprietary funds. Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions
presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements. The City uses
enterprise funds to account for its water and sewer.
Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements,
only in more detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate information for water
and sewer, both of which are considered to be major funds of the City.
Notes to Financial Statements
The notes to financial statements provide additional information that is essential for a full understanding
of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.
Government-Wide Financial Analysis
As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a city's financial position. In
the case of the City, assets and deferred outflows of resources exceeded liabilities and deferred inflows
of resources by $87,195,814 at the close of the most recent fiscal year.
NET POSITION
Governmental Activities
2020
2019
Current and other assets
Capital assets

Business-Type Activities
2020
2019

Total
2020

2019

$ 16,462,602
33,996,906

$ 14,127,351
31,144,637

$ 12,918,886
34,798,197

$ 13,029,317
35,593,764

$ 29,381,488
68,795,103

$ 27,156,668
66,738,401

$ 50,459,508

$ 45,271,988

$ 47,717,083

$ 48,623,081

$ 98,176,591

$ 93,895,069

Deferred outflows of resources

$

913,403

$

922,612

$

105,389

$

47,631

$

1,018,792

$

970,243

Long-term liabilities
Other liabilities

$

1,319,249
3,307,100

$

3,059,149
1,717,625

$

5,069,596
1,700,204

$

6,496,630
1,739,480

$

6,388,845
5,007,304

$

9,555,779
3,457,105

$

4,626,349

$

4,776,774

$

6,769,800

$

8,236,110

$ 11,396,149

$ 13,012,884

Deferred inflows of resources

$

584,715

$

954,297

$

18,705

$

60,233

$

$

Net position
Investment in capital assets
Restricted
Unrestricted

$ 33,136,906
2,748,827
10,276,114

$ 30,149,637
1,522,578
8,791,314

$ 28,638,197
4,687,990
7,707,780

$ 27,928,764
5,297,052
7,148,553

61,775,103
7,436,817
17,983,894

58,078,401
6,819,630
15,939,867

$ 46,161,847

$ 40,463,529

$ 41,033,967

$ 40,374,369

$ 87,195,814

$ 80,837,898

Total assets

Total liabilities

Total net position

603,420

1,014,530

A small portion of the City's net position (8.5%) represents resources that are subject to external
restrictions on how they may be used. The unrestricted net position, $17,983,894 may be used to meet
the City's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. This is an increase of $2,044,027 from 2019.
At the end of the current fiscal year, the City was able to report large positive balances in all three
categories of net position, for the City as a whole.
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City of Becker
Management's Discussion and Analysis
NET POSITION (CONTINUED)
Governmental Activities
Governmental activities increased the City's net position by $5,698,318 as a result of 2020 activity. This
increase was primarily due to the City continuing to invest in capital assets including the business park
expansion project, which is funded through grants.
Business-Type Activities
Business-type activities increased the City's net position by $659,598 as a result of 2020 activity. This
net position increase was the result of positive operations in both the water and sewer funds.
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City of Becker
Management's Discussion and Analysis
CHANGES IN NET POSITION
Governmental Activities
2020
2019
Revenues
Program revenues
Charges for services
Operating grants and
contributions
Capital grants and
contributions
General revenues
Property taxes
Franchise taxes
Other general revenue
Investment earnings
Gain on sale of asset
Total revenues
Expenses
General government
Public safety
Public works
Economic development
Culture and recreation
Interest on long-term debt
Water
Sewer
Total expenses
Increase in net
position before transfers
Transfers
Increase in
net position
Net Position
Beginning of year
Change in accounting principle/
prior period adjustment
Beginning of year, as restated
End of year

Business-Type Activities
2020
2019

Total
2020

2019

$ 3,020,942

$ 2,868,252

$ 2,550,550

$ 2,460,512

$ 5,571,492

$ 5,328,764

789,393

440,831

379

21,788

789,772

462,619

4,559,887

2,622,811

-

-

4,559,887

2,622,811

6,582,327
33,439
150
377,755
278,954
15,642,847

6,266,632
32,940
7,462
395,731
12,634,659

881,958
336,869
150
3,769,906

876,031
290,514
3,648,845

7,464,285
33,439
150
714,624
279,104
19,412,753

7,142,663
32,940
7,462
686,245
16,283,504

1,619,664
1,974,334
2,387,140
127,622
3,787,436
41,116
9,937,312

1,559,453
1,852,897
2,261,868
103,980
3,895,609
47,779
9,721,586

773,987
2,343,538
3,117,525

720,284
2,251,309
2,971,593

1,619,664
1,974,334
2,387,140
127,622
3,787,436
41,116
773,987
2,343,538
13,054,837

1,559,453
1,852,897
2,261,868
103,980
3,895,609
47,779
720,284
2,251,309
12,693,179

5,705,535
(7,217)

2,913,073
69,850

652,381
7,217

677,252
(69,850)

6,357,916
-

3,590,325
-

5,698,318

2,982,923

659,598

607,402

6,357,916

3,590,325

40,463,529

33,568,996

40,374,369

43,607,336

80,837,898

77,176,332

40,463,529

3,911,610
37,480,606

40,374,369

(3,840,369)
39,766,967

80,837,898

71,241
77,247,573

$ 46,161,847

$ 40,463,529

$ 41,033,967

$ 87,195,814

$ 80,837,898

$ 40,374,369
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City of Becker
Management's Discussion and Analysis
CHANGES IN NET POSITION (CONTINUED)
Expenses and Program Revenues –
Governmental Activities
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City of Becker
Management's Discussion and Analysis
CHANGES IN NET POSITION (CONTINUED)
Expenses and Program Revenues –
Business-Type Activities
Expenses
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City of Becker
Management's Discussion and Analysis
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY'S FUNDS
As noted earlier, the City uses modified accrual fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance
with finance-related legal requirements.
Governmental Funds
The focus of the City's governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows, outflows,
and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the City's financing
requirements. In particular, unrestricted fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a city's net
resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.
As of the end of the current fiscal year, the City's governmental funds reported combined ending fund
balances of $13,178,912, an increase of $1,766,833 as a result of 2020 activity. Approximately 85%, or
$11,239,317 of this total amount is assigned or unassigned and constitutes funds available for spending at
the City's discretion. The remainder of the fund balance, $1,939,595 are restricted or nonspendable
funds.
The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the City. At the end of the current fiscal year, 99% of
the General Fund, fund balance was unrestricted. $23,716 was nonspendable for prepaid items. As a
measure of the General Fund's liquidity, it may be useful to compare the unrestricted fund balance to
total fund expenditures. Unrestricted fund balance represents 71.0% of total General Fund expenditures.
The fund balance of the City's General Fund increased by $357,589 from operations during the current
fiscal year.
Proprietary Funds
The City's proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the government-wide
financial statements, but in more detail.
The unrestricted net position in the respective proprietary funds were: water, $2,718,728 and sewer,
$4,989,052. Both funds reported increases in net position as a result of positive operations.
Budgetary Highlights
General Fund - The City approved the 2020, General Fund budget anticipating a balanced budget. The
City did not revise its budget during 2020. The General Fund fund balance increased $357,589 as a
result of 2020 activity. Revenues exceeded budgeted amounts in the License and Permits area as well as
investment earnings due to conservative budgeting. In addition, the unplanned receipt of CARES
Federal Grant funds contributed to revenue exceeding plan. Contributing to the fund balance increase,
expenses were less than budgeted amounts by 3.6%.
Community Center Fund - The City approved the 2020, Community Center budget anticipating a
balanced budget. The City did not revise its budget during 2020. The Community Center Fund fund
balance decreased by $30,863 as a result of 2020 activity. Revenues were below budgeted amounts due
to COVID pandemic related closures of the facility, resulting in reduced user fees. Expenditures were
constrained proactively to mitigate the majority of the revenue shortfall.
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City of Becker
Management's Discussion and Analysis
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY'S FUNDS (CONTINUED)
Budgetary Highlights (Continued)
Golf Course Fund - The City approved the 2020 Golf Course budget anticipating a balanced budget. The
City did not revise its budget during 2020. The Golf Course Fund balance increased by $145,633 as a
result of 2020 activity. Revenues and expenditures exceeded budgeted amounts based increased use of
the outdoor recreation offered by the Golf Course, as patrons were able to enjoy the course and meet
social distancing guidelines.
CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION
Capital Assets
The City's investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of
December 31, 2020, amounted to $68,795,103. This investment in capital assets includes land,
buildings, improvements, machinery and equipment, infrastructure, and construction in progress, less
accumulated depreciation for these assets.
Additional information relating to the City's capital assets may be found in Note 5.
Long-term Debt

Bonds payable
Compensated absences
Total

Governmental
Activities

Business-Type
Activities

$

860,000
252,958

$

6,160,000
49,548

$

7,020,000
302,506

$

1,112,958

$

6,209,548

$

7,322,506

Total

The City's bonded debt decreased by $1,640,000 during the current fiscal year. The City did not issue
any new bonds during 2020.
Additional information relating to the City's long-term debt may be found in Note 6.
Requests for Information
The financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City's finances for all those with an
interest in the City's finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or
requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the City of Becker, Attn: Finance
Director, 12060 Sherburne Avenue, Becker, Minnesota 55308.
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City of Becker
Statement of Net Position
December 31, 2020

Assets
Cash and investments
(including cash equivalents)
Cash with fiscal agent
Restricted cash and temporary investments
Receivables
Accounts receivable
Interest receivable
Taxes receivable
Special assessments receivable
Due from other governments
Inventory
Prepaid items
Land held for resale
Notes receivable
Due within one year
Due after one year
Net pension asset - Fire Relief Association
Capital assets not being depreciated
Land
Construction in progress
Capital assets net of accumulated depreciation
Buildings
Infrastructure
Improvements other than buildings
Machinery and equipment
Less accumulated depreciation
Total assets

Governmental
Activities

Business-Type
Activities

$ 12,820,998
-

$

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources
Liabilities
Accounts and contracts payable
Salaries and benefits payable
Accrued interest payable
Deposits payable
Unearned revenue
Bond principal payable
Payable within one year
Payable after one year
Compensated absences payable
Payable within one year
Payable after one year
Net pension liability
Total liabilities
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred inflows of resources related to pensions
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for
Debt service
Economic development
Capital projects
Unrestricted
Total net position
Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, and net position

See notes to financial statements.

7,958,591
718,214
314,776

$ 20,779,589
718,214
314,776

4,899
70,333
23,797
1,779,615
216,077
53,662
690,043
327,300

248,182
15,942
45
8,136
-

253,081
70,333
23,797
1,795,557
216,122
53,662
698,179
327,300

475,878

690,000
2,965,000
-

690,000
2,965,000
475,878

6,096,428
4,127,450

43,500
852,026

6,139,928
4,979,476

12,553,661
29,262,945
3,232,646
7,470,960
(28,747,184)
50,459,508

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred outflows of resources related to pensions

Total

51,824,492
1,886,743
(19,808,564)
47,717,083

12,553,661
81,087,437
3,232,646
9,357,703
(48,555,748)
98,176,591

913,403

105,389

1,018,792

$ 51,372,911

$ 47,822,472

$ 99,195,383

$

$

$

473,774
85,500
15,426
381,528
63,598

63,753
5,654
52,161
1,887
-

537,527
91,154
67,587
383,415
63,598

135,000
725,000

1,545,000
4,615,000

1,680,000
5,340,000

164,423
88,535
2,493,565
4,626,349

31,749
17,799
436,797
6,769,800

196,172
106,334
2,930,362
11,396,149

584,715

18,705

603,420

33,136,906

28,638,197

61,775,103

597,754
100,000
2,051,073
10,276,114
46,161,847

4,687,990
7,707,780
41,033,967

5,285,744
100,000
2,051,073
17,983,894
87,195,814

$ 51,372,911

$ 47,822,472

$ 99,195,383
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City of Becker
Statement of Activities
Year Ended December 31, 2020

Program
Revenues

Functions/Programs
Governmental activities
General government
Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreation
Economic development
Interest on long-term debt
Total governmental activities
Business-type activities
Water
Sewer
Total business-type activities
Total governmental and
business-type activities

Charges for
Services

Expenses
$

1,619,664
1,974,334
2,387,140
3,787,436
127,622
41,116
9,937,312

$

773,987
2,343,538
3,117,525

$ 13,054,837

108,189
276,800
185,833
2,450,120
3,020,942

5,571,492

General revenues
Property taxes
Franchise taxes
Unrestricted state aid
Unrestricted investment
earnings
Gain on disposal of assets
Transfers
Total general revenues
and transfers
Change in net position
Net position - beginning
Net position - ending
See notes to financial statements.

Operating
Grants and
Contributions

Capital Grants
and
Contributions

Governmental
Activities

Business-Type
Activities

$

$

$

$

800,336
1,750,214
2,550,550

$

Net (Expense) Revenues
and Changes in Net Position

Program Revenues

106,636
465,948
47,164
141,361
12,285
15,999
789,393

379
379

$

789,772

$

4,559,887
4,559,887

(1,404,839)
(1,231,586)
2,405,744
(1,195,955)
(115,337)
(25,117)
(1,567,090)

Total

-

$ (1,404,839)
(1,231,586)
2,405,744
(1,195,955)
(115,337)
(25,117)
(1,567,090)

-

-

26,349
(592,945)
(566,596)

26,349
(592,945)
(566,596)

4,559,887

(1,567,090)

(566,596)

(2,133,686)

6,582,327
33,439
150

881,958
-

7,464,285
33,439
150

336,869
150
7,217

714,624
279,104
-

7,265,408

1,226,194

8,491,602

5,698,318

659,598

6,357,916

40,463,529

40,374,369

80,837,898

$ 46,161,847

$ 41,033,967

$ 87,195,814

377,755
278,954
(7,217)
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City of Becker
Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds
December 31, 2020

Capital Project

Special Revenue

General Fund
(100)
Assets
Cash and investments
Accounts receivable
Accrued interest receivable
Taxes receivable
Special assessments receivable
Due from other funds
Due from other governments
Inventory
Prepaid items
Land held for resale
Total assets
Liabilities
Accounts and contracts payable
Salaries and benefits payable
Due to other funds
Deposits payable
Unearned revenue
Total liabilities

Revolving
Capital (400)

2,938,068
4,899
70,333
23,308
211,252
29,214
23,716
-

$

122,140
3,842
-

$

49,085
53,662
16,556
-

$

6,088,967
327,300

$

3,300,790

$

125,982

$

119,303

$

6,416,267

$

73,876
69,593
21,630
164,013
329,112

$

23,439
7,269
39,654
70,362

$

39,915
7,429
13,465
17,944
78,753

$

208,829
6,000
214,829

Fund Balances
Nonspendable
Restricted
Assigned
Unassigned
Total fund balances

See notes to financial statements.

Golf Course
Fund (620)

$

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable revenue - taxes
Unavailable revenue - special
assessments
Total deferred inflows of resources

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of
resources, and fund balances

Community
Center (220)

$

23,308

-

-

-

211,252
234,560

-

-

-

23,716
2,713,402
2,737,118

3,842
51,778
55,620

70,218
(29,668)
40,550

6,201,438
6,201,438

3,300,790

$

125,982

$

119,303

$

6,416,267
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Capital Project
2019 Business
Park
Expansion
Project (426)

Other
Governmental
Funds

Total
Governmental
Funds

$

998,340
807,832
181,598
-

$

2,624,398
489
760,531
21,630
5,265
645,929
-

$

12,820,998
4,899
70,333
23,797
1,779,615
21,630
216,077
53,662
690,043
327,300

$

1,987,770

$

4,058,242

$

16,008,354

$

114,675
114,675

$

13,040
1,209
204,050
218,299

$

473,774
85,500
21,630
381,528
63,598
1,026,030

$

-

489

23,797

807,832
807,832

760,531
761,020

1,779,615
1,803,412

878,540
186,723
1,065,263

645,929
317,350
2,115,644
3,078,923

743,705
1,195,890
8,555,583
2,683,734
13,178,912

1,987,770

$

4,058,242

$

16,008,354

21

(THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY)

22

City of Becker
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet to
the Statement of Net Position - Governmental Funds
December 31, 2020

Total fund balances - governmental funds

$ 13,178,912

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position are different because:
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not current financial resources and, therefore,
are not reported as assets in governmental funds.
Cost of capital assets
Less accumulated depreciation
Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and, therefore, are not reported
as liabilities in the funds. Long-term liabilities at year-end consist of:
Bonds payable
Compensated absences payable
Net pension liability
Net pension asset created through non-employer contributions to a defined benefit pension plan
is not recognized in the governmental funds.
Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources are created as a result of various
differences related to pensions that are not recognized in the governmental funds.
Deferred outflows of resources related to pensions
Deferred inflows of resources related to pensions
Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial resources are not
reported as revenues in the funds.
Property taxes
Special assessments receivable
Governmental funds do not report a liability for accrued interest due and payable.
Total net position - governmental activities

See notes to financial statements.

62,744,090
(28,747,184)

(860,000)
(252,958)
(2,493,565)

475,878

913,403
(584,715)

23,797
1,779,615
(15,426)
$ 46,161,847
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City of Becker
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds
Year Ended December 31, 2020

Special Revenue

Revenues
Property taxes
Franchise fees
Special assessments
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Investment income
Other revenues
Total revenues

General Fund
(100)

Community
Center (220)

$

$

Expenditures
Current
General government
Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreation
Economic development
Debt service
Principal
Interest and other charges
Capital outlay
General government
Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreation
Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over
(under) expenditures
Other Financing Sources
Sale of capital assets
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balances
Fund Balances
Beginning of year
End of year

See notes to financial statements.

3,539,806
33,439
4,500
173,178
549,221
49,214
7,087
85,642
40,076
4,482,163

Golf Course
Fund (620)
$

Revolving
Capital (400)

218,233
2,023,444
3,409
16,700
2,261,786

$

1,754,717
1,478
200,615
66,543
2,023,353

1,334,669
1,155,376
1,092,156
233,209
-

1,051,761
-

2,139,461
-

107,719
1,523
-

-

-

-

-

5,726
3,821,136

1,051,761

2,139,461

229,295
69,683
1,538,629
588,905
2,535,754

661,027

(111,390)

122,325

(512,401)

(303,438)
(303,438)

80,527
80,527

23,308
23,308

424,987
144,989
569,976

357,589

(30,863)

145,633

57,575

86,483

(105,083)

2,379,529
$

526,222
394,693
3,673
15,783
940,371

Capital Project

2,737,118

$

55,620

$

40,550

6,143,863
$

6,201,438
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Capital Project
2019 Business
Park
Expansion
Project (426)
$

878,540
1,907,153
20,448
2,806,141

Other
Governmental
Funds

Total
Governmental
Funds

$

$

6,576,172
33,439
1,603,450
173,178
2,610,722
2,468,829
7,087
377,755
520,897
14,371,529

-

630,255
125,918

1,442,388
1,785,631
1,093,679
3,424,431
125,918

-

135,000
43,085

135,000
43,085

2,499,494
2,499,494

40,602
974,860

229,295
110,285
4,038,123
594,631
13,022,466

306,647

882,855

1,349,063

-

$

537,194
720,410
154,348
63,968
381,795
1,857,715

147,397
(100,000)
47,397

424,987
396,221
(403,438)
417,770

306,647

930,252

1,766,833

758,616

2,148,671

11,412,079

3,078,923

$ 13,178,912

1,065,263

$
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City of Becker
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances to
the Statement of Activities - Governmental Funds
Year Ended December 31, 2020

Net change in fund balances - governmental funds

$

1,766,833

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different because:
Capital outlay is reported in governmental funds as an expenditure. However, in the Statement
of Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over the estimated useful lives as depreciation
expense.
Capital outlay
Depreciation expense
Book value of disposed capital assets

4,826,799
(1,791,442)
(183,088)

Principal payments on long-term debt are recognized as expenditures in the governmental funds
but have no effect on net position in the Statement of Activities.

135,000

Interest on long-term debt in the Statement of Activities differs from the amount reported in the
governmental funds because interest is recognized as an expenditure in the funds when it is due
and thus requires use of current financial resources. In the Statement of Activities, however,
interest expense is recognized as the interest accrues, regardless of when it is due.

1,969

Compensated absences are recognized when paid in the governmental funds but recognized when
incurred in the Statement of Activities.

(35,256)

Governmental funds recognized pension contributions as expenditures at the time of payment
whereas the Statement of Activities factors in items related to pensions on a full accrual
perspective.

(1,646)

Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial resources are not
reported as revenues in the funds.
Property taxes
Special assessments
Loans and grants receivable

6,155
1,049,284
(76,290)

Change in net position - governmental activities

See notes to financial statements.

$

5,698,318
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City of Becker
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance Budget and Actual - General Fund
Year Ended December 31, 2020

Original and
Final Budget
Revenues
Property taxes
Franchise taxes
Special assessments
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Investment income
Other revenues
Total revenues

$

Expenditures
Current
General government
Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreation
Capital outlay
Culture and recreation
Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over
(under) expenditures
Other Financing Uses
Transfers out
Net change in fund balance

$

3,548,841
36,600
3,000
108,800
206,500
25,600
16,000
16,772
1,000
3,963,113

Actual
Amounts
$

See notes to financial statements.

$

(9,035)
(3,161)
1,500
64,378
342,721
23,614
(8,913)
68,870
39,076
519,050

1,458,773
1,145,923
1,107,282
245,135

1,334,669
1,155,376
1,092,156
233,209

(124,104)
9,453
(15,126)
(11,926)

6,000
3,963,113

5,726
3,821,136

(274)
(141,977)

-

661,027

661,027

-

(303,438)

(303,438)

-

357,589

Fund Balance
Beginning of year
End of year

3,539,806
33,439
4,500
173,178
549,221
49,214
7,087
85,642
40,076
4,482,163

Variance with
Final Budget Over (Under)

$

357,589

2,379,529
$

2,737,118
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City of Becker
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balance - Budget and Actual Community Center Fund
Year Ended December 31, 2020

Original and
Final Budget
Revenues
General property taxes
Charges for services
Investment income
Other revenues
Total revenues

$

Expenditures
Current
Culture and recreation

$

1,254,468

Excess of revenues over
(under) expenditures
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in
Net change in fund balance

526,222
695,370
876
32,000
1,254,468

Actual
Amounts

$

See notes to financial statements.

$

1,051,761

(300,677)
2,797
(16,217)
(314,097)

(202,707)

-

(111,390)

(111,390)

-

80,527

80,527

-

(30,863)

Fund Balance
Beginning of year
End of year

526,222
394,693
3,673
15,783
940,371

Variance with
Final Budget Over (Under)

$

(30,863)

86,483
$

55,620
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City of Becker
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
Fund Balance - Budget and Actual Golf Course Fund
Year Ended December 31, 2020

Original and
Final Budget
Revenues
General property taxes
Charges for services
Investment income
Other revenues
Total revenues

$

Expenditures
Current
Culture and recreation
Excess of revenues over
(under) expenditures
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in
Net change in fund balance

$

218,233
1,612,500
6,000
1,836,733

Actual
Amounts
$

See notes to financial statements.

$

410,944
3,409
10,700
425,053

1,836,733

2,139,461

302,728

-

122,325

122,325

-

23,308

23,308

-

145,633

Fund Balance
Beginning of year
End of year

218,233
2,023,444
3,409
16,700
2,261,786

Variance with
Final Budget Over (Under)

$

145,633

(105,083)
$

40,550
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City of Becker
Statement of Net Position- Proprietary Funds
December 31, 2020

Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash with fiscal agent
Restricted cash
Accounts receivable
Special assessments receivable
Due from other governments
Notes receivable
Prepaid items
Total current assets

Water (345 and
600)

Sewer (325,
340, 341 and
610, 615, 616)

$

$

Noncurrent assets
Notes receivable
Capital assets
Land
Construction in progress
Infrastructure
Machinery and equipment
Total capital assets
Less accumulated depreciation
Net capital assets
Total noncurrent assets

-

5,120,864
718,214
219,800
201,006
5,209
15
690,000
6,313
6,961,421

$

7,958,591
718,214
314,776
248,182
15,942
45
690,000
8,136
9,953,886

2,965,000

2,965,000

747,278
10,010,260
643,755
11,401,293
(4,903,399)
6,497,894
6,497,894

43,500
104,748
41,814,232
1,242,988
43,205,468
(14,905,165)
28,300,303
31,265,303

43,500
852,026
51,824,492
1,886,743
54,606,761
(19,808,564)
34,798,197
37,763,197

9,490,359

38,226,724

47,717,083

40,133

65,256

105,389

$

9,530,492

$ 38,291,980

$ 47,822,472

$

7,378
3,113
1,585
1,887
20,457
65,000
99,420

$

$

Total assets
Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred outflows of resources related to pensions
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Accounts and contracts payable
Salaries and benefits payable
Accrued interest payable
Deposits payable
Current portion of compensated absences
Current portion of bonds payable, net
Total current liabilities

2,837,727
94,976
47,176
10,733
30
1,823
2,992,465

Total

56,375
2,541
50,576
11,292
1,480,000
1,600,784

63,753
5,654
52,161
1,887
31,749
1,545,000
1,700,204

Noncurrent liabilities
Compensated absences
Bonds payable
Net pension liability
Total noncurrent liabilities

11,016
135,000
166,335
312,351

6,783
4,480,000
270,462
4,757,245

17,799
4,615,000
436,797
5,069,596

Total liabilities

411,771

6,358,029

6,769,800

7,123

11,582

18,705

6,297,894

22,340,303

28,638,197

94,976
2,718,728
9,111,598

4,593,014
4,989,052
31,922,369

4,687,990
7,707,780
41,033,967

9,530,492

$ 38,291,980

$ 47,822,472

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred inflows of resources related to pensions
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for
Debt Service
Unrestricted
Total net position
Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources,
and net position
See notes to financial statement.

$
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City of Becker
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes
in Net Position - Proprietary Funds
Year Ended December 31, 2020

Operating Revenues
Charges for services

Water (345 and
600)

Sewer (325,
340, 341 and
610, 615, 616)

$

$

Operating Expenses
Wages and salaries
Employee benefits
Materials and supplies
Repairs and maintenance
Professional services
Utilities
Depreciation expense
Miscellaneous
Total operating expenses

191,915
106,537
58,934
13,739
26,706
48,948
308,826
13,704
769,309

Operating income (loss)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses)
Property taxes
Investment income
Gain on sale of asset
Interest expense
Refunds and reimbursements
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Income/(loss) before capital
contributions
Transfers in
Change in net position
Net Position
Beginning of year
End of year

See notes to financial statements.

800,336

$

1,750,214

318,311
136,006
79,793
185,472
138,499
217,018
1,109,126
31,789
2,216,014

Total

$

2,550,550

510,226
242,543
138,727
199,211
165,205
265,966
1,417,952
45,493
2,985,323

31,027

(465,800)

(434,773)

103,703
95,325
(4,678)
194,350

778,255
241,544
150
(127,524)
379
892,804

881,958
336,869
150
(132,202)
379
1,087,154

225,377

427,004

652,381

4,530

2,687

7,217

229,907

429,691

659,598

8,881,691

31,492,678

40,374,369

9,111,598

$ 31,922,369

$ 41,033,967
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City of Becker
Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Funds
Year Ended December 31, 2020

Business-Type Activities Enterprise Funds
Sewer (325,
340, 341 and
Water (345 and
610, 615, 616)
600)
Cash Flows - Operating Activities
Receipts from customers and users
Other revenues
Payments to suppliers
Payments to employees
Net cash flows - operating activities

$

Cash Flows - Noncapital Financing
Activities
Transfer from other funds

Cash Flows - Investing Activities
Interest and dividends received
Net change in cash and cash equivalents, cash with fiscal agent,
and restricted cash
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Cash with Fiscal Agent,
and Restricted Cash
January 1,

See notes to financial statements

$

4,530

Cash Flows - Capital and Related
Financing Activities
Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Property Taxes
Principal paid on capital debt
Interest paid on capital debt
Debt service reimbursements received
Net cash flows - capital and related
financing activities

December 31

788,005
(172,732)
(283,741)
331,532

$

1,740,510
529
(700,871)
(461,086)
579,082

Total
$

2,687

2,528,515
529
(873,603)
(744,827)
910,614

7,217

(263,588)
103,703
(65,000)
(5,085)
-

(358,797)
778,255
(1,440,000)
(137,191)
675,000

(622,385)
881,958
(1,505,000)
(142,276)
675,000

(229,970)

(482,733)

(712,703)

95,325

241,544

336,869

201,417

340,580

541,997

2,731,286

5,718,298

8,449,584

2,932,703

$

6,058,878

$

8,991,581
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City of Becker
Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Funds
Year Ended December 31, 2020

Business-Type activities Enterprise Funds
Sewer (325,
340, 341 and
Water (345 and
610, 615, 616)
600)
Reconciliation of Operating Income
(Loss) to Net Cash Flows Operating activities
Operating income/(loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income
(loss) to net cash flows - operating activities
Depreciation expense
Net other revenue
Accounts receivable
Intergovernmental receivables
Special assessments receivable
Prepaid items
Accounts payable
Salaries and benefits payable
Net pension liability and related items
Deposits payable
Total adjustments
Net cash flows - operating activities

See notes to financial statements.

$

31,027

$

308,826
(10,173)
835
(2,993)
(55)
(9,768)
(1,446)
16,157
(878)
300,505
$

331,532

(465,800)

Total

$

1,109,126
529
(8,613)
411
(1,502)
(482)
(47,818)
(5,840)
(929)
1,044,882
$

579,082

(434,773)

1,417,952
529
(18,786)
1,246
(4,495)
(537)
(57,586)
(7,286)
15,228
(878)
1,345,387
$

910,614
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City of Becker
Notes to Financial Statements
NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A. Reporting Entity
The City of Becker is a statutory city governed by an elected mayor and four council members. The
accompanying financial statements present the government entities for which the government is
considered to be financially accountable.
The financial statements present the City and its component units. The City includes all funds, account
groups, organizations, institutions, agencies, departments, and offices that are not legally separate from
such. Component units are legally separate organizations for which the elected officials of the City are
financially accountable and are included within the basic financial statements of the City because of the
significance of their operational or financial relationships with the City.
The City is considered financially accountable for a component unit if it appoints a voting majority of
the organization's governing body and it is able to impose its will on the organization by significantly
influencing the programs, projects, activities, or level of services performed or provided by the
organization, or there is a potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or
impose specific financial burdens on, the City.
As a result of applying the component unit definition criteria above, certain organizations have been
defined and are presented in this report as follows:
Blended Component Units – Reported as if they were part of the City.
Joint Ventures, Jointly Governed Organizations, and Related Organizations – The relationship of the
City with the entity is disclosed.
For each of the categories above, the specific entities are identified as follows:
1. Blended Component Unit
The Becker Economic Development Authority (EDA) is a legal entity separate from the City.
Although legally separate, the Becker EDA is reported as if it were part of the primary government
because it provides services exclusively for the City. Separate financial statements are not prepared
for the Becker EDA.
2. Joint Ventures, Jointly Governed Organizations and Related Organizations
The City has a joint powers agreement with the Township of Becker for fire protections services.
The Becker Fire Department Joint Powers Board is a legal entity separate from the City. Although
legally separate, the Becker Fire Department Joint Powers Board is reported as if it were part of the
primary government because the City provides the majority of the funding necessary for operations.
Separate financial statements are not prepared for the Becker Fire Department Joint Powers Board.
B. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements
The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of
Activities) report information on all of the activities of the City. Governmental activities, which
normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from businesstype activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support.
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City of Becker
Notes to Financial Statements
NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
B. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements (Continued)
The Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or
segment is offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a
specific function or segment. Interest on general long-term debt is considered an indirect expense and is
reported separately in the Statement of Activities. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or
applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given
function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or
capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly included
among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues. Internally dedicated revenues are
reported as general revenues rather than program revenues.
Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds and proprietary funds. Major
individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in
the fund financial statements.
C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation
The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement
focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund financial statements. Revenues are
recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of
related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied.
Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by
the provider have been met.
Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both
measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the
current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the City
considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current period,
except for reimbursement grant revenues, which are considered available if they are collected within one
year. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting.
However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims
and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.
Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the current period are all
considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current period.
Only the portion of special assessments receivable due within the current period is considered to be
susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period. All other revenue items are considered to be
measurable and available only when cash is received by the City.
Description of Funds:
Major Governmental Funds:
General Fund – This fund is the City's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources
of the general City, except those required to be accounted for in another fund.
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City of Becker
Notes to Financial Statements
NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued)
Description of Funds: (Continued)
Major Governmental Funds: (Continued)
Community Center Special Revenue Fund – This fund accounts property taxes and charges for
services that are set aside for the Community Center operations.
Golf Course Special Revenue Fund – This fund accounts for the activities of the City's golf course.
The main revenue source is charges for services.
Revolving Capital Project Fund – This fund accounts for resources accumulated and payments made
to purchase capital assets.
2019 Business Park Expansion Capital Project Fund – This fund accounts for resources accumulated
for the business park expansion project.
Proprietary Funds:
Water Fund – This fund accounts for the activities of the City's water distribution system.
Sewer Fund – This fund accounts for the activities of the City's sewer collection operations.
As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from government-wide financial
statements. Exceptions to this general rule are charges between the City's utility functions and various
other functions of the City. Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program
revenues reported for the various functions concerned.
Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in
connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operation. The principal operating revenues of
the City's enterprise funds are charges to customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for
enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on
capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating
revenues and expenses.
When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City's policy to use
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.
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City of Becker
Notes to Financial Statements
NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
D. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position or Equity
1. Deposits and Investments
Cash and investments include balances from all funds that are combined and invested to the extent
available in various securities as authorized by state law. Earnings from the pooled investments are
allocated to the individual funds based on the average of month-end cash and investment balances.
The City's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits and shortterm investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition.
Minnesota Statutes authorizes the City to invest in obligations of the U.S. Treasury, agencies and
instrumentalities, shares of investment companies whose only investments are in the aforementioned
securities, obligations of the State of Minnesota or its municipalities, bankers' acceptances, future
contracts, repurchase and reverse repurchase agreements, and commercial paper of the highest
quality with a maturity of no longer than 270 days and in the Minnesota Municipal Investment Pool.
Certain investments for the City are reported at fair value as disclosed in Note 2. The City
categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by generally
accepted accounting principles. The Hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the
fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets; Level 2
inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs.
In accordance with GASB Statement No. 79, the Minnesota Municipal Money Market (4M) Fund
securities are valued at amortized cost, which approximates fair value. There are no restrictions or
limitations on withdrawals from the 4M Liquid Asset Fund. Investments in the 4M Plus must be
deposited for a minimum of 14 calendar days. Withdrawals prior to the 14-day restriction period will
be subject to a penalty equal to seven days interest on the amount withdrawn.
2. Receivables and Payables
All trade and property tax receivables are shown at a gross amount since both are assessable to the
property taxes and are collectible upon the sale of the property.
The City levies its property tax for the subsequent year during the month of December. December 28
is the last day the City can certify a tax levy to the County Auditor for collection the following year.
Such taxes become a lien on January 1 and are recorded as receivables by the City at that date. The
property tax is recorded as revenue when it becomes measurable and available. Sherburne County is
the collecting agency for the levy and remits the collections to the City three times a year. The tax
levy notice is mailed in March with the first half of the payment due on May 15 and the second half
due on October 15. Taxes not collected as of December 31 each year are shown as delinquent taxes
receivable.
County Auditor also collects all special assessments, except for certain prepayments paid directly to
the City.
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Notes to Financial Statements
NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
D. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position or Equity
(Continued)
2. Receivables and Payables (Continued)
The County Auditor prepares the tax list for all taxable property in the City, applying the applicable
tax rate to the tax capacity of individual properties, to arrive at the actual tax for each property. The
The County Auditor submits the list of taxes and special assessments to be collected on each parcel
of property to the County Treasurer in January of each year.
3. Inventory and Prepaid Items
Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as
prepaid items in both government-wide and fund financial statements. Prepaid items are recorded as
an expenditure/expense at the time of consumption.
Inventory is valued at cost using the first in, first out (FIFO) method. Inventories of governmental
funds are recorded as expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased.
Land held for resale represents land owned by the City with the intent to sell to developers. This land
is recorded at the lesser of historical cost or market.
4. Capital Assets
Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads,
sidewalks, and similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities
columns in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the City as assets
with an initial, individual cost of more than $10,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of one
year. Intangible assets are defined by the City as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than
$10,000. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or
constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at acquisition value at the date of donation.
The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially
extend assets lives are not capitalized.
Property, plant, and equipment of the City are depreciated using the straight-line method over the
following estimated useful lives:
Assets
Buildings
Building improvements
Infrastructure
Playground equipment
Heavy equipment
Police vehicles
Other equipment
Easements
Computer software

Years
50
10-20
20-50
15
10-15
4
5-10
30
3-10
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Notes to Financial Statements
NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
D. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position or Equity
(Continued)
5. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources
In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element represents a consumption
of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of
resources (expense/expenditure) until that time. The City has one item that qualifies for reporting in
this category. The City presents deferred outflows of resources on the Statement of Net Position for
deferred outflows of resources related to pensions for various estimate differences that will be
amortized and recognized over future years.
In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position and fund financial statements will
sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial
statement element represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so
will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The City has two items
that qualify for reporting in this category. The City presents deferred inflows of resources on the
Governmental Fund Balance Sheet as unavailable revenue. The governmental funds report
unavailable revenues from two sources: property taxes and special assessments. These amounts are
deferred and recognized as an inflow of resources in the period that the amounts become available.
The City presents deferred inflows of resources on the Statement of Net Position for deferred
inflows of resources related to pensions for various estimate differences that will be amortized and
recognized over future years.
6. Compensated Absences
The City compensates employees who retire or terminate 100% of their accumulated vacation leave
and a percentage of accumulated sick leave based on years of service. Employees with 5 years of
service are paid 33% of unused sick leave, employees with 10 years of service are paid 40% of
unused sick leave, and employees with 15 years of service are paid 50% of unused sick leave at
termination.
Employees may accrue vacation leave to a maximum of 160 hours. Employees may accrue sick
leave to a maximum of 960 hours.
7. Long-Term Obligations
In the government-wide financial statements and proprietary fund types in the fund financial
statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable
governmental activities, business-type activities or proprietary fund type Statement of Net Position.
Bond premiums and discounts are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the
straight-line method.

40

City of Becker
Notes to Financial Statements
NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
D. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position or Equity
(Continued)
7. Long-Term Obligations (Continued)
In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts,
as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported
as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing
sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs,
whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service
expenditures.
8. Pensions
For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows/inflows of resources, and
pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the Public Employees Retirement
Association (PERA) and the relief association and additions to/deductions from PERA's and the
relief association's fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are
reported by PERA and the relief association except that PERA's fiscal year end is June 30. For this
purpose, plan contributions are recognized as of employer payroll paid dates and benefit payments
and refunds are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments
are reported at fair value.
For the purposes of measuring the net pension asset, deferred outflows/inflows of resources, and
pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the defined benefit plan
administered by the Becker Fire-Rescue Relief Association and additions to and deductions from the
plan's fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by the plan.
Investments are reported at fair value.
9. Fund Balance
In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report various levels of spending constraints.
These classifications are defined as follows:


Nonspendable Fund Balances – These are amounts that cannot be spent because they are not in
spendable form as they are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact and include
prepaid items, inventory and land held for resale.



Restricted Fund Balances – These are amounts subject to externally enforceable restrictions
established by creditors, grantors or contributors; or constraints imposed by state statutory
provisions.



Committed Fund Balances – The government's highest level of decision making authority is the
City Council. The formal action to establish or modify a commitment is the adoption of a
resolution. Committed amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the City Council
modifies or rescinds the commitment by resolution.
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D. Assets, Liabilities, Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources, and Net Position or Equity
(Continued)
9. Fund Balance (Continued)


Assigned Fund Balances – These are amounts constrained for specific purposes that are internally
imposed. In governmental funds other than the General Fund, assigned fund balance represents all
remaining amounts that are not classified as nonspendable and are neither restricted nor
committed. In the General Fund, assigned amounts represent intended uses established by the City
Council itself or by an official to which the governing body delegates the authority. The City
Council has adopted a fund balance policy which delegates the authority to assign amounts for
specific purposes to the City Administrator or Treasurer.



Unassigned Fund Balances – This is the residual classification for the General Fund and also
negative residual amounts in other funds.

The City considers restricted amounts to be spent first when both restricted and unrestricted fund
balance is available. Additionally, the City would first use committed, then assigned, and lastly
unassigned amounts of unrestricted fund balance when expenditures are made.
The City has formally adopted a fund balance policy for the General fund. The City's policy is to
maintain a minimum unrestricted fund balance of 40 percent of the next year's budgeted operating
expenditures for cash-flow timing needs.
10. Net Position
Net position represents the difference between assets and deferred outflows of resources; and
liabilities and deferred inflows of resources in the government-wide financial statements. Net
investment in capital assets, consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by
the outstanding balance of any long-term debt used to build or acquire the capital assets. Net position
is reported as restricted in the government-wide financial statement when there are limitations on use
through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other
governments.
E. Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements. Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenue and
expenditures/expense during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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F. Budgetary Information
The City Council adopts an annual budget. The City follows these procedures in establishing the
budgetary data reflected in the financial statements.
1. In August of each year, City staff submits to the City Council, a proposed operating budget for the
year commencing on the following January 1. The operating budget includes proposed
expenditures and the means of financing them for the upcoming year.
2. Public hearings are conducted to obtain taxpayer comments.
3. The budget is legally enacted through passage of a resolution after obtaining taxpayer comments.
4. Budgets for the General and Special Revenue Funds are adopted on a basis consistent with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
5. Expenditures may not legally exceed budgeted appropriations at the department level. No fund's
budget can be increased without City Council approval. The City Council may authorize transfer
of budgeted amounts between departments within any fund. Management may amend budgets
within a department level, so long as the total department budget is not changed.
6. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted during the year for the General and Special Revenue
Funds. Annual appropriated budgets are not adopted for Debt Service Funds because effective
budgetary control is alternatively achieved through bond indenture provisions. Budgetary control
for Capital Projects Funds is accomplished through the use of project controls and formal
appropriated budgets are not adopted.
7. Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted or amended by the City Council. There were no
budget amendments made by the City during the year. Budgeted expenditure appropriations lapse
at year-end.
NOTE 2 – DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS
Cash balances of the City's funds are combined (pooled) and invested to the extent available in various
investments authorized by Minnesota Statutes. Each fund's portion of this pool (or pools) is displayed in
the financial statements as "cash and cash equivalents" or "investments". For purposes of identifying
risk of investing public funds, the balances and related restrictions are summarized as follows.
A. Deposits
Custodial credit risk – deposits: This is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the City's deposits
may not be returned to it. The City has a policy that requires the District's deposits be collateralized as
required by Minnesota Statutes for an amount exceeding FDIC coverage. The city has adequate
collateral as of December 31, 2020. The book balance as of December 31, 2020, was $2,422,723.
On the Statement of Net Position – Proprietary Fund and the Statement of Net Position, $314,776 of
deposits and temporary investments are classified as restricted. These amounts are restricted tax levies
for future debt service payments.
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B. Investments
As of December 31, 2020, the City had the following investments that are insured or registered, or
securities held by the City or its agent in the City's name.
Investment Maturities
Investment Type
Pooled investments
Money market mutual funds
4M Funds
Municipal securities
Government agency securities
Negotiable certificates of deposits

Credit
Ratings
N/A
N/A
AA
Aaa
N/A

Total Investments

Nonpooled investments
Government mutual fund

AAAm

Amount
$

Less than One
Year

Over 5 Years

1-5 Years

1,442,976
2,867,117
11,289,568
429,824
2,637,707

$

1,442,976
2,867,117
750,521

$

2,282,033
221
1,540,545

$

9,007,535
429,603
346,641

$ 18,667,192

$

5,060,614

$

3,822,799

$

9,783,779

$

$

718,214

$

-

$

-

718,214

Concentration of Credit Risk: The concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the
magnitude of a government's investment in a single issuer. The City's investment policy does not
address concentration of credit risk, placing no limit on the amount that may be invested in any one
issuer. The City's investment in New York, New York G.O. Bonds exceeded 5% of investments at
December 31, 2020.
Credit Risk: Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its
obligations. The City's investment policy limits investments to those specified in Minnesota Statutes.
Minnesota Statutes limit the City's investments. As of December 31, 2020, the City's investments were
rated as disclosed in the table above.
Interest Rate Risk: This is the risk that market values of securities in a portfolio would decrease due to
changes in market value interest rates. The City's objective relating to interest rate risk is to mitigate
declines in market value of investments due to changes in interest rates. The policy states the "prudent
investor" standard of judgment should be used by those making investment decisions. The policy calls
for diversity in type and maturity in order to meet cash flow needs.
Custodial Credit Risk – investments: For an investment, this is the risk in the event of the failure of the
counterparty the City will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that
are in the possession of an outside party. The City's policy states all investments must be fully insured
and registered in the name of the City. When investments are held in safekeeping by a broker/dealer,
they must provide asset protection of $500,000 through the Securities Investor Protection Corporation
(SIPC) and at least another $2,000,000 supplemental insurance protection. It is unknown what portion of
this policy is applicable to the City's portfolio.
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B. Investments (Continued)
The City has the following recurring fair value measurements as of December 31, 2020:




$4,310,093 of pooled investments are valued using amortized cost
$14,357,099 of pooled investments are valued using a matrix pricing model (Level 2 inputs)
$718,214 of non-pooled investments are valued using amortized cost

A summary of cash deposits and investments as of December 31, 2020, is as follows:
Carrying amount of deposits
Investments - pooled
Investments - nonpooled
Cash on hand
Total

$

2,422,723
18,667,192
718,214
4,450

$

21,812,579

Deposits and investments are presented in the December 31, 2020, basic financial statements as follows:
Statement of Net Position
Cash and investments
Cash with fiscal agent
Restricted cash and termporary investments
Total

$

20,779,589
718,214
314,776

$

21,812,579

NOTE 3 – NOTES RECEIVABLE
The City applied for and received approval for a Minnesota Investment Fund (MIF) Grant with the
Minnesota Department of Employment and Economic Development and entered into a loan agreement
with Manufacturing Partners, Inc. The original loan of $334,000 has a 3% interest rate and payments are
due monthly through May 15, 2037. As of December 31, 2020 the MIF receivable had been received
and the loan has been paid off in its entirety. The City was entitled to keep $100,000 from the loan
repayments, which has been restricted in the Revolving Loan Special Revenue Fund for future small
business loans.
The City has a note receivable in the Sewer Fund from Liberty Paper, Inc. (LPI) for future debt service
payments on the 2016 A G.O. Wastewater Revenue Bonds. LPI is responsible through January 1, 2026
at a rate of 1.0-2.35%. At December 31, 2020, the note receivable had a balance of $3,655,000, which,
along with cash with fiscal agent from LPI, is included in restricted net position.
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A. Transfers

Community
Center
Transfers out
General Fund
$
Other governmental funds
Total

$

Golf Course

Transfers in
Other
Revolving
Governmental
Capital
funds

Water

Sewer

Total

80,527
-

$

23,308
-

$

144,989
-

$

47,397
100,000

$

4,530
-

$

2,687
-

$

303,438
100,000

80,527

$

23,308

$

144,989

$

147,397

$

4,530

$

2,687

$

403,438

The purpose of these transfers was to allocate CARES federal funding, provide funding for operating
purposes, and restrict the City's allocation of the MIF loan repayments.
Interfund Balances
At December 31, 2020, $21,630 was due to the Fire Department Fund from the General Fund to account
for transactions flowing through the General Fund that relate directly to the Fire Department.
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Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2020, was as follows:
Beginning
Balance
Governmental activities
Capital assets not being depreciated
Land
Construction in progress
Total capital assets not
being depreciated

$

Capital assets being depreciated
Buildings
Infrastructure
Improvements other
than buildings
Machinery and equipment
Total capital assets not
being depreciated
Less accumulated depreciation for
Buildings
Infrastructure
Improvements other
than buildings
Machinery and equipment
Total accumulated
depreciation
Total capital assets being
depreciated, net
Governmental activities capital
assets, net

$

6,242,461
4,105,036

Increases

$

4,354,963

Ending
Balance

Decreases

$

(146,033)
(4,332,549)
(4,478,582)

$

6,096,428
4,127,450

10,347,497

4,354,963

12,393,382
25,341,280

160,279
3,921,665

3,166,973
6,968,111

65,673
656,768

(153,919)

3,232,646
7,470,960

47,869,746

4,804,385

(153,919)

52,520,212

-

10,223,878

12,553,661
29,262,945

(6,465,432)
(14,856,094)

(295,343)
(915,264)

-

(6,760,775)
(15,771,358)

(2,021,473)
(3,729,607)

(105,995)
(474,840)

116,864

(2,127,468)
(4,087,583)

(27,072,606)

(1,791,442)

116,864

(28,747,184)

20,797,140

3,012,943

(37,055)

23,773,028

31,144,637

$ 7,367,906

$ (4,515,637)

$ 33,996,906
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Capital asset activity for the year ended December 31, 2020, was as follows:
Beginning
Balance,
Restated
Business-type activities
Capital assets not being depreciated
Land
Construction in progress
Total capital assets not
being depreciated
Capital assets not being depreciated
Water system
Sewer system
Machinery and equipment
Total capital assets not
being depreciated
Less accumulated depreciation for
Water System
Sewer System
Machinery and equipment
Total accumulated
depreciation
Total capital assets being
depreciated, net
Business-type activities
capital assets, net

$

43,500
548,442

Increases

$

346,951

Ending
Balance

Decreases

$

(43,367)

$

(43,367)

43,500
852,026

591,942

346,951

895,526

10,007,413
41,498,278
1,886,743

2,847
315,954
-

-

10,010,260
41,814,232
1,886,743

53,392,434

318,801

-

53,711,235

(4,421,863)
(13,427,080)
(541,669)

(262,801)
(1,027,021)
(128,130)

-

(4,684,664)
(14,454,101)
(669,799)

(18,390,612)

(1,417,952)

-

(19,808,564)

35,001,822

(1,099,151)

-

33,902,671

$ 35,593,764

$

(752,200)

$

(43,367)

$ 34,798,197

Depreciation expense was charged to programs of the City as follows:
Governmental activities
General government
Public safety
Public works
Culture and recreation
Total depreciation expense - governmental activities
Business-type activities
Water
Sewer
Total depreciation expense - business-type activities

$

150,638
221,682
1,100,833
318,289

$

1,791,442

$

308,826
1,109,126

$

1,417,952
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A. General Obligation Bonds
The City issues general obligation (G.O.) bonds to provide for the acquisition and construction of major
capital facilities. G.O. bonds have been issued for both governmental and business-type activities. These
bonds are reported in the proprietary funds if they are expected to be repaid from proprietary fund
revenues. G.O. bonds are direct obligations and pledge the full faith and credit of the City.
B. Components of Long-Term Liabilities
As of December 31, 2020, the governmental long-term bonded debt of the financial reporting entity
consisted of the following:

Long-term liabilities
Governmental activities
G.O. Special assessment bonds
G.O. Improvement Bonds, 2010A
Compensated absences

Issue Date

Interest Rates

Original Issue

Final Maturity

12/1/2010

1.00%-4.80%

$ 1,860,000

2/1/2026

Principal
Outstanding

Due Within
One Year

$

$

Total governmental activities
Business-type activities
General obligation revenue bonds
G.O. Water Revenue Refunding Bonds, 2012A
Taxable G.O. Wastewater Revenue Bonds, 2016A
General obligation improvement bonds
Wastewater Treatment Facility Bonds, 2008A
Wastewater Treatment Facility Refunding Bonds, 2012A
Compensated absences

860,000
252,958

135,000
164,423

1,112,958

299,423

4/1/2012
3/17/2016

0.55%-2.00%
1.00%-2.35%

840,000
6,920,000

2/1/2023
2/1/2026

200,000
4,330,000

65,000
675,000

2/1/2008
4/1/2012

2.9%-3.75%
0.7%-2%

1,460,000
5,235,000

2/1/2022
2/1/2022

255,000
1,375,000
49,548

125,000
680,000
31,749

6,209,548

1,576,749

$ 7,322,506

$ 1,876,172

Total business-type activities
Total long-term liabilities

C. Changes in Long-Term Debt
Long-term debt activity for the year ended December 31, 2020, was as follows:
Beginning
Balance
Governmental activities
G.O. special assessment bonds
Loan due to other government
Compensated absences

$

Total governemental activities
Business-type activities
G.O. improvement bonds
G.O. revenue bonds
Compensated absences
Total business-type activities
Total long-term liabilities

$

995,000
223,861
217,702

Increases
$

164,250

Decreases
$

135,000
223,861
128,994

Ending Balance
$

860,000
252,958

1,436,563

164,250

487,855

1,112,958

2,415,000
5,250,000
40,993

49,927

785,000
720,000
41,372

1,630,000
4,530,000
49,548

7,705,993

49,927

1,546,372

6,209,548

9,142,556

$

214,177

$

2,034,227

$

7,322,506
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C. Changes in Long-Term Debt (Continued)
The General Fund typically liquidates the liability related to compensated absences.
D. Minimum Debt Payments
Minimum annual principal and interest payments required to retire long-term liabilities:
Governmental Actvities
Bonds Payable
Year Ending
December 31,
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
Total

Principal

Interest

Business-Type Activities
Bonds Payable
Total

Principal

Interest

Total

$

135,000
140,000
140,000
145,000
150,000
150,000

$

34,491
29,160
23,420
17,290
10,650
3,600

$

169,491
169,160
163,420
162,290
160,650
153,600

$ 1,545,000
1,580,000
780,000
730,000
750,000
775,000

$

111,314
81,363
57,665
42,378
26,463
9,106

$ 1,656,314
1,661,363
837,665
772,378
776,463
784,106

$

860,000

$

118,611

$

978,611

$ 6,160,000

$

328,288

$ 6,488,288

E. Conduit Debt Obligations
Conduit debt obligations are certain limited obligation revenue bonds or similar debt instruments issued
for the express purpose of providing capital financing for a specific third party. The City has issued
various revenue bonds to provide funding to private-sector entities for projects deemed to be in the
public interest. Although these bonds bear the name of the City, the City has no obligation for such debt
beyond the resources provided by related leases or loans. Accordingly, the bonds are not reported as
liabilities in the financial statements of the City.
The outstanding balance of conduit debt at December 31, 2020, totals $7,345,000.
F. Operating Lease Obligations
On March 18, 2016, the City entered into an agreement for the lease of electric golf carts. Monthly
payments of $9,577 were due during the months of May to October through 2020.
On April 13, 2017, the City entered into an agreement for the lease of lawn mowers and equipment.
Monthly payments of $6,032 are due during the months of May to October through 2021.
On May 25, 2018, the City entered into an agreement for the lease of lawn mowers. Monthly payments
of $6,717 are due during the months of May to October through 2022.
On April 6, 2020, the City entered into an agreement for the lease of electric golf carts. Monthly
payments of $9,730 were due during the months of May to October through 2024.
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F. Operating Lease Obligations (Continued)
Total lease expense for the year ended December 31, 2020, was $150,875. Minimum future rental
payments under the noncancelable operating leases are as follows:
Year Ending
December 31,

Amount

2021
2022
2023
2024
Total

$

134,873
98,682
58,380
58,380

$

350,315

NOTE 7 – FUND BALANCE/NET POSITION
Fund balances are classified as follows to reflect the limitations and restrictions of the respective funds.

General
Nonspendable
Inventory
Prepaid items
Total nonspendable

$

23,716
23,716

Community
Center

Golf Course
Fund

$

$

3,842
3,842

53,662
16,556
70,218

2019
Business Park
Expansion
Project

Revolving
Capital
$

-

$

-

Other
Governmental
funds
$

645,929
645,929

Total
$

53,662
690,043
743,705

Restricted for
Debt service
Revolving loans
Capital improvements
Total restricted

-

-

-

-

878,540
878,540

217,350
100,000
317,350

217,350
100,000
878,540
1,195,890

Assigned to
Community Center
Fire department operations
Economic development
Capital improvements
Total assigned

-

51,778
51,778

-

6,201,438
6,201,438

186,723
186,723

541,773
617,539
956,332
2,115,644

51,778
541,773
617,539
7,344,493
8,555,583

2,713,402

-

-

-

$ 6,201,438

$ 1,065,263

Unassigned
Total fund balance

$ 2,737,118

$

55,620

(29,668)
$

40,550

$ 3,078,923

2,683,734
$ 13,178,912

Amounts are restricted in the Statement of Net Position – Proprietary Funds for debt service.
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The City purchases commercial insurance coverage through the League of Minnesota Cities Insurance
Trust (LMCIT) with other cities in the state which is a public entity risk pool currently operating as a
common risk management and insurance program. The City pays an annual premium to the LMCIT for its
insurance coverage. The LMCIT is self-sustaining through commercial companies for excess claims. The
City is covered through the pool for any claims incurred but unreported, however, retains risk for the
deductible portion of its insurance policies. The amount of these deductibles is considered immaterial to
the financial statements.
There were no significant reductions in insurance from the previous year or settlements in excess of
insurance coverage for any of the past three years.
The City's workers' compensation insurance policy is retrospectively rated. With this type of policy,
final premiums are determined after loss experience is known. The amount of premium adjustment for
2020 was estimated to be immaterial based on workers' compensation rates and salaries for the year.
At December 31, 2020, there were no other claims liabilities reported in the fund based on the
requirements of GASB Statement No. 10, which requires a liability for claims be reported if information
prior to the issuance of the financial statements indicates it is probable a liability has been incurred at the
date of the financial statements and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated.
NOTE 9 – PENSION PLANS
Public Employees' Retirement Association
The City participates in various pension plans, total pension expense for the year ended December 31,
2020, was $329,060. The components of pension expense are noted in the following plan summaries.
The General Fund and Water and Sewer Funds typically liquidate the liability related to the pensions.
A. Plan Description
The City participates in the following cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans
administered by PERA. PERA's defined benefit pension plans are established and administered in
accordance with Minnesota Statutes, Chapters 353 and 356. PERA's defined benefit pension plans are
tax qualified plans under Section 401(a) of the Internal Revenue Code.
General Employees Retirement Plan
All full-time and certain part-time employees of the City are covered by the General Employees Plan.
General Employees Plan members belong to the Coordinated Plan. Coordinated Plan members are
covered by Social Security.
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Public Employees' Retirement Association (Continued)
A. Plan Description (Continued)
Public Employees Police and Fire Plan
The Police and Fire Plan, originally established for police officers and firefighters not covered by a local
relief association, now covers all police officers and firefighters hired since 1980. Effective July 1, 1999,
the Police and Fire Plan also covers police officers and firefighters belonging to a local relief association
that elected to merge with and transfer assets and administration to PERA.
B. Benefits Provided
PERA provides retirement, disability, and death benefits. Benefit provisions are established by state
statute and can only be modified by the state Legislature. Vested, terminated employees who are entitled
to benefits but are not receiving them yet, are bound by the provisions in effect at the time they last
terminated their public service.
General Employees Plan Benefits
General Employees Plan benefits are based on a member's highest average salary for any 5 successive
years of allowable service, age, and years of credit at termination of service. Two methods are used to
compute benefits for PERA's Coordinated Plan members. Members hired prior to July 1, 1989, receive
the higher of Method 1 or Method 2 formulas. Only Method 2 is used for members hired after June 30,
1989. Under Method 1, the accrual rate for a Coordinated member is 1.2% for each of the first 10 years
of service and 1.7% for each additional year. Under Method 2, the accrual rate for Coordinated members
is 1.7% for all years of service. For members hired prior to July 1, 1989, a full annuity is available when
age plus years of service equal 90 and normal retirement age is 65. For members hired on or after July 1,
1989, normal retirement age is the age for unreduced Social Security benefits capped at 66.
Benefit increases are provided to benefit recipients each January. Beginning in 2019, the postretirement
increase is equal to 50% of the cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) announced by the SSA, with a
minimum increase of at least 1% and a maximum of 1.5%. Recipients that have been receiving the
annuity or benefit for at least a full year as of the June 30 before the effective date of the increase will
receive the full increase. For recipients receiving the annuity or benefit for at least one month but less
than a full year as of the June 30 before the effective date of the increase will receive a reduced prorated
increase. For members retiring on January 1, 2024, or later, the increase will be delayed until normal
retirement age (age 65 if hired prior to July 1, 1989, or age 66 for individuals hired on or after July 1,
1989). Members retiring under Rule of 90 are exempt from the delay to normal retirement.
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Public Employees' Retirement Association (Continued)
B. Benefits Provided (Continued)
Police and Fire Plan Benefits
Benefits for the Police and Fire Plan members first hired after June 30, 2010, but before July 1, 2014,
vest on a prorated basis from 50% after five years up to 100% after 10 years of credited service. Benefits
for Police and Fire Plan members first hired after June 30, 2014, vest on a prorated basis from 50% after
10 years up to 100% after 20 years of credited service. The annuity accrual rate is 3% of average salary
for each year of service. For Police and Fire Plan members who were first hired prior to July 1, 1989, a
full annuity is available when age plus years of service equal at least 90.
Benefit increases are provided to benefit recipients each January. Beginning in 2019, the postretirement
increase was fixed at 1%. Recipients that have been receiving the annuity or benefit for at least 36
months as of the June 30 before the effective date of the increase will receive the full increase. For
recipients receiving the annuity or benefit for at least 25 months but less than 36 months as of the June
30 before the effective date of the increase will receive a reduced prorated increase.
C. Contributions
Minnesota Statutes Chapter 353 sets the rates for employer and employee contributions. Contribution
rates can only be modified by the state Legislature.
General Employees Fund Contributions
Coordinated Plan members were required to contribute 6.5% of their annual covered salary in fiscal year
2020 and the City was required to contribute 7.5% for Coordinated Plan members. The City's
contributions to the General Employees Fund for the year ended December 31, 2020, were $206,419.
The City's contributions were equal to the required contributions as set by state statute.
Police and Fire Fund Contributions
Police and Fire member's contribution rates increased from 11.3% of pay to 11.8% and employer rates
increased from 16.95% to 17.7% on January 1, 2020. The City's contributions to the Police and Fire
Fund for the year ended December 31, 2020, were $91,380. The City's contributions were equal to the
required contributions as set by state statute.
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Public Employees' Retirement Association (Continued)
D. Pension Costs
General Employees Fund Pension Costs
At December 31, 2020, the City reported a liability of $2,362,210 for its proportionate share of the
General Employees Fund's net pension liability. The City's net pension liability reflected a reduction due
to the State of Minnesota's contribution of $16 million. The State of Minnesota is considered a nonemployer contributing entity and the State's contribution meets the definition of a special funding
situation. The State of Minnesota's proportionate share of the net pension liability associated with the
City totaled $72,815. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2020, and the total pension
liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that
date. The City's proportionate share of the net pension liability was based on the City's contributions
received by PERA during the measurement period for employer payroll paid dates from July 1, 2019,
through June 30, 2020, relative to the total employer contributions received from all of PERA's
participating employers. The City's proportionate share was 0.0394% at the end of the measurement
period and 0.0318% for the beginning of the period.

City's proportionate share of the net pension liability
State of Minnesota's proportionate share of the net pension
liability associated with the City
Total

$ 2,362,210
72,815
$ 2,435,025

For the year ended December 31, 2020, the City recognized pension expense of $279,279 for its
proportionate share of General Employees Plan's pension expense. Included in the amount, the City
recognized $6,337 as pension expense (and grant revenue) for its proportionate share of the State of
Minnesota's contribution of $16 million to the General Employees Fund.
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Public Employees' Retirement Association (Continued)
D. Pension Costs (Continued)
General Employees Fund Pension Costs (Continued)
At December 31, 2020, the City reported its proportionate share of the General Employees Plan's
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources, related to pensions from the following
sources:
Deferred
Outflows of
Resources
Differences between expected and actual economic experience
Changes in actuarial assumptions
Net collective difference between projected and actual
investment earnings
Changes in proportion
Contributions paid to PERA subsequent to the measurement date
Total

$

17,394
-

Deferred
Inflows of
Resources
$

83,131
366,212
103,209
$

569,946

8,937
78,356
13,868
-

$

101,161

The $103,209 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from City
contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension
liability in the year ended December 31, 2021. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows and
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:
Pension
Expense
Amount

Year Ending
December 31
2021
2022
2023
2024
Total

$

55,484
103,739
149,281
57,072

$

365,576
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Public Employees' Retirement Association (Continued)
C. Pension Costs (Continued)
Police and Fire Fund Pension Costs
At December 31, 2020, the City reported a liability of $568,152 for its proportionate share of the Police
and Fire Fund's net pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2020, and the
total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation
as of that date. The City's proportionate share of the net pension liability was based on the City's
contributions received by PERA during the measurement period for employer payroll paid dates from
July 1, 2019, through June 30, 2020, relative to the total employer contributions received from all of
PERA's participating employers. At June 30, 2020, the City's proportionate share was 0.0434% at the
end of the measurement period and 0.0445% for the beginning of the period.
The State of Minnesota also contributed $13.5 million to the Police and Fire Fund in the plan fiscal year
ended June 30, 2020. The contribution consisted of $4.5 million in direct state aid that does meet the
definition of a special funding situation and $9 million in fire state aid that does not meet the definition
of a special funding situation. The $4.5 million direct state aid was paid on October 1, 2019. Thereafter,
by October 1 of each year, the State will pay $9 million to the Police and Fire Fund until full funding is
reached or July 1, 2048, whichever is earlier. The $9 million in fire state aid will continue until the fund
is 90% funded, or until the State Patrol Plan (administered by the Minnesota State Retirement System) is
90% funded, whichever occurs later.
As a result, the State of Minnesota is included as a non-employer contributing entity in the Police and
Fire Retirement Plan Schedule of Employer Allocations and Schedule of Pension Amounts by
Employer, Current Reporting Period Only (pension allocation schedules) for the $4.5 million in direct
state aid. Police and Fire Plan employers need to recognize their proportionate share of the State of
Minnesota's pension expense (and grant revenue) under GASB 68 special funding situation accounting
and financial reporting requirements. For the year ended December 31, 2020, the City recognized
pension expense of $89,415 for its proportionate share of the Police and Fire Plan's pension expense.
Included in this amount, the City recognized $4,144 as pension expense (and grant revenue) for its
proportionate share of the State of Minnesota's contribution of $4.5 million to the Police and Fire Fund.
The State of Minnesota is not included as a non-employer contributing entity in the Police and Fire
Pension Plan pension allocation schedules for the $9 million in fire state aid. The City also recognized
$3,906 for the year ended December 31, 2020, as revenue and an offsetting reduction of the net pension
liability for its proportionate share of the State of Minnesota's on-behalf contributions to the Police and
Fire Fund.
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Public Employees' Retirement Association (Continued)
D. Pension Costs (Continued)
Police and Fire Fund Pension Costs (Continued)
At December 31, 2020, the City reported its proportionate share of the Police and Fire Plan's deferred
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources:

Differences between expected and actual economic experience
Changes in actuarial assumptions
Net collective difference between projected
and actual investment earnings
Changes in proportion
Contributions paid to PERA subsequent
to the measurement date
Total

Deferred
Outflows of
Resources
$
24,007
172,273

Deferred
Inflows of
Resources
$
24,412
299,282

29,270
59,263

51,786

45,690

-

$

330,503

$

375,480

The $45,690 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from City
contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension
liability in the year ended December 31, 2021. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows and inflows
of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:
Pension
Expense
Amount

Year Ending
December 31
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
Total

$

(26,783)
(134,193)
39,622
32,236
(1,549)

$

(90,667)
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Public Employees' Retirement Association (Continued)
E. Actuarial Assumptions
The total pension liability in the June 30, 2020, actuarial valuation was determined using an individual
entry-age normal actuarial cost method and the following actuarial assumptions:
Inflation
Active member payroll growth
Investment rate of return

2.50 % Per year
3.25 % Per year
7.50 %

Salary increases were based on a service-related table. Mortality rates for active members, retirees,
survivors, and disabilitants for all plans were based on RP 2014 tables for males or females, as
appropriate, with slight adjustments to fit PERA's experience. Cost of living benefit increases after
retirement for retirees are assumed to be 1.25% per year for the General Employees Plan and, 1.0% per
year for the Police and Fire Plan.
Actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2020 valuation were based on the results of actuarial
experience studies. The most recent four-year experience study in the General Employees Plan was
completed in 2019. The assumption changes were adopted by the Board and became effective with the
July 1, 2020, actuarial valuation. The most recent four-year experience study for Police and Fire Plan
was completed in 2020. The recommended assumptions for that plan was adopted by the Board and will
be effective with the July 1, 2021, actual valuation if approved by the Legislature.
The following changes in actuarial assumptions occurred in 2020:
General Employees Fund
Changes in Actuarial Assumptions:
 The price inflation assumption was decreased from 2.5% to 2.25%.
 The payroll growth assumption was decreased from 3.25% to 3.0%.
 Assumed salary increase rates were changed as recommended in the June 30, 2019, experience
study. The net effect is assumed rates that average 0.25% less than previous rates.
 Assumed rates of retirement were changed as recommended in the June 30, 2019, experience
study. The changes result in more unreduced (normal) retirements and slightly fewer Rule of 90
and early retirements.
 Assumed rates of termination were changes as recommended in the June 30, 2019, experience
study. The new rates are based on service and are generally lower than the previous rates for
years 2-5 and slightly higher thereafter.
 Assumed rates of disability were changed as recommended in the June 30, 2019, experience
study. The change results in fewer predicted disability retirements for males and females.
 The base mortality table for healthy annuitants and employees was changed from the RP-2014
table to the Pub-2010 General Mortality table, with adjustments. The base mortality table for
disabled annuitants was changed from the RP-2014 disabled annuitant mortality table to the Pub2010 General/Teacher disabled annuitant mortality table, with adjustments.
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Public Employees' Retirement Association (Continued)
E. Actuarial Assumptions (Continued)
General Employees Fund (Continued)
Changes in Actuarial Assumptions: (Continued)
 The mortality improvement scale was changed from Scale MP-2018 to Scale MP-2019.
 The assumed spouse age difference was changed from two years older for females to one year
older.
 The assumed number of married male new retirees electing the 100% Joint and Survivor option
changed from 35% to 45%. The assumed number of married female new retirees electing the
100% Joint and Survivor option changed from 15% to 30%. The corresponding number of
married new retirees electing the Life annuity option was adjusted accordingly.
Changes in Plan Provisions:
 Augmentation for current privatized members was reduced to 2.0% for the period July 1, 2020
through December 31, 2023, and 0.0% thereafter. Augmentation was eliminated for
privatizations occurring after June 30, 2020.
Police and Fire Fund
Changes in Actuarial Assumptions:
 The mortality projection scale was changed from MP-2018 to MP-2019.
Changes in Plan Provisions:
 There have been no changes since the prior valuation.
The State Board of Investment, which manages the investments of PERA, prepares an analysis of the
reasonableness on a regular basis of the long-term expected rate of return using a building-block method
in which best-estimate ranges of expected future rates of return are developed for each major asset class.
These ranges are combined to produce an expected long-term rate of return by weighting the expected
future rates of return by the target asset allocation percentages. The target allocation and best estimates
of geometric real rates of return for each major asset class are summarized in the following table:
Asset Class
Domestic stocks
International stocks
Bonds (fixed income)
Alternative assets (private markets)
Cash
Total

Target Allocation

Long-Term

35.5 %
17.5
20.0
25.0
2.0

5.10 %
5.30
0.75
5.90
0.00

100 %
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Public Employees' Retirement Association (Continued)
F. Discount Rate
The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability in 2020 was 7.5%. The projection of cash
flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from Plan members and employers
will be made at rates set in Minnesota Statutes. Based on these assumptions, the fiduciary net positions
of the General Employees Fund and the Police and Fire Fund were projected to be available to make all
projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of
return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine
the total pension liability.
G. Pension Liability Sensitivity
The following presents the City's proportionate share of the net pension liability for all plans it
participates in, calculated using the discount rate disclosed in the preceding paragraph, as well as what
the City's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount
rate 1 percentage point lower or 1 percentage point higher than the current discount rate:

City's proportionate share of
the General Employees Fund
net pension liability

1% Decrease in
Discount Rate
(6.5%)

Discount Rate
(7.5%)

1% Increase in
Discount Rate
(8.5%)

$ 3,785,803

$ 2,362,210

$ 1,187,860

Discount Rate
(7.5%)

1% Increase in
Discount Rate
(8.5%)

1% Decrease in
Discount Rate
(6.5%)
City's proportionate share of
the Police and Fire Fund
net pension liability/(asset)

$ 1,136,289

$

568,152

$

98,119

H. Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position
Detailed information about each pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in a separately issued
PERA financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. That
report may be obtained on the Internet at www.mnpera.org.
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Defined Benefit Pension Plan- Fire Relief
All members of the Becker Fire-Rescue Department (the Department) are covered by a single employer
defined benefit plan administered by the Becker Fire-Rescue Relief Association (the Association) as
allowed per Minnesota State Statutes. As of January 1, 2019, the plan covered 36 active firefighters
and 5 vested terminated fire fighters whose pension benefits are deferred.
The Association issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and
required supplementary information. That report may be obtained by writing to the Becker Fire Rescue
Relief Association.
A. Benefits Provided
A fire fighter who completes at least 20 years as an active member of the Department is entitled, after
age 50, to a full-service pension upon retirement.
The bylaws of the Association also provide for an early vested service pension for a retiring member
who has completed fewer than 20 years of service. The reduced pension, available to members with 10
years of service, shall be equal to 60 percent of the pension as prescribed by the bylaws. This percentage
increases 4 percent per year so that at 20 years of service, the full amount prescribed is paid. Members
who retire with less than 20 years of service and have reached the age of 50 years and have completed at
least 10 years of active membership are entitled to a reduced service pension not to exceed the amount
calculated by multiplying the member's service pension for the completed years of service times the
applicable non-forfeitable percentage of pension.
B. Contributions
Minnesota Statutes Chapter 424A.092 specifies minimum support rates required on an annual basis. The
minimum support rates from the municipality and from State aids are determined as the amount required
to meet the normal cost plus amortizing any existing prior service costs over a ten year period. The
City's obligation is the financial requirement for the year less state aids. Any additional payments by the
City shall be used to amortize the unfunded liability of the relief association. The Association is
comprised of volunteers: therefore, there are no payroll expenditures (i.e., there are no covered payroll
percentage calculations). During the year, the City recognized as revenue and as an expenditure an on
behalf payment of $89,046 made by the State of Minnesota for the Relief Association. The City made a
contribution of $6,000 during the year.
C. Net Pension Liability
The City's net pension liability was measured as of December 31, 2019, and the total pension liability
used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of January 1,
2019.
The total pension liability in the January 1, 2019, actuarial valuation was determined using the following
actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement:
Salary increases
Investment rate of return

2.50 %
5.25
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Defined Benefit Pension Plan – Fire Relief Association (Continued)
C. Net Pension Liability (Continued)
The value of death benefits is similar to the value of the retirement pension. Because of low retirement
ages, the plan assumes no pre-retirement mortality. Post-retirement mortality does not apply as the
benefit structure and form of payment do not reflect lifetime benefits.
The long-term return on assets has been set based on the plan's target investment allocation along with
long-term return expectations by asset class. When there is sufficient historical evidence of market
outperformance, historical average returns may be considered. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of
return for each major asset class included in the pension plan's target asset allocation as of the
measurement date are summarized in the table below.

Asset Class
Cash
Fixed income
Equities
Other
Total

Allocation at
Measurement Date
15 %
34
47
4

Long-Term
Expected Nominal
Rate of Return
2.25 %
3.80
7.30
6.00

100 %

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 5.25%. Assets were projected using
expected benefit payments and expected asset returns. Expected benefit payments by year were
discounted using the expected asset return assumption for years in which the assets were sufficient to
pay all benefit payments. Any remaining benefit payments after the trust fund is exhausted are
discounted at the municipal bond rate. The equivalent single rate is the discount rate.
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Defined Benefit Pension Plan – Fire Relief Association (Continued)
D. Changes in the Net Pension Liability
Total
Pension
Liability
(a)
Balances at January 1, 2019

$

Changes for the year
Service cost
Interest cost
State and local contributions
Projected investment return
Gain or loss
Benefit payments
Administrative expense
Net changes
Balances at December 31, 2019

$

1,301,557

Increase (Decrease)
Plan Fiduciary
Net
Position
(b)
$

1,549,497

Net
Pension
Liability
(a) - (b)
$

(247,940)

60,610
70,748
(29,160)
-

99,461
82,937
186,674
(29,160)
(9,776)

60,610
70,748
(99,461)
(82,937)
(186,674)
9,776

102,198

330,136

(227,938)

1,403,755

$

1,879,633

$

(475,878)

Sensitivity of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate. The following presents the net
pension liability of the City, calculated using the discount rate of 5.25%, as well as what the City's net
pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower
(4.25%) or 1-percentage-point higher (6.25%) than the current rate:
1%
Decrease
(4.25%)
Net pension asset

$

435,791

Current
Discount
Rate (5.25%)
$

475,878

1%
Increase
(6.25%)
$

514,778
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Defined Benefit Pension Plan – Fire Relief Association (Continued)
E. Pension Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources
Related to Pensions
For the year ended December 31, 2020, the City recognized pension expense of ($39,634). At
December 31, 2020, the City reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to pensions from the following sources:
Deferred
Outflows of
Resources
Changes of assumptions
Liability gains/losses
Net difference between projected and actual earnings on
pension plan investments
Contributions subsequent to the measurement date
Total

$

13,410
9,887

Deferred
Inflows of
Resources
$

40,455

95,046
$

118,343

86,324
$

126,779

The $95,046 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from City
contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension
liability in the year ended December 31, 2021. Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:
Year Ending
December 31,
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
Thereafter
Total

Total
$

(22,717)
(23,438)
(5,379)
(38,188)
(4,588)
(9,172)

$

(103,482)

NOTE 10 – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
At December 31, 2020, the City had commitments of $357,616 related to construction contracts in
process.
On March 13, 2020, a national emergency was declared for the COVID-19 outbreak in the United States
of America. This event affects the economy and financial markets. The extent of the impact on the City
may be both direct and indirect and will vary based on the duration of the outbreak and various other
factors. An estimate of the financial effect on the City's financial statements at December 31, 2020,
cannot be determined at this time.
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NOTE 11 – NEW STANDARDS ISSUED BUT NOT YET IMPLEMENTED
GASB Statement No. 87, Leases establishes a single model for lease accounting based on the
foundational principle that leases are financings of the right to use an underlying asset. Under this
statement, a lessee is required to recognize a lease liability and an intangible right-to-use lease asset, and
a lessor is required to recognize a lease receivable and a deferred inflow of resources, thereby enhancing
the relevance and consistency of information about governments' leasing activities. This statement will
be effective for the year ending December 31, 2022.
GASB Statement No. 89, Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred Before the End of a Construction Period
enhances the relevance and comparability of information about capital assets and the cost of borrowing
for a reporting period and simplifies accounting for interest cost incurred before the end of a
construction period. This statement will be effective for the year ending December 31, 2021.
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Schedule of City's Proportionate Share
of Net Pension Liability
General Employees Retirement Fund
Last Ten Years

For Fiscal
Year Ended
June 30,
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020

City's
Proportionate
Share
(Percentage)
of the Net
Pension
Liability
(Asset)

City's
Proportionate
Share
(Amount) of
the Net
Pension
Liability
(Asset)

0.0298%
0.0286%
0.0291%
0.0323%
0.0318%
0.0394%

$ 1,544,391
2,322,178
1,857,725
1,791,872
1,758,151
2,362,210

State's
Proportionate
Share
(Amount) of
the Net
Pension
Liability
Associated
with the City
$

30,356
23,334
58,848
54,664
72,815

City's
Proportionate
Share of the
Net Pension
Liablility and
the State's
Proportionate
Share of the
Net Pension
Liablility
Associated
with the City

City's Covered
Payroll

$ 1,544,391
2,352,534
1,881,059
1,850,720
1,812,815
2,435,025

$ 1,750,517
1,759,306
1,872,638
2,171,680
2,252,627
2,808,507

City's
Proportionate
Share of the
Net Pension
Liability
(Asset) as a
Percentage of
its Covered
Payroll

Plan Fiduciary
Net Position
as a
Percentage of
the Total
Pension
Liability

88.22%
131.99%
99.20%
82.51%
78.05%
84.11%

78.19%
68.91%
75.90%
79.53%
80.23%
79.06%

City's
Proportionate
Share of the
Net Pension
Liability
(Asset) as a
Percentage of
its Covered
Payroll

Plan Fiduciary
Net Position
as a
Percentage of
the Total
Pension
Liability

123.36%
418.26%
131.26%
100.20%
99.61%
116.02%

86.61%
63.88%
85.43%
88.84%
89.26%
87.19%

Note: Schedule is intended to show ten year trend. Additional years will be reported as they become available.

Schedule of City's Proportionate Share
of Net Pension Liability
Public Employees Police and Fire Retirement Fund
Last Ten Years

For Fiscal
Year Ended
June 30,
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020

City's
Proportion of
the Net
Pension
Liability
(Asset)
0.0400%
0.0390%
0.0360%
0.0392%
0.0445%
0.0434%

City's
Proportionate
Share of the
Net Pension
Liability
(Asset)

State's
Proportionate
Share
(Amount) of
the Net
Pension
Liability
Associated
with the City

City's
Proportionate
Share of the
Net Pension
Liablility and
the State's
Proportionate
Share of the
Net Pension
Liablility
Associated
with the City

City's Covered
Payroll

$

$

$

$

454,494
1,565,138
486,043
414,304
467,740
568,152

13,470

454,494
1,565,138
486,043
414,304
467,740
581,622

368,441
374,198
370,295
413,475
469,551
489,714

Note: Schedule is intended to show ten year trend. Additional years will be reported as they become available.

See notes to required supplementary information.
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Schedule of City Contributions
General Employees Retirement Fund
Last Ten Years

Fiscal Year
Ending
December 31,
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020

Statutorily
Required
Contribution
$

131,958
135,488
146,312
166,439
201,388
206,419

Contributions
in Relation to
the Statutorily
Required
Contributions
$

131,958
135,488
146,312
166,439
201,388
206,419

Contribution
Deficiency
(Excess)
$

City's Covered
Payroll
-

$

Contributions
as a Percentage
of Covered
Payroll

1,759,440
1,806,507
1,950,827
2,219,187
2,685,173
2,752,253

7.5%
7.5%
7.5%
7.5%
7.5%
7.5%

Note: Schedule is intended to show ten year trend. Additional years will be reported as they become available.

Schedule of City Contributions
Public Employees Police and Fire Retirement Fund
Last Ten Years

Fiscal Year
Ending
December 31,
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020

Statutorily
Required
Contribution
$

61,207
59,601
61,614
72,581
77,828
91,380

Contributions
in Relation to
the Statutorily
Required
Contributions
$

61,207
59,601
61,614
72,581
77,828
91,380

Contribution
Deficiency
(Excess)
$

City's Covered
Payroll
-

$

Contributions
as a Percentage
of Covered
Payroll

377,821
367,907
380,333
448,031
459,162
516,271

16.20%
16.20%
16.20%
16.20%
16.95%
17.70%

Note: Schedule is intended to show ten year trend. Additional years will be reported as they become available.

See notes to required supplementary information.
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Schedule of Changes in Net Pension Liability
and Related Ratios - Fire Relief Association

December 31,
2014
Total pension liability (TPL)
Service cost
Interest
Changes of benefit terms
Plan changes
Gain (loss)
Changes of assumptions
Benefit payments, including refunds or member contributions
Net change in total pension liability

$

Beginning of year
End of year
Plan fiduciary net pension (FNP)
Contributions - employer
Contributions - nonemployer
Net investment income
Gain (loss)
Benefit payments, including refunds of member contributions
Administrative expense
Net change in plan fiduciary net position

Net pension asset
Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total
pension liability

$

677,715

52,278
42,115
(75,440)
18,953

December 31,
2016
$

770,159

50,671
48,288
46,676
19,775
10,139
175,549
789,112

$

770,159

$

789,112

$

964,661

$

5,000
79,921
64,329
(28,740)
(6,377)
114,133

$

13,500
80,992
68,979
(99,650)
(75,440)
(7,065)
(18,684)

$

13,500
79,778
69,967
(3,618)
(9,527)
150,100

Beginning of year
End of year

51,002
41,442
92,444

Measurement Date
December 31,
2015

1,079,501
$
$

1,193,634
(423,475)

141.2%

1,193,634
$
$

1,174,950
(385,838)

148.9%

1,174,950
$
$

1,325,050
(360,389)

137.4%

Note: Schedule is intended to show ten year trend. Additional years will be reported as they become
available.

See notes to required supplementary information.
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December 31,
2017
$

55,744
55,550
(20,800)
90,494

Measurement Date
December 31,
2018
$

964,661
$

$

1,055,155

13,500
80,871
78,048
90,314
(20,800)
(8,959)
232,974

$

1,558,024
(502,869)

147.7%

$

1,055,155
$

$

1,325,050
$

57,138
60,604
190,748
(52,015)
10,727
(20,800)
246,402

December 31,
2019

1,301,557

13,500
83,472
87,560
(164,032)
(20,800)
(8,227)
(8,527)

1,301,557
$

$

1,558,024
$
$

1,549,497
(247,940)

119.0%

60,610
70,748
(29,160)
102,198

1,403,755

13,500
85,961
82,937
186,674
(29,160)
(9,776)
330,136
1,549,497

$
$

1,879,633
(475,878)

133.9%
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City of Becker
Schedule of City and Non-Employer Entity Contributions Fire Relief Association

Employer
Statutorily determined
contribution (SDC)
Contribution in relation to the SDC
Contribution deficiency (excess)
Non-employer
2% state aid

December 31,
2014

December 31,
2015

December 31,
2016

December 31,
2017

$

5,000

$

13,500

$

13,500

$

13,500

$

(5,000)

$

(13,500)

$

(13,500)

$

(13,500)

$

79,921

$

80,992

$

79,778

$

80,871

Note: Schedule is intended to show ten year trend. Additional years will be reported as they become available.

See notes to required supplementary information.
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December 31,
2018

December 31,
2019

December 31,
2020

$

13,500

$

13,500

$

6,000

$

(13,500)

$

(13,500)

$

(6,000)

$

83,472

$

85,961

$

89,046
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City of Becker
Notes to Required Supplementary Information
GENERAL EMPLOYEES FUND
2020 Changes
Changes in Actuarial Assumptions
 The price inflation assumption was decreased from 2.5% to 2.25%.
 The payroll growth assumption was decreased from 3.25% to 3.0%.
 Assumed salary increase rates were changed as recommended in the June 30, 2019,
experience study. The net effect is assumed rates that average 0.25% less than previous rates.
 Assumed rates of retirement were changed as recommended in the June 30, 2019, experience
study. The changes result in more unreduced (normal) retirements and slightly fewer Rule of
90 and early retirements.
 Assumed rates of termination were changes as recommended in the June 30, 2019, experience
study. The new rates are based on service and are generally lower than the previous rates for
years 2-5 and slightly higher thereafter.
 Assumed rates of disability were changed as recommended in the June 30, 2019, experience
study. The change results in fewer predicted disability retirements for males and females.
 The base mortality table for healthy annuitants and employees was changed from the RP-2014
table to the Pub-2010 General Mortality table, with adjustments. The base mortality table for
disabled annuitants was changed from the RP-2014 disabled annuitant mortality table to the
Pub-2010 General/Teacher disabled annuitant mortality table, with adjustments.
 The mortality improvement scale was changed from Scale MP-2018 to Scale MP-2019.
 The assumed spouse age difference was changed from two years older for females to one year
older.
 The assumed number of married male new retirees electing the 100% Joint and Survivor
option changed from 35% to 45%. The assumed number of married female new retires
electing the 100% Joint and Survivor option changed from 15% to 30%. The corresponding
number of married new retirees electing the Life annuity option was adjusted accordingly.
Changes in Plan Provisions
 Augmentation for current privatized members was reduced to 2.0% for the period July 1, 2020
through December 31, 2023, and 0.0% thereafter. Augmentation was eliminated for
privatizations occurring after June 30, 2020.
2019 Changes
Changes in Actuarial Assumptions
 The mortality projection scale was changed from MP-2017 to MP-2018.
Changes in Plan Provisions
 The employer supplemental contribution was changed prospectively, decreasing from $31.0
million to $21.0 million per year. The State's special funding contribution was changed
prospectively, requiring $16.0 million due per year through 2031.
2018 Changes
Changes in Actuarial Assumptions
 The mortality projection scale was changed from MP-2015 to MP-2017.
 The assumed benefit increase was changed from 1.0% per year through 2044 and 2.5% per
year thereafter to 1.25% per year.
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City of Becker
Notes to Required Supplementary Information
GENERAL EMPLOYEES FUND (CONTINUED)
2018 Changes Continued)
Changes in Plan Provisions
 The augmentation adjustment in early retirement factors is eliminated over a five-year period
starting July 1, 2019, resulting in actuarial equivalence after June 30, 2024.
 Interest credited on member contributions decreased from 4.00% to 3.00%, beginning July 1,
2018.
 Deferred augmentation was changed to 0.00%, effective January 1, 2019. Augmentation that
has already accrued for deferred members will still apply.
 Contribution stabilizer provisions were repealed.
 Postretirement benefit increases were changed from 1.00% per year with a provision to
increase to 2.50% upon attainment of 90.00% funding ratio to 50.00% of the Social Security
Cost of Living Adjustment, not less than 1.00% and not more than 1.50%, beginning
January 1, 2019.
 For retirements on or after January 1, 2024, the first benefit increase is delayed until the
retiree reaches normal retirement age; does not apply to Rule of 90 retirees, disability benefit
recipients, or survivors.
 Actuarial equivalent factors were updated to reflect revised mortality and interest
assumptions.
2017 Changes
Changes in Actuarial Assumptions
 The CSA loads were changed from 0.8% for active members and 60% for vested and nonvested deferred members. The revised CSA loads are now 0.0% for active member liability,
15% for vested deferred member liability and 3% for non-vested deferred member liability.
 The assumed post-retirement benefit increase rate was changed from 1.0% per year for all
years to 1.0% per year through 2044 and 2.5% per year thereafter.
Changes in Plan Provisions
 The State's contribution for the Minneapolis Employees Retirement Fund equals $16,000,000
in 2017 and 2018, and $6,000,000 thereafter.
 The Employer Supplemental Contribution for the Minneapolis Employees Retirement Fund
changed from $21,000,000 to $31,000,000 in calendar years 2019 to 2031. The State's
contribution changed from $16,000,000 to $6,000,000 in calendar years 2019 to 2031.
2016 Changes
Changes in Actuarial Assumptions
 The assumed post-retirement benefit increase rate was changed from 1.0% per year through
2035 and 2.5% per year thereafter to 1.0% per year for all future years.
 The assumed investment return was changed from 7.9% to 7.5%. The single discount rate
was changed from 7.9% to 7.5%.
 Other assumptions were changed pursuant to the experience study dated June 30, 2015. The
assumed future salary increases, payroll growth, the inflation was decreased by 0.25% to
3.25% for payroll growth and 2.50% for inflation.
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City of Becker
Notes to Required Supplementary Information
GENERAL EMPLOYEES FUND (CONTINUED)
2016 Changes (Continued)
Changes in Plan Provisions
 There have been no changes since the prior valuation.
2015 Changes
Changes in Actuarial Assumptions
 The assumed post-retirement benefit increase rate was changed from 1.0% per year through
2030 and 2.5% per year thereafter to 1.0% per year through 2035 and 2.5% per year
thereafter.
Changes in Plan Provisions
 On January 1, 2015, the Minneapolis Employees Retirement Fund was merged into the
General Employees Fund, which increased the total pension liability by $1.1 billion and
increased the fiduciary plan net position by $892 million. Upon consolidation, state and
employer contributions were revised; the State's contribution of $6.0 million, which meets
the special funding situation definition, was due September 2015.
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City of Becker
Notes to Required Supplementary Information
POLICE AND FIRE FUND
2020 Changes
Changes in Actuarial Assumptions
 The mortality projection scale was changed from MP-2018 to MP-2019.
Changes in Plan Provisions
 There have been no changes since the prior valuation.
2019 Changes
Changes in Actuarial Assumptions
 The mortality projection scale was changed from MP-2017 to MP-2018.
Changes in Plan Provisions
 There have been no changes since the prior valuation.
2018 Changes
Changes in Actuarial Assumptions
 The mortality projection scale was changed from MP-2016 to MP-2017.
Changes in Plan Provisions
 Postretirement benefit increases were changed to 1.00% for all years, with no trigger.
 An end date of July 1, 2048 was added to the existing $9.0 million state contribution.
 New annual state aid will equal $4.5 million in fiscal years 2019 and 2020, and $9.0 million
thereafter until the plan reaches 100% funding, or July 1, 2048, if earlier.
 Member contributions were changed from 10.80% to 11.30% of pay, effective January 1,
2019 and 11.80% of pay, effective January 1, 2020.
 Employer contributions were changed from 16.20% to 16.95% of pay, effective January 1,
2019 and 17.70% of pay, effective January 1, 2020.
 Interest credited on member contributions decreased from 4.00% to 3.00%, beginning July 1,
2018.
 Deferred augmentation was changed to 0.00%, effective January 1, 2019. Augmentation that
has already accrued for deferred members will still apply.
 Actuarial equivalent factors were updated to reflect revised mortality and interest
assumptions.
2017 Changes
Changes in Actuarial Assumptions
 Assumed salary increases were changed as recommended in the June 30, 2016 experience
study. The net effect is proposed rates that average 0.34% lower than the previous rates.
 Assumed rates of retirement were changed, resulting in fewer retirements.
 The CSA load was 30% for vested and non-vested deferred members. The CSA has been
changed to 33% for vested members and 2% for non-vested members.
 The base mortality table for healthy annuitants was changed from the RP-2000 fully
generational table to the RP-2014 fully generational table (with a base year of 2006), with
male rates adjusted by a factor of 0.96. The mortality improvement scale was changed from
Scale AA to Scale MP-2016. The base mortality table for disabled annuitants was changed.
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Notes to Required Supplementary Information
POLICE AND FIRE FUND (CONTINUED)
2017 Changes (Continued)
Changes in Actuarial Assumptions (Continued)
 Assumed termination rates were decreased to 3% for the first three years of service. Rates
beyond the select period of three years were adjusted, resulting in more expected terminations
overall.
 Assumed percentage of married female members was decreased from 65% to 60%.
 Assumed age difference was changed from separate assumptions for male members (wives
assumed to be three years younger) and female members (husbands assumed to be four years
older) to the assumption that males are two years older than females.
 The assumed percentage of female members electing Joint and Survivor annuities was
increased.
 The assumed post-retirement benefit increase rate was changed from 1% for all years to 1%
per year through 2064 and 2.5% thereafter.
 The single discount rate was changed from 5.6% per annum to 7.5% per annum.
Changes in Plan Provisions
 There have been no changes since the prior valuation.
2016 Changes
Changes in Actuarial Assumptions
 The assumed post-retirement benefit increase rate was changed from 1.0% per year through
2037 and 2.5% thereafter to 1.0% per year for all future years.
 The assumed investment return was changed from 7.9% to 7.5%. The single discount rate
changed from 7.9% to 5.6%.
 The single discount rate changed from 7.90% to 5.60%.
 The assumed future salary increases, payroll growth, and inflation were decreased by 0.25%
to 3.25% for payroll growth and 2.50% for inflation.
Changes in Plan Provisions
 There have been no changes since the prior valuation.
2015 Changes
Changes in Actuarial Assumptions
 The assumed post-retirement benefit increase rate was changed from 1.0% per year through
2030 and 2.5% per year thereafter to 1.0% per year through 2037 and 2.5% per year
thereafter.
Changes in Plan Provisions
 The post-retirement benefit increase to be paid after attainment of the 90% funding threshold
was changed, from inflation up to 2.5%, to a fixed rate of 2.5%.
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Notes to Required Supplementary Information
FIRE RELIEF ASSOCIATION
2019 Changes
 The benefit level changed from $3,300 to $4,000.
 The discount rate changed from 5.5% to 5.25%.
2016 Changes
 The benefit level changed from $3,100 to $3,300.
 The discount rate changed from 5.75% to 5.5%.
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City of Becker
Combining Balance Sheet Nonmajor Governmental Funds
December 31, 2020
Special Revenue
Economic
Development
Fund (210)

Fire
Department
Fund (200)
Assets
Cash and investments
Taxes receivable
Special assessments receivable
Due from other funds
Due from other governments
Prepaid items
Total assets
Liabilities
Accounts and contracts payable
Salaries and Benefits Payable
Deposits payable
Total liabilities

Revolving Loan
Fund (211)

Trunk Facilities
Fund (401)

$

532,083
21,630
645,841

$

619,083
489
5,265
88

$

100,000
-

$

884,058
364,701
-

$

1,199,554

$

624,925

$

100,000

$

1,248,759

$

11,940
11,940

$

600
1,209
5,000
6,809

$

-

$

-

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable Revenue - taxes
Unavailable revenue - special assessments
Total deferred inflows of resources
Fund Balances
Nonspendable
Restricted
Assigned
Total fund balances
Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources,
and fund balances

Capital Project

$

-

489
489

-

364,701
364,701

645,841
541,773
1,187,614

88
617,539
617,627

100,000
100,000

884,058
884,058

1,199,554

$

624,925

$

100,000

$

1,248,759

82

Capital Project

Debt Service

Fossum Fields
Road
Pedestrian Path
(431)

G.O.
Improvement
Bonds Series
2010A (320)

$

271,324
-

$

217,850
395,830
-

$

2,624,398
489
760,531
21,630
5,265
645,929

$

271,324

$

613,680

$

4,058,242

$

199,050
199,050

$

500
500

$

13,040
1,209
204,050
218,299

$

Total

-

395,830
395,830

489
760,531
761,020

72,274
72,274

217,350
217,350

645,929
317,350
2,115,644
3,078,923

271,324

$

613,680

$

4,058,242
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City of Becker
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in
Fund Balances - Nonmajor Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended December 31, 2020

Special Revenue
Economic
Development
Fund (210)

Fire
Department
Fund (200)
Revenues
Property taxes
Special assessments
Intergovernmental
Investment income
Other revenues
Total revenues

$

Expenditures
Current
Public safety
Economic development
Debt service
Principal
Interest
Capital outlay
Public safety
Total expenditures

354,362
154,348
4,270
287,263
800,243

$

157,832
23,107
78,533
259,472

Capital Project

Revolving Loan
Fund (211)
$

-

Trunk Facilities
Fund (401)
$

629,871
21,165
651,036

630,255
-

125,918

-

-

-

-

-

-

40,602
670,857

125,918

-

-

Excess of revenues over
(under) expenditures

129,386

133,554

-

651,036

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)

47,397
47,397

(100,000)
(100,000)

100,000
100,000

-

176,783

33,554

100,000

651,036

1,010,831

584,073

-

233,022

Net change in fund balances
Fund Balances
Beginning of year
End of year

$

1,187,614

$

617,627

$

100,000

$

884,058
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Capital Project

Debt Service

Fossum Fields
Road Pedestrian
Path (431)

G.O.
Improvement
Bonds Series
2010A (320)

$

$

$

8,994
8,994

25,000
90,539
6,432
15,999
137,970

Total
$

537,194
720,410
154,348
63,968
381,795
1,857,715

-

-

630,255
125,918

-

135,000
43,085

135,000
43,085

-

178,085

40,602
974,860

8,994

(40,115)

882,855

-

-

8,994

(40,115)

63,280

257,465

72,274

$

217,350

147,397
(100,000)
47,397
930,252

2,148,671
$

3,078,923
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City of Becker
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Budget and Actual - General Fund
Year Ended December 31, 2020

Original and
Final Budget
Revenues
General property taxes
Franchise taxes
Total taxes
Special assessments

$

3,548,841
36,600
3,585,441

Actual
Amounts
$

3,539,806
33,439
3,573,245

Variance With
Final Budget Over (under)
$

(9,035)
(3,161)
(12,196)

3,000

4,500

1,500

108,800

173,178

64,378

80,000
50,000
54,500
22,000
-

88,046
70,095
7,388
17,840
365,852

8,046
20,095
(47,112)
(4,160)
365,852

206,500

549,221

342,721

Charges for services
General government
Public works
Public safety
Total charges for services

14,500
9,100
2,000
25,600

26,760
21,859
595
49,214

12,260
12,759
(1,405)
23,614

Fines and forfeitures

16,000

7,087

(8,913)

Investment income
Other revenues
Total miscellaneous

16,772
1,000
17,772

85,642
40,076
125,718

68,870
39,076
107,946

3,963,113

4,482,163

519,050

Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenues
State
Fire state aid
Police state aid
Other grants and aids
Local grants and aids
Federal grants and aids
Total intergovernmental
revenues

Total revenues
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City of Becker
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Budget and Actual - General Fund
Year Ended December 31, 2020

Original and
Final Budget
Expenditures
General Government
Mayor and council
Personal services
Materials and supplies
Other services and charges
Total mayor and council

$

31,230
600
3,200
35,030

Actual
Amounts

$

29,202
1,179
5,538
35,919

Variance With
Final Budget Over (under)

$

(2,028)
579
2,338
889

Administration/Elections
Personal services
Other services and charges
Total administration/elections

330,388
4,000
334,388

189,380
595
189,975

(141,008)
(3,405)
(144,413)

City Hall
Personal services
Materials and supplies
Other services and charges
Total information technology

159,606
42,500
195,100
397,206

152,195
70,415
154,601
377,211

(7,411)
27,915
(40,499)
(19,995)

Finance
Personal services
Other services and charges
Total finance

210,265
3,571
213,836

259,041
1,273
260,314

48,776
(2,298)
46,478

City attorney
Other services and charges

35,000

49,613

14,613

215,813
1,000
50,500
267,313

201,418
312
5,846
207,576

(14,395)
(688)
(44,654)
(59,737)

176,000
1,458,773

214,061
1,334,669

38,061
(124,104)

893,000
41,500
62,600
997,100

875,031
35,775
55,313
966,119

(17,969)
(5,725)
(7,287)
(30,981)

86,000

94,046

8,046

17,423
400
45,000
62,823
1,145,923

18,035
77,176
95,211
1,155,376

Planning
Personal services
Materials and supplies
Other services and charges
Total sustainability and recycling
Other general government
Other services and charges
Total general government
Public Safety
Police
Personal services
Materials and supplies
Other services and charges
Total police
Fire
Other services and charges
Other Public Safety
Personal services
Materials and supplies
Other services and charges
Total other public safety
Total public safety

612
(400)
32,176
32,388
9,453
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City of Becker
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance Budget and Actual - General Fund
Year Ended December 31, 2020

Original and
Final Budget
Expenditures
Public Works
Personal services
Materials and supplies
Other services and charges
Total public works

$

Parks and recreation
Personal services
Materials and supplies
Other services and charges
Capital outlay
Total parks and recreation
Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over
expenditures
Other Financing Uses
Transfers out
Net change in fund balance

$

574,782
221,000
311,500
1,107,282

Actual
Amounts

$

$

35,664
(22,585)
(28,205)
(15,126)

106,885
35,000
103,250
6,000
251,135

91,784
28,655
112,770
5,726
238,935

(15,101)
(6,345)
9,520
(274)
(12,200)

3,963,113

3,821,136

(141,977)

-

661,027

661,027

-

(303,438)

(303,438)

-

357,589

Fund Balance
Beginning of year
End of year

610,446
198,415
283,295
1,092,156

Variance With
Final Budget Over (under)

$

357,589

2,379,529
$

2,737,118
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Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of
Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing Standards
Independent Auditor's Report
Honorable Mayor and Members
of the City Council
City of Becker
Becker, Minnesota
We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
the City of Becker, Minnesota as of and for the year ended December 31, 2020, and the related notes to
financial statements, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements, and have issued
our report thereon dated April 21, 2021.
Internal Control over Financial Reporting
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City's internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City's internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City's internal control.
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the City's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies
may exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. We did identify a deficiency
in internal control described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Responses on Legal
Compliance and Internal Control that we consider to be a significant deficiency, audit finding 2020-001.
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Compliance and Other Matters
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City's financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on
the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.
City's Response to Finding
The City's response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the accompanying Schedule of
Findings and Responses on Legal Compliance and Internal Control. The City's response was not
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we
express no opinion on it.
Purpose of this Report
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the City's
internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards in considering the City's internal control and compliance.
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

St. Cloud, Minnesota
April 21, 2021
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Minnesota Legal Compliance
Independent Auditor's Report
Honorable Mayor and Members
of the City Council
City of Becker
Becker, Minnesota
We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
the City of Becker, Minnesota as of and for the year ended December 31, 2020, and the related notes to
financial statements, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements, and have issued
our report thereon dated April 21, 2021.
In connection with our audit, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that the City of
Becker failed to comply with the provisions of the contracting and bidding, deposits and investments,
conflicts of interest, public indebtedness, claims and disbursements and miscellaneous provisions
sections of the Minnesota Legal Compliance Audit Guide for Cities, promulgated by the State Auditor
pursuant to Minnesota Statutes § 6.65, insofar as they relate to accounting matters. However, our audit
was not directed primarily toward obtaining knowledge of such noncompliance. Accordingly, had we
performed additional procedures, other matters may have come to our attention regarding the City's
noncompliance with the above referenced provisions, insofar as they relate to accounting matters.
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of compliance and the results of
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purpose.

St. Cloud, Minnesota
April 21, 2021
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City of Becker
Schedule of Findings and Responses on
Legal Compliance and Internal Control
CURRENT AND PRIOR YEAR INTERNAL CONTROL FINDING:
Significant Deficiency:
Audit Finding 2020-001 – Lack of Segregation of Accounting Duties
During the year ended December 31, 2020, the City had a lack of segregation of accounting duties
due to a limited number of office employees. This lack of adequate segregation of accounting duties
could adversely affect the City's ability to initiate, record, process and report financial data consistent
with the assertions of management in the financial statements. This lack of segregation can be
demonstrated in the following areas, which is not intended to be an all-inclusive list:


In instances that the fire board makes direct payments to vendors, the same person serving the
Fire Board is responsible for collecting the mail, approving accounts payable, and in some cases,
acting as a signatory on direct payments.

City's Response:
In response to the prior year comment, the City implemented a policy/procedure to require two
employees to sign off on cash collected and deposited. The City also implemented procedures to
have the bank reconciliation and journal entries completed by one person and reviewed and signed
by a second employee. To address the continuation of this finding related to the Fire Board, the City
will continue to work with and encourage the Joint Fire Board on adoption of accounts payable
procedures and the implementation of robust processes that ensure timely recording and payment of
accounts payable obligations, with an emphasis on the segregation of duties in the accounts payable
process.
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City of Becker
Schedule of Findings and Responses on
Legal Compliance and Internal Control
PRIOR YEAR LEGAL COMPLIANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROL FINDINGS:
Audit Finding 2019-001 –Prior Period Adjustment
We proposed an audit adjustment that we considered both individually and in the aggregate, to be
quantitatively material to the financial statements. This condition could adversely affect the City's ability
to present financial statements that are free of material misstatements. A prior period adjustment was
made to increase beginning fund balance in the Fire Department Fund related to accounts receivable for
township fire service contracts that was not recorded at December 31, 2018.
Invoicing and payment collection were completed timelier in 2019 and all 2019 township fire service
contract fees were collected prior to December 31, 2019.
Corrective action taken:
The City ensured all material entries were made in the correct period.
Audit Finding 2019-003 – Timely Payment of Bills
Minnesota Statutes 471.425, subdivision 2 requires that bills are to be paid within the time period set by
the terms of the contract or within the standard payment period. The standard payment period is 35 days
from receipt of goods or services or invoice, whichever is later, for governing boards that meet at least
once a month.
During 2018 and 2019, several Fire Fund payments were not submitted timely to the City causing the
payments to be late during the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2019.
Corrective action taken:
The City ensured disbursements were paid timely for the year ended December 31, 2020.
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REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE:
05/04/2021

CITY COUNCIL ACTION





Approved
Denied
Amended
Tabled

Agenda Item Description:
Water and Domestic Sewer Utility Rate Study
Originating Department / Preparer / Email / Phone:
Finance / Connie Robinson / crobinson@ci.becker.mn.us / 763-200-4250
Attachments:
Yes

X

No

Attachments Included:
1. Water and Domestic Sewer Utility Rate Study Presentation
Consent Agenda:

Yes

No

X

Introduction / Background / Justification / Key / Legal Issues:
The previous rate study for Water and Domestic Sewer was conducted in 2016, with rate
recommendations through 2021. The intent is to complete a rate study for Water and Domestic Sewer
every 3-5 years. The output of the study will be projection of usage rates that can be used over 3-5
budget cycles.
Using a Cash Needs Approach, this study sets Targeted Cash Reserve Levels and corresponding
recommended rate actions for the upcoming 3-5 budget cycles for the Water and Domestic Sewer
Enterprise funds. The recommended rate actions are as follows:
Water – continuing a modest annual 2% increase to rates is recommended. This includes base rate,
monthly service fee rates (those based on meter size), and on tiered usage rates. It is also
recommended to combine the MONTHLY WATER BASE CHARGE with the MONTHLY SERVICE FEE
BASED ON METER SIZE. This rate combination will simplify our billing process and presentment of
bills, with no impact on revenue generation.
Domestic Sewer – continuing a 2% annual increase in the base rate is recommended along with a
4% annual increase in the Tier 2 usage rate. Because this fund has a narrower unrestricted cash
amount projected at the end of 2026, the larger Tier 2 increase in rates is recommended to boost
this position.
The Budget and Finance Committee has had input and concurs with the above recommended rate
actions, which would be formally incorporated in the Annual Fee Schedule cycle, which allows an
opportunity for update if Targeted Cash Reserve targets are not met.
Board Commission / Committee Action:
Reviewed and accepted by the Budget and Finance Committee on 3/24/2021.

Budgetary / Fiscal Impact:
Future Rate Setting Parameters for the Water and Domestic Sewer Enterprise Funds. The average
impact to a residential Water/Sewer billing in the years 2022-2026 would be a 2.9% increase per year.
Action(s) Requested:
1. Acceptance of the Water and Domestic Sewer Utility Rate Study (Enterprise Fund Analysis).
Alternatives:
1. Do Not Adopt
2. Table for More Information

WATER AND
DOMESTIC SEWER
UTILITY RATE STUDY
CITY OF BECKER
ENTERPRISE FUND ANALYSIS

• Water and Sewer Utilities are not only capital
intensive, but also are critical services functioning in
regulated industries. Our water and sewer funds must
be prepared to address aging infrastructure as well
respond to unexpected events and repair costs.

OVERVIEW

• The water and domestic sewer funds are selfsupporting Enterprise Funds of the City of Becker. An
Enterprise Fund is different than a General Fund or a
Special Revenue Fund. Enterprise funds are used to
report activities for which a fee is charged to external
users for goods or services. Enterprise fund accounting is
designed to highlight the extent to which fees and
charges are sufficient to cover the cost to provide goods
and services. Fees and charges are set to recover costs,
including capital costs (depreciation and debt service).
• It is our intent to complete a rate study for the water
and domestic sewer funds every 3-5 years. The output
from the study will be projections of rates that can be
used over 3-5 budget cycles.

GOALS
1) Establish a framework for targeted cash for the water and domestic sewer
utilities, using targeted cash as an indicator of adequacy of water and
sewer rates.
2) Provide analysis that assists in balancing the decisions related to funding
capital infrastructure within the water and domestic sewer enterprise
funds.
3) Provide a stable source of revenue for water and domestic sewer funds
despite variations in usage that are often impacted by weather.
4) Maintain a tiered water rate structure in order to continue to promote
water conservation.

• Include historical Water and Sewer Operating Data: 2018 and 2019
historical fund performance including cash flow statements.
• Analyze 2020 utility billing detail by month to yield statistical modeling
information for utility usage revenue actuals and forecasting.
• Build 2021 budgeted / forecasted revenue based on approved rates
and incorporate additional revenue into final 2021 revenue budget.

CASH NEEDS
APPROACH

• Build 5 years of forecasted revenue and all cash inflows and outflows
beyond budget window (2022-2026). Including: Principal and Interest on
bonds and interest income on invested funds as applicable over the time
frame; Operating cost forecast for the applicable time frame; Capital
needs over the applicable time frame.
• Coordinate with City Planning to project growth in connections over
the time frame that are consistent with CIP planning, Comprehensive
planning and other City functions.
• Determine appropriate available cash balance objectives for each fund
(targeted cash reserve levels).
• The Proforma Cash Flow Statements and the resulting projected
balances will be used to determine the adequacy of the proposed rates
and whether they generate cash to maintain targeted cash reserves.

TARGETED CASH
RESERVE LEVELS

Why are targeted cash reserves important?
• According to the AWWA (American Water Works
Association)
“Utilities in the water industry must meet their
operational, maintenance, and capital needs
mainly though revenue from services that are
delivered with expensive, complex, and regulated
infrastructure. Utility systems have no margin for
failure as there is an expectation they will provide
uninterrupted service 24 hours a day, 365 days a
year. As such, the cash reserves maintained by a
utility are a critical component of its financial
sustainability. “

WHAT LEVEL OF
RESERVES ARE
RECOMMENDED?

The AWWA presents some guidelines in their 2018 Publication:
Cash Reserve Policy Guidelines. “Maintaining adequate
operating reserves enhance a system’s ability to manage
potential risks, provides the ability to manage fluctuations in
revenue, and the ability to meet working capital needs.
Operating reserves are also important when facing fiscal
emergencies that can result from emergency repairs, droughts,
natural disasters, and unforeseen economic influences. Based
on these case studies and AWWA’s report Benchmarking
Performance Indicators for Water and Wastewater: 2016
Edition, the range of operating reserves for utilities is generally
within the range of 2 to 12 months of operating expenses.” In
addition to operating reserves, the AWWA outlines potential
reserves for the following: “Capital reserves may be established
to serve one or more of several general purposes: to provide
funds for unplanned or accelerated infrastructure replacements;
to smooth out the budgetary and rate impacts of fluctuating
capital expenses and asset management considerations under a
cash funding program; to provide funds for replacement of
equipment with a short service life; to provide a source of funds
for emergency capital expenses as a result of catastrophic
events; or to set aside revenues from fees or assessments
specifically designated for system expansion or replacement.”

This analysis uses the following parameters for targeted cash reserves:
• 75% (9 months) of forward estimated operating cost ^1
• 100% of following years’ debt service
• 100% of average of following 5 years’ budgeted capital expense ^2

^1 Specifically including 75% of the non-cash depreciation expense to recognize that the
infrastructure is aging and not being replaced in a manner that paces depreciation.
^2 Including carryover amounts and adjusting for large next year capitalization amounts to
mitigate depletion of reserves.

WHAT LEVEL OF
RESERVES DOES
THIS STUDY
ASSUME?

Note: This is a different approach than our reserves for the general fund,
which is set at 40% of operating costs. Because the enterprise fund derives
revenue from user and usage fees versus levied taxes, it is reasonable to
establish a different reserve recommendation.
• The targeted cash reserve amounts are forward looking and meant to
accommodate fluctuations in revenue in order to fund capital improvements.
These are within the framework of the AWWA guidelines and although slightly
more conservative, are generally consistent with previous rate studies that the
City of Becker has used.
• Other cities that have published rate studies use a similar formula, with the
operating cost coverage ranging from 3 – 12 months, 100% debt coverage,
ongoing CIP coverage, and in some cases an additional amount for unassigned
(unexpected costs).

Water – continuing a modest annual 2% increase to rates is
recommended. This includes base rate, monthly service fee rates
(those based on meter size), and on tiered usage rates. It is also
recommended to combine the MONTHLY WATER BASE CHARGE
with the MONTHLY SERVICE FEE BASED ON METER SIZE. This rate
combination will simplify our billing process and presentment of
bills, with no impact on revenue generation.
Domestic Sewer – continuing a 2% annual increase in the base
rate is recommended along with a 4% annual increase in the Tier
2 usage rate. Because this fund has a narrower unrestricted cash
amount projected at the end of 2026, the larger Tier 2 increase in
rates is recommended to boost this position.
Projections should be reviewed annually to accommodate unforeseen expenditure
needs or revenue shortfalls. A comprehensive rate study should be completed every
3-5 years.

BUDGET AND
FINANCE
COMMITTEE
RECOMMENDED
RATE ACTIONS
OVER THE NEXT
3-5 YEARS

WATER UTILITY RECOMMENDATION
WATER UTILITY PROJECTION
$3,500,000
$3,000,000
$2,500,000
$2,000,000
$1,500,000
$1,000,000
$500,000
$2018

2019

2020

2021
TARGETED CASH

2022

2023

2024

2025

2026

UNRESTRICTED CASH PROJECTION

2022
2023
2024
2025
$ 811,375.85 $ 800,257.51 $ 807,553.02 $
814,926.40 $
$ 2,820,979.06 $ 3,075,689.39 $ 3,217,691.02 $ 2,450,735.46 $
$ 1,286,747.60 $ 1,231,273.96 $ 1,770,766.05 $ 1,730,486.50 $
$ 1,534,231.46 $ 1,844,415.44 $ 1,446,924.98 $
720,248.96 $

2026
822,378.99
1,730,818.74
1,479,547.44
251,271.29

OP REVENUE 0 rate changes
ENDING CASH 0 rate changes
TARGETED CASH 0 rate changes
UNRESTRICTED CASH 0 rate changes

$ 817,118.93
$ 2,826,722.14
$ 1,286,747.60
$ 1,539,974.54

$ 811,971.63
$ 3,093,232.73
$ 1,231,273.96
$ 1,861,958.78

$ 825,502.87 $
839,374.62 $
$ 3,253,447.37 $ 2,511,476.38 $
$ 1,770,766.05 $ 1,730,486.50 $
$ 1,482,681.32 $
780,989.88 $

853,596.12
1,823,687.89
1,479,547.44
344,140.45

OP REVENUE 2% rate changes except tier 1 and 2
ENDING CASH 2% rate changes except tier 1 and 2
TARGETED CASH 2% rate changes except tier 1 and 2
UNRESTRICTED CASH 2% rate changes except tier 1 and 2

$ 823,296.93
$ 2,832,900.14
$ 1,286,747.60
$ 1,546,152.54

$ 824,537.73
$ 3,112,069.50
$ 1,231,273.96
$ 1,880,795.55

$ 844,728.56 $
865,521.83 $
$ 3,291,792.37 $ 2,576,543.76 $
$ 1,770,766.05 $ 1,730,486.50 $
$ 1,521,026.33 $
846,057.26 $

886,935.29
1,923,070.46
1,479,547.44
443,523.01

OP REVENUE 2% rate change all
ENDING CASH 2% rate change all
TARGETED CASH 2% rate change all
UNRESTRICTED CASH 2% rate change all

DOMESTIC SEWER UTILITY RECOMMENDATION
DOMESTIC SEWER UTILITY PROJECTION
$2,500,000
$2,000,000
$1,500,000
$1,000,000
$500,000
$2018

2019

2020

2021
TARGETED CASH

2024

2022

2023

2024

2025

2026

UNRESTRICTED CASH PROJECTION

2022

2023

$ 890,320.64
$ 2,027,606.62
$ 1,442,551.52
$ 585,055.11

$ 879,084.36
$ 1,974,814.98
$ 1,457,539.58
$ 517,275.41

$
$
$
$

888,171.06
1,884,724.56
1,480,477.28
404,247.28

$
$
$
$

897,332.00
1,749,422.61
1,496,378.11
253,044.50

$
$
$
$

906,568.48 OP REVENUE 0 rate changes
1,716,890.47 ENDING CASH 0 rate changes
1,741,255.97 TARGETED CASH 0 rate changes
(24,365.50) UNRESTRICTED CASH 0 rate changes

$ 903,827.05
$ 2,041,113.03
$ 1,442,551.52
$ 598,561.52

$ 906,695.11
$ 2,016,134.74
$ 1,457,539.58
$ 558,595.16

$
$
$
$

930,502.15
1,968,995.20
1,480,477.28
488,517.93

$
$
$
$

955,018.04
1,892,643.36
1,496,378.11
396,265.24

$
$
$
$

980,263.23
1,935,954.28
1,741,255.97
194,698.31

OP REVENUE 2% rate change all
ENDING CASH 2% rate change all
TARGETED CASH 2% rate change all
UNRESTRICTED CASH 2% rate change all

960,356.11 $
2,027,740.05 $
1,480,477.28 $

996,430.08 $
1,993,681.42 $
1,496,378.11 $

1,034,119.49
2,092,364.17
1,741,255.97

OP REVENUE 2% BASE 4% TIER 2
ENDING CASH 2% BASE 4% TIER 2
TARGETED CASH 2% BASE 4% TIER 2

547,262.77 $

497,303.31 $

351,108.20

$ 913,022.02 $ 925,826.15 $
$ 2,050,308.00 $ 2,044,598.66 $
$ 1,442,551.52 $ 1,457,539.58 $
$

607,756.48 $

587,059.09 $

2025

2026

UNRESTRICTED CASH 2% BASE 4%

IMPACT OF RECOMMENDED RATE ACTION
RECOMMENDED RATE ACTIONS - IMPACT TO AVG RESIDENTIAL BILLING (2022-2026)
BILLING IMPACT WATER UTILITY
AVG MONTHLY RESIDENTIAL BILL
(ASSUMING 8K GALLONS OF USAGE)
WATER RESIDENTIAL - BASE CHARGE
WATER RESIDENTIAL - 0 - 6,000 GALLONS
WATER RESIDENTIAL - 6,001 - 12,000 GALLONS
MONTHLY SERVICE - METER 5/8"
% CHANGE
BILLING IMPACT SEWER UTILITY
AVG MONTHLY RESIDENTIAL BILL
(ASSUMING 6K GALLONS OF USAGE)
SEWER BASE - 0 - 2,000 GALLONS
SEWER - 2,001 AND ABOVE
MONTHLY SERVICE
% CHANGE
WATER AND SEWER (RESIDENTIAL)
% CHANGE

2020

2021

2022

2023

2024

2025

2026

$
$
$
$
$

1.29
15.54
5.96
3.04
25.83

$
$
$
$
$

1.32 $
15.85 $
6.08 $
3.04 $
26.29 $
1.8%

1.34 $
16.17 $
6.20 $
3.10 $
26.81 $
2.0%

1.37 $
16.49 $
6.32 $
3.16 $
27.35 $
2.0%

1.40 $
16.82 $
6.45 $
3.23 $
27.89 $
2.0%

1.42 $
17.16 $
6.58 $
3.29 $
28.45 $
2.0%

1.45
17.50
6.71
3.36
29.02
2.0%

$
$
$

11.05
29.44
40.49

$
$
$

11.27 $
30.04 $
41.31 $
2.0%

11.50 $
31.24 $
42.74 $
3.5%

11.73 $
32.49 $
44.22 $
3.5%

11.96 $
33.79 $
45.75 $
3.5%

12.20 $
35.14 $
47.34 $
3.5%

12.44
36.55
48.99
3.5%

$

66.32

$

67.60 $
1.9%

69.55 $
2.9%

71.56 $
2.9%

73.65 $
2.9%

75.79 $
2.9%

78.01
2.9%
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WATER
PROFORMA REVENUE AND EXPENSE
Actual
2018
OPERATING REVENUES
WATER USAGE REVENUE
MONTHLY SERVICE FEE BASED ON METER SIZE
MISC REVENUE
OTHER REVENUE
SUBTOTAL UTILITY MANAGEMENT REVENUE
OTHER LICENSES AND PERMITS
WATER AVAILABILITY CHARGE
RENT
SUBTOTAL OTHER OPERATING REVENUE
OPERATING REVENUE
OPERATING EXPENSES
WAGES AND SALARIES
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
UTILITIES
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE
MISCELLANEOUS
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)

Actual
2019

Prelim Actual
2020

Budget
2021

2022

$ 455,670.12 $ 431,907.00
$ 60,000.00 $ 61,921.83
$ 40,000.00 $ 46,659.81
$ 18,665.00 $ 18,086.00
$ 574,335.12 $ 558,574.64

$ 546,616.00 $ 515,000.00
$ 62,675.00 $ 64,000.00
$ 37,399.00 $ 36,000.00
$ 32,611.40 $ 30,000.00
$ 679,301.40 $ 645,000.00

$

$

Projection
2024

2023

607,840.79
76,967.24
36,000.00
33,765.26
754,573.29

Usage based from Utility Management
Monthly Service fees based on meter size
Penalties and Misc Fees
Water Invoices outside UM and Net testing fee

11,449.20
6,650.00
9,542.02
6,000.00
12,450
10,375
10,375
71,448.00
315,562.00
95,424.00
67,500.00
107,172
92,287
92,287
26,309.25
27,483.03
28,860.24
25,000.00
29,700.00
29,700.00
29,700.00
$ 109,206.45 $ 349,695.03 $ 133,826.26 $ 98,500.00 $ 149,322.00 $ 132,362.00 $ 132,362.00 $
$ 683,541.57 $ 908,269.67 $ 813,127.66 $ 743,500.00 $ 823,296.93 $ 824,537.73 $ 844,728.56 $

10,375
92,287
29,700.00
132,362.00 $
865,521.83 $

10,375
92,287
29,700.00
132,362.00
886,935.29

Tied to Buiding Permits - Charge for Meter
Tied to Buiding Permits - WAC
SPRINT $2,475 per month

159,754.18
174,030.00
191,814.36
180,173.00
185,578.19
57,474.66
77,076.00
90,313.81
96,996.00
99,905.88
51,284.70
57,529.00
58,933.49
60,300.00
62,109.00
11,827.10
8,388.00
13,738.76
15,000.00
15,450.00
38,764.42
32,311.00
24,853.06
45,000.00
46,350.00
45,572.43
43,893.00
45,807.52
45,000.00
46,350.00
289,896.69
309,597.00
308,668.08
313,668.00
358,668.00
11,572.94
12,015.00
13,825.59
13,900.00
14,317.00
$ 666,147.12 $ 714,839.00 $ 747,954.67 $ 770,037.00 $ 828,728.07 $

3% Escalation applied 2022 and forward
3% Escalation applied 2022 and forward
3% Escalation applied 2022 and forward
3% Escalation applied 2022 and forward
3% Escalation applied 2022 and forward
3% Escalation applied 2022 and forward
Estimated based on current profile plus CIP EST
3% Escalation applied 2022 and forward

$

$

558,574.64

17,394.45 $ 193,430.67 $

679,301.40

$

$ 572,580.23 $
$ 71,959.33 $
$ 36,000.00 $
$ 31,827.00 $
$ 712,366.56 $

2026
$
$
$
$
$

574,335.12

$ 540,750.64 $ 555,717.17
$ 67,224.28 $ 69,558.56
$ 36,000.00 $ 36,000.00
$ 30,000.00 $ 30,900.00
$ 673,974.93 $ 692,175.73

2025
589,949.72
74,428.30
36,000.00
32,781.81
733,159.83

588,400.00

65,172.99 $ (26,537.00) $

191,145.54
102,903.06
63,972.27
15,913.50
47,740.50
47,740.50
373,668.00
14,746.51
857,829.87 $

196,879.90
105,990.15
65,891.44
16,390.91
49,172.72
49,172.72
373,668.00
15,188.91
872,354.73 $

202,786.30
109,169.85
67,868.18
16,882.63
50,647.90
50,647.90
393,668.00
15,644.57
907,315.33 $

208,869.89
112,444.95
69,904.23
17,389.11
52,167.33
52,167.33
403,668.00
16,113.91
932,724.75

(5,431.14) $ (33,292.14) $

(27,626.17) $

(41,793.50) $

(45,789.46)

NON-OPERATING REVENUES
INTEREST INCOME
INTEREST EXPENSE (345)
PROPERTY TAX LEVY (345 DEBT SERVICE)
OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUE AND EXP
NON OPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE)

38,419.64
75,671.81
92,632.87
40,000.00
(6,347.00)
(5,445.00)
(4,177.87)
(3,253.00)
102,746.00
102,964.00
103,703.00
104,208.00
4,530.18
$ 134,818.64 $ 173,190.81 $ 196,688.18 $ 140,955.00 $

43,399.70
(2,050.00)
41,349.70 $

42,493.50
(700.00)
41,793.50 $

46,681.04
46,681.04 $

49,376.89
49,376.89 $

38,648.16
38,648.16

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

$ 152,213.09 $ 366,621.48 $ 261,861.17 $ 114,418.00 $

35,918.56 $

8,501.36 $

19,054.87 $

7,583.38 $

(7,141.30)

TRANSFERS

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

152,213.09

366,621.48

261,861.17

114,418.00

35,918.56

8,501.36

19,054.87

7,583.38

(7,141.30)

NET POSITION BEGINNING OF YEAR
NET POSITION END OF YEAR

8,362,852.00
8,515,065.09

8,515,065.09
8,881,686.57

8,881,686.57
9,143,547.74

9,143,547.74
9,257,965.74

9,257,965.74
9,293,884.30

9,293,884.30
9,302,385.66

9,302,385.66
9,321,440.53

9,321,440.53
9,329,023.92

9,329,023.92
9,321,882.62

1.5% of beginning cash
From Bond Profile (345)
From Bond Profile (345)
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2018
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
ADD BACK DEPRECIATION

$
SUBTOTAL

BACK OUT CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
SUBTOTAL
ADD NON OPERATING REVENUE
BACK OUT DEBT SERVICE PAYMENTS
OTHER (CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIAB)
NET CHANGE TO CASH POSITION
BEGINNING CASH
ENDING CASH
TARGETED CASH BALANCE
FOLLOWING YEARS' DEBT SERVICE OBLIGATION

2019

2020

2021

2022

2023

2024

2025

2026

17,394.45 $ 193,430.67 $ 65,172.99 $ (26,537.00) $ (5,431.14) $ (33,292.14) $ (27,626.17) $ (41,793.50) $
(45,789.46)
289,896.69
309,597.00
308,668.08
313,668.00
358,668.00
373,668.00
373,668.00
393,668.00
403,668.00
307,291.14
503,027.67
373,841.07
287,131.00
353,236.86
340,375.86
346,041.83
351,874.50
357,878.54
(460,499.00)
(529,645.00)
(263,587.67)
(443,000.00)
(390,000.00)
(33,000.00)
(213,000.00) (1,116,500.00)
(1,050,000.00)
(153,207.86)
(26,617.33)
110,253.40
(155,869.00)
(36,763.14)
307,375.86
133,041.83
(764,625.50)
(692,121.46)
134,818.64
(90,000.00)
23,169.22
(85,220.00)
2,727,558.00
2,642,338.00

173,190.81
(60,000.00)
2,374.52
88,948.00
2,642,338.00
2,731,286.00

196,688.18
(65,000.00)
241,941.58
2,731,286.00
2,973,227.58

140,955.00
(65,000.00)
(79,914.00)
2,973,227.58
2,893,313.58

41,349.70
(65,000.00)
(60,413.44)
2,893,313.58
2,832,900.14

41,793.50
(70,000.00)
279,169.36
2,832,900.14
3,112,069.50

2021

2022

2023
-

65,445.00

69,177.87

68,253.00

67,050.00

70,700.00

46,681.04
179,722.87
3,112,069.50
3,291,792.37

49,376.89
(715,248.62)
3,291,792.37
2,576,543.76

38,648.16
(653,473.30)
2,576,543.76
1,923,070.46

2024

2025

2026

-

-

-

75% OF ESTIMATED OPERATING COSTS
AVERAGE OF FOLLOWING 5 YEARS CIP PLUS
CARRYOVER AMOUNTS
DELTA TO NEXT YEARS SPECIFIC CIP
TARGETED CASH

499,610.34
1,169,412.55

536,129.25
534,740.00

560,966.00
639,100.00

577,527.75
560,500.00

621,546.05
594,501.55

643,372.40
587,901.55

654,266.05
579,101.55

680,486.50
375,801.55

699,543.56
280,003.88

1,734,467.89

1,140,047.12

1,268,319.00

1,205,077.75

1,286,747.60

1,231,273.96

537,398.45
1,770,766.05

674,198.45
1,730,486.50

500,000.00
1,479,547.44

UNRESTRICTED CASH PROJECTION

907,870.11

1,591,238.88

1,704,908.58

1,688,235.83

1,546,152.54

1,880,795.55

1,521,026.33

846,057.26

443,523.01

ALTERNATIVE WAY TO GET AT OPERATING CASH FLOW
2025 and 2026 have significant capital projects
OPERATING CASH LESS AMOUNT SPENT ON CAPITAL
AMOUNTS FROM AUDITED FINANCIAL STMTS
CHANGE IN CASH (600 AND 345)

PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST
HIGHER THAN GENERAL FUND GOAL BECAUSE ENTERPRISE
FUNDS DON'T RELY ON THE GUARANTEE OF LEVIES TO FUND
THEM
IF OUT YEARS FALL BELOW AVG ON CIP FORM, USE AVG
FROM CIP FORM

DOMESTIC SEWER PROFORMA page 1
SEWER FUND (610 - DOMESTIC WASTEWATER)
PROFORMA REVENUE AND EXPENSE
Actual
2018
OPERATING REVENUES
BASE CHARGE
USAGE ABOVE BASE CHARGE
MISC REVENUE
OTHER REVENUE
SUBTOTAL UTILITY MANAGEMENT REVENUE

Actual
2019

PRELIM ACT
2020

$ 201,828.04 $ 199,721.00 $
425,000.00
378,178.00
30,000.00
29,684.84
100,249.20
182,521.10
$ 757,077.24 $ 790,104.94 $

Budget
2021

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
NON-OPERATING REVENUES
INTEREST INCOME
INTEREST EXPENSE
PROPERTY TAX LEVY
OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUE AND EXP
NON OPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSE)
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
TRANSFERS

2025

2026

236,230.25 $
527,548.86
36,000.00
31,827.00
831,606.11 $

244,760.95 $
554,137.32
36,000.00
32,781.81
867,680.08 $

253,538.38
582,065.85
36,000.00
33,765.26
905,369.49

1,250.00
124,000.00
3,500.00
128,750.00 $
960,356.11 $

1,250.00
124,000.00
3,500.00
128,750.00 $
996,430.08 $

1,250.00
124,000.00
3,500.00
128,750.00
1,034,119.49

Tied to Buiding Permits - Charge INSTALL/INSPECTION
Tied to Buiding Permits - SAC

125,775.50
163,555.67
180,910.61
230,900.00
237,827.00
244,961.81
252,310.66
462.38
36,872.71
66,205.29
83,684.00
86,194.52
88,780.36
91,443.77
53,912.25
67,796.38
77,480.83
65,650.00
67,619.50
69,648.09
71,737.53
95,917.37
83,226.30
81,862.86
88,000.00
90,640.00
93,359.20
96,159.98
64,932.73
69,669.12
80,460.76
70,000.00
72,100.00
74,263.00
76,490.89
99,782.89
85,528.20
80,475.54
90,100.00
92,803.00
95,587.09
98,454.70
819,682.00
854,016.45
861,496.08
866,298.00
876,298.00
876,298.00
886,298.00
16,987.34
16,973.98
18,089.31
18,400.00
18,952.00
19,520.56
20,106.18
$ 1,277,452.46 $ 1,377,638.81 $ 1,446,981.28 $1,513,032.00 $1,542,434.02 $1,562,418.10 $ 1,593,001.70 $

259,879.98
94,187.08
73,889.65
99,044.78
78,785.62
101,408.34
886,298.00
20,709.36
1,614,202.81 $

267,676.38
97,012.69
76,106.34
102,016.12
81,149.19
104,450.59
896,298.00
21,330.64
1,646,039.96

3% Escalation applied 2022 and forward
3% Escalation applied 2022 and forward
3% Escalation applied 2022 and forward
3% Escalation applied 2022 and forward
3% Escalation applied 2022 and forward
3% Escalation applied 2022 and forward
Estimated based on current profile
3% Escalation applied 2022 and forward

(632,645.59) $

(617,772.73) $

(611,920.47)

30,754.62
30,754.62 $

30,668.98
30,668.98 $

30,416.10
30,416.10 $

29,905.22
29,905.22

$ (391,809.44) $ (407,999.85) $ (285,865.02) $ (631,239.00) $ (598,851.58) $ (605,837.33) $

(601,976.61) $

(587,356.63) $

(582,015.25)

806,793.00

$ (419,780.22) $ (457,348.87) $ (351,961.54) $ (656,239.00) $ (629,412.00) $ (636,591.95) $

$

22,600.28
5,370.50
27,970.78 $

-

47,783.87
1,565.15
49,349.02 $

-

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

(391,809.44)

(407,999.85)

NET POSITION BEGINNING OF YEAR
NET POSITION END OF YEAR

25,917,724.01
25,525,914.57

25,525,914.57
25,117,914.72

65,717.32
379.20
66,096.52 $

(285,865.02)

BILLINGS FOR BASE CHARGES
USAGE BILLINGS ABOVE BSE CHARGE
INVOICES OUTSIDE OF UM (NON LEACHATE)
INVOICES OUTSIDE OF UM (LEACHATE)

731,093.00

1,725.00
2,185.00
2,962.07
2,000.00
1,500.00
1,250.00
96,000.00
128,000.00
128,000.00
84,000.00
144,000.00
124,000.00
2,870.00
2,004.06
3,500.00
3,500.00
3,500.00
$ 100,595.00 $ 130,185.00 $ 132,966.13 $ 89,500.00 $ 149,000.00 $ 128,750.00 $
$ 857,672.24 $ 920,289.94 $ 1,095,019.74 $ 856,793.00 $ 913,022.02 $ 925,826.15 $
$

OPERATING EXPENSES
WAGES AND SALARIES
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
UTILITIES
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE
MISCELLANEOUS
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE

Projection
2024

2023

203,353.15 $ 210,000.00 $ 219,884.01 $ 227,939.99 $
456,475.30
441,293.00
478,138.00
502,236.16
62,533.49
36,000.00
36,000.00
36,000.00
239,691.67
80,000.00
30,000.00
30,900.00
962,053.61 $ 767,293.00 $ 764,022.02 $ 797,076.15 $
$

OTHER LICENSES AND PERMITS
SEWER AVAILABILITY CHARGE
RENT / OTHER
SUBTOTAL OTHER OPERATING REVENUE
OPERATING REVENUE

2022

25,000.00
25,000.00 $

(631,239.00)

30,560.42
30,560.42 $

(598,851.58)

-

-

-

-

(605,837.33)

(601,976.61)

(587,356.63)

(582,015.25)

25,117,914.72 24,832,049.70 24,200,810.70 23,601,959.12
24,832,049.70 24,200,810.70 23,601,959.12 22,996,121.78

22,996,121.78
22,394,145.17

22,394,145.17
21,806,788.54

21,806,788.54
21,224,773.29

1.5% of beginning cash
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2018
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
ADD BACK DEPRECIATION
SUBTOTAL
BACK OUT CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
SUBTOTAL
ADD NON OPERATING REVENUE
BACK OUT DEBT SERVICE PAYMENTS
OTHER (CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIAB)
NET CHANGE TO CASH POSITION
BEGINNING CASH
ENDING CASH
TARGETED CASH BALANCE
FOLLOWING YEARS' DEBT SERVICE OBLIGATION

75% OF ESTIMATED OPERATING COSTS
AVERAGE OF FOLLOWING 5 YEARS CIP
DELTA TO NEXT YEARS SPECIFIC CIP

2019

2020

2021

2022

2023

2024

$ (419,780.22) $ (457,348.87) $ (351,961.54) $ (656,239.00) $ (629,412.00) $ (636,591.95) $
819,682.00
854,016.45
861,496.08
866,298.00
876,298.00
876,298.00
399,901.78
396,667.58
509,534.54
210,059.00
246,886.00
239,706.05
(415,834.00)
(131,186.00)
(212,682.48)
(332,500.00)
(264,500.00)
(276,170.00)
(15,932.22)
265,481.58
296,852.06
(122,441.00)
(17,614.00)
(36,463.95)
27,970.78

49,349.02

66,096.52

25,000.00

30,560.42

30,754.62

12,038.56
1,474,984.84
1,487,023.40

314,830.60
1,487,023.40
1,801,854.00

(30,000.00)
332,948.58
1,801,854.00
2,134,802.58

(97,441.00)
2,134,802.58
2,037,361.58

12,946.42
2,037,361.58
2,050,308.00

(5,709.33)
2,050,308.00
2,044,598.66

-

-

-

-

-

-

(632,645.59) $
886,298.00
253,652.41
(301,180.00)
(47,527.59)
30,668.98
(16,858.61)
2,044,598.66
2,027,740.05

-

2025

2026

(617,772.73) $
886,298.00
268,525.27
(333,000.00)
(64,474.73)

(611,920.47)
896,298.00
284,377.53
(215,600.00)
68,777.53

30,416.10
(34,058.63)
2,027,740.05
1,993,681.42

-

29,905.22
98,682.75
1,993,681.42
2,092,364.17

-

958,089.35
285,726.00

1,033,229.11
285,726.00

1,085,235.96
285,726.00

1,134,774.00
285,726.00

1,156,825.52
285,726.00

1,171,813.58
285,726.00

1,194,751.28
285,726.00

1,210,652.11
285,726.00

1,234,529.97
285,726.00
221,000.00

TARGETED CASH

1,243,815.35

1,318,955.11

1,370,961.96

1,420,500.00

1,442,551.52

1,457,539.58

1,480,477.28

1,496,378.11

1,741,255.97

UNRESTRICTED CASH PROJECTION

243,208.06

482,898.89

763,840.62

616,861.58

607,756.48

587,059.09

547,262.77

497,303.31

351,108.20

ALTERNATIVE WAY TO GET AT OPERATING CASH FLOW
OPERATING CASH LESS AMOUNT SPENT ON CAPITAL

CHANGE IN CASH (600 AND 345)

PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST
HIGHER THAN GENERAL FUND GOAL BECAUSE
ENTERPRISE FUNDS DON'T RELY ON THE GUARANTEE OF
LEVIES TO FUND THEM
ANNUALIZED AMOUNT IS USED EXCEPT IN 2026
ADDITIONAL AMOUNT TO BUILD FOR 2032 PLANNED
CAPITAL FOR GENERATOR AND SWITCHGEAR

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE:
05/04/2021

CITY COUNCIL ACTION





Approved
Denied
Amended
Tabled

Agenda Item Description:
RFP for Job Classification and Total Compensation Study Award
Originating Department / Preparer / Email / Phone:
Administration / Julie Blesi / jblesi@ci.becker.mn.us / 763-200-4247
Attachments:
Yes

X

No

Attachments Included:
1. Gallagher Agreement
2. Flaherty and Hood Proposal
3. Resolution 21-28
Consent Agenda:

Yes

No

X

Introduction / Background / Justification / Key / Legal Issues:
The City of Becker sent out a request for proposal for a Job Classification and Total Compensation Study
on February 17th. Following review of the proposals, the City requested Gallagher and Flaherty & Hood
to present to our Department Leadership. Following the presentations, staff discussed and decided
Gallagher would be offered the Award due to the following:
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.

Employee engagement
Potential for a long-term relationship
They are a countrywide organization with 13 staff members being local
Very knowledgeable on the subject matter
Professionalism and interactions with staff during the presentation
Strong endorsement from our attorney
The City currently works with Gallagher relating to benefits and are very pleased with their
services and response time.

The City Attorney has reviewed the agreement with no concerns.
Board Commission / Committee Action:
Council discussed at Executive Session on April 20, 2021.
Budgetary / Fiscal Impact:
The City budgeted $19,500 for this study in 2021. The proposal from Gallagher was for $31,500, which
was a decrease from their original quote of $34,000. The comparative proposal from Flaherty and Hood
was $29,250. For the reasons mentioned above staff recommends engaging Gallagher to complete the
study. The additional funds are proposed to come from remaining funds in the City Hall CIP account.
Action(s) Requested:
1. Motion and Second to remove Resolution 2021-28 regarding the Job Classification and Total
Compensation Study from the table for further discussion.
2. Motion and second approving Resolution 2021-28 authorizing Gallagher to complete a Job
Classification and Total Compensation Study for the City of Becker.
Alternatives:
1. Do Not Adopt
2. Table for More Information

MASTER AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
THIS MASTER AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (“Agreement”), entered into as of
April 20, 2021 (“Effective Date”), is between Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc., a subsidiary of Arthur J.
Gallagher & Co., a Delaware corporation (“Gallagher”) and the City of Becker, MN, (“Client”).
Gallagher and Client desire to arrange for the provision of services by Gallagher to the Client as set
forth herein.
In consideration of the promises and mutual covenants set forth herein and other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto agree as
follows:

1.

ENGAGEMENT OF SERVICES. From time to time, Gallagher and Client may enter into Project
Assignment(s), for the provision of services provided by Gallagher (Projects). The exact nature and scope
of the services shall be agreed, and the scope of services shall be detailed, in a Project Assignment. Each
Project Assignment shall be governed by the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

2.
SCOPE OF PROJECT ASSIGNMENTS.
Gallagher will provide any services, functions, or
responsibilities related to the services set forth in the Project Assignment that are (a) reasonably required
for the proper performance and delivery of such services, functions, or responsibilities in accordance with
this Agreement or (b) an inherent part of, or a necessary subpart included within such services, functions
or responsibilities.
3.
STANDARD FOR PERFORMANCE. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, Gallagher will use its best
efforts to render the services and complete the Projects by the applicable completion dates.
4.

COMPENSATION. Client will pay Gallagher a fee for services rendered under this Agreement as
set forth in the Project Assignment(s) undertaken by Gallagher. Client shall be responsible for all expenses
incurred by Gallagher in the performance of its services under this Agreement except where provided for in
the Project Assignment. Upon termination of this Agreement for any reason, Gallagher will be paid fees
specified on the Project Assignment for work which is then in progress on a proportional basis, and
expenses incurred through the effective date of such termination. Unless other terms are set forth in the
Project Assignment(s) for Projects which are in progress, Client will pay Gallagher for services and will
reimburse Gallagher for previously approved expenses within thirty (30) days of the date of Gallagher’s
invoice.

©2018 Arthur J. Gallagher & Co. All rights reserved.

5.
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR RELATIONSHIP. Gallagher’s relationship with Client will be that of an
independent contractor and nothing in this Agreement should be construed to create a partnership, joint
venture, agent-principal or employer-employee relationship. In the performance of its duties, Gallagher
may rely upon, and will have no obligation to independently verify the accuracy, completeness, or
authenticity of, any written instructions or information provided to Gallagher by the Client or its designated
representatives and reasonably believed by Gallagher to be genuine and authorized by the Client.
Furthermore, Gallagher’s engagement under this Agreement will not prevent it from taking similar
engagements with other clients who may be competitors of the Client. Gallagher will, nevertheless,
exercise care and diligence to prevent any actions or conditions which could result in a conflict with Client's
best interest.
6.

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION. Gallagher recognizes that certain confidential information may be
furnished by the Client to Gallagher in connection with its services pursuant to this Agreement (“Confidential
Information”). Gallagher agrees that it will disclose Confidential Information only to those who, in
Gallagher’s reasonable determination, have a need to know such information. Confidential Information will
not include information that (i) is in the possession of Gallagher prior to its receipt of such information from
the Client, (ii) is or becomes publicly available other than as a result of a breach of this Agreement by
Gallagher, or (iii) is or can be independently acquired or developed by Gallagher without violating any of its
obligations under this Agreement. However, disclosure by Gallagher of any Confidential Information
pursuant to the terms of a valid and effective subpoena or order issued by a court of competent jurisdiction,
judicial or administrative agency or by a legislative body or committee will not constitute a violation of this
Agreement.

6.1. Non-Identifying Information. Client Data (as defined below) gathered by Gallagher from Client

for the purposes of providing a scope of services for a Project Assignment may be used by Gallagher for
other purpose related to their engagement and their business such as publication of national reports,
customer reports, research partnerships with other organizations, and to supplement other Gallagher
reports except that (a) no individual data may be used or disclosed to third parties; (b) any Client Data
disclosed to third parties shall be in a summary or aggregate form and data will be purged of any identifying
information; (c) no non-aggregated Client Data will be reported. For proper attribution, Client will be
included as a participant in any survey or report in which Client Data is included. In no circumstances is
the Client Data to be used or considered as information generally available to the public. Client Data shall
mean discrete, numerical information and where applicable, a limited description of that numerical data.
6.2. Gallagher recognizes and accepts that the requirements of Minn. Stat. Sec. 13.05, Subd. 11
apply to this contract.
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7. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES.
7.1. Gallagher Representations and Warranties. Gallagher represents and warrants that its
services shall be performed by personnel possessing competency consistent with applicable industry
standards.
7.2. Client Representations and Warranties. Client hereby represents and warrants that:
(a) materials provided to Gallagher for use in connection with the services provided hereunder will not
infringe the intellectual property rights of any third party; and (b) Client has full right and power to enter into
and perform this Agreement without the consent of any third party.
7.3. No Other Representations and Warranties.
EXCEPT FOR THE REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT,
NO OTHER REPRESENTATION, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AND NO WARRANTY OR
GUARANTEES ARE INCLUDED OR INTENDED BY GALLAGHER IN THIS AGREEMENT, OR IN
ANY REPORT, OPINION, DELIVERABLE, WORK PRODUCT, DOCUMENT OR OTHERWISE. THIS
SECTION SETS FORTH THE ONLY WARRANTIES PROVIDED BY GALLAGHER CONCERNING
THE MATTERS COVERED BY THIS AGREEMENT. THIS WARRANTY IS MADE EXPRESSLY IN
LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING WITHOUT
LIMITATION, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR
MERCHANTABILITY.

8. LIMITED LIABILITY. Gallagher’s liability to the Client and any other party for any losses, injury or

damages to persons or properties or work performed arising out of in connection with this Agreement and
for any other claim, whether the claim arises in contract, tort, statute or otherwise, shall be limited to the
amount of the total fees due to Gallagher from Client for the particular Project Assignment giving rise to the
claim.

NOTWITHSTANDING ANYTHING TO THE CONTRARY IN THIS AGREEMENT, GALLAGHER
SHALL NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL, LOST PROFITS, OR
PUNITIVE DAMAGES SUSTAINED OR INCURRED IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT,
AND WHETHER OR NOT SUCH DAMAGES ARE FORESEEABLE.
Client’s exclusive remedy for any claim arising out of or relating to this Agreement will be for Gallagher, at
its sole option and upon receipt of written notice, either (i) to use commercially reasonable efforts to cure,
at its expense, the matter that gave rise to the claim for which Gallagher is at fault, or (ii) return to Client
the fees paid by Client to Gallagher for the particular service provided that gives rise to the claim, subject
to the limitation contained in this section. Client agrees that it will not allege that this remedy fails its
essential purpose.
3 | City of Becker, MN | April 20, 2021
©2021 Arthur J. Gallagher & Co. All rights reserved.

9. INFRINGEMENT INDEMNIFICATION. In the event either party (the “recipient party”) receives a claim that
any information, design, specification, instruction, software, data or material furnished to it by the other
party infringes any patent, copyright, trademark or trade secret of any third party, the party receiving notice
of the claim will promptly notify the other in writing. Upon receiving written notice, the party delivering the
infringing information will then defend the recipient party against such claim and shall control the defense
and all related settlement negotiations, and shall indemnify and hold harmless the other party from and
against any damages including reasonable attorneys’ fees, expenses and costs incurred by the recipient
party and/or finally awarded against the recipient party for such infringement.
10. INDEMNIFICATION. Each party (Indemnifying Party) shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the

other party, its parents, subsidiaries and affiliates, and its and their respective directors, officers, members,
shareholders, partners, employees, agents, successors and assigns (Indemnified Parties) from any claims,
demands, lawsuits, damages, liabilities, costs and expenses (including reasonable fees and disbursements
of counsel) and judgments and settlements of every kind (Claims ) that may be made by anyone, resulting
in whole or in part from the negligent acts or omissions or willful misconduct of the Indemnifying Party. Upon
receiving written notice from the Indemnified Party, the Indemnifying Party will then defend the Indemnified
Party against such claim and the Indemnified Party at its option shall have the right to select counsel and
control the defense and all related settlement negotiations, and then the Indemnifying Party shall indemnify
the Indemnified Party from and against any damages finally awarded or agreed to be paid for such claim.

11. TERM AND TERMINATION. The term of this Agreement will commence on the effective date and shall
remain in effect until terminated in accordance with this Agreement. Either party may terminate this
Agreement by giving the other party at least sixty (60) days written notice of its intent to terminate. Client
shall be responsible to Gallagher for any services performed prior to the date of termination and Gallagher
shall be responsible to Client to continue to provide services until the date of termination of this Agreement.
Upon termination of the Agreement, contingent upon Client’s full payment for services and incurred
expenses, Gallagher will deliver to Client any and all of its information, forms and documentation.
12. GENERAL PROVISIONS.
12.1. Assignment and Subcontractors. Client may not assign this Agreement without Gallagher’s
prior written consent. Gallagher may deem it necessary to outsource or subcontract all or any portion of
the services to be performed by it under this Agreement. If this is necessary, Client will be notified of this
and has the right to request a professional of their choice. If the person chosen by the Client requires
assistance from Gallagher, Client will be billed for Gallagher’s time at its regular hourly rate. This
Agreement shall inure to the benefit of, and shall be binding upon, both Gallagher and Client and their
respective heirs, legal representatives and permitted assigns.
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12.2. Travel Expenses. Expenses are to be kept to a minimum and are billed at actual cost for (but
not limited to) the following: consultant travel, lodging, meals, local transportation, and airport/meeting
parking expenses. Hotel expenses will typically be based on preferred rates obtained by Client or
Gallagher; however Gallagher may select a non-preferred major chain (Marriott; Hyatt; etc.) if personal
safety factors or geography/meeting requirements dictate. Charges for airfare will be based on the most
economical means of travel wherever possible, however, due to scheduling difficulties, aircraft capacity,
and/or fare availability charges may, on occasion, include higher cost refundable fares, full coach, or nonrefundable business/first class.
12.3. Force Majeure. Except for Client’s payment obligations under this Agreement, neither party

shall be liable for any delay or failure in performance due to causes beyond its reasonable control.

12.4. No Legal Advice Intended. The advice given by Gallagher is not intended to be nor shall should
it be construed as legal advice. Client is recommended, at its own cost, to have its own independent legal
counsel review all documentation provided by Gallagher. Gallagher will not be obligated to perform, and
the Client will not request performance of, any services which may constitute unauthorized practice of law.
The Client will be solely responsible for obtaining any legal advice, review or opinion as may be necessary
to ensure that its own conduct and operations, including the engagement of Gallagher under the scope and
terms as provided herein, conform in all respects with applicable State and Federal laws and regulations
(including ERISA, the Internal Revenue Code, State and securities laws and implementing regulations)
and, to the extent that the Client has foreign operations, any applicable foreign laws and regulations.
12.5. Severability. In case any one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement shall, for
any reason, be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect, such invalidity, illegality, or
unenforceability shall not affect the other provisions of this Agreement, and this Agreement shall be
construed as if such invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been contained herein.
12.6. Notices. All notices, requests and other communications under this Agreement must be in

writing, and must be mailed by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid and return receipt requested,
delivered by overnight delivery or delivered by hand to the party to whom such notice is required or
permitted to be given. If mailed, any such notice will be considered to have been given five (5) business
days after it was mailed, as evidenced by the postmark. If delivered by overnight delivery or hand, any
such notice will be considered to have been given when received by the party to whom notice is given, as
evidenced by written and dated receipt of the receiving party. The mailing address for notice to either party
will be the address show on the signature page of Agreement. Either party may change its mailing address
by notice as provided by this section.

12.7. Governing Law. The parties agree that this Agreement shall be governed by, interpreted and

construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Minnesota.
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12.8. Enforcement. In the event that Gallagher shall successfully bring an action against the Client
with respect to the enforcement, interpretation, or breach of any provision of this Agreement, Client shall
pay the amounts incurred by Gallagher with respect to such action, specifically including court costs,
expenses and reasonable attorneys’ fees.
12.9. Waiver. No waiver by Gallagher of any breach of this Agreement shall be a waiver of any

preceding or succeeding breach. No waiver by Gallagher of any right under this Agreement shall be
construed as a waiver of any other right. Gallagher shall not be required to give notice to enforce strict
adherence to all terms of this Agreement.

12.10.
Entire Agreement. This Agreement is the final, complete and exclusive agreement of the
parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes and merges all prior discussions between
them. No modification of or amendment to this Agreement, nor any waiver of any rights under this
Agreement, will be effective unless in writing and signed by the party to be charged. The terms of this
Agreement will govern all Project Assignments and services undertaken by Gallagher for Client. In the event
of any conflict between this Agreement and a Project Assignment, the Project Assignment shall control, but
only with respect to the matters set forth therein.
12.11. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be
deemed an original but all of which shall constitute one and the same instrument. One or more counterparts
of this Agreement may be delivered by facsimile, with such delivery having the same effect as delivery of
an original counterpart.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly executed on the
date first written above.

Client:

Signature:
Name:
Title:
Address:

Gallagher Benefit Services, Inc.

Signature: ________________________________
Name:

Michael Verdoorn

Title:

Managing Principal

Address:

901 Marquette Avenue S., Suite 1900
Minneapolis, MN 55402
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PROJECT SCOPE

•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•
•

Review of current organization material and job descriptions.
Employee interviews or employee occupational panels.
Development of recommended classification structure, including identifying job
families and career ladder opportunities.
Provide consolidated and timely feedback to recommended classification
changes. One set of revisions by the organization.
Finalized classification recommendations, allocations and crosswalk provided
to the City.
Recommend Job Evaluation Methodologies to ensure classification structure is
maintained and ensure internal equity.
Application of a formal job evaluation tool selected and provide related
recommendations.
Internal review conducted, and consolidated feedback provided to Gallagher.
Finalized job evaluation.
Training scheduled and conducted for the City as appropriate in the use
of the new job evaluation system.
Verify FLSA status for each position and provide written documentation
outlining rationale.
Update/Development and approval of new classification descriptions including
FLSA, EEO and ADA recommendations. One set of revisions allowed by the
City. Priced separately per classification needed.

Compensation Study
Market Data
Gallagher will work with the City to identify benchmark job classes for the purposes of
competitive market analysis. We recommend that the City collect market data on at least 50% of
its current job titles to ensure sufficient data and validity of the resulting salary structure.
Base Compensation

CUSTOM SURVEY & PUBLISHED SURVEY DATA COLLECTION
• Survey participant list confirmed and contacts at the comparator organizations
gathered.
• Benchmark jobs confirmed and summarized.
• Pay practice questions determined for inclusion in the custom survey.
• Custom survey developed and finalized.
• Custom survey distributed and information collected (e.g. salary data, job
descriptions, organization charts), subject to availability and participation.
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•

•

In some cases, participants may indicate that their information is online and/or
they may not provide comprehensive responses and then ask Gallagher to
data mine for the information rather than filling out the survey data directly. As
time permits, Gallagher will data mine to help in the completion of the survey
data. Due to the sensitive nature of the project deadline, Gallagher may need
to work with the City on the prioritization of data mining, as needed, within the
project scope.
Time permitting, if an organization does not provide data and to secure it would
require a public records request, Gallagher can request, but this may take an
additional ten (10) days per request. If there are costs to secure/request the
data (i.e. Freedom of Information Act requests), the costs will be reviewed with
the City in advance and any associated costs from the agencies will be passed
through as an incremental project fee.

Published Survey
• Identify appropriate published survey sources to supplement the custom survey
salary data (pay practices and benefits data not available).
• Identify appropriate published survey data cuts from public, private, local, state,
and regional sources.
• Collect market data from published survey sources.
The following activities will be performed on all data:
• Comprehensive review across benchmarks to identify potential outliers.
• Quality review.
• Review consolidated findings with the City to gather and evaluate
feedback. Make revisions as agreed in accordance with verifiable facts
and professional standards.
• Job evaluation and market data combined to develop internally equitable
and externally competitive pay structure(s) for City review
• Conduct a pay equity test submission to confirm compliance with State
Pay Equity.
• With the advanced input and current employee listing, up to three transition
options costed and next steps/costs outlined.
Draft and Final Reports and Final Presentation
Draft & Final Reports & Project Finalization

•
•

Conduct meetings with the leadership team at critical intervals to discuss deliverables.
Review findings and recommendations.
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•
•
•
•
•

Finalization of the City’s compensation philosophy and supporting strategies alongside
compensation study results.
Draft and final report and presentations developed in a format acceptable to the City.
Present to applicable stakeholders and communicate the study results.
Provided necessary training to applicable stakeholders to maintain the classification
and compensation systems.
Provide administrative guidelines to support implementation and ongoing
maintenance.

6.6.2. Describe how the company recommends an appeals process for employees
who believe their positions were incorrectly classified.
The appeals process will occur in the final phase of this project. The appeals
process will be developed alongside the City and then will be conducted and reviewed.
A.

6.7. TRAINING
Describe how your company will provide training for system maintenance and
updating such as position additions and wage structure updates.
We will train the City in its use of the recommended evaluation, classification and
compensation system to ensure the City is able to answer questions and maintain the
classification system long-term. Training will be done via PowerPoint presentation to
City HR and other management personnel.
Maintenance of the plan can be grouped into three segments:
•

Reclassifications
– When conducting job analysis and job evaluation, we recognize that the
information is a snapshot in time. Positions evolve over time, and to account for
that we recommend utilizing an annual reclassification process. This will allow
employees to submit requests for reclassification once per year. If the City
implements the recommended job evaluation system, these reclassification
requests can be reviewed by the City or by our consulting team in accordance
with Gallagher’s re-evaluation fees.

•

Annual Adjustments
– In addition to annual reclassification requests, the pay structure should be
updated on an annual basis in accordance with market movement. This typically
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entails a salary structure adjustment and an actual pay adjustment. Actual salary
adjustments greater than salary structure adjustments allow employees to
progress through salary ranges.
•

Salary Study
– A comprehensive study similar to this one should be conducted every 3-5 years
to ensure overall internal alignment and market competitiveness.

6.8. PROPOSED TIMELINE
Identify a concrete, reasonable timeline for the completion of each component in
the process.
The following is an estimate to complete each phase by month. We will discuss the
details of each phase during Phase I and identify specific deadlines for the project at
that time. We will conduct frequent conference calls with the City to ensure that the
schedule is monitored throughout the project.
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In today’s world, speed is very important. However, given the significance of this
project, it is just as important for City officials, department heads, and employees to
have sufficient time to review and approve the recommendations of Gallagher and to
ensure proper communications occur. We have prepared a timeline below to ensure
the City has the work products in an expeditious manner.
Our phases run concurrently, in that we do not wait until the full completion of a phase to begin
another phase. We are prepared to commence the work within one week of receiving your
authorization to proceed.

Month

Phase 1

Phase 2

Phase 3

Phase 4

Project Initiation &
Administration

Classification & Job
Evaluation Study

Compensation Study

Draft, Final Reports,
& Final Presentation

May
June
July
August
September
October
November

6.9. OPTIONAL SERVICES
Detail all optional services proposed and their associated costs.
We have not included optional services in this proposal, we believe the outlined project
plan includes all of the necessary elements to ensure the City with a comprehensive
compensation structure.
6.10. DEVIATIONS FROM RFP
Identify and explain any deviations from the requirements in the RFP.
We do not have any deviations from the requirements of the RFP at this time.
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6.11. COST PROPOSAL
6.11.1. Provide a comprehensive, detailed cost proposal that covers all costs
associated with successful implementation of the system and services required
of this RFP.
6.11.2. Proposals shall clearly define optional services and/or reimbursable costs
not included in basic fees, including any hourly rates or fees for post-contract or
optional services.
6.11.3. Proposals shall include a “not to exceed” lump sum fee protection.
Our fees to conduct the classification and compensation study outlined above (including
out-of-pocket expenses) will not exceed $31,500. The table below outlines the price per
phase.
Phase

Fees

Phase 1: Project Initiation & Administration

$1,500

Phase 2: Classification & Job Evaluation Study

$9,000

Phase 3: Compensation Study
Phase 4: Project Finalization, Draft, & Final
Reports

$18,000
$3,000

TOTAL COST (inclusive of all Tasks): $31,500
If on-site days are requested for employee meetings or trainings, an additional cost per
day will be assessed.
Our study costs are directly derived from estimating the number of hours needed to
perform the work and the level of the consultant charged with performing the work.
•

•

The cost of an appeal is $250 to $400 per appeal depending on the appeal
approach, thus the total cost will increase or decrease depending upon number of
appeals we are asked to conduct.
The cost per job description is $250 to $400 per description depending on the
number and style job description required by the City.
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6.11.4. Proposals shall include identification of proposed milestones. Payment
will be made by the city upon agreed-upon milestones as identified in the
contract.
Gallagher typically bills on a monthly basis up to the maximum of each deliverable.
Please note, as phases sometimes run concurrently, a phase may not be completed at
the time it is billed. All expenses are included in this quote.
6.11.5. Proposals shall identify costs for all aspects including potential areas in
which the city can provide assistance resulting in cost savings to the city.
Due to our proximity to the City, our cost for travel will be minimized.
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EXCERPT FROM FLAHERTY & HOOD PROPOSAL TO CITY OF BECKER
FOR JOB CLASSIFICATION AND TOTAL COMPENSATION STUDY
PAGES 18-19

Total Not To Exceed $25,000
Other City-Wide Services
Service
Prepare PowerPoint and present to incumbent employees explaining the Job
Classification and Compensation Study
Interview using position questionnaires for incumbent employees addressing the skill,
effort, responsibility, and working conditions of their position
TOTAL:

Total Cost
$750
$3,500
$29,250

RESOLUTION 21-28
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY TO HIRE GALLAGHER TO
COMPLETE A JOB CLASSIFICATION AND TOTAL COMPENSATION STUDY
FOR THE CITY OF BECKER
WHEREAS, the City sent out a Request for Proposals for a Job Classification
and Total Compensation Study for the City of Becker on February 17, 2021; and
WHEREAS, the City received four proposals from Gallagher, Flaherty & Hood,
David Drown and Associates and Baker Tilly; and
WHEREAS, following review of the proposals, Gallagher and Flaherty & Hood
were invited to present to department leadership; and
WHEREAS, Gallagher’s proposal came in at $31,500 and Flaherty & Hood
including additional comparable services came in at $29,500; and
WHEREAS, following presentations, department leadership discussed and
decided Gallagher was the best fit for the City.
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Becker City Council agrees to
enter into an agreement with Gallagher to complete the Job Classification and
Compensation Study for the City of Becker.
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Becker City Council authorizes the City
Administrator or the City Clerk to sign all agreements related to completing the
Job Classification and Total Compensation Study.
Tracy Bertram __________

Robin Dingmann __________

Mike Doering __________

Becky Olmscheid __________

Rick Hendrickson __________
Adopted this 4th day of May, 2021.
Attest:
_____________________________
Julie Blesi, City Clerk

_____________________________
Mayor Tracy Bertram

Resolution 21-28
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Drafted by:
Julie Blesi, City Clerk
P.O. Box 250
Becker, MN 55308
STATE OF MINNESOTA }
COUNTY OF SHERBURNE } SS.

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ____ day of
______________, 2021 by _________________________________________.
_____________________________________
Signature of person taking acknowledgement

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE:
05/04/2021

CITY COUNCIL ACTION





Approved
Denied
Amended
Tabled

Agenda Item Description:
T-Town Accessory Structure Language Edits
Originating Department / Preparer / Email / Phone:
City Planner / Mary Roe / mroe@ci.becker.mn.us / 763-200-4255
Attachments:
Yes

X

No

Attachments Included:
1. Ordinance 232, 2nd Series
2. Ordinance 232, 2nd Series Summary
Consent Agenda:

Yes

No

X

Introduction / Background / Justification / Key / Legal Issues:
Recent inquiries have revealed that T-Town does not have language to address accessory structures.
Staff prepared accessory structure language to add to the T-Town Zoning District. The language is
district appropriate and modeled to be in conformance with existing code.
Board Commission / Committee Action:
The Becker Planning Commission held a Public Hearing on April 24, 2021. There were no public
comments received. Planning Commission made a recommendation of approval.
Budgetary / Fiscal Impact:
None
Action(s) Requested:
1. Motion and Second to approve Ordinance 232, 2nd Series, an ordinance adding Chapter 11,
Section 11.42, Subdivision 5 and amending Section 11.42, Subdivision 6 of the City of Becker
Zoning Ordinance, T-Town - The Becker Historical District.
2. Motion and Second to approve Ordinance 232, 2nd Series Summary for publication purposes.
Alternatives:
1. Do Not Adopt
2. Table for More Information

ORDINANCE # 232, 2nd Series
AN ORDINANCE ADDING SECTION 11.42 SUBDIVISION 5 AND AMENDING
SECTION 11.42, SUBDIVISION 6 OF CHAPTER 11 LAND USE REGULATION
IN CITY CODE
IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BECKER
MINNESOTA:
Section 11.02, Chapter 11, is hereby amended to read as follows:
Subd. 5. Permitted Accessory Uses
1. Accessory uses customarily incidental to the uses permitted in Subdivisions 2 and 3,
of this section.
2. Garages, parking spaces, and storage lockers.
3. Tool sheds or similar buildings.
Subd. 6. Front, Side and Rear Yard Setbacks
1. Hancock Street Development
a) Front Yard: The setback from the front yard shall be 0 feet.
b) Side Yard: There shall be no street side yard setback or interior side yard setback.
Except the side yard setback shall be 10 feet when adjacent to a street.
c) Rear Yard: The setback from the rear yard shall be 0 feet.
d) Accessory Structures
1.Front setback: 10 ft
2.Side setback: 0 ft
3.Rear setback: 0 ft
4.Max. height: 17 ft
1.5. Max area: 10 % (percent) of Lot Area sq. ft.
6.Max. Number 2 Accessory Structures Per Lot
2. Remaining T-Town Area
a) Front Yard: There shall be a minimum 10 foot front yard setback with a maximum
setback of 15 feet.
b) Side Yard: There shall be a minimum 10 foot side yard setback. There shall be a
minimum interior side yard setback of 5 feet, provided that the structure contains a solid,
fireproof wall. If the structure contains windows and/or doors on the interior building side
yard, a setback equal to one-half (1/2) the height of the structure shall be required.
c) Rear Yard: There shall be a minimum 10 foot front yard setback with a maximum
setback of 15 feet.
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d) Accessory Structures
1.Front setback: 10 ft
2.Side setback: 10 ft
3.Rear setback: 10 ft
4.Max. height: 17 ft
1.5.
Max area: 10 % (percent) of Lot Area sq. ft.
6. Max. Number 2 Accessory Structures Per Lot

Adopted this 4th day of May 2021.

Attest:
___________________________
Julie Blesi, City Clerk

_____________________________
Mayor Tracy Bertram

Ordinance No. 232, 2nd Series Summary
AN ORDINANCE ADDING SECTION 11.42 SUBDIVISION 5 AND AMENDING SECTION 11.42, SUBDIVISION 6
TO CHAPTER 11 IN CITY CODE ADDRESSING ACCESSORY STRUCTURE REGULATIONS IN THE T-TOWN
ZONING DISTRICT.
The following official summary of the ordinance referred to has been approved by the City
Council of Becker as clearly informing the public of the intent and effect of the amendments.
Chapter 11, Land Use Regulation
Section 11.42 SECTION 11.42. T-TOWN - THE BECKER HISTORICAL DISTRICT
Subd. 5. Permitted Accessory Uses
Subd. 6. Front, Side and Rear Yard Setbacks
This ordinance adds language addressing regulations for accessory structures in the T-Town
Zoning District of the City of Becker.
A printed copy of the entire ordinance is available for inspection by any person at City Hall any
Monday through Friday between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m.
This document hereby is made a part of this ordinance and is attached hereto.

ATTEST:

City Clerk
Publish May 7th, 2021

Mayor

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE:
05/04/2021

CITY COUNCIL ACTION





Approved
Denied
Amended
Tabled

Agenda Item Description:
Chapter 11 Home Occupation Language Edit
Originating Department / Preparer / Email / Phone:
City Planner / Mary Roe / mroe@ci.becker.mn.us / 763-200-4255
Attachments:
Yes

X

No

Attachments Included:
1. Ordinance 233, 2nd Series
2. Ordinance 233, 2nd Series Summary
Consent Agenda:

Yes

No

X

Introduction / Background / Justification / Key / Legal Issues:
Planning Commission has previously reviewed the proposed home occupation code language change
back October and held a public hearing on April 26th 2021.
Staff has prepared code edits that incorporate the previously discussed requirements. Of note, Home
Occupations are now allowed, under respective Zoning Districts, both outright or through an interim use
depending on the satisfaction of requirements listed in each chapter.
Board Commission / Committee Action:
The Becker Planning Commission held a Public Hearing on April 24, 2021. There were no public
comments received. Planning Commission made a recommendation of approval.
Budgetary / Fiscal Impact:
None
Action(s) Requested:
1. Motion and Second to approve Ordinance 233, 2nd Series, an ordinance revising Chapter 11,
Sections 11.02, 11.31, 11.32, 11.33, 11.35, 11.38 for Home Occupation language.
2. Motion and Second to approve Ordinance 233, 2nd Series Summary for publication purposes.
Alternatives:
1. Do Not Adopt
2. Table for More Information

ORDINANCE # 233, 2nd Series
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 11.02, 11.31, 11.32, 11.33, 11.35, and 11.38 OF
CHAPTER 11 LAND USE REGULATION IN CITY CODE
IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BECKER MINNESOTA:
Section 11.02, Chapter 11, is hereby amended to read as follows:
SEC. 11.02. DEFINITIONS. The following terms, as used in this Chapter, shall have the
meanings stated:
1. "Accessory Building” – A building or portion of the main building which is located on
the same lot as the main building and the use of which is customarily incidental and
subordinate to the principal use of the main building. Accessory Buildings are
considered Accessory Structures. Ordinance 76 2nd Series, Adopted May 19th, 2003, Source:
Ordinance 200, 2nd Series, Effective Date: March 12, 2018

2. “Accessory Structure” - A structure which is customarily incidental and subordinate to,
the principal use of a property, and which is located on the same lot as the principal
structure. Attached garages are considered accessory structures in City of Becker limits.
Source: Ordinance 200, 2nd Series, Effective Date: February 26, 2018

3. "Accessory Use" - - A use naturally and normally incidental to, subordinate to, and
auxiliary and ancillary to the principal permitted use of the property. Source: Ordinance No.
93-8 Effective Date: 11-7-93, Source Ordinance 200, 2nd Series, Effective Date: March 12, 2018

4. "Advertising Sign" - A sign which directs attention to a business, commodity, service,
activity, or product which is produced, sold, or provided for, on the premise upon which
the sign is located. Source: Ordinance No. 94-1 Effective Date: 1-30-94
5. "Agriculture" - The cultivation of the soil and all activities incident thereto, except that
said term shall not include the raising and feeding of hogs, sheep, goats, cattle, poultry, or
fur bearing animals.
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6. "Alley" - A public right of way thoroughfare, other than a street, road, crosswalk or
easement, providing a secondary means of access to abutting properties. Source: Ordinance
200, 2nd Series, Effective Date: March 12, 2018.

7. “Applicant” – The owner, owners, or legal representative of lot who makes application to
the City for action affecting the lot owned thereby. Source: Ordinance 200, 2nd Series, Effective
Date: March 12, 2018

8. “Application” – The documents and written material by which the “applicant” justifies a
request for a building permit, a zoning amendment, a conditional use permit, a variance,
an appeal, or other request for approval, relief or consideration, which must include all
information on forms approved by the Zoning Administrator and which must adhere to all
City of Becker Codes and Ordinances. Source: Ordinance 200, 2nd Series, Effective Date: March
12, 2018

9. “Assisted Living Facility” – A residential facility where assistance with daily activities,
such as taking medicine, dressing, grooming, and bathing are provided for the aged or
infirm, or any other reasonably independent person in need of nursing care; and which
does not contain equipment for surgical care or for treatment of disease or injury, and is
not primarily designed for patients being treated for mental illness or alcohol or drug
addiction. Assisted living facilities have private rooms that are not shared by non-related
persons. Source: Ordinance 200, 2nd Series, Effective Date: March 12, 2018
10. "Automobile Repair-Minor" - Minor repair, incidental body and fender work, painting
and upholstering service, replacement of parts and engine service to passenger vehicles
and trucks not exceeding three-quarter ton capacity.
11. "Automobile Repair-Major" - General repair, rebuilding or reconditioning of engines,
motor vehicles or trailers, including body work, framework, and painting.
12. "Automobile Wrecking or Junkyard" - A place maintained for keeping, storing or
piling in commercial quantities, whether temporarily, irregularly, or continually; buying
or selling at retail or wholesale any old, used or second hand material of any kind,
including used motor vehicles, machinery, and/or parts thereof, cloth, rugs, clothing,
paper, rubbish, bottles, rubber, iron, other metals, or articles from its worn condition
render it practically useless for the purpose for which it was made and which is commonly
classed as junk. This shall include the keeping of unlicensed motor vehicles or the
remains thereof for the purpose of dismantling, sale of parts, sale as scrap, storage, or
abandonment. This shall not prohibit the keeping of unlicensed motor vehicles within a
garage or other structure in a residential district.
13. “Barber and Beauty Shops” - Any building or portion thereof in which personal
services are performed which require a license from the Board of Barber and
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Cosmetologist Examiners (Chapter 154, Minnesota Statutes) including without limitation,
barbers, cosmetologists, estheticians, and manicurists. Source: Ordinance 200, 2nd Series,

Effective Date: March 12, 2018

14. "Basement" - A story partly underground but having at least 1/2 of its height above the
highest level of the adjoining ground. A basement shall be counted as a story except that
a basement, the ceiling of which does not extend for more than five (5) feet above curb
level or above the highest level of the adjoining ground shall not be counted as a story.
15. "Block" - An area of land within a subdivision that is entirely bounded by streets, or by
streets and the exterior boundary or boundaries of the subdivision, or a combination of the
above with a river, lake, public property, natural amenity, or rail line or intended for use
as a boundary. Source: Ordinance 200, 2nd Series, Effective Date: March 12, 2018
16. “Bond” – Any form of security including a cash deposit, surety bond, collateral, property,
or instrument of credit in an amount and form satisfactory to the City of Becker. Source:
Ordinance 200, 2nd Series, Effective Date: March 12, 2018

17. "Buffer Strip" - A strip of land containing trees, shrubs, or other plantings for the
purpose of providing a visual break between different land uses.
18. "Building" - Any structure for the shelter, support, or enclosure of persons, animals,
chattels, or property of any kind, and when separated by party walls without openings,
each portion of such building so separated shall be deemed a separate building.
19. “Buildable Area” – Any site, lot, parcel or any portion thereof that does not contain
designated flood plain, wetlands or areas in excess of twenty-five (25) percent slope.
Source: Ordinance 200, 2nd Series, Effective Date: March 12, 2018

20. "Building Height" - A distance to be measured from the mean curb level along the front
lot line or from the mean ground level for all that portion of the structure having frontage
on a public right of way, whichever is higher, to the top of the highest point of the
structure including parapets, or to the top of the highest point of the roof on a flat or shed
roof, the deck line on a mansard roof, to the uppermost point on a round or other arch type
roof, or to the highest ridge line on a pitched or hip roof. Source: Ordinance 200, 2nd Series,
Effective Date: March 12, 2018

21. "Comprehensive Plan" - Compilation of a policy statement containing objectives,
standards, and maps for building the physical and social aspects of the City as well as the
economic development factor of both public and private means of the municipality and its
environs, as defined in the Minnesota Land Use Planning Act, Minn. Stat. Chapter 462.
Source: Ordinance 200, 2nd Series, Effective Date: March 12, 2018

22. “Concept Plan” – A plan for a subdivision or development of land, brought by the
petitioner to the pre-application meeting, that shows in general terms the proposed land
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use, density, circulation, natural characteristics, and typical development of the area to be
developed, as well as adjacent affected properties, and traffic. Source: Ordinance 200, 2nd

Series, Effective Date: March 12, 2018

23. "Conditional Use" - A use, which because of its unique characteristics, cannot be
classified as a permitted use in any particular district. After due consideration, in each
case, of the impact of such use upon neighboring land and of the public desirability for the
particular use at the particular location a "Conditional Use Permit" may be granted.
24. “Conservation Easement” - Those places on a lot or development that are identified for
the purpose of protecting certain elements or the land and/or natural vegetation. Plant life
may be removed from a conservation easement if a plant or tree is dead, dying, diseased,
or poses a threat to health, safety, and/or welfare. Small vegetation and underbrush may
be removed at any time to aid in the creation of usable spaces for trails, paths, picnic
shelters, and the like. Evergreen trees eight (8) feet or less, in height, and deciduous trees
with a caliper measurement of less than four (4) inches may also be removed to aid in the
creation of the usable spaces for trails, paths, picnic shelters, and the like, but must be
done in a matter cause as little removal and/or damage as possible. Any individual or
entity seeking to remove such trees shall have the approval of the Department of
Community Development staff prior to the removal of said trees. The City of Becker may
be permitted to do limited work in Conservation Easements only at the direction of the
City Council. Source: Ordinance 200, 2nd Series, Effective Date: March 12, 2018
25. “Convenience Store” – An establishment where food stuffs, patent medicines,
periodicals, and other similar items of household convenience are kept for retail sale to the
public. Differentiated from a grocery store by its building size of not more than 10,000
square feet. Source: Ordinance 200, 2nd Series, Effective Date: March 12, 2018
26. "Corner Lot" - A lot situated at the junction of and fronting on two (2) or more streets.
27. "Court" - An open unoccupied space bounded on two (2) or more sides by the exterior
walls of a building or buildings on the same lot.
28. “Covenants” – Private and legal restrictions of various kinds on the usage of lots,
typically within a subdivision and applied by the subdivider. Unless specifically agreed
to, covenants are not enforceable by the Planning Commission or its designees. However,
they are enforceable in civil court by interested or affected parties. Source: Ordinance 200,
2nd Series, Effective Date: March 12, 2018

29. “Cul-de-sac” – A street having one end open to traffic and being permanently terminated
by a vehicular turnaround at the other end Source: Ordinance 200, 2nd Series, Effective Date:
March 12, 2018.
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30. "Curb Level" - The level of the established curb in front of the building measured at the
center of such front. Where no curb level has been established, the City Engineer shall
establish such curb level or its equivalent for the purpose of this Chapter.
31. “Data Center” – A facility composed of a large networked group of computers., servers
and storage that businesses or other organizations use as remote storage or to organize,
process, store, manage and distribute large amounts of data. Facilities also house
operations staff, IT equipment of various types and support infrastructure. Data Centers
may also include facilities that are necessary for house operations staff to be on a site 24
hours a day, 7 days a week. Ordinance 193 2nd Series, Effective Date: October 9, 2017
“Data center” means one or more centralized location(s) where computing and
networking equipment is concentrated for the purpose of collecting, storing, processing,
distributing, or allowing access to large amounts of data, including storing and indexing
web sites, running e-mail and instant messaging services, providing cloud storage and
applications, and enabling a host of other capabilities, along with all related and
appurtenant buildings and facilities. Ordinance 214, 2nd Services, Effective Date: August
6, 2019
32. "Depth of Lot" - The mean horizontal distance between the mean front street and the
mean rear lot line. The greater frontage of a corner lot is its depth and its lesser frontage is
its width.
33. "Depth of Rear Yard" - The mean horizontal distance between the rear line of the
principal building and the rear lot line.
34. "District" - A section of the City for which the regulations governing the height, area,
use of buildings, and premises are the same.
35. "Dwelling (R-1)" - A building designed for or occupied exclusively by one family.
36. "Dwelling (R-2)" - A building designed for or occupied by up to four (4) families.
37. "Dwelling (R-3)" - A building designed for multiple family units.
38. "Dwelling Unit" - A building or portion of a building including complete kitchen
facilities, permanently installed, which are arranged, designed, used, or intended for use
exclusively as living quarters for one family. Source: Ordinance 200, 2nd Series, Effective
Date: March 12, 2018
39. "Easement" - Authorization by a property owner for the use by another, and for a
specified purpose, of any designated part of his property.

Ord 233, 2nd Series
Page 6 of 47

§11.02

40. “Essential Chimney / Funnel Type Structures.” – Tall, vertical, essential structures,
used in a variety of commercial, manufacturing and industrial processes, that acts as a
discharge point to biproducts, such as steam, produced by said processes. Ordinance 193
2nd Series, Effective Date: October 9, 2017
41. "Essential Services" - The phrase "essential service" means the erection, construction,
alteration or maintenance by public utilities or municipal departments or commissions, of
underground or overhead gas, electrical, communication, steam or water transmissions or
distribution systems, including poles, wire mains, drains, sewers, pipes, conduits, cables,
fire alarm boxes, police call boxes, traffic signals, hydrants, towers, and other similar
equipment and accessories in connection therewith (but not including buildings) reasonably
necessary for the furnishing of adequate service by such public utilities or municipal
departments or commission for the public health, safety or general welfare.
42. "Family" - One or more persons related by blood, marriage or adoption, including foster
children or a group of not more than five (5) persons some or all of whom are not related
by blood, marriage, or adoption, living together and maintaining a common household,
but not including sororities, fraternities, or other similar organizations.
43. "Flood" - A temporary rise in stream flow or stage that results in inundation of the areas
adjacent to the channel.
44. "Flood Plain" - Those areas adjoining a water course which have been or hereafter may
be covered by the regional flood.
45. "Floor Area, Ground" - The area within the exterior walls of the main building or
structure excluding the garage as measured from the outside walls at the ground level.
46. "Frontage" - The width of a lot or a building site measured on a line separating it from a
public street or right-of-way. For the purpose of this Chapter the frontage shall be defined
as that side which contains the main entry way for the building.
47. “Group Usable Open Space" - Land area and facilities specifically designed and
developed for recreational or social activities of individuals or groups excluding required
setback areas. In addition to those areas and facilities designed and developed for the
private use of residents of individual dwelling units.
48. 48. "Home Occupation" - Any occupation of a service character which is clearly
secondaryto the main use of the premises as a dwelling, and is subject to the requirements set
forth in the zoning district in which it is permitted. does not change the character thereof orhave
any exterior evidence of such secondary use except for one (1) one foot by two foot (1’ x
2’) neutrally colored sign attached to the house, garage, or mailbox post. This
occupation shall be carried out primarily by members of the family residing in the
dwelling. The equivalent of one full time employee may be employed for the home
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occupation. Any sales on the premises must be secondary in nature to the primary
purpose of the occupation. Products used or produced in the home occupation shall be
delivered by single rear axle straight trucks or similar delivery vehicles normally used to
serve residential neighborhoods. Source: Ordinance 57, 2nd Series, effective: April 3,
2001
A.49. “Impervious Surface” – A surface that does not allow water to permeate or pass
through into the natural soil. Including, but not limited to, buildings, driveways and
parking areas,sidewalks, patios, covered decks, retaining walls, tennis and basketball
courts, and other structures. For the purposes of this chapter improved surfaces,
including not mot limited to, class V, crushed stone, crushed gravel, or interlocking
concrete pavement (ICP), shallbe considered impervious surface. Source: Ordinance
221, 2nd Series, effective August 10, 2020.
B.50. “Interim Use” A temporary use of property until a particular date, until the
occurrence ofa particular event or until zoning regulations no longer permit it.
Ordinance 139 2nd Series, effective August 10, 2009
C.51. "Junk Yard" - (See Automobile Wrecking).
D.52. “Kennel, Commercial” - Any lot, where Commercial Kennel is listed as a permitted or
conditional use, where four or more dogs over six months of age are owned, kept, boarded,
groomed, trained, bred and/or offered for sale or reward. A commercial kennel means any person,
business, corporation, or other entity that transfers more than one litter of puppies in any 12-month
period in exchange for reward. A commercial kennel does not qualify as a home occupation. Any
lot where four or more dogs over six months of age are owned, kept, boarded, bred
and/or offered for sale. Source: Ordinance 200, 2nd Series,Effective Date: March 12,
2018
E. “Kennel, Private” - Any lot where four or more dogs over six months of age are owned
or kept for private enjoyment. Source: Ordinance 200, 2nd Series, Effective Date: March
12, 2018
F.53. "Loading Space" - A space accessible from a street, alley, or way, in a building or on
alot, for the use of trucks while loading or unloading merchandise or materials.
G.54. "Lot" - One (1) unit of a recorded plat, subdivision, or registered land survey,
occupiedor to be occupied by a building and its accessory buildings and including as a
minimum such open spaces as are required under this Chapter and having frontage on
a public street.
H.55. "Lot Area" - The lot area is the land area within the lot lines.
I.56. "Lot Coverage" - That portion of a lot covered with structures and impervious surfaces.
Source: Ordinance 221, 2nd Series, effective August 10, 2020.
J.57. "Lot-Interior" - A lot other than a corner lot.
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K.58. "Lot Line" - The lines bounding a lot as defined herein. When a lot line abuts
on astreet, avenue, park, or other public property, such line shall be known as a street
line.
L.59. "Lot Line Rear" - That boundary of a lot line which is most distant from and is,
or isapproximately parallel to the front lot line. If the rear lot line is less than ten (10)
feet inlength, or if the lot forms a point at the rear, the rear lot line shall be deemed to be
a lineten (10) feet in length within the lot, parallel to and at the maximum distance
from the front lot line.
M.60. "Lot-Through" - An interior lot having frontage on two (2) streets.
N.61. "Lot-Width" The width of a lot is its own mean width measured at right angles to
itsmean depth.
O.62.
"Mining" - The excavation of earth materials for the
purpose of sale. Source:Ordinance No. 93-8
Effective Date: 11-7-93
P.63. "Manufactured Home" - Any dwelling unit used or constructed to permit
itstransportation upon public streets or highways, including self propelled or
non-self-propelled vehicles designed in a manner to permit long term occupancy as a
dwelling place for one or more persons, having no foundation other than wheels, jacks, or
skirtings.
Q.64. "Manufactured Home Park" - Any site or tract of land upon which three (3) or
moreoccupied mobile homes are located regardless of the charge or absence of
charge for accommodations. Source: Ordinance No. 94-6, Effective Date: 9-26-94
R.65. "Motel-Hotel" A building or group of buildings used primarily for the temporary
residence of motorists or travelers. Source: Ordinance No. 93-8, Effective Date: 11-7-93
S.66. “Municipal Facility Sign" - A sign that promotes the use and awareness of
municipalfacilities. Such signs are allowed off premise in any zoning district on
private or publicproperty with the consent of the property owner and Council
approval. Source: Ordinance No. 94-1, Effective Date: 1-30-94
T.67. "Non-Conforming Uses" - Any building, structure, or use of land which does
notconform to the regulations of the district or zone in which it is situated.
U.68. "Nursing Homes" - A private home for the care of children or the aged or infirm, or a
place of rest for those suffering bodily disorders. Such home does not contain equipment for
surgical care or the treatment of disease or injury, nor does it include maternity care or care
of mental illnesses. Its minimum accommodation is six (6) persons. Source: Ordinance
No. 93-8 Effective Date: 11-7-93
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V.69. "Off-Premise Sign" - A sign which directs attention to a business, commodity,
service,activity, or product which is not conducted upon the premises where such a
sign is located, not including bus benches, portable reader boards, and political, special
event, orsigns for non-profit organizations such as churches, schools, hospitals and
government units. Source: Ordinance No. 94-1 Effective Date: 1-30-94
W.70. "Ordinary High Water Mark" - The highest water level which has been maintained
fora sufficient period of time to leave evidence upon the landscape. The ordinary high
watermark is commonly that point where the natural vegetation changes from
predominantly aquatic to predominantly terrestrial.
X.71. “Outside Storage” - The keeping, in an unenclosed area, of any goods, junk,
material, supplies, finished or semi-finished product, trash, recycling, recreational vehicles
or unlicensed or inoperable vehicles. Source: Ordinance 66, 2nd Series, Effective Date:
November 7, 2001; Source: Ordinance 68, 2nd Series, Effective Date: March 26, 2002;
Source: Ordinance 221, 2nd Series, effective August 10, 2020.
Y.72. “Parking Space" - A space for parking of automobiles which has a minimum
width ofnine (9) feet and a minimum length of twenty (20) feet. Source: Ordinance
221, 2nd Series, effective August 10, 2020.
Z.73. “Planned Unit Development" - A procedure for planning a tract of land as a unit
undersingle or unified ownership or control.
AA.74.
“Portable Temporary Storage Structure” – A transportable unit designed
and used primarily for temporary storage of building materials, household goods, and
other such materials. Such unit shall not be considered an accessory structure as provided
in the Cityof Becker codes and ordinances. Portable Temporary Storage Structures are
permitted in residential, commercial, public and quasi-public districts for a maximum of
60 days without a permit. Any entity or individual desiring to have a Portable Temporary
StorageStructure beyond the 60 day maximum must receive an Interim Use Permit for
the structure. A structure in use in relation to an open building permit is exempt.
Industrial zoned properties are exempt. Source: Ordinance 200, 2nd Series, Effective
Date: March 12, 2018
BB.75.
“Primary Residential Driveway” – Defined as the area enclosed by
the followinglines/edges:
A.a.
All R-1 and R-LL properties in the City are required to have a primary residential
driveway. This driveway shall be connected to the primary garage on the propertyand
shall encompass the area as defined below. This applies to attached, legally nonconforming attached and legally non-conforming detached garages. See Figures 11.2,
11.1.2, 11.2, and 11.2.2.
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•i. Lines extended from each edge of the driveway apron, at the point
immediately before the apron begins to taper up to the curb, until they
perpendicularly intersect the concrete of the primary garage.
•1. In the case of a property that is adjacent to a mountable curb, thelines
shall extend from the edge of the apron nearest said curb.
•2. Edge of the concrete of the primary garage intersecting the lines extended
from each edge of the driveway apron as defined above.
•3. Inside edge, nearest the primary garage, of the sidewalk / bituminous trail
that intersects the lines extended from each edge of the driveway apron as
defined above.
•a. In the event there is no sidewalk or bituminous trail the
inside edge, nearest the primary garage, of the curb shall
function as thisline. See Figure 11.2 and 11.2.2.
This Portion of Page Intentionally Left Blank
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Figure 11.1
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Figure 11.1.2
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Figure 11.2
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Figure 11.2.2

a.b. All R-1 and R-LL properties without a garage and which are determined to be
legally non-conforming shall have a primary residential driveway connected to the
primary structure (residence) and shall encompass the area as defined below. See
Figures 11.3 and 11.4.
i. Lines extended from each edge of the driveway
apron, at the point immediately before the apron
begins to taper up to the curb, until they
perpendicularly intersect the concrete of the
primary structure.
1. In the case of a property that is adjacent to a
mountable curb, thelines shall extend from
the edge of the apron nearest said curb.
2. Edge of the concrete of the primary structure intersecting the lines
extended from each edge of the driveway apron as defined above.
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3. Inside edge, nearest the primary structure, of the sidewalk / bituminous
trail that intersects the lines extended from each edge of the driveway
apron as defined above.
a. In the event there is no sidewalk or
bituminous trail the inside edge,
nearest the primary structure or
primary garage, of the curbshall
function as this line. See Figure 11.4.
Figure 11.3
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Figure 11.4

Source: Ordinance 221, 2nd Series, effective August 10, 2020.
50.76. "Sanitary Landfills" - Method of waste disposal involving the dumping and
dailycovering of waste material all in compliance with State of Minnesota
regulations.
51.77. "Setback" - The minimum horizontal distance between a building and the street or
lotline or the ordinary high water mark of a public water.
52.78. "Single Family Attached Housing" -One-family dwellings attached to other such
unitsby common walls side by side.
53.79. "Single Family Cluster Housing" - One-family detached dwellings on lots of less
areathan ten thousand (10,000) square feet
54.80.
"Single Family Detached Housing" - A building designed for one
family and notconnected to other such units.

§11.02
CC.81.
"Site Area Per Dwelling Unit" - The site area per dwelling unit is the
minimum landarea required by this Chapter to be provided for each dwelling unit in a
building.
DD.82.
"Stand-Roadside" - A structure for the display and sale of products with
no space forcustomers within the structure itself.
EE.83.
"Story" - That portion of a building included between the surface of any
floor and the surface of the floor next above; or if there is no floor above, the space
between the floor and the ceiling next above. A basement may be counted as a story
(see Basement) but acellar shall not be counted as a story.
FF.84.
"Street" - A public way for vehicular traffic whether designated as street,
highway, thoroughfare, parkway, throughway, road, arterial, lane, place or however other
designed.The width of a street is measured between right-of-way lines.
GG.85.

"Street Line" - The line coinciding with the lot and the street right-way-line.

HH.86.
"Structure" - Anything constructed or erected, the use of which requires
location on theground or attachment to something having a location on the ground. This
includes a fixed or movable building which can be used for residential, business,
commercial, agricultural, or office purposes, either temporarily or permanently. Source:
Ordinance 200, 2nd Series,Effective Date: March 12, 2018
II.87. "Structure-Alterations" - Any change in the supporting members of a building
such asbearing walls, columns, beams, or girders
JJ.88. “Use" - The purpose for which land or premises or a building thereof is
designed,arranged, or intended, or for which it is or may be occupied or
maintained.
KK.89.
"Use-Principal" - The predominate purpose or activity for which a lot,
structure orbuilding thereon is designed, used or intended for use, or for which it is
occupied ormaintained. Source: Ordinance 200, 2nd Series, Effective Date: March
12, 2018
LL.90.
"Use-Accessory" - A subordinate use which is clearly and customarily
incidental to theprincipal use of a building or premises and which is located on the
same lot as the principal building or use.
MM.91.
"Variance" - The waiving of specific literal provisions of this Chapter in
instances wheretheir strict enforcement would cause practical difficulties. Practical
Difficulties are described as follows:
A.a. The property owner proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner
notpermitted by an official control;
B.b. The plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property
notcreated by the landowner; and
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C.c. The variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality
Source: Ordinance 156 2nd Series, Effective Date: November 7, 2011
NN.92.
"Veterinary Clinic" - A commercial activity catering to the medical needs
of animalsand having no outside runs.
OO.93.
"Yard" - Any space in the same lot with a building open and
unobstructed from theground to the sky.
PP.94.
"Yard-Front" - A yard extending across the front of the lot between the
inner side yardlines and lying between the front street line of the lot and nearest line of
the building.
QQ.95.
"Yard-Rear" - An open space unoccupied on the same lot with a building
between thebuilding and the side line of the lot, and extension from the front lot line to
the rear of thebackyard.

§11.31

Section 11.31, Chapter 11, is hereby amended to read as follows:
SECTION 11.31. AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT. (AG)
Subd. 1. Purpose. The AG-Agricultural district is included in the zoning provisions to
achieve the following purposes:
A. To prevent premature urban development of certain lands which eventually may be
appropriate for urban uses, until the installation of drainage works, streets, utilities, and
community facilities and until the demand exists for such development.
B. To permit the conduct and perpetuation of certain agricultural pursuits on suitable land in
the City.
C. To ensure adequate light, air and access for various land uses and to provide adequate
separation between dwellings and facilities for housing animals.
Subd. 2. Permitted Uses.
A. Agriculture, accessory, and related uses.
B. The raising or keeping of livestock and fowl (poultry, sheep, hogs, cattle, etc.) and dairy
farming on ten (10) or more acres.
C. Stands for the sale of agricultural products provided said products are at least in part
raised on the premises.
D. Public and quasi public facilities and services required by the resident or working
population (including parks, recreation, open space uses, and golf courses).
E. Single-family dwellings and accessory structures on parcels of not less than ten (10) acre,
such dwellings being not less than twenty-four (24) feet in width and thirty (30) feet in
length, and being placed on a permanent foundation according to the State Building Code.
F. A state licensed residential facility serving from seven (7) through sixteen (16) persons, a
licensed day care facility serving twelve (12) or fewer persons, and a group family day
care facility licensed under Minnesota Rules, Parts 9502.0315 to 9502.0445 to serve
fourteen (14) or fewer children.
G. Home Occupations which meet the criteria stated herein:
1. All home occupations shall be conducted entirely within the principal dwelling
and shall not be conducted in accessory buildings, including attached garages.
2. The occupation shall be carried out solely by those residing in the principal
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residential dwelling.
3. Exterior display or storage of materials, goods, or equipment utilized in the home
occupation is prohibited. Storing of these items in an accessory structure is
permissible.
4. No physical alterations to the exterior of the home or accessory buildings shall be
made which alter the character and appearance as a residential dwelling. Site
screening for items such as trash receptacles shall be permitted to maintain the
residential character of the dwelling.
5. Not more than 25% of the gross floor area of the livable space of the residence
shall be utilized in the home occupation.
6. No sign shall be displayed.
7. No employees or subcontractors shall be employed or contracted onsite for the
home occupation beyond those who reside on the premises in the principal
dwelling. Remote workers are permitted so long as they work 100% of their hours
offsite.
8. No customers shall come to the premises.
9. All sales related to the home occupation shall be conducted entirely online or
delivery only, no sales shall be conducted on the premises.
10. Products used or produced in the home occupation shall be delivered by single
rear axle straight trucks or similar delivery vehicles normally used to serve
residential neighborhoods.
11. No on-street parking shall be generated by the home occupation.
12. All parking shall be maintained on the site of the home occupation.
1.H.

Subd. 3. Conditional Uses. All applications for a Conditional Use Permit shall comply with
the regulations and procedures prescribed.
A. Relocated structures meeting requirements as stated in the Conditional Use Permit
provisions of this Chapter.
B. Churches, cemeteries, and/or memorial gardens.
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C. Veterinary and animal clinics and the facilities for the care and/or breeding of animals
including kennels.
D. Antique and refurnishing businesses.
E. Riding academies and commercial stables.
F. Private-commercial landing fields and associated facilities.
G. Organized group camps.
H. Commercial outdoor recreation areas and accessory buildings.
I. Commercial greenhouses and tree nurseries.
J. Home occupations which meet the criteria stated herein.
K.J. Mining subject to the securing of a mining permit from the Council.
L.K.

Ready Mix Plant. Source: Ordinance No. 93-8

Effective Date: 11-7-93Source: Ordinance No. 94-6
Effective Date: 9-26-94

Subd. 4. Interim Uses.
A. Home Occupations which meet the criteria stated herein:
1. All home occupations shall be conducted entirely within the principal dwelling and
shall not be conducted in accessory buildings, including attached garages.
2. The occupation shall be carried out by those residing in the principal residential
dwelling.
3. Exterior display or storage of materials, goods, or equipment utilized in the home
occupation is prohibited. Storing of these items in an accessory structure is
permissible, however sales must be conducted inside the primary structure or offsite.
4. No physical alterations to the exterior of the home or accessory buildings shall be
made which alter the character and appearance as a residential dwelling. Site
screening for items such as trash receptacles shall be permitted to maintain the
residential character of the dwelling.
5. Not more than 25% of the gross floor area of the residence shall be utilized in the
home occupation.
6. One (1) one foot by two foot (1’ x 2’) neutrally colored, non-illuminated sign may be
attached to the house, garage, or mailbox post.
7. The equivalent of one full time employee or subcontractor, having their primary
residence elsewhere, may be employed or contracted onsite for the home occupation.
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Remote workers are permitted without hourly limitations so long as they work 100%
of their hours offsite.
8. Any sales on the premises must be secondary in nature to the primary purpose of the
occupation.
9. Products used or produced in the home occupation shall be picked up delivered by
single rear axle straight trucks or similar delivery vehicles normally used to serve
residential neighborhoods.
10. No on-street parking shall be generated by the home occupation.
11. All parking shall be maintained on the site of the home occupation.
Subd. 45. Accessory Uses. All accessory uses incidental to agricultural purposes are
permitted as well as those permitted in the R-1 District. No building permits are necessary for these
structures used for agricultural purposes unless they are a relocated structure as stated in the
Conditional Use Permit provisions of this Chapter. If said accessory structure is not used for
agricultural purposes a building permit is necessary and required.
Subd. 56. Lot, Yard, and Height Requirements.
A. Agricultural:
Minimum lot area:
Minimum lot size:
width:
depth:
Minimum Setbacks:
front:
side:
rear:
Maximum height:

10 acres
400 ft
400 ft
50 ft
25 ft
40 ft
35 ft
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B. Accessory Buildings:
Maximum Height
Maximum area

50 ft
400 sq. ft

Minimum Setbacks:
front:
side:
rear:

30 ft
25 ft
40 ft

Subd. 67. Required Conditions. All uses shall comply with the regulations prescribed in the
General Regulations and Performance Standards provisions of this Chapter.
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Section 11.32, Chapter 11, is hereby amended to read as follows:
SEC. 11.32. SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (R-1).
Subd. 1. Purpose. In addition to the objectives prescribed herein, the objectives for R-1 are
included to achieve the following purposes:
A. To reserve appropriately located areas for single-family living at reasonable population
densities consistent with sound standards of public peace, health, safety, and general
welfare.
B. To ensure adequate light, air, privacy, and open space for each dwelling.
C. To minimize traffic congestion and to avoid the overloading of utilities by preventing the
construction of buildings of excessive size in relation to the land around them.
D. To protect residential properties from noise, illumination, unsightliness, odors, dust, dirt,
smoke, vibration, heat, glare, and other objectionable influences.
E. All structures in R-1 that are not hooked up to public sewer and water are required to have
a minimum lot size of 2 1/2 acres and structures must be located on a side of the lot that is
to be determined by the property owner and approved by the City so as to promote
orderly growth. This is to be done in conformance with other lots within the subdivision
so that further development and installation of public sewer and water will not be
hindered due to the location of the structure on the property. This will allow for the
subdivision of the larger lots that are required in areas that do not have public facilities at
the time of hookup.
Subd. 2. Permitted Uses.
A. Single-family residential dwellings and accessory structures, such dwellings being not less
than twenty-four (24) feet in width and thirty (30) feet in length, and placed on permanent
foundation in accordance to the State Building Code.
B. Public and quasi-public facilities and services required by the resident population.
C. A state licensed residential facility serving six (6) or fewer persons, a licensed day care
facility serving twelve (12) or fewer persons, and a group family day care facility licensed
under Minnesota Rules, Parts 9502.0315 to 9502.0445 to serve fourteen (14) or fewer
children.
Source: Ordinance No. 93-8 Effective Date: 11-7-93
D.

A licensed day care facility serving twelve (12) or fewer persons Source: Ordinance No. 78

2nd Series Effective Date: 5-27-03

E. Home Occupations which meet the criteria stated herein:
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1. All home occupations shall be conducted entirely within the principal dwelling and
shall not be conducted in accessory buildings, including attached garages.
2. The occupation shall be carried out solely by those residing in the principal
residential dwelling.
3. Exterior display or storage of materials, goods, or equipment utilized in the home
occupation is prohibited. Storing of these items in an accessory structure is
permissible.
4. No physical alterations to the exterior of the home or accessory buildings shall be
made which alter the character and appearance as a residential dwelling. Site
screening for items such as trash receptacles shall be permitted to maintain the
residential character of the dwelling.
5. Not more than 25% of the gross floor area of the livable space of the residence shall
be utilized in the home occupation.
6. No sign shall be displayed.
7. No employees or subcontractors shall be employed or contracted onsite for the home
occupation beyond those who reside on the premises in the principal dwelling.
Remote workers are permitted so long as they work 100% of their hours offsite.
8. No customers shall come to the premises.
9. All sales related to the home occupation shall be conducted entirely online or delivery
only, no sales shall be conducted on the premises.
10. Products used or produced in the home occupation shall be delivered by single rear
axle straight trucks or similar delivery vehicles normally used to serve residential
neighborhoods.
11. No on-street parking shall be generated by the home occupation.
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Subd. 3. Conditional Uses.
A. Relocated structures meeting required conditions as stated in the Conditional Use Permit
provisions of this Chapter.
B. Planned Unit developments as regulated in the Planned Unit Development provisions of
this Chapter.
C.

Home occupations which are subordinate to the main purpose of the facility, fall within
the definition of "home occupation" and will not cause traffic congestion or adversely
impact the surrounding areas. Source: Ordinance No. 93-8 Effective Date: 11-7-93
Source: Ordinance No. 94-6 Effective Date: 9-26-94

D.C. Private educational institutions limited to preschool through junior high schools serving
20or fewer children at one time provided that:
1. The lot shall be a minimum of 12,000 square feet
2. There shall be 50 square feet of indoor classroom space per child and 150 square feet
of outdoor play space per child.
3. Side yards shall be double that required for the district, but no greater than
thirty (30) feet.
4. Adequate screening from abutting residential uses and landscaping is provided.
5. Adequate off street parking and access is provided on the site or on a lot directly
abutting, directly across a public street or alley and that such parking is adequately
screened and landscaped from surrounding and abutting residential uses.
6. Adequate off-street loading and service entrances are considered and satisfactorily
met. These loading and service entrances shall be screened from neighboring
residential properties with fencing and/or landscaping that is a minimum of six feet
high. Source: Ordinance 94, 2nd Series effective Date: October 16th, 2004
Subd. 4. Interim Uses.
A. Home Occupations which meet the criteria stated herein:
1. All home occupations shall be conducted entirely within the principal dwelling
and shall not be conducted in accessory buildings, including attached garages.
2. The occupation shall be carried out by those residing in the principal residential
dwelling.
3. Exterior display or storage of materials, goods, or equipment utilized in the home
occupation is prohibited. Storing of these items in an accessory structure is
permissible, however sales must be conducted inside the primary structure or
offsite.
4. No physical alterations to the exterior of the home or accessory buildings shall be
made which alter the character and appearance as a residential dwelling. Site
screening for items such as trash receptacles shall be permitted to maintain the
residential character of the dwelling.
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5. Not more than 25% of the gross floor area of the residence shall be utilized in the
home occupation.
6. One (1) one foot by two foot (1’ x 2’) neutrally colored, non-illuminated sign may
be attached to the house, garage, or mailbox post.
7. The equivalent of one full time employee or subcontractor, having their primary
residence elsewhere, may be employed or contracted onsite for the home
occupation. Remote workers are permitted without hourly limitations so long as
they work 100% of their hours offsite.
8. Any sales on the premises must be secondary in nature to the primary purpose of
the occupation.
9. Products used or produced in the home occupation shall be picked up delivered
by single rear axle straight trucks or similar delivery vehicles normally used to
serve residential neighborhoods.
10. No on-street parking shall be generated by the home occupation.
11. All parking shall be maintained on the site of the home occupation.
Subd. 45. Permitted Accessory Uses.
A. Private garages, parking spaces, and carports.
B. In Ground Swimming Pools when in compliance with Section 11.21, Subd. 12, tennis
courts, and other recreational facilities for the use of the residents and their guests. Source:
Ordinance 150 2nd Series; Effective date: June 7th, 2010.

C. Tool sheds or similar buildings.
D. Non-commercial greenhouses and conservatories.
E. Accessory uses customarily incidental to the uses permitted in Subdivisions 2 and 3 of
this Section.
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Subd. 56. Lot, Yard, Area and Height Requirements.
A.

Public Sanitary Sewer Available
Minimum Lot Size
Width
Depth

12,000 sq. ft.
100 ft.
120 ft.

Minimum Yard
Front*
Side*
Rear*

30 ft.
10 ft
30 ft

*Corner lots have two front yard setback requirements, one for each side facing
the street, and shall also have two side yards of 10 feet for the remaining two
sides.
Maximum Height
Maximum Lot Coverage
B. Without Public Sanitary Sewer
Minimum Lot Size
Width
Depth
Minimum Yard
Side
Rear
C. Accessory Structures
Max. height
Max. area

30 ft.
75%
2.5 acres
150 ft.
150 ft.
20 ft.
40 ft.
17 ft.
10 % (percent) of Lot Area
(Including Attached Garage)

Max. Number

3 Accessory Structures
Per Lot (no More than 2 of them
being detached)

Front setback
Side setback
Rear setback

30 ft.
10 ft.
10 ft.

Source: Ordinance 17, 2nd Series Effective Date: 10-5-96
Source: Ordinance 65 2nd Series, Effective March 23, 2002
Source: Ordinance 72, 2nd Series, Effective 2-15-03
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D.

Driveway Setback: 4 Feet from
side property lines

Source: Ordinance 72 2nd Series, Effective Date: Feb 18th, 2005

Subd 67. Required Conditions.
A. All uses shall comply with the regulations prescribed in the General Regulations and
Performance Standards provisions of this Chapter. Uses in R-1 zoning do require
off-street parking, screening, landscaping, and performance standards.
B. All single family dwellings must have a minimum of a four hundred (400) square foot
garage with a minimum of a twenty (20) foot width.
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Section 11.33, Chapter 11, is hereby amended to read as follows:
SEC. 11.33. LIMITED MULTIPLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (R-2).
Subd. 1. Purpose. In addition to the objectives prescribed in this Chapter, objectives for
R-2, or limited multiple family residential, is included in Section 11.32 to achieve the following
purposes:
A. To reserve appropriately located areas for limited multiple family living at reasonable
population densities consistent with sound standards of public peace, health, safety, and
general welfare.
B. To ensure adequate light, air, privacy, and open space for each dwelling.
C. To minimize traffic congestion and to avoid the overloading of utilities by preventing the
construction of buildings of excessive size in relation to the land around them.
D. To protect residential properties from noise, illumination, unsightliness, odors, dust, dirt,
smoke, vibration, heat, glare, and other objectionable influences.
E. All housing in the R-2 district must be hooked up to public sewer and water.
Subd. 2. Permitted Uses.
A. Single-family cluster, attached and detached residences, such single-family cluster
dwellings being not less than twenty-four (24) feet in width and thirty (30) feet in length
per unit and being placed on a permanent foundation in accordance with the State
Building Code. Each unit must have a garage with a minimum square footage of four
hundred (400) feet and a minimum width of twenty (20) feet. Such single family cluster,
attached and detached residences may not be more than four (4) units in number.
B. Public and quasi-public facilities and services required by the resident population.
C. All other types of Multiple family dwellings of not more than four (4) units per lot and
meeting the minimum size requirement of twenty four (24) by thirty (30) feet.
D. A State licensed residential facility serving sixteen (16) or fewer persons, a licensed day
care facility serving sixteen (16) or fewer persons, and a group family day care facility
licensed under Minnesota Rules, Parts 9502.0315 to 9502.0445 to serve fourteen (14) or
fewer children.
E. Home Occupation which meet the criteria stated herein:
1. All home occupations shall be conducted entirely within the principal dwelling and
shall not be conducted in accessory buildings, including attached garages.
2. The occupation shall be carried out solely by those residing in the principal
residential dwelling.
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3. Exterior display or storage of materials, goods, or equipment utilized in the home
occupation is prohibited. Storing of these items in an accessory structure is
permissible.
4. No physical alterations to the exterior of the home or accessory buildings shall be
made which alter the character and appearance as a residential dwelling. Site
screening for items such as trash receptacles shall be permitted to maintain the
residential character of the dwelling.
5. Not more than 25% of the gross floor area of the livable space of the residence shall
be utilized in the home occupation.
6. No sign shall be displayed.
7. No employees or subcontractors shall be employed or contracted onsite for the home
occupation beyond those who reside on the premises in the principal dwelling.
Remote workers are permitted so long as they work 100% of their hours offsite.
8. No customers shall come to the premises.
9. All sales related to the home occupation shall be conducted entirely online or
delivery only, no sales shall be conducted on the premises.
10. Products used or produced in the home occupation shall be delivered by single rear
axle straight trucks or similar delivery vehicles normally used to serve residential
neighborhoods.
11. No on-street parking shall be generated by the home occupation.
12. All parking shall be maintained on the site of the home occupation.
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Subd. 3. Conditional Uses.
A. Relocated structures meeting required conditions as stated in the Conditional Use Permit
provisions of this Chapter.
B. Planned Unit developments as regulated herein.
C. Single family attached units and cluster developments of not more than six (6) units.
D. All other Multiple family dwellings of not more than six (6) units.
E. Home occupations in single family attached and detached and units which are subordinate
to the main purpose of the facility and will not cause traffic congestion or adversely
impact the surrounding areas or residents.
F.E.Private educational institutions limited to preschool through junior high schools
serving 20 or fewer students provided that:
1. The lot the school is located on shall be a minimum of 12,000 square feet.
2. There shall be 50 square feet of indoor classroom space per child and 150 square
feet of outdoor play space per child.
3. Side yards shall be double that required for the district, but no greater than thirty
(30) feet.
4. Adequate screening from abutting residential uses and landscaping is provided.
5. Adequate off street parking and access is provided on the site or on a lot directly
abutting, directly across a public street or alley and that such parking is
adequately screened and landscaped from surrounding and abutting residential
uses.
6. Adequate off-street loading and service entrances are considered and satisfactorily
met. These loading and service entrances shall be screened from neighboring
residential properties with fencing and/or landscaping that is a minimum of six
feet high. Source: Ordinance 94 2nd Series, Effective Date: October 19th, 2004
Subd. 4. Interim Uses.
A. Home Occupation which meet the criteria stated herein:
1. All home occupations shall be conducted entirely within the principal dwelling
and shall not be conducted in accessory buildings, including attached garages.
2. The occupation shall be carried out by those residing in the principal
residential dwelling.
3. Exterior display or storage of materials, goods, or equipment utilized in the
home occupation is prohibited. Storing of these items in an accessory structure
is permissible, however sales must be conducted inside the primary structure or
offsite.
4. No physical alterations to the exterior of the home or accessory buildings shall
be made which alter the character and appearance as a residential dwelling.
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5. Site screening for items such as trash receptacles shall be permitted to maintain
the residential character of the dwelling.
6. Not more than 25% of the gross floor area of the residence shall be utilized in
the home occupation.
7. One (1) one foot by two foot (1’ x 2’) neutrally colored, non-illuminated sign
may be attached to the house, garage, or mailbox post.
8. The equivalent of one full time employee or subcontractor, having their
primary residence elsewhere, may be employed or contracted onsite for the
home occupation. Remote workers are permitted without hourly limitations so
long as they work 100% of their hours offsite.
9. Any sales on the premises must be secondary in nature to the primary purpose
of the occupation.
10. Products used or produced in the home occupation shall be picked up delivered
by single rear axle straight trucks or similar delivery vehicles normally used to
serve residential neighborhoods.
11. No on-street parking shall be generated by the home occupation.
12. All parking shall be maintained on the site of the home occupation.
Subd. 45. Permitted Accessory Uses.
A. Garages, parking spaces, and storage lockers.
B. In Ground swimming pools when in compliance with Section 11.21 Subd. 12, tennis
courts, and other recreational facilities for the use of the residents and their guests. Source:
Ordinance 150 2nd Series, Effective Date: June 7th, 2010

C. Tool sheds or similar buildings.
D. Accessory uses customarily incidental to the uses permitted in Subdivisions 2 and 3 of
this Section.
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Subd. 56. Lot, Yard, Area and Height Requirements.
Minimum Lot Size
15,400 sq. ft.
Width
110 ft.
Depth
140 ft.
Minimum Yard
Front*
Side *
Rear *

30 ft.
15 ft.
30 ft.

*Corner lots have two front yard setback requirements, one for each side facing the street,
and shall also have two side yards of 15 feet for the remaining two sides.
Maximum Height

35 ft.

Accessory Structures
Max. height
Max area
Front setback
Side setback
Rear setback

15 ft.
864 sq. ft.
30 ft.
10 ft.
10 ft.

Maximum Height
Maximum Lot Coverage

35 ft.
75%

Source: Ordinance 17, 2nd Series

Effective Date: 10-5-96

Subd. 67. Site and Building Requirements for Townhome and Patio Home
Developments.
A. Minimum Site size:

two (2) acres

B. Maximum Density:

six (6)U.P Acre

C. Maximum Height:

two (2) stories

D. Minimum open space required:

3000 ft per unit

E. MUST BE SERVED BY PUBLIC SEWER AND WATER
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Subd. 87. Required Conditions. All uses shall comply with the regulations prescribed in the
General Regulations and Performance Standards provisions of this Chapter. Uses in R-2 zoning do
require off-street parking, screening, landscaping, and performance standards. All limited multiple
family dwellings must have a minimum of a four hundred (400) square foot garage with a minimum
of a twenty (20) foot width per unit. All limited multiple family units are required to use public
sewer and water

Section 11.35, Chapter 11, is hereby amended to read as follows:

§11.35

SEC. 11.35. SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL – LARGE LOT DISTRICT.
Subd. 1.
Purpose. The purpose of the R-LL district is to provide for large lot, low
density, single-family detached residential dwelling units and directly related, complementary uses
in areas of the City containing highly unique natural features and amenities. In addition to the
objectives prescribed herein, the objectives of R-LL are included to achieve the following purposes:
A. To reserve appropriately located areas for single-family living at low population
densities consistent with sound standards of public peace, health, safety, and general
welfare.
B. To ensure adequate light, air, privacy, and open space for each dwelling.
C. To minimize traffic congestion and to avoid the overloading of utilities by
preventing the construction of buildings of excessive size in relation to the land
around them.
D. To protect residential properties from noise, illumination, unsightliness, odors, dust,
dirt, smoke, vibration, heat, glare, and other objectionable influences.
Subd. 2.

Permitted Uses

A. Single-family, detached dwelling units.
B. Public and quasi-public facilities and services required by the residential population.
C. Public parks and playgrounds.
D. A state licensed residential facility serving six (6) or fewer persons, a licensed day
care facility serving twelve (12) or fewer persons, and a group family day care
facility licensed under Minnesota Rules, parts 9502.0315 to 9502.0445 to serve
fourteen (14) or fewer children.
E. Home Occupation which meet the criteria stated herein:
1. All home occupations shall be conducted entirely within the principal dwelling
and shall not be conducted in accessory buildings, including attached garages.
2. The occupation shall be carried out solely by those residing in the principal
residential dwelling.
3. Exterior display or storage of materials, goods, or equipment utilized in the home
occupation is prohibited. Storing of these items in an accessory structure is
permissible.
4. No physical alterations to the exterior of the home or accessory buildings shall
be made which alter the character and appearance as a residential dwelling. Site
screening for items such as trash receptacles shall be permitted to maintain the
residential character of the dwelling.
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5. Not more than 25% of the gross floor area of the livable space of the residence
shall be utilized in the home occupation.
6. No sign shall be displayed.
7. No employees or subcontractors shall be employed or contracted onsite for the
home occupation beyond those who reside on the premises in the principal
dwelling. Remote workers are permitted so long as they work 100% of their
hours offsite.
8. No customers shall come to the premises.
9. All sales related to the home occupation shall be conducted entirely online or
delivery only, no sales shall be conducted on the premises.
10. Products used or produced in the home occupation shall be delivered by single
rear axle straight trucks or similar delivery vehicles normally used to serve
residential neighborhoods.
11. No on-street parking shall be generated by the home occupation.
12. All parking shall be maintained on the site of the home occupation.
E. A business conducted in the dwelling or a home occupation provided that the
following criteria are met; if a business cannot meet these criteria this permitted use
becomes a conditional use requiring a conditional use permit.
1.

The business or home occupation is conducted by a resident occupant of the
dwelling.

2.

The activity is incidental and secondary to the residential use of the
premises.

3.

There is no external activity nor external alteration of the dwelling.
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4.

There is no exterior storage, display or signing.

5.

No on-street parking is generated.

Subd. 3.
Conditional Uses.
The following conditional uses may be permitted but
only after securing a conditional use permit in accordance with Section 11.14 of Becker City Code:
A.

Public or semi-public recreational buildings and neighborhood or community
centers; public and private institutions limited to elementary, junior high and
senior high schools; and religious institutions such as churches, chapels,
temples and synagogues provided that:
1.

Side yards shall be double that required for the district, but no greater than
thirty (30) feet.

2.

Adequate screening from abutting residential uses and landscaping is
provided in compliance with Section 11.20.

3.

Adequate off-street parking and access is provided on the site or on lots
abutting directly across a public street or alley to the principal use and that
such parking is adequately screened and landscaped from surrounding and
abutting residential uses in compliance with Section 11.20.

4.

Adequate off-street loading and service entrances are provided and regulated
where applicable by Section 11.20.

B.

Residential planned unit developments are regulated in Section 21.

C.

Golf courses and country clubs, and directly related accessory and
complimentary uses.

D.

Cemetery

E.

Fire stations, water supply buildings, reservoirs, elevated tanks and similar
essential public utility and service structures. Source: Ordinance 149 2nd Series,

Effective Date: June 28th, 2010

Subd. 4. Interim Uses.
A. Home Occupation which meet the criteria stated herein:
1. All home occupations shall be conducted entirely within the principal dwelling
and shall not be conducted in accessory buildings, including attached garages.
2. The occupation shall be carried out by those residing in the principal residential
dwelling.
3. Exterior display or storage of materials, goods, or equipment utilized in the home
occupation is prohibited. Storing of these items in an accessory structure is
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permissible, however sales must be conducted inside the primary structure or
offsite.
4. No physical alterations to the exterior of the home or accessory buildings shall
be made which alter the character and appearance as a residential dwelling.
5. Site screening for items such as trash receptacles shall be permitted to maintain
the residential character of the dwelling.
6. Not more than 25% of the gross floor area of the residence shall be utilized in the
home occupation.
7. One (1) one foot by two foot (1’ x 2’) neutrally colored, non-illuminated sign
may be attached to the house, garage, or mailbox post.
8. The equivalent of one full time employee or subcontractor, having their primary
residence elsewhere, may be employed or contracted onsite for the home
occupation. Remote workers are permitted without hourly limitations so long as
they work 100% of their hours offsite.
9. Any sales on the premises must be secondary in nature to the primary purpose of
the occupation.
10. Products used or produced in the home occupation shall be picked up delivered
by single rear axle straight trucks or similar delivery vehicles normally used to
serve residential neighborhoods.
11. No on-street parking shall be generated by the home occupation.
12. All parking shall be maintained on the site of the home occupation.
Subd. 4 5 Permitted Accessory Uses
A. Attached or detached private garages, parking spaces, and carports provided said
structures are constructed in the same architectural style as the main building or
structure.
B. Private recreational facilities such as tennis courts, swimming pools, that are in
compliance with Section 11.21 Subd. 12, etc., which are operated for the
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enjoyment and conveniences of the residents of the principal use and their guests.
Source: Ordinance 150 2nd Series, Effective Date: June 7th, 2010.

C. Buildings and uses accessory to the principal use, small toll houses, sheds for
storage of domestic supplies and non-commercial recreation equipment provided
said structures are constructed in the same architectural style as the main or
structure, but accessory dwelling units shall not be permitted.
D. Non-commercial gardening, greenhouses and conservatories.
Subd. 5 6 Lot, Yard, Area and Height Requirements
Minimum Lot Size
Width
Depth

20,400 sq. ft.
120 ft
170 ft

Minimum Yard
Front*
Side*
Rear*

40 ft
15 ft.
40 ft

Maximum Height
Maximum lot coverage

30 ft
40%

Accessory Structures
Max. height
Max area
Front setback
Side setback
Rear setback

15 ft
864 sq. ft.
40 ft
20 ft
30 ft

* Corner lots have two front yard setback requirements, one for each side
facing the street, and shall also have two side yards of 15 feet for the remaining two
sides.
Source: Ordinance 17, 2nd series Effective Date: 10-5-96
Subd. 67 Required Conditions
A. All swelling structures must be a minimum of twelve hundred (1,200) square feet of
livable space.
B. All Single-family dwellings must have a minimum of a two car attached garage with
a minimum of 576 square feet having minimum of a twenty-four (24) foot width.
C. Driveways shall be constructed from a hard, impervious surface such as tar or
concrete. Said surface shall be of such character as is suitable and in harmony with
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similar improvements in the surrounding area. Types of pavement shall be
determined by the zoning administrator and or/ planning commission and shall be
completed with in the same time frame as that of the building permit.
D. All lawns shall be seeded or sodded from the roadside edge of the unpaved right-orway back to a distance of at least twenty-five feet behind the principle residence on
the lot. Shall be completed within the same time frame as that of the building permit
as weather permits or within the first two (2) months of the Spring seeding.
E. The developer of any dwelling unit shall plant shade trees. Such trees shall to be
planted no closer than ten feet of the right-of-way of the road. One tree shall be
planted for every fifty feet of frontage along each road unless the planning
commission shall grant a waiver. Such waiver shall be granted only if there are trees
growing along such right-of-way or on the abutting property which in the opinion or
the planning commission complies with these regulations.
Source: Ordinance 11, 2nd Series Effective Date: 2-20-96

(Section 11.36 reserved for future expansion.)

§11.38
Section 11.38, Chapter 11, is hereby amended to read as follows:
SEC. 11.38. OFFICE COMMERCIAL AND MULTI FAMILY (C-R2)

Source: Odinance 221, 2nd Series, 8-10-20

Subd.
1. Purpose. In addition to the objectives prescribed herein, the objectives for the
CR2 district are included to achieve the following purposes:
Source: Ordinance 221, 2nd Series, 8-10-20

A. To provide for a complementary transition zone between commercial and single family
residential uses.
B. To allow uses similar to the neighboring T-Town while allowing for businesses and
residential units with larger space needs through larger lot sizes.
C. To allow for smaller (i.e. two and four unit) multi-family housing units designed with
single-family residential design elements to fit within the neighborhood character.
D. To establish building designs which closely resemble typical residential housing to
maintain the neighborhood character of Second Street.
E. To ensure adequate light, air, privacy, and open space for each dwelling unit.
F. To provide necessary space for off-street parking for office and residential units.
G. To minimize traffic congestion and to avoid the overloading of utilities by preventing
construction of buildings of excessive size in relation to the land around them.
H. To protect residential and office properties from noise, illumination, unsightliness, odors,
dust, dirt, smoke, vibration, heat, glare, and other objectionable influences.
Subd.

2. Permitted Uses.

A. Single-family cluster, attached and detached residences, such single-family cluster
dwellings being not less than twenty-four (24) feet in width and thirty (30) feet in length
per unit and being placed on a permanent foundation in accordance with the State
Building Code. Such single-family cluster, attached and detached residences may not be
more than four (4) units in number.
B. Public and quasi-public facilities and services required by the residential and office
population.
C. Multiple family dwellings of not more than four (4) units per lot and meeting the
minimum size requirements of twenty-four (24) by thirty (30) feet.
D. A State licensed residential facility serving sixteen (16) or fewer persons, a licensed day
care facility serving sixteen (16) or fewer persons, and a group family day care
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facility licensed under Minnesota Rules, Parts 9502.0315 to 9502.0445 to serve fourteen
(14) or fewer children.
E. Administrative, executive and financial offices.
F. Medical and dental offices.
G. Professional, editorial, real estate, insurance and other offices.
H. Home Occupation which meet the criteria stated herein:
1. All home occupations shall be conducted entirely within the principal dwelling and shall
not be conducted in accessory buildings, including attached garages.
2. The occupation shall be carried out solely by those residing in the principal residential
dwelling.
3. Exterior display or storage of materials, goods, or equipment utilized in the home
occupation is prohibited. Storing of these items in an accessory structure is permissible.
4. No physical alterations to the exterior of the home or accessory buildings shall be made
which alter the character and appearance as a residential dwelling. Site screening for
items such as trash receptacles shall be permitted to maintain the residential character of
the dwelling.
5. Not more than 25% of the gross floor area of the livable space of the residence shall be
utilized in the home occupation.
6. No sign shall be displayed.
7. No employees or subcontractors shall be employed or contracted onsite for the home
occupation beyond those who reside on the premises in the principal dwelling. Remote
workers are permitted so long as they work 100% of their hours offsite.
8. No customers shall come to the premises.
9. All sales related to the home occupation shall be conducted entirely online or delivery
only, no sales shall be conducted on the premises.
10. Products used or produced in the home occupation shall be delivered by single rear axle
straight trucks or similar delivery vehicles normally used to serve residential
neighborhoods.
11. No on-street parking shall be generated by the home occupation.
12. All parking shall be maintained on the site of the home occupation.
G.I.
Subd.

3. Conditional Uses.

A. Planned Unit Developments as regulated herein.
B. Single family attached units and cluster developments of not more than six (6) units.
C. All other Multiple family dwellings of not more than six (6) units.
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D. Home occupations in single family attached and detached units which are subordinate to
the main purpose of the facility and will not cause traffic congestion or adversely impact
the surrounding areas or residents.
E.D.

Restaurants, cafes and other food service establishments.

F.E.
Private educational institutions limited to preschool through junior high schools
serving20 or fewer students provided that:
1. The lot the school is located on shall be a minimum of 12,000 square feet.
2. There shall be 50 square feet of indoor classroom space per child and 150 square feet
of outdoor play space per child.
3. Side yards shall be double that required for the district, but no greater than thirty (30)
feet.
4. Adequate screening from abutting residential uses and landscaping is provided.
5. Adequate off street parking and access is provided on the site or on a lot directly
abutting, directly across a public street or alley and that such parking is adequately
screened and landscaped from surrounding and abutting residential uses.
6. Adequate off-street loading and service entrances are considered and satisfactorily
met. These loading and service entrances shall be screened from neighboring
residential properties with fencing and/or landscaping that is a minimum of six feet
high. Source: Ordinance 94 2nd Series, Effective Date: October 19th, 2004
Subd. 4. Interim Uses.
A. Home Occupation which meet the criteria stated herein:
1. All home occupations shall be conducted entirely within the principal dwelling
and shall not be conducted in accessory buildings, including attached garages.
2. The occupation shall be carried out by those residing in the principal residential
dwelling.
3. Exterior display or storage of materials, goods, or equipment utilized in the home
occupation is prohibited. Storing of these items in an accessory structure is
permissible, however sales must be conducted inside the primary structure or
offsite.
4. No physical alterations to the exterior of the home or accessory buildings shall
be made which alter the character and appearance as a residential dwelling.
5. Site screening for items such as trash receptacles shall be permitted to maintain
the residential character of the dwelling.
6. Not more than 25% of the gross floor area of the residence shall be utilized in the
home occupation.
7. One (1) one foot by two foot (1’ x 2’) neutrally colored, non-illuminated sign
may be attached to the house, garage, or mailbox post.
8. The equivalent of one full time employee or subcontractor, having their primary
residence elsewhere, may be employed or contracted onsite for the home
occupation. Remote workers are permitted without hourly limitations so long as
they work 100% of their hours offsite.
9. Any sales on the premises must be secondary in nature to the primary purpose of
the occupation.
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10. Products used or produced in the home occupation shall be picked up delivered
by single rear axle straight trucks or similar delivery vehicles normally used to
serve residential neighborhoods.
11. No on-street parking shall be generated by the home occupation.
12. All parking shall be maintained on the site of the home occupation.
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Subd.

45. Permitted Accessory Uses.

RR.A. Garages, parking spaces, and storage lockers for use by residents only.
SS.B. Accessory uses customarily incidental to the uses permitted in Subdivisions 2
and 3 ofthis Section.
Subd.
56. Use Determination. A Conditional Use Permit may be required when any
other use or service establishment determined by the Planning Commission to be of the same
general character as the foregoing uses and which will not impair the present or potential use of
adjacent properties may be permitted.
Subd.

67. Lot, Yard, Area and Height Requirements.
Minimum Lot Size
width
depth
Minimum Yard Setbacks
front*
side*
back*

15,000 sq. ft.
100 ft.
150 ft.
30 ft.
10 ft.
30 ft.

*Corner lots have two front yard setback requirements, one for each side facing the street, and
shall also have two side yards of ten (10) feet for the remaining two sides.
Maximum Height
Maximum Lot Coverage

35 ft.
75%

Subd. 78. Required Conditions. All uses shall comply with the regulations prescribed in
theGeneral Regulations and Performance Standards provisions of this Chapter. Uses in C-R2
zoning require off-street parking, screening, landscaping, and performance standards. Uses in CR2 must also be reviewed by the Zoning Administrator for design standards to assure
compatibility with surrounding building design standards. These standards include: building
design, parking, driveway location, signage and outside storage. Source: Ordinance 33, 2nd Series
Effective Date: 11-8-98, Ordinance 221, 2nd Series, 8-10-20

(Sections 11.39 reserved for future expansion)

Adopted this 4th day of May 2021.

Attest:
___________________________
Julie Blesi, City Clerk

_____________________________
Mayor Tracy Bertram

Ordinance No. 233, 2nd Series Summary
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 11.02, 11.31, 11.32, 11.33, 11.35, and 11.38 OF CHAPTER 11
LAND USE REGULATION IN CITY CODE
The following official summary of the ordinance referred to has been approved by the City
Council of Becker as clearly informing the public of the intent and effect of the amendments.
Chapter 11, Land Use Regulation
Section 11.02 DEFINITIONS.
Section 11.31 AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT (AG)
Subdivision 2. Permitted Uses
Subdivision 3. Conditional Uses
Subdivision 4. Interim Uses
Section 11.32 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (R-1)
Subdivision 2. Permitted Uses
Subdivision 3. Conditional Uses
Subdivision 4. Interim Uses
Section 11.33 LIMITED MULTIPLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT (R-2)
Subdivision 2. Permitted Uses
Subdivision 3. Conditional Uses
Subdivision 4. Interim Uses
Section 11.35 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL – LARGE LOT DISTRICT
Subdivision 2. Permitted Uses
Subdivision 3. Conditional Uses
Subdivision 4. Interim Uses
Section 11.38 OFFICE COMMERCIAL AND MULTI FAMILY (C-R2)
Subdivision 2. Permitted Uses
Subdivision 3. Conditional Uses
Subdivision 4. Interim Uses
This ordinance revises language regarding definition of and the requirements for Home
Occupations throughout Chapter 11 of the City of Becker.
A printed copy of the entire ordinance is available for inspection by any person at City Hall any
Monday through Friday between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m.
This document hereby is made a part of this ordinance and is attached hereto.

ATTEST:

City Clerk
Publish May 7th, 2021

Mayor
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MEETING DATE:
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Approved
Denied
Amended
Tabled

Agenda Item Description:
An extension for the Interim Use Permit for the temporary placement of a shipping container to be used
as equipment storage at the City of Becker Athletic Complex on PID 60-483-0110.
Originating Department / Preparer / Email / Phone:
Community Development Director/ Marie Pflipsen / mpflipsen@ci.becker.mn.us / 763-200-4246
City Planner / Mary Roe / mroe@ci.becker.mn.us / 763-200-4255
Attachments:
Yes

X

No

Attachments Included:
1. Resolution 21-31
Consent Agenda:

Yes

No

X

Introduction / Background / Justification / Key / Legal Issues:
The City of Becker has received an application for an extension on an interim use permit (IUP) for parcel
number 60-483-0110 from applicant, Becker Youth Baseball, and property owner, City of Becker. The
IUP allowed for the interim use of a shipping container for sports equipment to be located on the
subject property. The permit was conditioned to remove the shipping container within nine (9) months
of the December 3, 2019 approval.
The proposed plan to replace the container was to have the Becker High School wood shop class
construct a permanent structure. Due to the COVID-19 pandemic the plan for replacement of the
shipping container was forced to a halt. With classes back in session, the replacement building is
projected for completion by the end of the school year, providing a permanent solution to secure
storage for sports equipment used by Becker Youth Baseball. An extension to the original approval is
being requested to accommodate the new timeframe for replacement.
Board Commission / Committee Action:
The Becker Planning Commission held a Public Hearing on April 26, 2021 on the request. No public
comments were received. Planning Commission made a recommendation of approval.
Budgetary / Fiscal Impact:
None
Action(s) Requested:
1. Motion and Second to approve Resolution 21-31, a Resolution approving approval of an
extension for an IUP for the temporary placement of shipping container to be used as storage
for the Becker Youth Baseball Association subject to the findings of fact and conditions of
approval stated in the resolution text.
Alternatives:
1. Do Not Adopt
2. Table for More Information

RESOLUTION 21-31
A RESOLUTION GRANTING AN EXTENSION OF AN INTERIM USE PERMIT TO
ALLOW FOR PLACEMENT OF A SHIPPING CONTAINER FOR STORAGE ON THE
PROPERTY INDENTIFIED AS PID 60-483-0110 IN BECKER, SHERBURNE COUNTY,
MINNESOTA
WHEREAS, the Becker Youth Baseball Association, applicant, and City of Becker, owner, duly
filed an application to the City of Becker requesting the approval of an extension on an interim
use permit on the property located on PID 60-483-0110; and,
WHEREAS, the property is legally described as:
Lot 2, Block 1, Becker Ballfield Addition, Sherburne County, Minnesota, according to the
recorded plat thereof,
EXCEPT that part of said Lot 2 described as follows: Beginning at the most northwesterly corner
of said Lot 2; thence South 00 degrees 29 minutes 36 seconds West, plat bearing, along the West
line of said Lot 2, a distance of 140.05 feet; thence North 88 degrees 43 minutes 39 seconds East,
a distance of 125.00 feet; thence North 00 degrees 29 minutes 36 seconds East, a distance of
140.5 feet to the North line of said lot 2; thence South 88 degrees 43 minutes 39 seconds West,
along said North line, a distance of 125.00 feet to the point of beginning; and,
WHEREAS, the property is currently zoned public (PUB); and,
WHEREAS, application procedures of an interim use permit have been properly followed; and,
WHEREAS, City Council reviewed and approved RES 19-72 for an interim use permit allowing
the temporary placement of a shipping container on the subject property for sports equipment
storage; and
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WHEREAS, the timeline for replacing the temporary structure with a permanent structure was
interrupted due to the COVID-19 pandemic; and
WHEREAS, a new timeline has been established for replacing the temporary structure with a
permanent structure; and
WHEREAS, an interim use is defined as “A temporary use of property until a particular date,
until the occurrence of a particular event or until zoning regulations no longer permit it”; and,
WHEREAS, approval of the request to the City Council for an Interim Use Permit be based on
the following findings pursuant to Ordinance Chapter 11, Section 11.14 Subd. 4 which provides
that an Interim Use Permit may be granted provided specific standards are met; and,
WHEREAS, the Becker Planning Commission held a public hearing on April 26, 2021 in the
City Council Chambers, Becker City Hall, 12060 Sherburne Ave, Becker, MN 55308; and,
WHEREAS, notice of the time, date, place and purpose of the aforementioned hearing was duly
given as required by statute,
WHEREAS, the Becker Planning Commission recommended approval of the proposed extension
on the Interim Use Permit for the Becker Athletic Complex with the list of conditions outlined
below; and,
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the City of Becker City Council hereby adopts the
Findings of Fact as followed:
A. The Interim use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of the other property in the
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted; The applicant is required to follow
attached conditions addressing this finding. Conditions not followed may invalidate this
IUP.
B. The establishment of the Interim use will not impede the normal and orderly development
and improvement of surrounding vacant property for predominant uses in the area; The
use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other properties in the immediate
vicinity.
C. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage, and other necessary facilities have been or are
being provided; The sports complex is served by adequate utilities.
D. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and
loading space to serve the proposed use; The proposed interim use will not generate
parking. Sufficient parking is in place for the sports complex itself.
E. Adequate measures have been or will be taken to prevent or control offensive odor,
fumes, dust, noise, and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to
control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring
properties will result; The Interim use is will not generate the above issues and, as such,
will not disturb neighboring properties. The IUP is subject to revocation should the use
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become a nuisance per City of Becker Code Chapter 10, Public Protection, Crimes and
Offenses.
F. Proper facilities are provided which would eliminate any traffic congestion or traffic
hazard which may result from the proposed use; Ingress and egress to the property is not
changing.
G. Fills a need that is demonstrated; An interim use provides a temporary use that is not
already satisfied by the existing property conditions. There is currently no secure storage
for sports equipment in proximity to the baseball fields. This proposed use may exist up to
nine (9) months from the approval date of this resolution.
H. The proposed use is compliant with the Land Use Plan adopted by the Council; The
interim use will be providing storage related to the public baseball fields. The use is
subordinate to the public use that is compliant with the Land Use Plan.
I. The proposed use will not result in adverse effects on the public health, safety and
welfare nor will it create additional pollution potential for ground and surface waters; The
Interim use will not create adverse effects on public health, safety, welfare or water
quality. The use will be conditioned for compliance with City standards and to obtain
applicable permitting to ensure no adverse effects.
J. In the case of interim uses, the date or event that will terminate the use can be identified
with certainty; The use shall end until such a time that alternative storage is constructed
or for a period not longer than nine (9) months after the approval date of this resolution.
K. In the case of interim uses, permission of the use will not impose additional costs on the
public if it is necessary for public to take the property in the future; The permission of this
use will not result in additional costs as this property is already owned by the City and
used as a Public Sports Complex.
NOW THEREFOREBE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the container may remain on the property
until such a time that alternative storage is constructed or for a period not longer than nine (9)
months after the approval date of this resolution, whichever is less; and,
NOW THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Becker City Council, based on the
findings put forth in this resolution, hereby approves an extension for an Interim Use Permit
allowing the temporary placement of a shipping container for equipment storage at the property
legally described above, subject to the following conditions:
1. Revocation: The City Council shall revoke an Interim Use Permit when it determines that
the terms and conditions of the permit as issued are no longer being complied with. A
certified copy of an order of the City revoking an Interim Use Permit shall be filed with
the County Recorder for recording.
2. The use shall follow all requirements set forth in the City of Becker Code, including but
not limited to setbacks, building separation, lot coverage, and height limitations.
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3. The use shall terminate upon the construction of permanent storage or up to nine (9)
months from the approval date of this resolution, whichever is less.
4. All other appropriate and necessary permits must be legally and properly obtained,
including building permits, for the temporary and permanent use.
Tracy Bertram

__________

Robin Dingmann __________

Rick Hendrickson

__________

Mike Doering

Becky Olmscheid

__________

__________

Adopted this 4rd day of May 2021.
________________________________
Mayor Tracy Bertram
Attest:
_______________________________
Julie Blesi, City Clerk
Drafted by:
Marie Pflipsen, Community Development Director
P.O. Box 250
Becker, MN 55308

STATE OF MINNESOTA }
COUNTY OF SHERBURNE } SS.

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _____ day of
_______________, 2021 by __________________________________________________.
_______________________________________
Signature of person taking acknowledgement
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MEETING DATE:
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Approved
Denied
Amended
Tabled

Agenda Item Description:
1st Quarter Financials, 2021
Originating Department / Preparer / Email / Phone:
Finance Department / Connie Robinson / crobinson@ci.becker.mn.us / 763-200-4250
Attachments:
Yes

X

No

Attachments Included:
1. Financial Summary year to date March 31, 2021
Consent Agenda:

Yes

No

X

Introduction / Background / Justification / Key / Legal Issues:
General fund revenues for 2021 are below budget, which is normal due to the timing of the first half of
the tax settlement. The Community Center revenues have a $66K reduction year over year because the
membership revenue is not back to pre-pandemic levels. However, golf revenues are $139K higher
compared to last year.
General fund expenditures are lower than budget status, at 22.6% of the budget. The Community
Center expenditures are in line with the revenue decreases because of COVID restriction with a $73K
reduction year over year. Golf expenditures decreased $61K year over year and are lower than
budgeted at 14.69%.
The Water/Dom Sewer/Ind Sewer are tracking under budget for revenues and expenditures, which is
consistent with trends in the first quarter of previous years.
Board Commission / Committee Action:
The Budget and Finance Committee has reviewed the March, 2021 financials.
Budgetary / Fiscal Impact:
Revenues are normal for this timeframe and expenditures are slightly lower than budgeted.
Action(s) Requested:
1. No action requested.
Alternatives:
1. Do Not Adopt
2. Table for More Information

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE:
05/04/2021
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Approved
Denied
Amended
Tabled

Agenda Item Description:
Issuance and sale of $8,600,000 General Obligation Street Reconstruction Bonds, Series 2021A, and Levying a
Tax for the Payment Thereof.
Originating Department / Preparer / Email / Phone:
Finance / Connie Robinson / crobinson@ci.becker.mn.us / 763-200-4250
Attachments:
Yes

X

No

Attachments Included:
1. Moody’s Investors Service Rating Action Press Release dated 4/27/2021
2. Moody’s Investors Service Credit Opinion dated 4/28/2021
3. Resolution 21-30
Consent Agenda:

Yes

No

X

Introduction / Background / Justification / Key / Legal Issues:
The City of Becker has been in the process of Issuing and Selling $8.6M of GO Street Reconstruction Bonds
(Series 2021A).
Included in the process is a rating agency call and subsequent issuance of a rating action specific to the bonds
being issued, as well as the publication of a Credit Opinion for the City of Becker. The rating agency call took
place on April 20,2021 with Moody’s Investors Service. Finance staff supported the rating agency call and
had the opportunity to highlight the City’s 2019 and 2020 financial performance and strong financial position
as well as provide input on potential forward projections and areas of vulnerability. The City Administrator
and Community Development Director supported the call as well and were able to highlight the strength of
our local economy and tax base. The Draft Press Release from Moody’s and the Draft of their Credit Opinion
are attached for your review. This formalizes our credit rating that determines the City’s borrowing costs.
The Press Release and Credit rating affirm the City’s Credit Rating at A1. This reflects the City’s moderately
sized and growing tax base, above average resident incomes and healthy financial reserves.
Board Commission / Committee Action:
None
Budgetary / Fiscal Impact:
Ability to borrow funds at a favorable rate.
Action(s) Requested:
1. A motion and second to approve Resolution 21-30: Issuance and sale of $8,600,000 General
Obligation Street Reconstruction Bonds, Series 2021A, and Levying a Tax for the Payment Thereof,
would be appreciated.
Alternatives:
1. Do Not Adopt
2. Table for More Information

Rating Action: Moody's assigns A1 to the City of Becker, MNs GO bonds
27 Apr 2021
New York, April 27, 2021 -- Moody's Investors Service assigns an A1 rating to the City of Becker, MN's $8.6
million General Obligation Street Reconstruction Bonds, Series 2021A. Moody's maintains an underlying A1
rating on the city's outstanding general obligation unlimited tax (GOULT) debt. Following the sale, the city will
have about $14 million in GOULT debt outstanding.
RATINGS RATIONALE
The A1 underlying rating reflects the city's moderately sized but growing tax base located southeast of St.
Cloud (Aa2) with above-average resident incomes and very significant taxpayer concentration. The rating also
reflects the city's healthy financial reserves and moderate leverage related to long-term debt and pension
burdens.
RATING OUTLOOK
Outlooks are not usually assigned to underlying ratings of local governments with this amount of debt.
FACTORS THAT COULD LEAD TO AN UPGRADE OF THE RATING
- Substantial expansion and diversification of the tax base
- Further bolstering of operating reserves coupled with reduced debt and pension burdens
FACTORS THAT COULD LEAD TO A DOWNGRADE OF THE RATING
- Erosion of the tax base or resident incomes
- Changes with the top taxpayers that negatively impact the city's financial operations
- Material weakening of reserves
- Increased leverage
LEGAL SECURITY
The city's GOULT bonds are secured by the city's full faith and credit pledge and the authority to levy a
dedicated property tax unlimited as to rate and amount. The GOULT bonds are additionally secured by statute.
USE OF PROCEEDS
Proceeds will finance various street reconstruction projects in the city.
PROFILE
The City of Becker is in Sherburne County, about 18 miles southeast of the City of St. Cloud (Aa2) and about
45 miles northwest of the Twin Cities (Minneapolis, Aa1 stable; St. Paul, Aa1 stable) metropolitan area. Becker
has a mayor-council form of government. The Mayor is a voting member of the council and is elected at-large
for a four-year term. Council members have staggered four-year terms, with two seats up for election every
two years. The municipal enterprise services provided by the city include the water utility system and the sewer
utility system. The current population totals about 4,500 residents.
METHODOLOGY
The principal methodology used in this rating was US Local Government General Obligation Debt published in
January 2021 and available at https://www.moodys.com/researchdocumentcontentpage.aspx?
docid=PBM_1260094. Alternatively, please see the Rating Methodologies page on www.moodys.com for a
copy of this methodology.

REGULATORY DISCLOSURES
For further specification of Moody's key rating assumptions and sensitivity analysis, see the sections
Methodology Assumptions and Sensitivity to Assumptions in the disclosure form. Moody's Rating Symbols and
Definitions can be found at: https://www.moodys.com/researchdocumentcontentpage.aspx?
docid=PBC_79004.
For ratings issued on a program, series, category/class of debt or security this announcement provides certain
regulatory disclosures in relation to each rating of a subsequently issued bond or note of the same series,
category/class of debt, security or pursuant to a program for which the ratings are derived exclusively from
existing ratings in accordance with Moody's rating practices. For ratings issued on a support provider, this
announcement provides certain regulatory disclosures in relation to the credit rating action on the support
provider and in relation to each particular credit rating action for securities that derive their credit ratings from
the support provider's credit rating. For provisional ratings, this announcement provides certain regulatory
disclosures in relation to the provisional rating assigned, and in relation to a definitive rating that may be
assigned subsequent to the final issuance of the debt, in each case where the transaction structure and terms
have not changed prior to the assignment of the definitive rating in a manner that would have affected the
rating. For further information please see the ratings tab on the issuer/entity page for the respective issuer on
www.moodys.com.
Regulatory disclosures contained in this press release apply to the credit rating and, if applicable, the related
rating outlook or rating review.
Moody's general principles for assessing environmental, social and governance (ESG) risks in our credit
analysis can be found at http://www.moodys.com/researchdocumentcontentpage.aspx?docid=PBC_1263068 .
Please see www.moodys.com for any updates on changes to the lead rating analyst and to the Moody's legal
entity that has issued the rating.
Please see the ratings tab on the issuer/entity page on www.moodys.com for additional regulatory disclosures
for each credit rating.
Benjamin VanMetre
Lead Analyst
Regional PFG Chicago
Moody's Investors Service, Inc.
100 N Riverside Plaza
Suite 2220
Chicago 60606
US
JOURNALISTS: 1 212 553 0376
Client Service: 1 212 553 1653
David Strungis
Additional Contact
Regional PFG Chicago
JOURNALISTS: 1 212 553 0376
Client Service: 1 212 553 1653
Releasing Office:
Moody's Investors Service, Inc.
250 Greenwich Street
New York, NY 10007
U.S.A
JOURNALISTS: 1 212 553 0376
Client Service: 1 212 553 1653

© 2021 Moody’s Corporation, Moody’s Investors Service, Inc., Moody’s Analytics, Inc. and/or their licensors and

affiliates (collectively, “MOODY’S”). All rights reserved.

CREDIT RATINGS ISSUED BY MOODY'S CREDIT RATINGS AFFILIATES ARE THEIR CURRENT
OPINIONS OF THE RELATIVE FUTURE CREDIT RISK OF ENTITIES, CREDIT COMMITMENTS, OR
DEBT OR DEBT-LIKE SECURITIES, AND MATERIALS, PRODUCTS, SERVICES AND
INFORMATION PUBLISHED BY MOODY’S (COLLECTIVELY, “PUBLICATIONS”) MAY INCLUDE
SUCH CURRENT OPINIONS. MOODY’S DEFINES CREDIT RISK AS THE RISK THAT AN ENTITY
MAY NOT MEET ITS CONTRACTUAL FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS AS THEY COME DUE AND ANY
ESTIMATED FINANCIAL LOSS IN THE EVENT OF DEFAULT OR IMPAIRMENT. SEE APPLICABLE
MOODY’S RATING SYMBOLS AND DEFINITIONS PUBLICATION FOR INFORMATION ON THE
TYPES OF CONTRACTUAL FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS ADDRESSED BY MOODY’S CREDIT
RATINGS. CREDIT RATINGS DO NOT ADDRESS ANY OTHER RISK, INCLUDING BUT NOT
LIMITED TO: LIQUIDITY RISK, MARKET VALUE RISK, OR PRICE VOLATILITY. CREDIT RATINGS,
NON-CREDIT ASSESSMENTS (“ASSESSMENTS”), AND OTHER OPINIONS INCLUDED IN
MOODY’S PUBLICATIONS ARE NOT STATEMENTS OF CURRENT OR HISTORICAL FACT.
MOODY’S PUBLICATIONS MAY ALSO INCLUDE QUANTITATIVE MODEL-BASED ESTIMATES OF
CREDIT RISK AND RELATED OPINIONS OR COMMENTARY PUBLISHED BY MOODY’S
ANALYTICS, INC. AND/OR ITS AFFILIATES. MOODY’S CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS,
OTHER OPINIONS AND PUBLICATIONS DO NOT CONSTITUTE OR PROVIDE INVESTMENT OR
FINANCIAL ADVICE, AND MOODY’S CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS, OTHER OPINIONS AND
PUBLICATIONS ARE NOT AND DO NOT PROVIDE RECOMMENDATIONS TO PURCHASE, SELL,
OR HOLD PARTICULAR SECURITIES. MOODY’S CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS, OTHER
OPINIONS AND PUBLICATIONS DO NOT COMMENT ON THE SUITABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT
FOR ANY PARTICULAR INVESTOR. MOODY’S ISSUES ITS CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS
AND OTHER OPINIONS AND PUBLISHES ITS PUBLICATIONS WITH THE EXPECTATION AND
UNDERSTANDING THAT EACH INVESTOR WILL, WITH DUE CARE, MAKE ITS OWN STUDY AND
EVALUATION OF EACH SECURITY THAT IS UNDER CONSIDERATION FOR PURCHASE,
HOLDING, OR SALE.
MOODY’S CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS, OTHER OPINIONS, AND PUBLICATIONS ARE NOT
INTENDED FOR USE BY RETAIL INVESTORS AND IT WOULD BE RECKLESS AND INAPPROPRIATE FOR
RETAIL INVESTORS TO USE MOODY’S CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS, OTHER OPINIONS OR
PUBLICATIONS WHEN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION. IF IN DOUBT YOU SHOULD CONTACT
YOUR FINANCIAL OR OTHER PROFESSIONAL ADVISER.
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS PROTECTED BY LAW, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO,
COPYRIGHT LAW, AND NONE OF SUCH INFORMATION MAY BE COPIED OR OTHERWISE
REPRODUCED, REPACKAGED, FURTHER TRANSMITTED, TRANSFERRED, DISSEMINATED,
REDISTRIBUTED OR RESOLD, OR STORED FOR SUBSEQUENT USE FOR ANY SUCH PURPOSE, IN
WHOLE OR IN PART, IN ANY FORM OR MANNER OR BY ANY MEANS WHATSOEVER, BY ANY PERSON
WITHOUT MOODY’S PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT.
MOODY’S CREDIT RATINGS, ASSESSMENTS, OTHER OPINIONS AND PUBLICATIONS ARE NOT
INTENDED FOR USE BY ANY PERSON AS A BENCHMARK AS THAT TERM IS DEFINED FOR
REGULATORY PURPOSES AND MUST NOT BE USED IN ANY WAY THAT COULD RESULT IN THEM
BEING CONSIDERED A BENCHMARK.
All information contained herein is obtained by MOODY’S from sources believed by it to be accurate and
reliable. Because of the possibility of human or mechanical error as well as other factors, however, all
information contained herein is provided “AS IS” without warranty of any kind. MOODY'S adopts all necessary
measures so that the information it uses in assigning a credit rating is of sufficient quality and from sources
MOODY'S considers to be reliable including, when appropriate, independent third-party sources. However,
MOODY’S is not an auditor and cannot in every instance independently verify or validate information received
in the rating process or in preparing its Publications.
To the extent permitted by law, MOODY’S and its directors, officers, employees, agents, representatives,
licensors and suppliers disclaim liability to any person or entity for any indirect, special, consequential, or
incidental losses or damages whatsoever arising from or in connection with the information contained herein or
the use of or inability to use any such information, even if MOODY’S or any of its directors, officers, employees,

agents, representatives, licensors or suppliers is advised in advance of the possibility of such losses or
damages, including but not limited to: (a) any loss of present or prospective profits or (b) any loss or damage
arising where the relevant financial instrument is not the subject of a particular credit rating assigned by
MOODY’S.
To the extent permitted by law, MOODY’S and its directors, officers, employees, agents, representatives,
licensors and suppliers disclaim liability for any direct or compensatory losses or damages caused to any
person or entity, including but not limited to by any negligence (but excluding fraud, willful misconduct or any
other type of liability that, for the avoidance of doubt, by law cannot be excluded) on the part of, or any
contingency within or beyond the control of, MOODY’S or any of its directors, officers, employees, agents,
representatives, licensors or suppliers, arising from or in connection with the information contained herein or the
use of or inability to use any such information.
NO WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO THE ACCURACY, TIMELINESS, COMPLETENESS,
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF ANY CREDIT RATING,
ASSESSMENT, OTHER OPINION OR INFORMATION IS GIVEN OR MADE BY MOODY’S IN ANY FORM OR
MANNER WHATSOEVER.
Moody’s Investors Service, Inc., a wholly-owned credit rating agency subsidiary of Moody’s Corporation
(“MCO”), hereby discloses that most issuers of debt securities (including corporate and municipal bonds,
debentures, notes and commercial paper) and preferred stock rated by Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. have,
prior to assignment of any credit rating, agreed to pay to Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. for credit ratings
opinions and services rendered by it fees ranging from $1,000 to approximately $5,000,000. MCO and Moody’s
Investors Service also maintain policies and procedures to address the independence of Moody’s Investors
Service credit ratings and credit rating processes. Information regarding certain affiliations that may exist
between directors of MCO and rated entities, and between entities who hold credit ratings from Moody’s
Investors Service and have also publicly reported to the SEC an ownership interest in MCO of more than 5%, is
posted annually at www.moodys.com under the heading “Investor Relations — Corporate Governance —
Director and Shareholder Affiliation Policy.”
Additional terms for Australia only: Any publication into Australia of this document is pursuant to the Australian
Financial Services License of MOODY’S affiliate, Moody’s Investors Service Pty Limited ABN 61 003 399
657AFSL 336969 and/or Moody’s Analytics Australia Pty Ltd ABN 94 105 136 972 AFSL 383569 (as
applicable). This document is intended to be provided only to “wholesale clients” within the meaning of section
761G of the Corporations Act 2001. By continuing to access this document from within Australia, you represent
to MOODY’S that you are, or are accessing the document as a representative of, a “wholesale client” and that
neither you nor the entity you represent will directly or indirectly disseminate this document or its contents to
“retail clients” within the meaning of section 761G of the Corporations Act 2001. MOODY’S credit rating is an
opinion as to the creditworthiness of a debt obligation of the issuer, not on the equity securities of the issuer or
any form of security that is available to retail investors.
Additional terms for Japan only: Moody's Japan K.K. (“MJKK”) is a wholly-owned credit rating agency subsidiary
of Moody's Group Japan G.K., which is wholly-owned by Moody’s Overseas Holdings Inc., a wholly-owned
subsidiary of MCO. Moody’s SF Japan K.K. (“MSFJ”) is a wholly-owned credit rating agency subsidiary of
MJKK. MSFJ is not a Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organization (“NRSRO”). Therefore, credit
ratings assigned by MSFJ are Non-NRSRO Credit Ratings. Non-NRSRO Credit Ratings are assigned by an
entity that is not a NRSRO and, consequently, the rated obligation will not qualify for certain types of treatment
under U.S. laws. MJKK and MSFJ are credit rating agencies registered with the Japan Financial Services
Agency and their registration numbers are FSA Commissioner (Ratings) No. 2 and 3 respectively.
MJKK or MSFJ (as applicable) hereby disclose that most issuers of debt securities (including corporate and
municipal bonds, debentures, notes and commercial paper) and preferred stock rated by MJKK or MSFJ (as
applicable) have, prior to assignment of any credit rating, agreed to pay to MJKK or MSFJ (as applicable) for
credit ratings opinions and services rendered by it fees ranging from JPY125,000 to approximately
JPY550,000,000.
MJKK and MSFJ also maintain policies and procedures to address Japanese regulatory requirements.
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The City of Becker (A1) benefits from a moderately sized and growing tax base located
southeast of St. Cloud (Aa2), above-average resident incomes and healthy financial reserves.
The city's credit strengths are balance against very significant taxpayer concentration with
the top two taxpayers comprising more than 80% of the net tax capacity and the city's
above-average debt burden.

Credit strengths
» Strong demographic trends
» Healthy financial reserves

Credit challenges
» Significant taxpayer concentration with the top two taxpayers comprising over 80% of
net tax capacity
» Community center and golf course carry very limited reserves
» Above-average debt burden

Rating outlook
Moody’s does not typically assign outlooks to local governments with this amount of debt.

Factors that could lead to an upgrade
» Substantial expansion and diversification of the tax base
» Further bolstering of operating reserves coupled with reduced leverage

Factors that could lead to a downgrade
» Erosion of the tax base or resident incomes
» Changes with the top taxpayers that negatively impact the city’s financial operations
» Material weakening of reserves
» Increased leverage

U.S. PUBLIC FINANCE

MOODY'S INVESTORS SERVICE

Key indicators
Exhibit 1
Becker (City of) MN

2015

2016

2017

2018

2019

$974,310

$972,881

$1,015,804

$1,061,285

$1,127,594

4,647

4,677

4,734

4,787

4,844

$209,664

$208,014

$214,576

$221,702

$232,782

122.1%

124.8%

127.2%

135.9%

133.1%

Operating Revenue ($000)

$6,064

$5,081

$5,656

$5,872

$7,952

Fund Balance ($000)

$2,797

$2,762

$3,141

$3,548

$3,518

Cash Balance ($000)

$3,034

$2,831

$2,463

$3,754

$4,019

Fund Balance as a % of Revenues

46.1%

54.4%

55.5%

60.4%

44.2%

Cash Balance as a % of Revenues

50.0%

55.7%

43.5%

63.9%

50.5%

Net Direct Debt ($000)

$8,180

$13,815

$11,865

$10,373

$8,619

3-Year Average of Moody's ANPL ($000)

$6,793

$7,767

$7,869

$7,442

$7,377

0.8%

1.4%

1.2%

1.0%

0.8%

1.3x

2.7x

2.1x

1.8x

1.1x

Moody's - adjusted Net Pension Liability (3-yr average) to Full Value (%)

0.7%

0.8%

0.8%

0.7%

0.7%

Moody's - adjusted Net Pension Liability (3-yr average) to Revenues (x)

1.1x

1.5x

1.4x

1.3x

0.9x

Economy/Tax Base
Total Full Value ($000)
Population
Full Value Per Capita
Median Family Income (% of US Median)
Finances

Debt/Pensions

Net Direct Debt / Full Value (%)
Net Direct Debt / Operating Revenues (x)

Source: Moody's Investors Service, audited financial statements, US Census bureau

Profile
The City of Becker is in Sherburne County, about 18 miles southeast of the City of St. Cloud (Aa2) and about 45 miles northwest of
the Twin Cities (Minneapolis, Aa1 stable; St. Paul, Aa1 stable) metropolitan area. Becker has a mayor-council form of government. The
Mayor is a voting member of the council and is elected at-large for a four-year term. Council members have staggered four-year terms,
with two seats up for election every two years. The municipal enterprise services provided by the city include the water utility system
and the sewer utility system. The current population totals about 4,500 residents.

Detailed credit considerations
Economy and tax base
The city's tax base will remain extremely concentrated but stable going forward because of the growing population trends, continued
economic development currently underway and the expectation that Xcel Energy (Baa1 stable) will continue investing significantly
in its assets within the city. Becker's tax base has generally been growing for the last decade and currently totals about $1.1 billion.
Despite the national economic slowdown, the coronavirus pandemic has had a relatively limited impact on the city's economy. The
city has several economic development projects in the pipeline, pointing to continued growth going forward, including residential
developments and a planned $600 million Google Inc. data center. The city's full value per capita is strong at more than $230,000 and
median family incomes are also above average at 133% of the nation.
The two largest taxpayers comprise more than 80% of city city's net tax capacity and include Xcel Energy (56%) and Southern
Minnesota Municipal Power Agency (A1 stable; 23%). Xcel Energy operates a plant sited on 4,150 acres and currently produces
electricity primarily from coal. The plant consists of three units, Sherco unit 1, unit 2 and unit 3 which were built in 1976, 1977, and
1987, respectively. The Sherco plant is Xcel Energy’s largest generation asset, and an essential supplier of low-cost electricity to nearly
2.3 million Xcel Energy customers in the Midwest. The Sherco plant does not have a single operating license that expires on a certain
This publication does not announce a credit rating action. For any credit ratings referenced in this publication, please see the ratings tab on the issuer/entity page on
www.moodys.com for the most updated credit rating action information and rating history.
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date. Instead, the continued operation of the plant is based on the economics of producing power and series of permits that are
renewed, on average, every five years. Xcel Energy is likely to decommission two out of three units by 2026. Xcel is planning to replace
the decommissioned plants with a 750 megawatt natural gas plant that would cost about $800 million and a $575 million solarenergy plant which would be the largest solar energy plant in Minnesota. The Souther Minnesota Municipal Power Agency's purpose is
to secure an adequate, economical and reliable supply of electric energy for its member municipalities and it is currently made up of 18
Minnesota municipalities that purchase power from the agency under power sales contracts.
Financial operations and reserves
The city's finances will remain solid because of the currently strong reserves and the relatively limited impact of the coronavirus
pandemic. The 2021 budget is balanced with no material changes in fund balance. Management notes that the year is tracking slightly
better than budget and expects to close the year with positive operations. Unaudited fiscal 2020 estimates reflect positive general
fund operations, with an estimated surplus of about $358,000. The community center fund had a modestly negative year while the
golf course fund had a small surplus of about $145,000. Fiscal 2019 closed with a combined available fund balance of $3.5 million,
equal to 44% of revenue across the general fund, community center fund, golf course fund, fire department fund and debt service fund.
Most of the available funds are held in the general fund and the fire department fund while the community center and golf course have
historically held very limited reserves.
Liquidity

Fiscal 2019 closed with a net cash balance of $4 million, equal to 50% of revenue across the general fund, community center fund, golf
course fund, fire department fund and debt service fund.
Debt, pension and OPEB
The city’s long-term debt and pension burdens are moderate. Inclusive of the 2021 GOULT bonds, the city's net direct debt burden
totals about $14 million, equal to 1.3% of full value and 1.8x operating revenue. The city may issue short term Grant Anticipations
Notes sometime during the next year to help manage cash flow associated with a large capital project that will ultimately be funded
through a state grant.
Legal security

The city’s GOULT bonds are secured by the city’s full faith and credit pledge and the authority to levy a dedicated property tax
unlimited as to rate and amount. The GOULT bonds are additionally secured by statute.
The 2016A GOULT bonds are additionally secured by pledged payments provided by Liberty Paper Inc (LPI) from certain user charges
pursuant to the Indenture and the Wastewater Treatment Agreement. The pledged payments are structured to cover 100% of the debt
service on the bonds in each year. The bonds are also secured by a Letter of Credit (LOC) with U.S. Bank National Association.
Debt structure

All of the city's direct debt is fixed rate and amortizes over the long term.
Debt-related derivatives

The city has no derivative agreements.
Pensions and OPEB

The city participates in two multiple-employer cost-sharing plans, the General Employees Retirement Fund (GERF) and the Public
Employees Police and Fire Fund (PEPFF). Minnesota statutes establish local government retirement contributions as a share of annual
payroll. The state of Minnesota approved legislation in 2018 that modified benefits and modestly increased contributions for some
pension plans. Employer contributions from cities to the police and fire plan, for example, modestly increased to 17.7% in 2020 from
the previous rate of 16.2% in 2018. The city’s adjusted net pension liability (ANPL), based on a 3.5% discount rate, totals about $9
million while the three-year average totals $7.4 million, equal to 0.7% of full value and 0.9x operating revenue. In comparison, the
city’s reported net pension liability, based on a 7.5% discount rate, totals about $1.7 million.
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ESG considerations
Environmental
According to data from Moody’s affiliate Four Twenty Seven, Sherburne County's environmental hazard scores range from no risk to
medium risk for four of the five environmental factors considered including heat stress, extreme rainfall, sea level rise and exposure to
hurricanes and typhoons.
Xcel is the city's largest taxpayer and has historically relied on coal as its primary source of energy production within the City of Becker.
Xcel's broader strategy to shift the group’s energy mix toward renewables and to reduce its reliance on coal-fired facilities while also
limiting increases in customers' bills supports its relatively strong positioning with respect to carbontransition risk exposure. Xcel’s goal
is to produce 100% carbon free energy by 2050.
Social
Social factors are a consideration in the city's credit profile. The city's population has been shown significant growth since the 1980s,
increasing to more than 4,800 residents in 2019 from just 600 residents in 1980. The median age of city residents (33) is notably lower
than both the state (38) and national figures (38). Median family incomes are strong at about 133% of the nation. As of February 2021,
the county's unemployment rate (5.5%) was higher than the state's rate (4.6%) but lower than the national rate (6.6%).
Governance
Minnesota cities have an institutional framework score 1 of "Aa," which is strong. The sector has one or more major revenue sources
that are not subject to any caps. Revenue tend to be predictable, as cities rely primarily on property taxes and state Local Government
Aid (LGA), which is distributed based on demographic and tax base factors. Revenue-raising flexibility is moderate as cities generally
benefit from unlimited levying authority, except during years in which the state has imposed limits. Levy limits are not currently in
place for cities. Across the sector, fixed and mandated costs are relatively high. Expenditures mostly consist of personnel costs, which
are highly predictable.
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Rating methodology and scorecard factors
The US Local Government General Obligation Debt methodology includes a scorecard, a tool providing a composite score of a local
government’s credit profile based on the weighted factors we consider most important, universal and measurable, as well as possible
notching factors dependent on individual credit strengths and weaknesses. Its purpose is not to determine the final rating, but rather to
provide a standard platform from which to analyze and compare local government credits.
Exhibit 2
Becker (City of) MN
Scorecard Factors and Subfactors

Measure

Score

Economy/Tax Base (30%) [1]
Tax Base Size: Full Value (in 000s)
Full Value Per Capita
Median Family Income (% of US Median)

$1,086,726

A

$224,345

Aaa

133.1%

Aa

Notching Adjustments:[2]
Economic Concentration

Down

Finances (30%)
Fund Balance as a % of Revenues

44.2%

Aaa

5-Year Dollar Change in Fund Balance as % of Revenues

19.7%

Aa

Cash Balance as a % of Revenues

50.5%

Aaa

5-Year Dollar Change in Cash Balance as % of Revenues

38.5%

Aaa

Management (20%)
Institutional Framework
Operating History: 5-Year Average of Operating Revenues / Operating Expenditures (x)

Aa

Aa

1.0x

Aa

1.3%

Aa

Debt and Pensions (20%)
Net Direct Debt / Full Value (%)
Net Direct Debt / Operating Revenues (x)
3-Year Average of Moody's Adjusted Net Pension Liability / Full Value (%)
3-Year Average of Moody's Adjusted Net Pension Liability / Operating Revenues (x)

1.8x

A

0.7%

Aaa

0.9x

A

Notching Adjustments:[2]
Standardized Adjustments [3]: Unusually Strong or Weak Security Features - Secured by Statute

Up
Scorecard-Indicated Outcome

Aa3

Assigned Rating

A1

[1] Economy measures are based on data from the most recent year available.
[2] Notching Factors are specifically defined in the US Local Government General Obligation Debt methodology.
[3] Standardized adjustments are outlined in the GO Methodology Scorecard Inputs publication
Source: US Census Bureau, Moody's Investors Service, Audited Financial Statements
3

Endnotes
1 The institutional framework score assesses a municipality’s legal ability to match revenue with expenditures based on its constitutionally and legislatively
conferred powers and responsibilities. See US Local Government General Obligation Debt (July 2020) methodology report for more details.
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EXTRACT OF MINUTES OF A MEETING
OF THE CITY COUNCIL
CITY OF BECKER, MINNESOTA
HELD: MAY 4, 2021
Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a regular or special meeting of the City Council
of the City of Becker, Sherburne County, Minnesota, was duly called and held at the Becker City
Hall on May 4, 2021, at 5:00 P.M., for the purpose of, in part, of authorizing the issuance and
awarding the sale of $8,600,000 General Obligation Street Reconstruction Bonds, Series 2021A.
The following members were present:
and the following were absent:
Member ___________________ introduced the following resolution and moved its
adoption:
RESOLUTION NO. 21-30
RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF $8,600,000
GENERAL OBLIGATION STREET RECONSTRUCTION BONDS, SERIES 2021A,
AND LEVYING A TAX FOR THE PAYMENT THEREOF
A.
WHEREAS, the City of Becker, Minnesota (the "City"), has heretofore
determined and declared that it is necessary and expedient to issue $8,600,000 General
Obligation Street Reconstruction Bonds, Series 2021A (the "Bonds" or individually, a "Bond"),
pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 475 and Section 475.58, Subdivision 3b, to finance
various street reconstruction projects under the City's 2021 through 2025 Five-Year Street
Reconstruction Plan adopted on March 2, 2021 (the "Improvements"); and
B.
WHEREAS, on March 2, 2021, following duly published notice thereof, the
Council held a public hearing on the issuance of not to exceed approximately $8,600,000
principal amount of bonds to finance the Improvements and all persons who wished to speak or
provide written information relative to the public hearing were afforded an opportunity to do so;
and
C.
WHEREAS, no petition signed by voters equal to 5 percent of the votes cast in
the City in the last municipal general election requesting a vote on the issuance of the street
reconstruction bonds has been filed with the City Clerk within 30 days after the public hearing
on March 2, 2021; and
D.
WHEREAS, the Bonds, together with any outstanding bonds of the City that are
subject to the City's net debt limit, do not exceed the City's net debt limit; and
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E.
WHEREAS, the City has retained Northland Securities, Inc., in Minneapolis,
Minnesota (“Northland”), as its independent municipal advisor for the sale of the Bonds and was
therefore authorized to sell the Bonds by private negotiation in accordance with Minnesota
Statutes, Section 475.60, Subdivision 2(9) and proposals to purchase the Bonds have been
solicited by Northland; and
F.
WHEREAS, the proposals set forth on Exhibit A attached hereto were received
by the Finance Director, or designee, at the office of Northland, at 10:00 A.M. on the date
hereof, pursuant to the Notice of Sale established for the Bonds; and
G.
WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the City that the Bonds be issued in bookentry form as hereinafter provided;
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Becker,
Minnesota, as follows:
1.
Acceptance of Proposal. The proposal of ______________________________
(the "Purchaser"), to purchase the Bonds, in accordance with the Notice of Sale established for
the Bonds, at the rates of interest hereinafter set forth, and to pay therefor the sum of
$__________, plus interest accrued to settlement, is hereby found, determined and declared to be
the most favorable proposal received, is hereby accepted and the Bonds are hereby awarded to
the Purchaser.
2.

Bond Terms.

(a)
Original Issue Date; Denominations; Maturities; Term Bond Option. The Bonds
shall be dated June 2, 2021, as the date of original issue, shall be issued forthwith on or after
such date in fully registered form, shall be numbered from R-1 upward in the denomination of
$5,000 each or in any integral multiple thereof of a single maturity (the "Authorized
Denominations") and shall mature on February 1 in the years and amounts as follows:
Year
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027

Amount

Year

$

2028
2029
2030
2031
2032

Amount
$

As may be requested by the Purchaser, one or more term Bonds may be issued having
mandatory sinking fund redemption and final maturity amounts conforming to the foregoing
principal repayment schedule, and corresponding additions may be made to the provisions of the
applicable Bond(s).
(b)
Book Entry Only System. The Depository Trust Company, a limited purpose
trust company organized under the laws of the State of New York or any of its successors or its
successors to its functions hereunder (the "Depository") will act as securities depository for the
Bonds, and to this end:
2
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(i)
The Bonds shall be initially issued and, so long as they remain in book
entry form only (the "Book Entry Only Period"), shall at all times be in the form of a
separate single fully registered Bond for each maturity of the Bonds; and for purposes of
complying with this requirement under paragraphs 5 and 10 Authorized Denominations
for any Bond shall be deemed to be limited during the Book Entry Only Period to the
outstanding principal amount of that Bond.
(ii)
Upon initial issuance, ownership of the Bonds shall be registered in a bond
register maintained by the Bond Registrar (as hereinafter defined) in the name of CEDE
& CO., as the nominee (it or any nominee of the existing or a successor Depository, the
"Nominee").
(iii) With respect to the Bonds neither the City nor the Bond Registrar shall
have any responsibility or obligation to any broker, dealer, bank, or any other financial
institution for which the Depository holds Bonds as securities depository (the
"Participant") or the person for which a Participant holds an interest in the Bonds shown
on the books and records of the Participant (the "Beneficial Owner"). Without limiting
the immediately preceding sentence, neither the City, nor the Bond Registrar, shall have
any such responsibility or obligation with respect to (A) the accuracy of the records of the
Depository, the Nominee or any Participant with respect to any ownership interest in the
Bonds, or (B) the delivery to any Participant, any Owner or any other person, other than
the Depository, of any notice with respect to the Bonds, including any notice of
redemption, or (C) the payment to any Participant, any Beneficial Owner or any other
person, other than the Depository, of any amount with respect to the principal of or
premium, if any, or interest on the Bonds, or (D) the consent given or other action taken
by the Depository as the Registered Holder of any Bonds (the "Holder"). For purposes of
securing the vote or consent of any Holder under this Resolution, the City may, however,
rely upon an omnibus proxy under which the Depository assigns its consenting or voting
rights to certain Participants to whose accounts the Bonds are credited on the record date
identified in a listing attached to the omnibus proxy.
(iv)
The City and the Bond Registrar may treat as and deem the Depository to
be the absolute owner of the Bonds for the purpose of payment of the principal of and
premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds, for the purpose of giving notices of
redemption and other matters with respect to the Bonds, for the purpose of obtaining any
consent or other action to be taken by Holders for the purpose of registering transfers
with respect to such Bonds, and for all purpose whatsoever. The Bond Registrar, as
paying agent hereunder, shall pay all principal of and premium, if any, and interest on the
Bonds only to the Holder or the Holders of the Bonds as shown on the bond register, and
all such payments shall be valid and effective to fully satisfy and discharge the City's
obligations with respect to the principal of and premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds
to the extent of the sum or sums so paid.
(v)
Upon delivery by the Depository to the Bond Registrar of written notice to
the effect that the Depository has determined to substitute a new Nominee in place of the
existing Nominee, and subject to the transfer provisions in paragraph 10, references to the
Nominee hereunder shall refer to such new Nominee.
3
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(vi)
So long as any Bond is registered in the name of a Nominee, all payments
with respect to the principal of and premium, if any, and interest on such Bond and all
notices with respect to such Bond shall be made and given, respectively, by the Bond
Registrar or City, as the case may be, to the Depository as provided in the Letter of
Representations to the Depository required by the Depository as a condition to its acting
as book-entry Depository for the Bonds (said Letter of Representations, together with any
replacement thereof or amendment or substitute thereto, including any standard
procedures or policies referenced therein or applicable thereto respecting the procedures
and other matters relating to the Depository's role as book-entry Depository for the
Bonds, collectively hereinafter referred to as the "Letter of Representations").
(vii) All transfers of beneficial ownership interests in each Bond issued in
book-entry form shall be limited in principal amount to Authorized Denominations and
shall be effected by procedures by the Depository with the Participants for recording and
transferring the ownership of beneficial interests in such Bonds.
(viii) In connection with any notice or other communication to be provided to
the Holders pursuant to this Resolution by the City or Bond Registrar with respect to any
consent or other action to be taken by Holders, the Depository shall consider the date of
receipt of notice requesting such consent or other action as the record date for such
consent or other action; provided, that the City or the Bond Registrar may establish a
special record date for such consent or other action. The City or the Bond Registrar shall,
to the extent possible, give the Depository notice of such special record date not less than
15 calendar days in advance of such special record date to the extent possible.
(ix)
Any successor Bond Registrar in its written acceptance of its duties under
this Resolution and any paying agency/bond registrar agreement, shall agree to take any
actions necessary from time to time to comply with the requirements of the Letter of
Representations.
(c)
Termination of Book-Entry Only System. Discontinuance of a particular
Depository's services and termination of the book-entry only system may be effected as follows:
(i)
The Depository may determine to discontinue providing its services with
respect to the Bonds at any time by giving written notice to the City and discharging its
responsibilities with respect thereto under applicable law. The City may terminate the
services of the Depository with respect to the Bond if it determines that the Depository is
no longer able to carry out its functions as securities depository or the continuation of the
system of book-entry transfers through the Depository is not in the best interests of the
City or the Beneficial Owners.
(ii)
Upon termination of the services of the Depository as provided in the
preceding paragraph, and if no substitute securities depository is willing to undertake the
functions of the Depository hereunder can be found which, in the opinion of the City, is
willing and able to assume such functions upon reasonable or customary terms, or if the
City determines that it is in the best interests of the City or the Beneficial Owners of the
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Bond that the Beneficial Owners be able to obtain certificates for the Bonds, the Bonds
shall no longer be registered as being registered in the bond register in the name of the
Nominee, but may be registered in whatever name or names the Holder of the Bonds
shall designate at that time, in accordance with paragraph 10. To the extent that the
Beneficial Owners are designated as the transferee by the Holders, in accordance with
paragraph 10, the Bonds will be delivered to the Beneficial Owners.
(iii) Nothing in this subparagraph (c) shall limit or restrict the provisions of
paragraph 10.
(d)
Letter of Representations. The provisions in the Letter of Representation are
incorporated herein by reference and made a part of the resolution, and if and to the extent any
such provisions are inconsistent with the other provisions of this resolution, the provisions in the
Letter of Representation shall control.
3.
Purpose. The Bonds shall provide funds to finance the Improvements. The total
cost of the Improvements, which shall include all costs enumerated in Minnesota Statutes,
Section 475.65, is estimated to be at least equal to the amount of the Bonds. Work on the
Improvements shall proceed with due diligence to completion. The City covenants that it shall
do all things and perform all acts required of it to assure that work on the Improvements
proceeds with due diligence to completion and that any and all permits and studies required
under law for the Improvements are obtained.
4.
Interest. The Bonds shall bear interest payable semiannually on February 1 and
August 1 of each year (each, an "Interest Payment Date"), commencing February 1, 2022,
calculated on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months, at the respective rates per
annum set forth opposite the maturity years as follows:
Maturity Year
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027

Interest Rate

Maturity Year

%

2028
2029
2030
2031
2032

Interest Rate
%

5.
Redemption. All Bonds maturing February 1, 2030 and thereafter shall be subject
to redemption and prepayment at the option of the City on February 1, 2029, and on any date
thereafter at a price of par plus accrued interest. Redemption may be in whole or in part of the
Bonds subject to prepayment. If redemption is in part, the maturities and the principal amounts
within each maturity to be redeemed shall be determined by the City; and if only part of the
Bonds having a common maturity date are called for prepayment, the specific Bonds to be
prepaid shall be chosen by lot by the Bond Registrar. Bonds or portions thereof called for
redemption shall be due and payable on the redemption date, and interest thereon shall cease to
accrue from and after the redemption date. Mailed notice of redemption shall be given to the
paying agent and to each affected Holder of the Bonds at least thirty (30) days prior to the stated
redemption date.
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To effect a partial redemption of Bonds having a common maturity date, the Bond Registrar
prior to giving notice of redemption shall assign to each Bond having a common maturity date a
distinctive number for each $5,000 of the principal amount of such Bond. The Bond Registrar
shall then select by lot, using such method of selection as it shall deem proper in its discretion,
from the numbers so assigned to such Bonds, as many numbers as, at $5,000 for each number,
shall equal the principal amount of such Bonds to be redeemed. The Bonds to be redeemed shall
be the Bonds to which were assigned numbers so selected; provided, however, that only so much
of the principal amount of each such Bond of a denomination of more than $5,000 shall be
redeemed as shall equal $5,000 for each number assigned to it and so selected. If a Bond is to be
redeemed only in part, it shall be surrendered to the Bond Registrar (with, if the City or Bond
Registrar so requires, a written instrument of transfer in form satisfactory to the City and Bond
Registrar duly executed by the Holder thereof or the Holder's attorney duly authorized in writing)
and the City shall execute (if necessary) and the Bond Registrar shall authenticate and deliver to
the Holder of the Bond, without service charge, a new Bond or Bonds having the same stated
maturity and interest rate and of any Authorized Denomination or Denominations, as requested by
the Holder, in aggregate principal amount equal to and in exchange for the unredeemed portion of
the principal of the Bond so surrendered.
6.
Bond Registrar. Northland Trust Services, Inc., in Minneapolis, Minnesota, is
appointed to act as bond registrar and transfer agent with respect to the Bonds (the "Bond
Registrar"), and shall do so unless and until a successor Bond Registrar is duly appointed, all
pursuant to any contract the City and Bond Registrar shall execute which is consistent herewith.
The Bond Registrar shall also serve as paying agent unless and until a successor paying agent is
duly appointed. Principal and interest on the Bonds shall be paid to the registered Holders (or
record holders) of the Bonds in the manner set forth in the form of Bond and paragraph 12.
7.
Form of Bond. The Bonds, together with the Bond Registrar's Certificate of
Authentication, the form of Assignment and the registration information thereon, shall be in
substantially the following form:

(The remainder of this page is intentionally left blank.)
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
STATE OF MINNESOTA
SHERBURNE COUNTY
CITY OF BECKER
R-_______

$_________

GENERAL OBLIGATION STREET RECONSTRUCTION BOND, SERIES 2021A
Interest Rate
____%

Maturity Date
February 1,

Date of Original
Issue

CUSIP

June 2, 2021

_________________

REGISTERED OWNER:

CEDE & CO.

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT:

________________________________________ DOLLARS

THE CITY OF BECKER, SHERBURNE COUNTY, MINNESOTA (the "Issuer"),
certifies that it is indebted and for value received promises to pay to the registered owner
specified above, or registered assigns, in the manner hereinafter set forth, the principal amount
specified above, on the maturity date specified above, unless called for earlier redemption and to
pay interest thereon semiannually on February 1 and August 1 of each year (each, an "Interest
Payment Date"), commencing February 1, 2022, at the rate per annum specified above
(calculated on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months) until the principal sum is
paid or has been provided for. This Bond will bear interest from the most recent Interest
Payment Date to which interest has been paid or, if no interest has been paid, from the date of
original issue hereof. The principal of and premium, if any, on this Bond are payable upon
presentation and surrender hereof at the principal office of Northland Trust Services, Inc., in
Minneapolis, Minnesota (the "Bond Registrar"), acting as paying agent, or any successor paying
agent duly appointed by the Issuer. Interest on this Bond will be paid on each Interest Payment
Date by check or draft mailed to the person in whose name this Bond is registered (the "Holder"
or "Bondholder") on the registration books of the Issuer maintained by the Bond Registrar and at
the address appearing thereon at the close of business on the fifteenth day of the calendar month
next preceding such Interest Payment Date (the "Regular Record Date"). Any interest not so
timely paid shall cease to be payable to the person who is the Holder hereof as of the Regular
Record Date, and shall be payable to the person who is the Holder hereof at the close of business
on a date (the "Special Record Date") fixed by the Bond Registrar whenever money becomes
available for payment of the defaulted interest. Notice of the Special Record Date shall be given
to Bondholders not less than ten days prior to the Special Record Date. The principal of and
premium, if any, and interest on this Bond are payable in lawful money of the United States of
America. So long as this Bond is registered in the name of the Depository or its Nominee as
provided in the Resolution hereinafter described, and as those terms are defined therein, payment
of principal of, premium, if any, and interest on this Bond and notice with respect thereto shall be
made as provided in the Letter of Representations, as defined in the Resolution, and surrender of
this Bond shall not be required for payment of the redemption price upon a partial redemption of
7
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this Bond. Until termination of the book-entry only system pursuant to the Resolution, Bonds
may only be registered in the name of the Depository or its Nominee.
Redemption. All Bonds of this issue (the "Bonds") maturing February 1, 2030 and
thereafter are subject to redemption and prepayment at the option of the Issuer on February 1,
2029, and on any date thereafter at a price of par plus accrued interest. Redemption may be in
whole or in part of the Bonds subject to prepayment. If redemption is in part, the maturities and
the principal amounts within each maturity to be redeemed shall be determined by the Issuer; and
if only part of the Bonds having a common maturity date are called for prepayment, the specific
Bonds to be prepaid shall be chosen by lot by the Bond Registrar. Bonds or portions thereof
called for redemption shall be due and payable on the redemption date, and interest thereon shall
cease to accrue from and after the redemption date. Mailed notice of redemption shall be given
to the paying agent and to each affected Holder of the Bonds at least thirty (30) days prior to the
stated redemption date.
Prior to the date on which any Bond or Bonds are directed by the Issuer to be redeemed
in advance of maturity, the Issuer will cause notice of the call thereof for redemption identifying
the Bonds to be redeemed to be mailed to the Bond Registrar and all Bondholders, at the
addresses shown on the Bond Register. All Bonds so called for redemption will cease to bear
interest on the specified redemption date, provided funds for their redemption have been duly
deposited.
Selection of Bonds for Redemption; Partial Redemption. To effect a partial redemption
of Bonds having a common maturity date, the Bond Registrar shall assign to each Bond having a
common maturity date a distinctive number for each $5,000 of the principal amount of such
Bond. The Bond Registrar shall then select by lot, using such method of selection as it shall
deem proper in its discretion, from the numbers assigned to the Bonds, as many numbers as, at
$5,000 for each number, shall equal the principal amount of the Bonds to be redeemed. The
Bonds to be redeemed shall be the Bonds to which were assigned numbers so selected; provided,
however, that only so much of the principal amount of such Bond of a denomination of more
than $5,000 shall be redeemed as shall equal $5,000 for each number assigned to it and so
selected. If a Bond is to be redeemed only in part, it shall be surrendered to the Bond Registrar
(with, if the Issuer or Bond Registrar so requires, a written instrument of transfer in form
satisfactory to the Issuer and Bond Registrar duly executed by the Holder thereof or the Holder's
attorney duly authorized in writing) and the Issuer shall execute (if necessary) and the Bond
Registrar shall authenticate and deliver to the Holder of the Bond, without service charge, a new
Bond or Bonds having the same stated maturity and interest rate and of any Authorized
Denomination or Denominations, as requested by the Holder, in aggregate principal amount
equal to and in exchange for the unredeemed portion of the principal of the Bond so surrendered.
Issuance; Purpose; General Obligation. This Bond is one of an issue in the total principal
amount of $8,600,000, all of like date of original issue and tenor, except as to number, maturity,
interest rate, denomination and redemption privilege, issued pursuant to and in full conformity
with the Constitution and laws of the State of Minnesota and pursuant to a resolution adopted by
the City Council on May 4, 2021 (the "Resolution"), for the purpose to finance various street
reconstruction projects within the Issuer. This Bond is payable out of the General Obligation
Street Reconstruction Bonds, Series 2021A Fund of the Issuer. This Bond constitutes a general
8
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obligation of the Issuer, and to provide moneys for the prompt and full payment of its principal,
premium, if any, and interest when the same become due, the full faith and credit and taxing
powers of the Issuer have been and are hereby irrevocably pledged.
Denominations; Exchange; Resolution. The Bonds are issuable solely in fully registered
form in Authorized Denominations (as defined in the Resolution) and are exchangeable for fully
registered Bonds of other Authorized Denominations in equal aggregate principal amounts at the
principal office of the Bond Registrar, but only in the manner and subject to the limitations
provided in the Resolution. Reference is hereby made to the Resolution for a description of the
rights and duties of the Bond Registrar. Copies of the Resolution are on file in the principal
office of the Bond Registrar.
Transfer. This Bond is transferable by the Holder in person or by the Holder's attorney
duly authorized in writing at the principal office of the Bond Registrar upon presentation and
surrender hereof to the Bond Registrar, all subject to the terms and conditions provided in the
Resolution and to reasonable regulations of the Issuer contained in any agreement with the Bond
Registrar. Thereupon the Issuer shall execute and the Bond Registrar shall authenticate and
deliver, in exchange for this Bond, one or more new fully registered Bonds in the name of the
transferee (but not registered in blank or to "bearer" or similar designation), of an Authorized
Denomination or Denominations, in aggregate principal amount equal to the principal amount of
this Bond, of the same maturity and bearing interest at the same rate.
Fees upon Transfer or Loss. The Bond Registrar may require payment of a sum
sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental charge payable in connection with the transfer
or exchange of this Bond and any legal or unusual costs regarding transfers and lost Bonds.
Treatment of Registered Owners. The Issuer and Bond Registrar may treat the person in
whose name this Bond is registered as the owner hereof for the purpose of receiving payment as
herein provided (except as otherwise provided herein with respect to the Record Date) and for all
other purposes, whether or not this Bond shall be overdue, and neither the Issuer nor the Bond
Registrar shall be affected by notice to the contrary.
Authentication. This Bond shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose or be
entitled to any security unless the Certificate of Authentication hereon shall have been executed
by the Bond Registrar.
Not Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligation. This Bond has not been designated by the Issuer
as a "qualified tax-exempt obligation" for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as amended.
IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED AND RECITED that all acts, conditions and things
required by the Constitution and laws of the State of Minnesota to be done, to happen and to be
performed, precedent to and in the issuance of this Bond, have been done, have happened and
have been performed, in regular and due form, time and manner as required by law, and that this
Bond, together with all other debts of the Issuer outstanding on the date of original issue hereof
and the date of its issuance and delivery to the original purchaser, does not exceed any
constitutional or statutory limitation of indebtedness.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Becker, Sherburne County, Minnesota, by its City
Council has caused this Bond to be executed on its behalf by the facsimile signatures of its
Mayor and its City Administrator, the corporate seal of the Issuer having been intentionally
omitted as permitted by law.
Date of Registration:

Registrable by:

NORTHLAND TRUST
SERVICES, INC.

Payable at:

NORTHLAND TRUST
SERVICES, INC.

BOND REGISTRAR'S CERTIFICATE OF
AUTHENTICATION

CITY OF BECKER,
SHERBURNE COUNTY, MINNESOTA

This Bond is one of the
Bonds described in the
Resolution mentioned
Within.

/s/ Facsimile
Mayor

NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES, INC.
Minneapolis, Minnesota
Bond Registrar
By:

/s/ Facsimile
City Administrator

Authorized Signature
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ABBREVIATIONS
The following abbreviations, when used in the inscription on the face of this Bond, shall
be construed as though they were written out in full according to applicable laws or regulations:
TEN COM - as tenants in common
TEN ENT - as tenants by the entireties
JT TEN - as joint tenants with right of survivorship and not as tenants in common
UTMA - ___________ as custodian for ______________
(Cust)
(Minor)
under the _____________________ Uniform Transfers to Minors Act
(State)
Additional abbreviations may also be used though not in the above list.
ASSIGNMENT
For value received, the undersigned hereby sells, assigns and transfers unto
___________________________________________________ the within Bond and does hereby
irrevocably constitute and appoint _________________ attorney to transfer the Bond on the
books kept for the registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises.
Dated:_________________

Notice:

____________________________________
The assignor's signature to this assignment must
correspond with the name as it appears upon the
face of the within Bond in every particular, without
alteration or any change whatever.

Signature Guaranteed:
___________________________
Signature(s) must be guaranteed by a national bank or trust company or by a brokerage firm
having a membership in one of the major stock exchanges or any other "Eligible Guarantor
Institution" as defined in 17 CFR 240.17 Ad-15(a)(2).
The Bond Registrar will not effect transfer of this Bond unless the information
concerning the transferee requested below is provided.
Name and Address:

________________________________________
________________________________________
________________________________________

(Include information for all joint owners if the Bond is held by joint account.)
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9.
Execution. The Bonds shall be in typewritten form, shall be executed on behalf of
the City by the signatures of its Mayor and City Administrator and be sealed with the seal of the
City; provided, as permitted by law, both signatures may be photocopied facsimiles and the
corporate seal has been omitted. In the event of disability or resignation or other absence of
either officer, the Bonds may be signed by the manual or facsimile signature of the officer who
may act on behalf of the absent or disabled officer. In case either officer whose signature or
facsimile of whose signature shall appear on the Bonds shall cease to be such officer before the
delivery of the Bonds, the signature or facsimile shall nevertheless be valid and sufficient for all
purposes, the same as if the officer had remained in office until delivery.
10.
Authentication. No Bond shall be valid or obligatory for any purpose or be
entitled to any security or benefit under this resolution unless a Certificate of Authentication on
such Bond, substantially in the form hereinabove set forth, shall have been duly executed by an
authorized representative of the Bond Registrar. Certificates of Authentication on different
Bonds need not be signed by the same person. The Bond Registrar shall authenticate the
signatures of officers of the City on each Bond by execution of the Certificate of Authentication
on the Bond and by inserting as the date of registration in the space provided the date on which
the Bond is authenticated, except that for purposes of delivering the original Bonds to the
Purchaser, the Bond Registrar shall insert as a date of registration the date of original issue of
June 2, 2021. The Certificate of Authentication so executed on each Bond shall be conclusive
evidence that it has been authenticated and delivered under this resolution.
11.
Registration; Transfer; Exchange. The City will cause to be kept at the principal
office of the Bond Registrar a bond register in which, subject to such reasonable regulations as
the Bond Registrar may prescribe, the Bond Registrar shall provide for the registration of Bonds
and the registration of transfers of Bonds entitled to be registered or transferred as herein
provided.
Upon surrender for transfer of any Bond at the principal office of the Bond Registrar, the
City shall execute (if necessary), and the Bond Registrar shall authenticate, insert the date of
registration (as provided in paragraph 9) of, and deliver, in the name of the designated transferee
or transferees, one or more new Bonds of any Authorized Denomination or Denominations of a
like aggregate principal amount, having the same stated maturity and interest rate, as requested
by the transferor; provided, however, that no Bond may be registered in blank or in the name of
"bearer" or similar designation.
At the option of the Holder, Bonds may be exchanged for Bonds of any Authorized
Denomination or Denominations of a like aggregate principal amount and stated maturity, upon
surrender of the Bonds to be exchanged at the principal office of the Bond Registrar. Whenever
any Bonds are so surrendered for exchange, the City shall execute (if necessary), and the Bond
Registrar shall authenticate, insert the date of registration of, and deliver the Bonds which the
Holder making the exchange is entitled to receive.
All Bonds surrendered upon any exchange or transfer provided for in this resolution shall
be promptly canceled by the Bond Registrar and thereafter disposed of as directed by the City.
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All Bonds delivered in exchange for or upon transfer of Bonds shall be valid general
obligations of the City evidencing the same debt, and entitled to the same benefits under this
resolution, as the Bonds surrendered for such exchange or transfer.
Every Bond presented or surrendered for transfer or exchange shall be duly endorsed or
be accompanied by a written instrument of transfer, in form satisfactory to the Bond Registrar,
duly executed by the Holder thereof or the Holder's attorney duly authorized in writing.
The Bond Registrar may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other
governmental charge payable in connection with the transfer or exchange of any Bond and any
legal or unusual costs regarding transfers and lost Bonds.
Transfers shall also be subject to reasonable regulations of the City contained in any
agreement with the Bond Registrar, including regulations which permit the Bond Registrar to
close its transfer books between record dates and payment dates. The Finance Director is hereby
authorized to negotiate and execute the terms of said agreement.
12.
Rights Upon Transfer or Exchange. Each Bond delivered upon transfer of or in
exchange for or in lieu of any other Bond shall carry all the rights to interest accrued and unpaid,
and to accrue, which were carried by such other Bond.
13.
Interest Payment; Record Date. Interest on any Bond shall be paid on each
Interest Payment Date by check or draft mailed to the person in whose name the Bond is
registered (the "Holder") on the registration books of the City maintained by the Bond Registrar
and at the address appearing thereon at the close of business on the fifteenth day of the calendar
month next preceding such Interest Payment Date (the "Regular Record Date"). Any such
interest not so timely paid shall cease to be payable to the person who is the Holder thereof as of
the Regular Record Date, and shall be payable to the person who is the Holder thereof at the
close of business on a date (the "Special Record Date") fixed by the Bond Registrar whenever
money becomes available for payment of the defaulted interest. Notice of the Special Record
Date shall be given by the Bond Registrar to the Holders not less than ten days prior to the
Special Record Date.
14.
Treatment of Registered Owner. The City and Bond Registrar may treat the
person in whose name any Bond is registered as the owner of such Bond for the purpose of
receiving payment of principal of and premium, if any, and interest (subject to the payment
provisions in paragraph 12) on, such Bond and for all other purposes whatsoever whether or not
such Bond shall be overdue, and neither the City nor the Bond Registrar shall be affected by
notice to the contrary.
15.
Delivery; Application of Proceeds. The Bonds when so prepared and executed
shall be delivered by the Finance Director to the Purchaser upon receipt of the purchase price,
and the Purchaser shall not be obliged to see to the proper application thereof.
16.
Funds. There is hereby established a special fund to be designated the "General
Obligation Street Reconstruction Bonds, Series 2021A Fund" (the "Fund") to be administered
and maintained by the Finance Director as a bookkeeping account separate and apart from all
other funds maintained in the official financial records of the City. The Fund shall be maintained
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in the manner herein specified until all of the Bonds and the interest thereon have been fully
paid. There shall be maintained in the Fund the following separate accounts.
(a)
Construction Account. To the Construction Account there shall be credited the
proceeds of the sale of the Bonds, less capitalized interest. From the Construction Account there
shall be paid all costs and expenses of making the Improvements, including the cost of any
construction contracts heretofore let and all other costs incurred and to be incurred of the kind
authorized in Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.65; and the moneys in the Construction Account
shall be used for no other purpose except as otherwise provided by law; provided that the
proceeds of the Bonds may also be used to the extent necessary to pay interest on the Bonds due
prior to the anticipated date of commencement of the collection of taxes herein levied or
covenanted to be levied; and provided further that if upon completion of the Improvements there
shall remain any unexpended balance in the Construction Account, the balance shall be
transferred by the City Council to the Debt Service Account.
(b)
Debt Service Account. There are hereby irrevocably appropriated and pledged
and shall be credited to the Debt Service Account: (i) all collections of taxes herein or hereafter
levied for the payment of the Bonds; (ii) capitalized interest in the amount of $____________
(together with interest earnings thereon and subject to such other adjustments as are appropriate
to provide sufficient funds to pay interest due on the Bonds on or before February 1, 2022); (iii)
all funds remaining in the Construction Account after completion of the Improvements and
payment of the costs thereof; (iv) all investment earnings on funds held in the Debt Service
Account; and (v) any and all other moneys which are properly available and are appropriated by
the governing body of the City to the Debt Service Account. The Debt Service Account shall be
used solely to pay the principal and interest on the Bonds and any other general obligation bonds
of the City hereafter issued by the City and made payable from the Debt Service Account as
provided by law.
No portion of the proceeds of the Bonds shall be used directly or indirectly to acquire
higher yielding investments or to replace funds which were used directly or indirectly to acquire
higher yielding investments, except (i) for a reasonable temporary period until such proceeds are
needed for the purpose for which the Bonds were issued and (ii) in addition to the above in an
amount not greater than the lesser of five percent of the proceeds of the Bonds or $100,000. To
this effect, any proceeds of the Bonds and any sums from time to time held in the Construction
Account or Debt Service Account (or any other City account which will be used to pay principal
or interest to become due on the bonds payable therefrom) in excess of amounts which under
then applicable federal arbitrage regulations may be invested without regard to yield shall not be
invested at a yield in excess of the applicable yield restrictions imposed by said arbitrage
regulations on such investments after taking into account any applicable "temporary periods" or
"minor portion" made available under the federal arbitrage regulations. Money in the
Construction Account shall not be invested in obligations or deposits issued by, guaranteed by or
insured by the United States or any agency or instrumentality thereof if and to the extent that
such investment would cause the Bonds to be "federally guaranteed" within the meaning of
Section 149(b) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code").
17.
Tax Levy; Coverage Test. To provide moneys for payment of the principal and
interest on the Bonds there is hereby levied upon all of the taxable property in the City a direct
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annual ad valorem tax which shall be spread upon the tax rolls and collected with and as part of
other general property taxes in the City for the years and in the amounts as follows:
Years of Tax Levy

Years of Tax Collection

Amount

SEE ATTACHED TAX LEVY SCHEDULE – EXHIBIT B
The tax levies are such that if collected in full they will produce at least five percent in
excess of the amount needed to meet when due the principal and interest payments on the Bonds.
The tax levies shall be irrepealable so long as any of the Bonds are outstanding and unpaid,
provided that the City reserves the right and power to reduce the levies in the manner and to the
extent permitted by Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.61, Subdivision 3.
18.
General Obligation Pledge. For the prompt and full payment of the principal and
interest on the Bonds, as the same respectively become due, the full faith, credit and taxing
powers of the City shall be and are hereby irrevocably pledged. If the balance in the Debt
Service Account is ever insufficient to pay all principal and interest then due on the Bonds and
any other bonds payable therefrom, the deficiency shall be promptly paid out of any other funds
of the City which are available for such purpose, and such other funds may be reimbursed with
or without interest from the Debt Service Account when a sufficient balance is available therein.
19.
Continuing Disclosure. The City is the sole obligated person with respect to the
Bonds. The City hereby agrees, in accordance with the provisions of Rule 15c2-12 (the "Rule"),
promulgated by the Securities and Exchange Commission (the "Commission") pursuant to the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and a Continuing Disclosure Undertaking (the
"Undertaking") hereinafter described to:
(a)
Provide or cause to be provided to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board
(the "MSRB") by filing at www.emma.msrb.org in accordance with the Rule, certain annual
financial information and operating data in accordance with the Undertaking. The City reserves
the right to modify from time to time the terms of the Undertaking as provided therein.
(b)
Provide or cause to be provided to the MSRB notice of the occurrence of certain
events with respect to the Bonds in not more than ten (10) business days after the occurrence of
the event, in accordance with the Undertaking.
(c)
Provide or cause to be provided to the MSRB notice of a failure by the City to
provide the annual financial information with respect to the City described in the Undertaking, in
not more than ten (10) business days following such occurrence.
(d)
The City agrees that its covenants pursuant to the Rule set forth in this paragraph
and in the Undertaking is intended to be for the benefit of the Holders of the Bonds and shall be
enforceable on behalf of such Holders; provided that the right to enforce the provisions of these
covenants shall be limited to a right to obtain specific enforcement of the City's obligations under
the covenants.
The Mayor and City Administrator of the City, or any other officer of the City authorized
to act in their place (the "Officers"), are hereby authorized and directed to execute on behalf of
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the City the Undertaking in substantially the form presented to the City Council subject to such
modifications thereof or additions thereto as are (i) consistent with the requirements under the
Rule, (ii) required by the Purchaser of the Bonds, and (iii) acceptable to the Officers.
20.
Defeasance. When all Bonds have been discharged as provided in this paragraph,
all pledges, covenants and other rights granted by this resolution to the registered holders of the
Bonds shall, to the extent permitted by law, cease. The City may discharge its obligations with
respect to any Bonds which are due on any date by irrevocably depositing with the Bond
Registrar on or before that date a sum sufficient for the payment thereof in full; or if any Bond
should not be paid when due, it may nevertheless be discharged by depositing with the Bond
Registrar a sum sufficient for the payment thereof in full with interest accrued to the date of such
deposit. The City may also at any time discharge its obligations with respect to any Bonds,
subject to the provisions of law now or hereafter authorizing and regulating such action, by
depositing irrevocably in escrow, with a suitable banking institution qualified by law as an
escrow agent for this purpose, cash or securities described in Minnesota Statutes, Section 475.67,
Subdivision 8, bearing interest payable at such times and at such rates and maturing on such
dates as shall be required, without regard to sale and/or reinvestment, to pay all amounts to
become due thereon to maturity or, if notice of redemption as herein required has been duly
provided for, to such earlier redemption date.
21.
Compliance With Reimbursement Bond Regulations. The provisions of this
paragraph are intended to establish and provide for the City's compliance with United States
Treasury Regulations Section 1.150-2 (the "Reimbursement Regulations") applicable to the
"reimbursement proceeds" of the Bonds, being those portions thereof which will be used by the
City to reimburse itself for any expenditure which the City paid or will have paid prior to the
Closing Date (a "Reimbursement Expenditure").
The City hereby certifies and/or covenants as follows:
(a)
Not later than sixty days after the date of payment of a Reimbursement
Expenditure, the City (or person designated to do so on behalf of the City) has made or will have
made a written declaration of the City's official intent (a "Declaration") which effectively (i)
states the City's reasonable expectation to reimburse itself for the payment of the Reimbursement
Expenditure out of the proceeds of a subsequent borrowing; (ii) gives a general and functional
description of the property, project or program to which the Declaration relates and for which the
Reimbursement Expenditure is paid, or identifies a specific fund or account of the City and the
general functional purpose thereof from which the Reimbursement Expenditure was to be paid
(collectively the "Project"); and (iii) states the maximum principal amount of debt expected to be
issued by the City for the purpose of financing the Project; provided, however, that no such
Declaration shall necessarily have been made with respect to: (i) "preliminary expenditures" for
the Project, defined in the Reimbursement Regulations to include engineering or architectural,
surveying and soil testing expenses and similar prefatory costs, which in the aggregate do not
exceed twenty percent of the "issue price" of the Bonds, and (ii) a de minimis amount of
Reimbursement Expenditures not in excess of the lesser of $100,000 or five percent of the
proceeds of the Bonds.
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(b)
Each Reimbursement Expenditure is a capital expenditure or a cost of issuance of
the Bonds or any of the other types of expenditures described in Section 1.150-2(d)(3) of the
Reimbursement Regulations.
(c)
The "reimbursement allocation" described in the Reimbursement Regulations for
each Reimbursement Expenditure shall and will be made forthwith following (but not prior to)
the issuance of the Bonds, and not later than 18 months after the later of (i) the date of the
payment of the Reimbursement Expenditure, or (ii) the date on which the Project to which the
Reimbursement Expenditure relates is first placed in service, but in no event more than three
years after the date of payment of the Reimbursement Expenditure.
(d)
Each such reimbursement allocation will be made in a writing that evidences the
City's use of Bond proceeds to reimburse the Reimbursement Expenditure and, if made within 30
days after the Bonds are issued, shall be treated as made on the day the Bonds are issued.
Provided, however, that the City may take action contrary to any of the foregoing
covenants in this paragraph upon receipt of an opinion of its Bond Counsel for the Bonds stating
in effect that such action will not impair the tax-exempt status of the Bonds.
22.
Certificate of Registration. A certified copy of this resolution is hereby directed
to be filed with the County Auditor of Sherburne County, together with such other information as
the County Auditor shall require, and there shall be obtained from the County Auditor a
certificate that the Bonds have been entered in the Bond Register and that the tax levy required
by law has been made.
23.
Records and Certificates. The officers of the City are hereby authorized and
directed to prepare and furnish to the Purchaser, and to the attorneys approving the legality of the
issuance of the Bonds, certified copies of all proceedings and records of the City relating to the
Bonds and to the financial condition and affairs of the City, and such other affidavits, certificates
and information as are required to show the facts relating to the legality and marketability of the
Bonds as the same appear from the books and records under their custody and control or as
otherwise known to them, and all such certified copies, certificates and affidavits, including any
heretofore furnished, shall be deemed representations of the City as to the facts recited therein.
24.
Negative Covenant as to Use of Proceeds and Improvements. The City hereby
covenants not to use the proceeds of the Bonds or to use the Improvements, or to cause or permit
them to be used, or to enter into any deferred payment arrangements for the cost of the
Improvements, in such a manner as to cause the Bonds to be "private activity bonds" within the
meaning of Sections 103 and 141 through 150 of the Code.
25.
Tax-Exempt Status of the Bonds; Rebate. The City shall comply with
requirements necessary under the Code to establish and maintain the exclusion from gross
income under Section 103 of the Code of the interest on the Bonds, including without limitation
(i) requirements relating to temporary periods for investments, (ii) limitations on amounts
invested at a yield greater than the yield on the Bonds, and (iii) the rebate of excess investment
earnings to the United States. The City expects to satisfy the twenty-four month exemption for
gross proceeds of the Bonds as provided in Section 1.148-7(e) of the Regulations. The Mayor
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and/or the Finance Director are hereby authorized and directed to make such elections as to
arbitrage and rebate matters relating to the Bonds as they deem necessary, appropriate or
desirable in connection with the Bonds, and all such elections shall be, and shall be deemed and
treated as, elections of the City.
26.
Not Designated as Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations. The City will not
designate the Bonds as "qualified tax exempt obligations" for purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of
the Code.
27.
Severability. If any section, paragraph or provision of this resolution shall be held
to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section,
paragraph or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this resolution.
28.
Official Statement. The Official Statement relating to the Bonds prepared and
distributed by Northland is hereby approved and the officers of the City are authorized in
connection with the delivery of the Bonds to sign such certificates as may be necessary with
respect to the completeness and accuracy of the Official Statement.
29.
Headings. Headings in this resolution are included for convenience of reference
only and are not a part hereof, and shall not limit or define the meaning of any provision hereof.
The motion for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded by member
__________________ and, after a full discussion thereof and upon a vote being taken thereon,
the following voted in favor thereof:

and the following voted against the same:
Whereupon the resolution was declared duly passed and adopted.
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STATE OF MINNESOTA
COUNTY OF SHERBURNE
CITY OF BECKER
I, the undersigned, being the duly qualified and acting City Clerk of the City of Becker,
Minnesota, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared the attached and foregoing extract of
minutes with the original thereof on file in my office, and that the same is a full, true and
complete transcript of the minutes of a meeting of the City Council duly called and held on the
date therein indicated, insofar as the minutes relate to considering proposals and awarding the
competitive negotiated sale of $8,600,000 General Obligation Street Reconstruction Bonds,
Series 2021A.
WITNESS my hand on _______________, 2021.

________________________________
City Clerk
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EXHIBIT A
PROPOSALS
[To be supplied by Northland Securities, Inc.]
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EXHIBIT B
TAX LEVY SCHEDULE
[To be supplied by Northland Securities, Inc.]
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PURPOSE:

Proceeds from the Bonds

ill be used to finance the following street

reconstruction projects ( the" Projects"):

15t Street: Gardner to Sherburne Ave

Liberty Lane: Sherburne S to West end of Liberty Paper
Industrial Park# 2: Sherburne Ave S from Liberty Lane to Industrial A e
Industrial Park# 5: Vonco to CSAH 11

Industrial Park# 6: Sherburne Ave S from Liberty Lane to Vonco

Proceeds of the Bonds will also be used to pay costs associated with the
costs of issuance.

FINANCE PLAN:

The Bonds have been structured to result in relatively level annual debt
service payments over 10 years.

SECURITY:

Ad valorem taxes.

RESULTS:

Method of S le: Public Sale. The Bonds were underwritten by Piper
Sandler&

Co., Minneapolis, Minnesota.

Ratings: Moody s " A1"
Final Maturity: February 1, 2032
Optional Call: February 1, 2029

5
Par Amount

Final

Finance

on

Plan

6 2021

021

7, 725, 000

$

8, 600, 000

All Inclusive Cost ( AIC)

1. 31%

1. 91%

True Interest Cost ( TIC)

1. 18%

1. 78%
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EXHIBIT A - BID TAB

CITY OF BECKER, MINNESOTA
8, 600, OOOt

GENERAL OBLIGATION STREET RECONSTRUCTION BONDS, SERIES 2021A
AWARD:

PIPER SANDLER&

DATE OF SALE:

CO

TUESDAY, MAY 4, 2021

I

A1

I

MOODY' S UNDERLYING RATING

TRUE
p iRCHASE

NF,T

INTEREST

PRICE

INTEREST COST

COST( TIC)

B[ DDER
PIPER SANDLER& CO.'

9.

6. 636. 0

S669.

2. 89

1. 1677? 60° 0

Minncapolis MN

UBS FI vrANCIAL SERVICES [ NG.

10. 1- 16. 503. 80

570.

1'

7.

1. 1753051` a

New York. NY
ROBERT W. BAIRD

CO., INC.

9, 614J93. 30

S69-, 7 3. 51

1. 206933°

9, 704, 386. 15

5723, 557. 60

1. 2439887°io

9, 503, 46235

S729, 399. 04

12781089%

0

Milwaukee, WI

HILLTOPSECURITIES
Dallas, TX
THE BAKER GROUP
Oklahoma Citv. OK

Par

amount

decreased from$ 8, 600, 000 to$ 7, 725, 000. For Piper Sandler&

Co., the adjusted purchase price is 58, 589, 070. O1,

plus accrued interest from the date of issue to the date of delivery, and the adjusted TIC is 1. 1845671%.
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EXHIBIT B - SOURCES AND USES

Sources Of Funds
Par Amount

Reoffering

of

S7, 725, 000. 00

Bonds

914, 815. 85

Premium

S8, 639, 815. 85

Total Sources

Uses Of Funds
8, 353, 321. 00

Deposit to Project Construction Fimd

170, 553. 06

Deposit to Capitalized Interest( CIF) Fund
Costs

64, 625. 00

Issuance

of

8

Total Cndcrwriter' s Discount ( 0. 6574 0)

Rounding

70. 95

Amount

8, 639, 815. 85

Total Uses

EXHIBIT C - PRICING SUMMARY

faturih
Iaturih ' 1'

pc of

Coupon

Bond

4. 000°>

1"icid
0. 2

O o

alue

64?, 000. 00

0_' 3
02' Oli'_'

SerialCoupun

02' O1i202 1

Sorial Coupon

.

000"

0

0. 350%

G7,

02r01%202

000. 00

1' 1' 1I

Pricc

Call Uatc Call Nricc

Dollar Pricc

0-0

68>, 13L90

109. 669°ib

740, 2G5. 75

106._'

Serial Coupon

-

1. 000'?0

0. 450°ro

700, U00. 00

112. 885°ro

790, 19.

OZ-01- 2026 Scrial Coupon

.

000" 0

0. 600° 0

730, Q00. 00

1 15. 6134 o

843, 97-}. 90

00

Serial Coupon

.

000° 0

0. 7

0° 0

760, 000. 00

117. 988° 0

896, 708. 80

02%O1/ 2028 Serial Coupon

4. 000"/ 0

0. 950°io

790, 000. 00

119. 6

94,

02/ O1/ 2029 Serial Coupon

4. 000%

L0 0%

820, 000. 00

121. 667%

02 01/ 2030 Serial Coupon

2. 000%

1. 200%

850, 000. 00

105. 840%

c

1. 28%

02 01' 2029

100. 000%

899, 640. 00

Serial Coupon

2. 000" 0

1. 300° o

870, 000. 00

105. 089°io

c

1. 434%

02 01 20' 9

100. 000%

914, 274. 30

2. 000°

1. 3

0° 0

885, 000. 00

104. 716%

c

I S 19%

02 Ol 2039

100. 000%

OZ Olr= O'_?

02 0112031

02 O1i2032 Serial Coupon

o

7, 72,

Totul

000. 00

8% a

219. 20

997, 669. 40

926, 736. 60
8, 639, 815. 85

Bid Information

Par Amount

Reoffering

of

S7, 72,

Bonds

Premium

or(

Discount)

Gross Production
Total Undcrwriter' s Discount ( 0. 657%)

Bid( 1 1 1. 18°

0}

Total Piuchase Price

Bond'

ear

pollars

Average LiCe

000. 00

914, 815. 85

8, 639, 815. 85
50, 745. 84)
8, 589, 070. 01
8, 589, 070. 01

549, 903. 54
6. 460 Years

Average Coupon

2. 9896737%

Net Interest Cost( NIC)

1. 2581934%

True Interest Cost( TIC)

1. 1845671%
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EXHIBIT D - DEST SERVICE SCHEDULE

Datc

Principal

Coupon

Interest

Total P+ I

Fiscal Total

170, 553. 06

06/ 02i2021
02/ O1/ 2022

170, 553. 06

170, 553. 06

08/ O1/ 2022

128, 450. 00

128, 450. 00

02/ O1/ 2023

645, 000. 00

4. 000°%

08/ 01; 2023
02/ O1/ 2024

675, 000. 00

4. 000° a

08/ O1/ 2024
02/ O1/ 2025

700, 000. 00

4. 000%

08/ O1/ 2025
02/ 01; 2026

730, 000. 00

4. 000%

08/ O1/ 2026
02/ O1/ 2027

760, 000. 00

4. 000%

08/ 01; 2027
790, 000. 00

4. 0009%

08 01 ^_ 0' 3

01

029

4'_ OA00. 00

000°„

03 01 ^_ 0' 9

0'; O1

OiO

03' 01

030

0'

nt (_

11,

1 L5, 5

8

p, 000. 00

2. 000°

0

0. 00

790, 550. 00

102, 050. 00

102, 050. 00

802, 050. 00

88, 0

0. 00

88, 050. 00

88, 0

0. 00

818, 050. 00

73, 450. 00

73, 450. 00

73, 450. 00

s70, 0oQ. p0

000°

0

4.-

3

0. 00

1'.-

1

0. 00

2Ei. 0

0. 00

6, 0> 0. 00

17,;

8{ i, 000. 00

01 ? 0; 2

Total

7J2,

000. 00

2. 000°

0

t. 3

833, 4

0. 00

8, 250. 00

17,

I

0. 00

0. 00

0. 00

906, 100. 00

904, 100. 00
906, 100. 00

848, 2

0. 00

i

906, 500. 00

32.- 1i0A0

S6.-

8

t

0. 00

6. 0

0. 00

5. O
17,

U. 00

Sa7, 55p. 00
3, 850. pn

0. 00

893. 850. 00
9, 216, 9

90-} 900. 00
90?. 100. 00

50. 00

0. 00

9o5. 1Or. 0o

90?.- 00. 00

3. 06

Date And Term Structurc
Dated

Delicery
First

Date

available cail

dare

Call Price

6 0

2021

6 0'

2021

Z O 1, 2029

100. 000%

ield S tatistics
Bond Year pollars

549, 903.

Average Life

6. 460 Years

Average Coupon

Net Intcrost Cost(

4

2. 9896737%
IIC)

i

906, 900. 00

8, 250. 00

50. 00

1, 491, 953. 06

901, 900. 00

550. 00

102, 050. 00

0;

n3 O1 '
0''

773, 4

0. 00

58, 2

02/ O1/ 2028

0

128, 450. 00
115, 5

1. 2581934%

True Inrerest Cost( TIC)

1. 1845671%

All Inclusive Cost( AIC)

1. 3130201%
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I

I

W

U
AN

z
i„`

7„

w

Date

Issuer Description

State

Amt( MM) Tax Status

8. 765 N

WED

Type

Industry

Moody' s

5& P

NEGT

State Multi-

APPLIED

APPLIED Y

E

OS/ 03/ 2021 MINNESOTA HSG FIN AGY- B

MN

OS/ 03/ 2021

DENMARKTWP- A

MN

3. 58 Q

AWARDED COMP

General Obligation

AA-

05/ 03/ 2021

DENMARKTWP- A

MN

3. 705N

AWARDED COMP

GeneralObligation

APPLIED N

OS/ 03/ 2021

EAGLE LAKE- A

Family Housing

N

N

Q

H
W

O

Ca

x
x
W

MN

1. 295 q

AWARDED COMP

General Obligation

OS/ 04/ 2021 BECKER- A

MN

8. 6 N

COMP

General Obligation

OS/ 04/ 2021 GOLDEN VALLEY- A

MN

3. 605 Q

05/ 04/ 2021 NEW ULM- A- REF

MN

OS/ OS/ 2021 TWIN LAKES TWP- A
OS/ OS/ 2021 EDINA ISD# 273- A

AA-

N

A1

N

AWARDED COMP General Obligation

Aal

N

3. 3 Q

AWARDED COMP General Obligation

Aa2

N

MN

0. 795 Q

COMP General Obligation

MN

10. 57 N

COMP

Aa2

Y

School District

N
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EXHIBIT F-

MUNICIPAL MARKET CONDITIONS

Bond Buyer Index as of Apri129, 2021 ( 2. 27%)

Bond Buyer's Index Trends
4. 50%

4. 00%

i
J

j

v

'

I

350a, ,

G

O

i 0w

2020

2Ci9
3. 004 c

2018

N

2017

i
2. 50" 0

2. 00° a

vc

a1

c

v

y
O

Source: DatacompiledbyNorth/andSecuritiesfrompublishedBondBuyeislndex

150 South Sth Street, Suite 3300, Minneapolis, MN 55402

NORTHI.AND
SENRiTiES

Main 612- 851- 5900/

www. northlandsecurities. com

Member FINRA and SIPC, Registered with SEC and MSRB

Chart for il/ustration only. This is not an olfer to buy or sellseturities.
Based on souices believed to be reliable, but not warrantedoiguaranteedby Northland5ecurities, lnc.(RC 79- 14A/ Muni 19= 10A)
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Bond Buyer' s Index 2000 to Present
6. 25%

6. 00%

I

SJS%

I
5. 50%
i

5. 25%

I
y

'
i

5. 00%

i, l,—

j

y

r'

4. 75%

N

4. 5

4-,"r

a

Q

I-

I

V--

415%

1—

J

O

j

I!

4. 00%

I

0

I

N 3. 75'.6
3. 50° 6

315%

3. 00%
r.

2. 75%
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2. 50' a
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I,'.

225%

1.

2. 00%
o

J
O

O
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O
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O

Sowce: DatacompiledbyNorthlandSecuritiesfiompublishedBondBuyer' sG020-Bond/ ndex

150 South Sth Street, Suite 3300, Minneapolis, MN 55402
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Based on sources believedto be reliable, butnot war antedor quaranteedby NorthlandSecuiities, lnc.(RC 79- 75A/ Muni 79- 7 lAJ
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REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE:
05/04/2021

CITY COUNCIL ACTION





Approved
Denied
Amended
Tabled

Agenda Item Description:
Resolution Declaring the Official Intent to Reimburse Project Costs from a Future Debt Issuance
Originating Department / Preparer / Email / Phone:
Finance / Connie Robinson / crobinson@ci.becker.mn.us / 763-200-4250
Attachments:
Yes

X

No

Attachments Included:
1. Resolution 21-32
Consent Agenda:

Yes

No

X

Introduction / Background / Justification / Key / Legal Issues:
The City has adopted a street reconstruction plan and authorized the $8.6 M street reconstruction
bonds. The street reconstruction process may begin before the bond proceeds are received. Therefore,
it may be necessary to spend City funds for the street reconstruction and reimburse such funds when
bond proceeds are received.
Board Commission / Committee Action:
None
Budgetary / Fiscal Impact:
Timing of cash flow
Action(s) Request:
1. Motion and Second to adopt Resolution 21-32 Declaring the Official Intent to Reimburse Project
Costs from a Future Debt Issuance would be appreciated.
Alternatives:
1. Do Not Adopt
2. Table for More Information

RESOLUTION 21-32
A RESOLUTION DECLARING THE OFFICIAL INTENT TO REIMBURSE PROJECT
COSTS FROM A FUTURE DEBT ISSUANCE
WHEREAS, the city of Becker from time to time must make expenditures for capital projects
which it intends to have reimbursed through the issuance of bonds; and
WHEREAS, U.S. Treasury Regulation 1.150-2 requires that in order to reimburse itself for such
expenditures from the proceeds of a borrowing on or prior to no later than 60 days after the
expenditure is made, the City must declare its official intent to make such reimbursement;
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Becker as follows:
The City declares its official intent that it reasonably expects to reimburse the City’s
expenditures on the following described projects from debt to be incurred by the City on or
after this date: 2021 Street Reconstruction Projects (1st Street, Liberty Lane,
Industrial Park #2, Industrial Park #5, Industrial Park #6).
The anticipated principal amount of debt which is expected to be issued under the General
Obligation Street Reconstruction Bonds, Series 2021A is $8,600,000.
Tracy Bertram _______

Rick Hendrickson _______

Becky Olmscheid _______

Mike Doering _______

Robin Dingmann _______
Adopted this 4th day of May, 2021.
_____________________________
Mayor Tracy Bertram
Attest:
_____________________________
Julie Blesi, City Clerk
Drafted by:
Connie Robinson, Finance Director
P.O. Box 250
Becker, MN 55308

Resolution 21-32
Page 2 of 2

STATE OF MINNESOTA
}
COUNTY OF SHERBURNE } SS.

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ____ day of
______________, 2021 by _________________________________________.
_____________________________________
Signature of person taking acknowledgement

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE:
05/04/2021

CITY COUNCIL ACTION





Approved
Denied
Amended
Tabled

Agenda Item Description:
Resolution Declaring the Official Intent to Reimburse Project Costs from a Future Debt Issuance
Originating Department / Preparer / Email / Phone:
Finance / Connie Robinson / crobinson@ci.becker.mn.us / 763-200-4250
Attachments:
Yes

X

No

Attachments Included:
1. Resolution 21-33
Consent Agenda:

Yes

No

X

Introduction / Background / Justification / Key / Legal Issues:
The MN State Legislature passed the Bonding Bill during the 5th Special session, which included $20.5
Million towards the Becker Business Park Infrastructure project. The project will require the City to
make expenditures and apply for reimbursement after such expenditures are paid. Therefore, the City
may have to enter into short-term borrowing in anticipation of grant reimbursement.
Board Commission / Committee Action:
None
Budgetary / Fiscal Impact:
Timing of cash flow
Action(s) Request:
Motion and Second to adopt Resolution 21-33 Declaring the Official Intent to Reimburse Project Costs
from a Future Debt Issuance would be appreciated.
Alternatives:
1. Do Not Adopt
2. Table for More Information

RESOLUTION 21-33
A RESOLUTION DECLARING THE OFFICIAL INTENT TO REIMBURSE PROJECT
COSTS FROM A FUTURE DEBT ISSUANCE
WHEREAS, the city of Becker from time to time must make expenditures for capital projects
which it intends to have reimbursed through the issuance of bonds; and
WHEREAS, U.S. Treasury Regulation 1.150-2 requires that in order to reimburse itself for such
expenditures from the proceeds of a borrowing on or prior to no later than 60 days after the
expenditure is made, the City must declare its official intent to make such reimbursement;
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Becker as follows:
The City declares its official intent that it reasonably expects to reimburse the City’s
expenditures on the following described projects from debt to be incurred by the City on or
after this date: Becker Business Park Public Infrastructure detailed as follows: Project
1: CSAH Water Main and Well 7 & 8, Project 2: County Road 53 Sanitary Sewer and Water
Main, Project 3: Industrial Park Main Pump Station and Force Main to WWTF, Project 4:
North Water Main Loop CR 53 to Edgewood Street and Third Well.
The anticipated principal amount of debt which is expected to be issued under the Grant
Anticipation Funding, Series 2021B is $8,000,000.
Tracy Bertram _______

Rick Hendrickson _______

Becky Olmscheid _______

Mike Doering _______

Robin Dingmann _______
Adopted this 4th day of May, 2021.
_____________________________
Mayor Tracy Bertram
Attest:
_____________________________
Julie Blesi, City Clerk
Drafted by:
Connie Robinson, Finance Director
P.O. Box 250
Becker, MN 55308
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STATE OF MINNESOTA
}
COUNTY OF SHERBURNE } SS.

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ____ day of
______________, 2021 by _________________________________________.
_____________________________________
Signature of person taking acknowledgement

REVISED***
ConsentAgenda: May4,2021

AllitemslistedundertheconsentagendaareconsideredtoberoutinebytheCityCounciland
willbeenactedbyonemotionandonevotebyamajorityofthememberspresent. Therewill
benoseparatediscussionoftheseitemsunlessaCityCouncilmembersorequests.Any
ConsentAgendaitemmayberemovedfromtheConsentAgendaandconsideredaseparate
subjectofdiscussionbytheCityCouncil.
1.

HiringandTerminationReportsforBeckerCommunityCenter,PublicWorks,and
PebbleCreekGolfClub,Finance

2.

DonationsAcceptance – BeckerLionsClub
Resolution21-29

3.

Ordinance234,2 Series

4.

DeclaringPropertySurplusandOrderingitsDisposal

nd

ADDITIONS:
5.

FinanceDirectorJobDescriptionUpdate

CITY OF BECKER
PERSONNEL HIRING/TERMINATION
REPORT FORM
THE FOLLOWING PEOPLE NEED CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL TO BE HIRED:
NAME
Abraham, Abigail

DEPARTMENT
BCC

JOB TITLE
AZ Assistant

START DATE
05/05/2021

STATUS
Part-Time

TERM DATE

STATUS

THE FOLLOWING HAVE TERMINATED EMPLOYMENT:
NAME

DEPARTMENT

JOB TITLE

CITY OF BECKER
PERSONNEL HIRING/TERMINATION
REPORT FORM
THE FOLLOWING PEOPLE NEED CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL TO BE HIRED:
NAME
Rhodes, Derek

DEPARTMENT
Streets

JOB TITLE
Maintenance Worker IV

START DATE
05/05/2021

STATUS
Full-Time

TERM DATE
08/17/2020

STATUS
Seasonal

THE FOLLOWING HAVE TERMINATED EMPLOYMENT:
NAME
Schug, Weston

DEPARTMENT
Streets

JOB TITLE
PW Summer Help

CITY OF BECKER
PERSONNEL HIRING/TERMINATION
REPORT FORM
THE FOLLOWING PEOPLE NEED CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL TO BE HIRED:
NAME
Emig, Launa
Keller, Sarah
Koste, Cole
McChesney, Molly
Paulson, Kaitlyn

DEPARTMENT
Golf F&B
Golf F&B
Golf F&B
Golf F&B
Golf F&B

JOB TITLE
Dishwasher
Server
Server
Server
Server

START DATE
05/05/2021
05/05/2021
05/05/2021
05/05/2021
05/05/2021

STATUS
Part-Time
Part-Time
Part-Time
Part-Time
Part-Time

TERM DATE
04/29/2021

STATUS
Full-Time

THE FOLLOWING HAVE TERMINATED EMPLOYMENT:
NAME
Smith, Krista

DEPARTMENT
Golf F&B

JOB TITLE
Hospitality Supervisor

CITYOFBECKER
PERSONNELHIRING/TERMINATION
REPORTFORM
THEFOLLOWINGPEOPLENEEDCITYCOUNCILAPPROVALTOBEHIRED:
NAME

DEPARTMENT

JOBTITLE

STARTDATE

STATUS

TERMDATE
5/19/21

STATUS
FT

THEFOLLOWINGHAVETERMINATEDEMPLOYMENT:
NAME
ConnieRobinson

DEPARTMENT
JOBTITLE
Finance
FinanceDirector

RESOLUTION 21-29
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING DONATIONS
WHEREAS, the City of Becker is generally authorized to accept donations of real and
personal property pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit of its
citizens; and
WHEREAS, the following entities have offered to contribute cash, goods, and / or
services in the amount indicated for the purpose set forth below to the city:
Name of Donor
Becker Lions Club
Becker Lions Club

Donation
Monetary Donation
Monetary Donation

Value
$ 3,000
$ 5,000

Purpose
Snuffy’s Landing
Basketball Court

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it is appropriate to accept the donations offered.
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the City Council of the City of Becker
acknowledges and accepts the donations received.
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the City Council of the City of Becker gives its
thanks and appreciation for the donations to the Donors listed.
Tracy Bertram _______

Rick Hendrickson _______

Becky Olmscheid _______

Mike Doering _______

Robin Dingmann _______
Adopted this 4th day of May, 2021.
_____________________________
Mayor Tracy Bertram
Attest:
_____________________________
Julie Blesi, City Clerk

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE:
05/04/2020

CITY COUNCIL ACTION





Approved
Denied
Amended
Tabled

Agenda Item Description:
Ordinance 234, 2nd Series
Originating Department / Preparer / Email / Phone:
Administration / Julie Blesi / jblesi@ci.becker.mn.us / 763-200-4247
Attachments:
Yes

X

No

Attachments Included:
1. Excerpt from LMC Handbook, Chapter 22, Section IV
2. Ordinance 234, 2nd Series
3. Ordinance 234, 2nd Series Summary
Consent Agenda:

Yes

X

No

Introduction / Background / Justification / Key / Legal Issues:
Upon review of City Code, Chapter 2, Section 2.60, Subdivision 3 regarding the Disposal of Excess
Property, staff investigated the requirements for disposal of property by competitive bid as it felt $1,000
was too low a value to require a competitive bid process. The League of Minnesota Cities Handbook,
Chapter 22, Expenditures, Purchase and Contracts, Section IV Disposing of City Property and Equipment,
places a requirement for the competitive bid process on property and equipment exceeding $175,000 in
value. Following this guidance, staff recommends City Ordinance be revised to match this. Anything
under $175,00 will still require a negotiated sale (auction, online auction, direct negotiation, trade, etc.).
Board Commission / Committee Action:
None
Budgetary / Fiscal Impact:
None
Action(s) Requested:
1. Motion and Second to approve the Consent Agenda is sufficient to approve Ordinance 234, 2nd
Series, an Ordinance amending Section 2.60, Subd. 3 of Chapter 2 Administration and General
Government.
2. Motion and Second to approve the Consent Agenda is sufficient to approved Ordinance 234, 2nd
Series Summary for publication purposes.
Alternatives:
1. Pull for Further Discussion
2. Do Not Adopt
3. Table for More Information

ORDINANCE # 234, 2nd Series
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 2.60, SUBDIVISION 3 OF
CHAPTER 2, ADMINISTRATION AND GENERAL GOVERNMENT.
IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BECKER
MINNESOTA:
Section 2.60, Subdivision 3, Chapter 2 is hereby amended to read as follows:
Subd. 3. Disposal of Excess Property.
A. Declaration of Surplus and Authorizing Sale of Property. The City
Administrator may, from time to time, recommend to the Council that certain
personal property (chattels) owned by the City is no longer needed for a
municipal purpose and should be sold. By action of the Council, said property
shall be declared surplus, the value estimated and the City Administrator
authorized to dispose of said property in the manner stated herein.
B. Surplus Property With a Total Estimated Value of Less than
$1,000.00$175,000. The City Administrator may sell surplus property with a
total value of less than $1,000.00 $175,000 through negotiated sale.
C. Surplus Property With a Total Estimated Value of $1,000.00$175,000 or
More. The City Administrator shall offer for public sale, to the highest bidder,
surplus property with a total estimated value of $1,000.00$175,000 or more.
Notice of such public sale shall be given stating time and place of sale and
generally describing property to be sold at least ten days prior to the date of sale
by publication once in the official newspaper. Such sale shall be to the person
submitting the highest bid.
D. Receipts From Sales of Surplus Property. All receipts from sales of surplus
property under this Section shall be placed in the General Fundfund from which
it originated or default to the General Fund.
Adopted this 4th day of May 2021.

Attest:
___________________________
Julie Blesi, City Clerk

_____________________________
Mayor Tracy Bertram

Ordinance No. 234, 2nd Series Summary
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 2.60, SUBDIVISION 3 OF
CHAPTER 2, ADMINISTRATION AND GENERAL GOVERNMENT.
The following official summary of the ordinance referred to has been approved by the City
Council of Becker as clearly informing the public of the intent and effect of the amendments.
Chapter 2, Administration and General Government
SECTION 2.60 DISPOSAL OF ABANDONED MOTOR VEHICLES, UNCLAIMED PROPERTY
AND EXCESS PROPERTY.
Subd. 3. Disposal of Excess Property
This ordinance increases the value by which property is required to be sold by competitive bid
and makes a change to receipt of funds to include the fund from where they originated.
A printed copy of the entire ordinance is available for inspection by any person at City Hall any
Monday through Friday between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m.
This document hereby is made a part of this ordinance and is attached hereto.

ATTEST:

City Clerk
Publish May 7th, 2021

Mayor

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE:
05/04/2021

CITY COUNCIL ACTION





Approved
Denied
Amended
Tabled

Agenda Item Description:
Declaring property surplus and ordering its disposal.
Originating Department / Preparer / Email / Phone:
Public Services / Phil Knutson / pknutson@ci.becker.mn.us / 763-200-4245
Attachments:
Yes

No

X

Attachments Included:
Consent Agenda:

Yes

X

No

Introduction / Background / Justification / Key / Legal Issue:
The following property is no longer in use or needed in Public Works. Staff recommends declaring as
surplus and ordering its disposal through resale.
Equipment details:
• 2001 Sterling plow truck – being replaced with new truck through the 2021 CIP
Board Commission / Committee Action:
None
Budgetary / Fiscal Impact:
None
Action(s) Requested:
1. Motion and second to adopt the Consent Agenda is sufficient to declare the property surplus
and order its disposal.
Alternatives:
1. Pull for Further Discussion
2. Do Not Adopt
3. Table for More Information

REQUESTFORCOUNCILACTION
MEETINGDATE:
05/04/2021

CITYCOUNCILACTION
Approved
Denied
Amended
Tabled

AgendaItemDescription:
FinanceDirectorJobDescriptionUpdate
OriginatingDepartment / Preparer / Email / Phone:
Administration / JulieBlesi / jblesi@ci.becker.mn.us / 763-200-4247

Attachments:
Yes X No
AttachmentsIncluded:
1. FinanceDirectorJobDescriptionUpdate
ConsentAgenda: Yes X No
Introduction / Background / Justification / Key / LegalIssues:
WiththerecentresignationoftheFinanceDirector,stafffeltitwasappropriatetobringforwarda
revisiontotheFinanceDirectorJobDescription. Ananalysisoftheupdatedjobdescriptionmovedthe
positionfromaGrade13toaGrade14.Staffwillusethenewjobdescriptionandgradeforrecruiting
fortheposition.
BoardCommission / CommitteeAction:
PersonnelCommitteereviewedandrecommendedapproval.
Budgetary / FiscalImpact:
PG13: $69,016to $97,437toPG14: $75,918to $107,180

Action(s)Requested:
1. MotionandSecondtoapprovetheConsentAgendaissufficienttoapprovetheupdatedFinance
DirectorJobDescription.
Alternatives:
1. PullforFurtherDiscussion
2. DoNotAdopt
3. TableforMoreInformation

FINANCEDIRECTOR

Approved: 5/3/2016
LastRevised: ClickDATE

I. IDENTIFYINGINFORMATION
JOBTITLE: FinanceDirector
SUPERVISOR: CityAdministrator
DEPARTMENTHEAD: FinanceDirector

DEPARTMENT: Finance
FLSASTATUS: Exempt
PAYGRADE: 1314

WORKLOCATION: CityHall
WORKSTATUS: Full-time,Salaried
COREOFFICEHOURS: PerPolicyorSupervisor

II. PURPOSE
Performsprofessional, administrative, andexecutiveworktomanagetheCity’s financedepartment. ServesasCity’s
statutoryTreasurerincludingdelegatedresponsibilityfortheClerk’s statutorybookkeepingduties. Exercisesoverall
anddirectresponsibilityfortheCity’scentralizedFinance &Accounting (F&A)functionsincludingfinancialplanning/
management, accountingoversight, budgeting, cash/investmentmanagement, financialreporting,payroll,utilitybilling,
andpayables/receivables, andinformationtechnology., andriskmanagement. Promotestheefficientuseof
departmentandCityresources. ServesasprimarystaffpersontoFinance &BudgetCommittee. Providesfinancial
assistanceinParticipatesintheeconomicdevelopmentactivities. Assistswithriskmanagementduties.

III. ORGANIZATIONALRELATIONSHIPS
Reportsto: CityAdministrator
Workscloselywith: Budget &FinanceCommittee, CityCouncil, City’s regularfinancialadvisors/consultants,
DepartmentHeadsandfirstlinemanagersatGolfCourseandCommunityCenter.
Communicateswith:
Internally - allcitydepartmentsandemployees,particularlytheGolfCourseandCommunityCenter
Externally - otherfinanceprofessionals, MDORMNDepartmentofRevenuestaffandother
state/county/federalagencies,LMCIT-LeagueofMinnesotaCitiesInsuranceTrustandinsurance
agents, financialadvisors/consultantsincludingauditor, bondcounselandfiscalagent, other
consultants, contractors, suppliers &vendors, landowners, utilitycustomersandresidents.
Supervises: Accountant, AccountingClerk, InformationSystemsManagerAccountingTechnician
Providesworkdirectionto: AdministrativeSupportSpecialist (inaccordancewithBackupSystem)andDeputy
Clerkastheyrelatetofinanceoversight.

IV. DELEGATIONOFAUTHORITY
Asadministrativeheadofthisdepartmenttheincumbenthasauthoritytomanagethedepartment’sfunctions,
programsandactivitiessubjecttoCityAdministrator’soversightandCityCouncil’spolicyguidance. Theincumbent
alsoexercisesstaffandfunctionalauthorityinregardtocity-wideF&Afunctions,regularlyservinginacoordinating
andcontrollingroleforbothpeopleanddata. MayserveServesasactingadministratorduringSupervisor’s absence.
ParticipatesinHR/personneladministrationactivitiesasassignedandwhendirectedbytheCityAdministrator.

V. ESSENTIALFUNCTIONS

Theprologuebelowstatestheposition’smajorareasofaccountability, coreresponsibilities/keypriorities,andrecurringduties. Allareessential.
Thelistofrecurringdutiesthatfollowsisnotexhaustive. Allduties,tasksandsubtasksthatcanbelogicallyinferredarenotspecified.
Otherparticulardutiesandtasksmaybeassigned, byanappropriatesupervisorylevel,accordingtoCityneeds.

MajorAreasofAccountability
1.

DEPARTMENTADMINISTRATION & MANAGEMENT

2. PROFESSIONAL LEADERSHIPANDCOUNCIL/BOARDSUPPORT
3. FINANCIAL/ACCOUNTINGOVERSIGHT, MANAGEMENT & GUIDANCE
4. STATUTORY TREASURERAND CLERK (BOOKKEEPING) DUTIES

CoreResponsibilities/KeyPriorities
Planning/Budgeting/Laws, Rules &Regulations/Records &
InformationManagement/Reporting/Policies &Procedures
Research &Analysis/Interpretation/Advice &Recommendations/
StaffSupport/Consultants & Contractors
City-wideBudgeting & Plans/InternalControls/CashFlow,
Investment & DebtManagement/GASB/Reporting/Recordkeeping
General & EnterpriseFunds/Journal & GLAccounting/Claims &
Receipts/AnnualAudit/Reporting/Recordkeeping

5. SUPERVISIONOF DEPARTMENTAL EMPLOYEES
CITYOFBECKER 12060SHERBURNEAVENUE POBOX250 BECKER, MN 55308
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6.

COORDINATIONWITHOTHERDEPARTMENTS

7. EXTERNALCOMMUNICATIONS/RELATIONS

Employee-LaborRelations/Hiring/WorkScheduling/Supervision/
PerformanceManagement &Discipline/Safety/T&D
JointorSharedResponsibilitieswithotherdepartments/
City-wideprojects events activities emergencies
CityRepresentation & Liaison/IntergovernmentalRelations/
BusinessRelations/PublicRelations/MediaRelations

V. ESSENTIALFUNCTIONS (cont.)
1. DepartmentAdministration &Management
a. Prepares, executes, andevaluatesoperatingplans,policiesandproceduresrelatedtoassigned
department’sregularoperationsandworkactivities. Dailycoordinatesandcontrolsthesystems,
processes, andactivitiesincompliancewithstateandfederallaws/rules/regulationsandaccordingto
CityCouncilpolicies.
b. Personallyhandlesoroverseesthepreparationandmaintenanceofcompleteandaccuraterecords.
Ensuresrequiredreportsarecompletedandsubmittedtoappropriateagency.
c. Preparesdepartment’sdraftoperatingbudget;administersCouncil-approvedbudget;andkeepsCity
AdministratorandCouncilinformedofsignificantandnoteworthyfinancialconcernsandissues.

2. ProfessionalLeadershipandCouncil/BoardSupport
a. RegularlyinformstheCityAdministratoraboutdepartment’soperations, programs, andactivities;
providesprofessionaladviceandrecommendationsforareasofaccountability; andcarriesout
Administrator’sdirectivesandinitiatives.
b. AttendsmeetingsofCityCouncilandFinance &BudgetCommitteeaswellasotherrelevantadvisory
bodiesasdirectedorneeded: provides, asrequested, summaryanddetailedinformationaswellas
professionaladviceandrecommendationsforareasofaccountability; recommendsnewandrevised
AdministrativePoliciesandPlans,implementing/administeringthemafterappropriateCouncil
approval; andcarriesoutCouncildirectives &initiatives.
c. ServesasprimarystaffpersontoFinance &BudgetCommittee,providingadministrativeandclerical
support: preparesagendaandinformationpackets, prepares/publishesallrequirednotices,and
attendsmeetings &recordsminutes.
3. Financial/AccountingOversight,Management &Guidance
a. InternalControls: establishesandmanagesfinance &accountingcontrolsforallcitydepartments;
communicatespolicies, standardformsandprocedurestodepartmentheadsandotherbudget
managers; andregularlyevaluatescompliance, providingadviceandassistanceasneeded.
b. BudgetPreparation: initiatestheprocessforpreparationofCity’s consolidatedoperatingandcapital
budgetsbycoordinatingeffortswithdepartmentheads,theCityAdministrator, andtherelevant
CouncilCommittee. PresentsoverallbudgettotheCouncil.
c. BudgetAdministration: administersCouncil-approvedcity-widebudgetincludingacoordinatingrole
inCIPplans;preparesmonthlyfinancialstatements (revenueandexpenditurereports, balance
sheets, andcashbalances) toassistandadvisebudgetmanagers;andprovidesregularandother
financialreportstotheFinance &BudgetCommitteeandtheCouncil.
d. CashandInvestmentManagement: maintainsauxiliarycashcontrolsforinvesting, balancing, and
otherrelatedaccountingactivities; monitorscashflowtoensuresufficientcashisavailable;
reconcilesallcashandinvestmentswithmonthlybank/investmentstatements; andmaintains
requiredinvestmentrecordsandpreparerelatedreports. Answerscashmanagementand
investmentrelatedquestions.
e. InternalChecks, BalancesandAudits: reviewsavarietyofsourcedocuments (i.e.processinputs)
andperformsavarietyofreconciliationsandbalancingadjustmentstoregularlyverifyandmaintain
theintegrityandaccuracyoftheallfinancialstatementsandreports (i.
e.outputs).
f. BenefitsAdministration: reviewsallnewhirepaperworkwithapprovalauthority; coordinatesannual
benefitsrenewal, researchesoptions/offerings, andenrollsemployees; andmanagesemployee
intranetsiteandcoordinateswellnessprogram. ManagesACAandCOBRAadministration.

4. InformationTechnologyOversight,Management &Guidance
a. Overseesalltechnologyoperationsandevaluatesthemaccordingtoestablishedshort-andlongtermgoals.
b. Analyzesthebusinessrequirementsofalldepartmentstodeterminetheirtechnologyneedsand
makesrecommendations.
c. Devisesandestablishesinformationtechnologypoliciesandsystemstosupporttheimplementation
ofstrategies (computerandinformationsystems, security,communicationsystems).
CITYOFBECKER 12060SHERBURNEAVENUE POBOX250 BECKER, MN55308
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d. Providesdirection, guidanceandoversighttoinformationtechnologystaffensuringsmoothdelivery
andoperationofinformationtechnologyservices.

4.5.StatutoryTreasurer &Clerk \[Bookkeeping\]Duties
a. AllReceiptsandDisbursements: overseesandparticipatesinthemaintenanceofallrequireddata,
information, andrecordsinelectronicandphysicalfilesforallaccountingfunctions.
b. Claims/AccountsPayable: ensuresListofClaimsisreadyforCouncil’sreview/approvalat
designatedmeeting;ensuresapprovedclaimsarepaidinatimelymannertoavoidpenaltiesand
takeadvantageofdiscounts; andpreparesForm1099-MISCforconsultants.
c. AccountsReceivable: preparesandsendsinvoicesforCityservices/charges;followsuponbad
checksandinitiatescollectionactionasneeded;recordsreceipts,postsintoaccountingsoftware,
andpreparesdailybankdeposits;reconcilesandrecordsreceiptsanddepositsforGolfCourseand
CommunityCenter; andprepares/submitsmonthlysalestaxreturnsandtransfersfunds
electronically. Calculates, preparesandsubmitsfederalandstatefueltaxcredits/refunds.

CITYOFBECKER 12060SHERBURNEAVENUE POBOX250 BECKER, MN55308
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FINANCEDIRECTOR

4. StatutoryTreasurer &Clerk \[Bookkeeping\] Duties (cont.)
d. Payroll: reconcilespayrollandfilesquarterlyreports;reconcilesandpreparesW-2s;andcalculates
retirementfundcontributionsandpreparesPERAreports. CompilespayrollcostsforWCinsurance
estimatesandaudits. ReconcilesandpreparesrequiredreportsforACA.
e. CityAssessments: certifiesnewassessmentstobelevied,prepaymentsandbalances; maintains
specialassessmentrecords; andresearchesspecificpropertiesbyconductingspecialassessment
searcheswhenappropriate.
f. DebtAdministration: workswithfiscaladvisorstocoordinatetheissuanceofanynewdebt;
participatesincreditreviewsandannualreportingrequirements; andmaintainsrecordsneededfor
bondpayments, fiscalagents, andrelatedredemptionledgers.
g. SpecialGASBRequirements: implementsandmaintainsfixedassetssystemandsubsidiary
records; maintainsaccountingrecordsforcapitalprojects; andmonitorsrelevantpronouncements.
h. AnnualExternalAudit: supervisesyear-endclosingandcoordinatesCity’sannualaudit;prepares
auditworkpapersandschedulesandassistsauditorsasappropriate;andfollowsuponindicated
areasofdeficiency. PreparesannualStateAuditorfinancialreports.
i. CityInsurance: managescity-wideproperty/casualtyinsurancecoverage,includingprocessing
renewalsandmaintainingschedulesofcoverages;managesworker’scompensationincludingclaim
administration; andmanagesunemploymentclaims.

5. CoordinationwithOtherCityDepartments (Areasofcoordinationinclude: city/communityevents, public
infrastructureprojects,serviceinterruptions,budgeting/utilitybilling, workplacesafety, andemergencies)
a. Workscloselywithotheradministrativestaffanddepartment/divisionheadstocoordinateworkand
performsharedresponsibilities. Attendsstaffmeetings.
b. Coordinatesworkwithotherdepartment/divisionheadsbysharinginformation, activelyseeks
input/feedbackandprovidesthesame,andinformstheCityAdministratorandelected/appointed
officialsaboutimportantissuesandconcerns.
c. Providesadministrative/technicalsupporttootherdepartmentsincludingdesigning/creatingmodel
andcustomfinance/accountingformsanddocuments.
d. UtilizestheBackupSystemwhenappropriatetoeither1)directadesignatedalternateinthe
performanceoftime-criticaldepartmentaltasksor;2)requesttimeforastaffpersontohelpwithnoncriticaldepartmentaltasks.
e. WorkscloselywithPublicWorksdivisionheadsoncapitalprojects,equipmentreplacementplans,
andutilitybillingactivitiessuchasmeterreading, accountchanges, shut-offs,etc.
6. SupervisionofDepartmentEmployees
a. Undertakes, oreffectivelyrecommendstotheCityCouncil,thefullcomplementofsupervisory
functionsforsupervisedpositionssuchasstaffing/hiring/interviewing,trainingandstaff
development, managingworkschedulesincludingleaveapprovals, assigning/prioritizing/reviewing
work,coachingandevaluatingperformance, influencingcompensation/rewards, andinitiating
discipline/dischargeperCitypolicyandundertheCouncil’s finalapprovalforhiringandfiring.
b. Overseesandparticipatesindepartment’scyclicalwork: supervisesemployees’ performanceand
reviewsworkoutput, assignsspecialdutiesandprojects, andperformsworktasksofsubordinate
positionsasneeded. Ensuresproperchecksandbalances (internalcontrols)arefollowed.
c. UtilizestheBackupSystemwhenappropriatetoeither1)directadesignatedalternateinthe
performanceoftime-criticaldepartmentaltasksor;2)request timeforastaffpersontohelpwith
non-criticaldepartmentaltasks.
d. Promotesworkplacesafetythroughongoingeffortsrelatedtoemployeetrainingandawareness.
7. ExternalCommunications/Relations
a. RepresentsCitybeforevariousoutsideentities: establishesandmaintainsrelationshipswitha
varietyofindividualsandgroups;interactswithconsultantsandcontractors; andinformsCity
Administratorofsignificantornoteworthyconcernsandissues.
b. Engagesandinteractswithpeersandcolleaguesinalllevelsofgovernmenttoshareinformation,
discernissuesandconcerns, andimproveperformance/productivityofassigneddepartment.
c. Receivesrequestsforinformation, complaints,andotherinput/feedbackaboutdepartmentand
eitherpersonallyrespondsordirectssubordinatestafftorespond. InformsCityAdministratorof
noteworthyproblems/complaintsandrefersanypolicymattersforthecouncil’sconsideration.
CITYOFBECKER 12060SHERBURNEAVENUE POBOX250 BECKER, MN55308
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Assistswithcityhallreception/frontcounterduties,answeringquestionsorreferringvisitortoappropriatestaff.
PerformsotherdutiesasdirectedbytheCityAdministratororapparenttotheincumbent.

VII. REQUIREDKNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, andABILITIES
Alsoconsideredessentialfunctionsofeachpositioncoveredbythisjobdescription.
Knowledgeof;
Skillin;
Abilityto;
eachmajorareaof
accountability
Cityordinances,resolutions, &
Councildirectives; Cityand
departmentpoliciesand
procedures
CityCouncil’soverallbudget
goalsandeachdepartment’s
workplans
CityandDepartment’s
organizationalstructure,
operations, programsand
activities
statutorytreasurer & clerk
bookkeeping) dutiesandlaws,
rulesandregulationsapplicable
toCitygovernment
municipalfinance,public
accountingprinciples,and
bookkeepingpracticesincluding
GASBstandardsandguidance
managementprinciplesand
practicesforpublicsector
OSHAandothersafety-related
laws,rules, andregulations
officeautomationandother
technologiesusefulfor
municipaloperations
programmanagement, process
controlandimprovement,work
flowmanagement
thefinancialaspectsof
community/economic
development

planningandevaluating
department’soperations
coordinatingandcontrollingcitywidefinancialsystemsand
programs
preparing/administering
operatingandcapitalbudgets
andbudgetplans
conductingresearch,
analyzing/interpretingdata,and
preparingreports
developingalternatives; including
cost/benefitandotherpros &
consofvariousoptions
providing/presentingreliable
informationandsoundadviceto
elected &appointedofficials
establishingandmaintaining
cooperativeandproductive
relationshipswithavarietyof
individualsandgroups
communicating, bothverbally
andinwriting; andusingan
appropriatedegreeoftact,
persuasionandinfluence
dependingonthesituation
providingleadership/supervision
toemployeesandpromotinga
positiveandmotivational
workplace
usingCity’sautomated
accounting &officesoftwareand
ensuringinformation
technologieshelptoincrease
workproductivity

handlenotpublicdataandother
sensitiveinformationIAWstatestatute
andCitypolicy
keepcurrentonlocalgovernment
financeandrelatedissuesthrough
participationin/contactwith
appropriateorganizations,agencies,
andotherentities (andindividuals)
continuallyimprovepersonal
knowledgebaseandkeepcurrentwith
bestpractices, newtechnologies, and
industrytrends
implementCouncilpoliciesandcarry
outCouncilandCityAdministrator
directives
interpretandadministerpoliceswith
consistencyanduniformitytraveland
workindependentlyandwithahigh
levelofinitiative &resourcefulness
copewithmentalstressoftheposition
interactwithvariouslocal &
communityorganizations
operateapersonalcomputer,10-key
calculator, andothertypicaloffice
machines
speakandwriteeffectivelyinEnglish
useactivelisteningskillsandreceive
input/feedback (andconstructive
criticism) onperformance
promoteworkproductsthatare
complete, accurate,anderror-free
workbeyondnormalworkhoursas
wellaseveningsandsomeweekends
attendmeetingswithin/outsidetheCity

Machines, tools,andequipmentregularlyused: Personalcomputerandperipherals,varioussoftwareapplications
accounting, wordprocessing, spreadsheets, etc.),10-keycalculator, telephone, copyandfaxmachines, andothertypical
officeequipment.

CoreCompetenciesforSuccessfulJobPerformance
EstablishingFocus
ProvidingMotivationalSupport
DevelopingOthers
ManagingPerformance
FosteringTeamwork

BuildingCollaborative
Relationships
CustomerOrientation
AttentiontoCommunication

TechnicalExpertise
DiagnosticInformationGathering
AnalyticalThinking
Forward &StrategicThinking

Thoroughness

CITYOFBECKER 12060SHERBURNEAVENUE POBOX250 BECKER, MN55308
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FINANCEDIRECTOR

VIII. MINIMUMREQUIREMENTS (mayincludetraining,experience,KSAs,licenses/certifications &othercredentials)
Anequivalentcombinationofeducationandexperiencemaybeconsideredduringthehiringprocess.

1. Bachelor’sdegreeinaccounting, finance, orclosely-relatedspecializedprogramofstudy.
2. Fiveyearsofsubstantial, professionalexperienceinmunicipalfinanceandfundaccounting
includingtypicalcity-ownedenterprises) atamanagerial (i.
e.decisionmaking)level.
3. Skillinuseofaccountingsoftwareprogramsandtypicalofficesuiteapplicationssuchasword
processing, spreadsheet, andpresentation.
4. AbletobebondedunderCity’sselectedinsurerandinsurancecoverages.

IX. PREFERREDQUALIFICATIONS (notall-inclusive)
Additionalpreferredqualificationsandjob-relatedcharacteristics—referencedelsewhereinthisdescriptionandotherjob
documentation—mightbeusedintheevaluationofapplicants,candidates,and/orfinalistsduringaopen,competitivehiring
processandinapromotionalcontext.
MastersDegreeinAccountingorrelatedfield
CertifiedPublicFinancialOfficer (CPFO)Certification
Someexperienceinmanagingthefinanceandaccountingfunctionsofagolfcourse,
communitycenter,orcomparablebusiness-typeactivity.

X. WORKINGCONDITIONS (includescharacteristicsrelatedtoboththejobitselfanditsworkenvironment)
Thissectionprovidesasummaryonly.
Worksintypicalofficesettingincludingsittingatdeskforextendedperiodsoftime. Usesanumberofrepetitive
movements, finemotorskillsandhand-eyecoordination. Usesnearvision,abilitytofocus,senseoftouch,and
hearing. Physicaldemandsalsoincludemovingaroundoffice/buildingspacesandcaninvolvereaching,
pulling/pushing, grasping, twisting/turning,andsomekneeling/crouching. Performssomelifting/carrying/moving
ofobjectssuchasfiles,fileboxes,andcopypaper. Thenoiselevelintheworkenvironmentisusuallyquietin
theoffice. Worksoutsidenormalhoursincludingevenings.

DataPracticesNotice/AccesstoNotPublicData
Youmayencounternotpublicdatainthecourseofregulardutiesorotherdutiesasassigned. Anyaccess
tonotpublicdatashouldbestrictlylimitedtoaccessingthedatathatarenecessarytofulfillyourwork
responsibility. Whiledataarebeingaccessed, youshouldtakereasonablemeasurestoensurethenot
publicdataarenotaccessedbyindividualswithoutaworkreason. Oncetheworkreasontoaccessthe
dataisreasonablyfinished, youmustproperlystorethenotpublicdataaccordingtotheprovisionsof
MinnesotaStateStatutes,Chapter13.
Revision (Date)History:
NotesonChanges:
SupportingLegislativeAuthority: Ordinance48,2ndseries,EffectiveDate:9-9-00…forseparatingtheOfficesof
ClerkandTreasureranddelegatingtheClerk’sbookkeepingdutiestotheTreasurer.

CITYOFBECKER 12060SHERBURNEAVENUE POBOX250 BECKER, MN55308
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CITY OF BECKER

Payment Approval Report - COUNCIL CLAIMS LIST - UNPAID
Report dates: 1/1/2020-12/31/2021

Page: 1
Apr 30, 2021 01:35PM

Report Criteria:
Detail report.
Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.
Only unpaid invoices included.
Invoice.Payment due date = {<=} 05/04/2021
Vendor

Vendor Name

Invoice Number

ACME TOOLS
10568 ACME TOOLS
10568 ACME TOOLS

8622114
8622114

Description

TOOLS & MINOR EQUIP - DOM
TOOLS & MINOR EQUIP - IND W

Invoice Date Payment Due Date

04/13/2021
04/13/2021

05/04/2021
05/04/2021

Total ACME TOOLS:

INV-43652

Total ALEX AIR APPARATUS INC

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES - FD

04/12/2021

05/04/2021

:

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
10558 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
10558 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
10558 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
10558 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
10558 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
10558 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
10558 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
10558 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
10558 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

17HG-QQ4F-V
1966-3JMC-9T
1966-3JMC-9T
1966-3JMC-9T
1GDL-HXHQ-K
1K73-FN9X-4Q
1MH7-6XC1-F3
1MH7-6XC1-Q
1MKF-PL9R-1

AQUAFIX INC
10380 AQUAFIX INC

33,460.00
33,460.00

OFFICE SUP
REPAIRS & MTCE - BUILDINGS REPAIRS & MTCE - BUILDINGS REPAIRS & MTCE - BUILDINGS PRO SUP
PCGC - F&B
TOOLS
CLEANING SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUP

04/11/2021
04/14/2021
04/14/2021
04/14/2021
04/20/2021
04/18/2021
04/15/2021
04/15/2021
04/16/2021

05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021

Total AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES:

23.99
82.83
129.71
129.71
33.00
70.35
139.90
282.27
69.00
960.76

35655

CHEMICALS & FERTILIZER - DO

04/14/2021

05/04/2021

:

407.43
407.43

BECKER FOOD PRIDE
329 BECKER FOOD PRIDE

4-9-21 TRX: 13

Total BECKER FOOD PRIDE

CLEANING SUPPLIES - BCC

04/09/2021

05/04/2021

:

BECKER TOWNSHIP
10102 BECKER TOWNSHIP
10102 BECKER TOWNSHIP

TWP CC PERMIT CHARGES - 1
TWP CC PERMIT CHARGES - 1

04/28/2021
04/28/2021

05/04/2021
05/04/2021

:

BUSHNELL
10154 BUSHNELL

15.78
15.78

2021-QTR1
2021-QTR1

Total BECKER TOWNSHIP

3,275.18
98.033,177.15

105495

RESALE MDSE-GOLF

04/11/2021

05/04/2021

Total BUSHNELL:

623.70
623.70

C & L DISTRIBUTING
10417 C & L DISTRIBUTING
10417 C & L DISTRIBUTING
Total C & L DISTRIBUTING

29.73
29.73
59.46

ALEX AIR APPARATUS INC
402 ALEX AIR APPARATUS INC

Total AQUAFIX INC

Net
Invoice Amount

1150994
1150994
:

COGS - BEER - PCGC
COGS - BOTTLED BEVERAGES

04/14/2021
04/14/2021

05/04/2021
05/04/2021

595.80
82.97
678.77

CITY OF BECKER

Vendor

Payment Approval Report - COUNCIL CLAIMS LIST - UNPAID
Report dates: 1/1/2020-12/31/2021
Vendor Name

Invoice Number

CONNEXUS ENERGY
7 CONNEXUS ENERGY
7 CONNEXUS ENERGY
7 CONNEXUS ENERGY
7 CONNEXUS ENERGY
7 CONNEXUS ENERGY
7 CONNEXUS ENERGY
7 CONNEXUS ENERGY
7 CONNEXUS ENERGY
7 CONNEXUS ENERGY
7 CONNEXUS ENERGY

388548-30734
388548-30734
388548-30734
388548-30734
388548-30734
388548-30734
388548-30734
388548-30734
388548-30734
388548-30734

Description

STREET LIGHTS
UTILITIES - PARKS
UTILITIES - BCC
UTILITIES - WATER
UTILITIES - WW DOM
UTILITIES - GOLF
UTILITIES - GOLF - MTCE
UTILITIES - GOLF
UTILITIES - IND WW
COMPOST

Page: 2
Apr 30, 2021 01:35PM

Invoice Date Payment Due Date

04/14/2021
04/14/2021
04/14/2021
04/14/2021
04/14/2021
04/14/2021
04/14/2021
04/14/2021
04/14/2021
04/14/2021

05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021

Total CONNEXUS ENERGY:

10768

UNIFORMS - FD

04/09/2021

05/04/2021

Total FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES INC:
FISKE, BRIGITA/SAM
10578 FISKE, BRIGITA/SAM

12390 ROLLIN

90.95
90.95

REFUND FOR OVERPAYMENT

04/26/2021

05/04/2021

Total FISKE, BRIGITA/SAM:

34.88
34.88

FRONTIER AG & TURF
10244 FRONTIER AG & TURF

P69853

FRONTIER AG & TURF - REPAIR

04/16/2021

05/04/2021

Total FRONTIER AG & TURF:

180.43
180.43

FROOGLE, LLC
10507 FROOGLE, LLC

3237

Total FROOGLE, LLC

ADVERTISING - PCGC

04/15/2021

05/04/2021

:

01P330794
01P336068

Total GATR OF SAUK RAPIDS
HARDLINE EQUIPMENT LLC
10535 HARDLINE EQUIPMENT LLC
Total HARDLINE EQUIPMENT LLC
HERCULIFT
1485 HERCULIFT
1485 HERCULIFT
1485 HERCULIFT
1485 HERCULIFT

65.00
65.00

GATR OF SAUK RAPIDS
10092 GATR OF SAUK RAPIDS
10092 GATR OF SAUK RAPIDS

HILLYARD
1245 HILLYARD
1245 HILLYARD

1,629.30
251.01
7,165.74
1,550.41
247.42
1,823.94
326.89
501.02
342.76
46.05
13,884.54

FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES INC
10027 FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES

Total HERCULIFT

Net
Invoice Amount

CREDIT - REPAIRS & MTCE - P
REPAIRS & MTCE - PW

02/04/2021
04/15/2021

03/16/2021
05/04/2021

:

140.56108.59
31.97-

42202571

PARTS

04/12/2021

05/04/2021

:

CR0039915
CR0039915
R062482-2
R062482-2

401.33
401.33

REPAIRS & MTCE - BUILDINGS REPAIRS & MTCE - BUILDING - I
REPAIRS & MTCE - BUILDINGS REPAIRS & MTCE - BUILDING - I

03/22/2021
03/22/2021
03/16/2021
03/16/2021

04/06/2021
04/06/2021
04/06/2021
04/06/2021

:

195.75195.75195.75
195.75
.00

604293698
604300611

CLEANING-BCC
BUILDING MAIN

04/13/2021
04/20/2021

05/04/2021
05/04/2021

299.76
2,327.14

CITY OF BECKER

Vendor

Payment Approval Report - COUNCIL CLAIMS LIST - UNPAID
Report dates: 1/1/2020-12/31/2021
Vendor Name

Total HILLYARD

Invoice Number

Description

Page: 3
Apr 30, 2021 01:35PM

Invoice Date Payment Due Date

:

2,626.90

HIPERLINE
10472 HIPERLINE
10472 HIPERLINE

1148/
1149

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE - 2021 I
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE - IND

04/15/2021
04/19/2021

05/04/2021
05/04/2021

Total HIPERLINE:

35747299

Total JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY
KOLLAR, ROY & LISA
10492 KOLLAR, ROY & LISA

COMPOST-PW

04/10/2021

05/04/2021

:

REFUND FOR OVERPAYMENT

04/26/2021

05/04/2021

:

12449 HILLCR

REFUND FOR OVERPAYMENT

04/26/2021

05/04/2021

9308359623
9308371419
9308375317

REPAIRS & MTCE - PW
REPAIRS & MTCE - PW
REPAIRS & MTCE - PW

04/08/2021
04/13/2021
04/14/2021

05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021

:

37.80
10.86
18.21
66.87

307931

REPAIRS & MTCE - PW

04/14/2021

05/04/2021

Total M&M EXPRESS SALES & SERVICE :
MACQUEEN EMERGENCY GROUP
10471 MACQUEEN EMERGENCY GRO
10471 MACQUEEN EMERGENCY GRO
10471 MACQUEEN EMERGENCY GRO
10471 MACQUEEN EMERGENCY GRO
10471 MACQUEEN EMERGENCY GRO

14.16
14.16

LAWSON PRODUCTS INC.
10494 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC.
10494 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC.
10494 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC.

M&M EXPRESS SALES & SERVICE
10153 M&M EXPRESS SALES & SERVI

69.75
69.75

Total KULA, DARYN/TAMARA:

Total LAWSON PRODUCTS INC.

558.74
558.74

12350 ROLLIN

KULA, DARYN/TAMARA
10578 KULA, DARYN/TAMARA

102.19
102.19

E00129
P05025
P05026
W03182-R
W03203

Total MACQUEEN EMERGENCY GROUP
MADISON NATIONAL LIFE
10454 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE
10454 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE
10454 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE
10454 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE
10454 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE
10454 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE
10454 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE
10454 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE
10454 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE
10454 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE
10454 MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

83,995.00
900.0083,095.00

JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY
10520 JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURI

Total KOLLAR, ROY & LISA

Net
Invoice Amount

REFUND -FD
REPAIRS & MTCE -FD
REPAIRS & MTCE -FD
REPAIRS & MTCE -FD
REPAIRS & MTCE - FD

03/19/2021
04/16/2021
04/16/2021
01/15/2021
03/29/2021

04/06/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021
03/16/2021
04/20/2021

:

1439839
1439839
1439839
1439839
1439839
1439839
1439839
1439839
1439839
1439839
1439839

810.65498.39
58.701,256.061,185.07
441.95-

INSURANCE - ADMINISTRATION
INSURANCE - CLERK
INSURANCE - FINANCE
INSURANCE - PLANNER
INSURANCE - POLICE
INSURANCE - PW
INSURANCE - BCC OPERATION
INSURANCE - WATER
INSURANCE - WW DOMESTIC
INSURANCE - WW - INDUSTRIA
INSURANCE - GOLF - OPERATI

04/19/2021
04/19/2021
04/19/2021
04/19/2021
04/19/2021
04/19/2021
04/19/2021
04/19/2021
04/19/2021
04/19/2021
04/19/2021

05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021

38.81
29.20
52.27
61.90
139.37
146.61
50.84
42.38
31.79
49.29
34.45

CITY OF BECKER

Vendor

10454
10454

Payment Approval Report - COUNCIL CLAIMS LIST - UNPAID
Report dates: 1/1/2020-12/31/2021
Vendor Name

Invoice Number

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE
MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

1439839
1439839

Total MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

INSURANCE - GOLF - MTCE
INSURANCE - GOLF - F&B

Invoice Date Payment Due Date

04/19/2021
04/19/2021

05/04/2021
05/04/2021

:

56473717
56473717
56586749
56586749

Total MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO

REPAIRS & MTCE - BUILDINGS REPAIRS & MTCE - BUILDINGS REPAIRS & MTCE - BUILDINGS REPAIRS & MTCE - BUILDINGS -

04/12/2021
04/12/2021
04/13/2021
04/13/2021

05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021

:

MENARDS ST CLOUD
3006 MENARDS ST CLOUD
3006 MENARDS ST CLOUD
3006 MENARDS ST CLOUD

59034
59035
63663

313943

TOOLS-BCC
TOOLS-BCC
TOOLS-BCC

01/28/2021
01/28/2021
04/20/2021

02/16/2021
02/16/2021
05/04/2021

CON SER - COPIER - PCGC

04/12/2021

05/04/2021

:

MN SHERIFFS' ASSOCIATION
10578 MN SHERIFFS' ASSOCIATION

22.78
22.7828.40

171860

31.78
31.78

GUN PERMIT - PD

04/14/2021

05/04/2021

Total MN SHERIFFS' ASSOCIATION:

120.00
120.00

MN VALLEY TESTING LABS
10237 MN VALLEY TESTING LABS
10237 MN VALLEY TESTING LABS
10237 MN VALLEY TESTING LABS
10237 MN VALLEY TESTING LABS
10237 MN VALLEY TESTING LABS
10237 MN VALLEY TESTING LABS
10237 MN VALLEY TESTING LABS

1082276
1082276
1082297
1082297
1083396
1083396
1083532

CONTRACTED SERVICES - DO
CONTRACTED SERVICES - IND
CONTRACTED SERVICES - DO
CONTRACTED SERVICES - IND
CONTRACTED SERVICES - DO
CONTRACTED SERVICES - IND
CONTRACTED SERVICES - WAT

04/12/2021
04/12/2021
04/12/2021
04/12/2021
04/19/2021
04/19/2021
04/19/2021

05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021

:

MTI DISTRIBUTING INC
138 MTI DISTRIBUTING INC

75.50
97.61
90.11
75.49
75.50
119.73
70.00
603.94

1296202-00

IRRIGATION

04/13/2021

05/04/2021

Total MTI DISTRIBUTING INC:

60.09
60.09

NCAA

4-24-21

EVENT DEPOSIT REFUND

04/24/2021

05/04/2021

Total NCAA:

250.00
250.00

NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS
1717 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS
1717 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS
Total NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS

8.71
8.71
8.71
8.71

28.40

Total MN COMPUTER SYSTEMS INC

NCAA
10578

18.54
41.03

34.84

:

MN COMPUTER SYSTEMS INC
783 MN COMPUTER SYSTEMS INC

Total MN VALLEY TESTING LABS

Net
Invoice Amount

736.48

MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO
10068 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO
10068 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO
10068 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO
10068 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO

Total MENARDS ST CLOUD

Description

Page: 4
Apr 30, 2021 01:35PM

334800052021
334800052021
:

LIFE INS-GEN
LIFE INS-GOLF

04/10/2021
04/10/2021

05/04/2021
05/04/2021

80.00
64.00
144.00

CITY OF BECKER

Vendor

Payment Approval Report - COUNCIL CLAIMS LIST - UNPAID
Report dates: 1/1/2020-12/31/2021
Vendor Name

Invoice Number

PATRIOT NEWS MN, LCC
10560 PATRIOT NEWS MN, LCC

002686

Description

PUBLIC HEARING - APRIL 26, 2

Page: 5
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Invoice Date Payment Due Date

04/10/2021

05/04/2021

Total PATRIOT NEWS MN, LCC:

15639921
15654073

MDSE FOR RESALE-GOLF
MDSE FOR RESALE-GOLF

04/07/2021
04/13/2021

05/04/2021
05/04/2021

:

419.18
2,974.15
3,393.33

QUICK RESULTS, LLC
10570 QUICK RESULTS, LLC

1127

COVID TESTS

04/18/2021

05/04/2021

Total QUICK RESULTS, LLC:

792.00
792.00

RANDYS SANITATION
10122 RANDYS SANITATION
Total RANDYS SANITATION

125.46
125.46

PING GOLF
1323 PING GOLF
1323 PING GOLF
Total PING GOLF

Net
Invoice Amount

MAY 2021

REFUSE - FD

04/19/2021

05/04/2021

:

ROBERT ZILS LLC
10578 ROBERT ZILS LLC

39.69

101

IT SERVICES - PD

04/12/2021

05/04/2021

Total ROBERT ZILS LLC:

PLAY GROUND CHIPS

04/14/2021

05/04/2021

Total SAFETYFIRST PLAYGROUND MAINTENANCE:

Total SHERBURNE CO ATTORNEY
SHERBURNE CO AUDITOR/TREASURER
835 SHERBURNE CO AUDITOR/TRE
835 SHERBURNE CO AUDITOR/TRE
835 SHERBURNE CO AUDITOR/TRE
835 SHERBURNE CO AUDITOR/TRE
835 SHERBURNE CO AUDITOR/TRE
835 SHERBURNE CO AUDITOR/TRE
835 SHERBURNE CO AUDITOR/TRE
835 SHERBURNE CO AUDITOR/TRE
835 SHERBURNE CO AUDITOR/TRE

6963

PROSECUTION FEES - MARCH

04/13/2021

05/04/2021

:

1ST
1ST
1ST
1ST
1ST
1ST
1ST
1ST
1ST

948.24
948.24

HALF 202
HALF 202
HALF 202
HALF 202
HALF 202
HALF 202
HALF 202
HALF 202
HALF 202

PID:
PID:
PID:
PID:
PID:
PID:
PID:
PID:
PID:

60-486-0020
60-486-0105
60-486-0110
60-486-0115
60-486-0120
60-486-0215
60-488-0105
60-488-0130
60-491-0110

-

1ST HALF 20
1ST HALF 20
1ST HALF 20
1ST HALF 20
1ST HALF 20
1ST HALF 20
1ST HALF 20
1ST HALF 20
1ST HALF 20

03/02/2021
03/02/2021
03/02/2021
03/02/2021
03/02/2021
03/02/2021
03/02/2021
03/02/2021
03/02/2021

05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021

0554-1
1414-0

403665

12,537.60
4,151.02
4,159.76
4,151.02
4,151.02
3,157.69
3,526.82
158.00
3,157.70
39,150.63

BASC PAINTING
BASC PAINTING

12/02/2020
12/02/2020

02/16/2021
02/16/2021

Total SHERWIN-WILLIAMS-MONTICELLO :
SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON, INC
395 SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSO

2,653.00
2,653.00

Total SHERBURNE CO AUDITOR/TREASURER:
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS-MONTICELLO
10425 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS-MONTICE
10425 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS-MONTICE

840.00
840.00

SAFETYFIRST PLAYGROUND MAINTENANCE
10334 SAFETYFIRST PLAYGROUND M 7422

SHERBURNE CO ATTORNEY
10178 SHERBURNE CO ATTORNEY

39.69

11.7211.72
.00

T-MOBILE - SPRINT KEEP ENGI

04/15/2021

05/04/2021

2,335.21

CITY OF BECKER

Vendor

Payment Approval Report - COUNCIL CLAIMS LIST - UNPAID
Report dates: 1/1/2020-12/31/2021
Vendor Name

Invoice Number

395 SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSO
395 SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSO

403938
403949

Description

ENERGY DRIVE ENGINEERING
2021 STREET IMPROVEMENTS
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Invoice Date Payment Due Date

04/16/2021
04/16/2021

05/04/2021
05/04/2021

Total SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON, INC:
SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY
10516 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY
10516 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY

102426609-00
102799771-00

Total SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY
SWANSTON EQUIPMENT COMPANIES
10238 SWANSTON EQUIPMENT COMP

CHEMICALS & FERTILIZER - GO
CHEMICALS & FERTILIZER - GO

08/13/2020
08/27/2020

09/01/2020
09/15/2020

Total TITLEIST

910741940
910794087

CRACKFILL PALLETS - PW

04/12/2021

05/04/2021

RESALE - PRO SHOP
RESALE - PRO SHOP

04/12/2021
04/17/2021

05/04/2021
05/04/2021

UPS
UPS

440856003

CONT SERV

04/12/2021

05/04/2021

00002288F515
00002288F515

374.89
374.89

REPAIRS & MTCE - BUILDINGS REPAIRS & MTCE - BUILDINGS -

04/10/2021
04/10/2021

05/04/2021
05/04/2021

Total UPS:

11.35
11.34
22.69

VIKING COCA COLA BOTTLING CO
1272 VIKING COCA COLA BOTTLING

2679550

BOTTLED BEVERAGES

04/12/2021

05/04/2021

Total VIKING COCA COLA BOTTLING CO :
VONCO II LLC
10008 VONCO II LLC
10008 VONCO II LLC

V2 000006104
V2 000006122

149.95
149.95

CART PATH CIP 2021
CONTRACTED SERVICES - DO

03/31/2021
04/11/2021

04/20/2021
05/04/2021

:

WRUCK EXCAVATING INC
10198 WRUCK EXCAVATING INC

240.00
1,501.28
1,741.28

8722

BALL FIELD LIME

04/14/2021

05/04/2021

Total WRUCK EXCAVATING INC:
XCEL ENERGY
143 XCEL ENERGY
143 XCEL ENERGY
143 XCEL ENERGY
143 XCEL ENERGY
143 XCEL ENERGY

176.54
317.44
493.98

Total TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES :

Total VONCO II LLC

6,240.00
6,240.00

:

TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES
10324 TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES

UPS
10167
10167

388.98409.00797.98-

Total SWANSTON EQUIPMENT COMPANIES :
TITLEIST
1155 TITLEIST
1155 TITLEIST

383.50
5,031.40
7,750.11

:

G04820

Net
Invoice Amount

1,500.00
1,500.00

728498361
728678994
728678994
728682197
728685924

CIVIL DEF SIREN
STREET LIGHTS
UTILITIES - PARKS
STREET LIGHTS
UTILITIES - WATER

04/19/2021
04/20/2021
04/20/2021
04/20/2021
04/20/2021

05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021
05/04/2021

8.34
16.64
289.19
2,515.02
1,313.54

CITY OF BECKER

Vendor

Payment Approval Report - COUNCIL CLAIMS LIST - UNPAID
Report dates: 1/1/2020-12/31/2021
Vendor Name

Invoice Number

Total XCEL ENERGY:
Grand Totals:

Report Criteria:
Detail report.
Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.
Only unpaid invoices included.
Invoice.Payment due date = {<=} 05/04/2021

Description

Page: 7
Apr 30, 2021 01:35PM

Invoice Date Payment Due Date

Net
Invoice Amount

4,142.73
211,669.40

CITY OF BECKER

Check Register- COUNCIL CLAIMS LIST REPORT- PAID

Page

Check Issue Dates: 5/ 1/ 2021 - 5/ 31/ 2021

Description

Check

Payee

Number

Invoice

Check

Amount

Amount

102773
102773

ACME TOOLS

TOOLS& MINOR EQUIP-

102773

ACME TOOLS

TOOLS& MINOR EQUIP- IND 1NW

DOM VWV

29. 73

29. 73

29. 73

29. 73

59. 46

Total ACME TOOLS:

102774
102774

ALEX AIR APPARATUS INC

33, 460. 00

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES- FD

33, 460. 00

33, 460. 00

Total ALEX AIR APPARATUS INC

102775
102775

AMAZONCAPITALSERVICES

FIRSTAID

82. 08

82. 08

102775

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

SUPPLIES

235. 55

235. 55

102775

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

OFFICE SUP

23. 99

23. 99

102775

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

REPAIRS& MTCE-

102775

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

REPAIRS& MTCE- BUILDINGS- DOM VWV

102775

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

REPAIRS& MTCE-

102775

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

PRO SUP

33. 00

33. 00

102775

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

PCGC-

70. 35

70. 35

102775

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

TOOLS

139. 90

139. 90

102775

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

CLEANING SUPPLIES

28227

2822i

102775

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

OFFICE SUP

69. 00

69. 00

102775

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

PRO SUP

402. 98

402. 98

102775

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

PRO SUP

63. 94

63. 94

102775

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

KITCHEN SUPPLIES

95. 94

95. 94

BUILDINGS- WATER

BUILDINGS- IND VWV

F& B

82. 83

82. 83

129. 71

129. 71

129. 71

129. 71

1, 84125

Total AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

102776
102776

AQUAFIX INC

CHEMICALS&

FERTILIZER-

DOM 1NW- LS ADDITIVES

407. 43

407. 43

407. 43

Total AQUAFIX INC

102777
102777

ARVIG

COMMUNICATION SYST

ADVERTISING-

1, 053. 00

PCGC

1, 053. 00

1, 053. 00

Total ARVIG COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS :

102778
102778

AUTO VALUE MONTICELLO

REPAIRS&

MTCE-

EQUIP, VEH-

PW

190. 50

190. 50

190. 50

Total AUTO VALUE MONTICELLO

102779
102779

BECKER FOOD PRIDE

CLEANING SUPPLIES-

15. 78

BCC

15. 75

15$

Total BECKER FOOD PRIDE

102780
102780

BECKER TOWNSHIP

TWP CC PERMIT CHARGES-

1 ST QTR

102780

BECKER TOWNSHIP

TWP CC PERMIT CHARGES-

1ST QTR

Total BECKER TOWNSHIP

M=

Manual Check, V= Void Check

1

May 04, 2021 04: OOPM

3, 275. 18
98. 03-

3, 275. 18
98. 03-

3. 177. 15

Check Register- COUNCIL CLAIMS LIST REPORT-

CITY OF BECKER

Check Issue Dates: 5/ 1/ 2021-

Description

Check
Payee

Number

Page

PAID

Invoice

Check

Amount

Amount

102781
BRIGGS LAKE NURSERY

102781

8, 179. 00

TREES

8, 179. 00

8, 179. 00

Total BRIGGS LAKE NURSERY

102782
102782

BUSHNELL

RESALE MDSE- GOLF

623. 70

623. 70

102782

BUSHNELL

RESALE MDSE- PRO SHOP

437. 58

437. 58

Total BUSHNELL:

1, 06128

102783
102783

C&

L DISTRIBUTING

COGS- BEER- PCGC

102783

C&

L DISTRIBUTING

COGS- BOTTLED BEVERAGES- PCGC

102783

C&

L DISTRIBUTING

COGS- BEER- PCGC

102783

C&

L DISTRIBUTING

COGS- BOTTLED BEVERAGES- PCGC

Total C&

595. 80

595. 80

82. 97

82. 97

1, 309. 50

1, 309. 50

34. 99

34. 99

L DISTRIBUTING

2, 02326

102784
102784

CENTRAL APPLIANCE RECYCL

COO ER RECYCLING

30. 00

Total CENTRAL APPLIANCE RECYCLERS :

30. 00

30. 00

102785
102785

CENTRAL MCGOWAN INC

CO2

91 17

Total CENTRAL MCGOWAN INC:

91. 17

91 17

102786
102786

CONNEXUS ENERGY

STREET LIGHTS

102786

CONNEXUS ENERGY

UTILITIES- PARKS

102786

CONNEXUSENERGY

UTILITIES-

102786

CONNEXUS ENERGY

UTILITIES- WATER

102786

CONNEXUS ENERGY

UTILITIES-

WW DOM

102786

CONNEXUS ENERGY

UTILITIES-

GOLF
GOLF-

1, 629. 30

BCC

1, 629. 30

251. 01

251. 01

7, 16574

7, 16574

1. 550. 41

1, 550. 41

247 42

247. 42

1, 823. 94

1, 823. 94

102786

CONNEXUS ENERGY

UTILITIES-

326. 89

326. 89

102786

CONNEXUSENERGY

UTILITIES- GOLF

501. 02

501. 02

102786

CONNEXUS ENERGY

UTILITIES-

342. 76

342. 76

102786

CONNEXUS ENERGY

COMPOST

46. 05

46. 05

MTCE

IND WW

Total CONNEXUS ENERGY:

13, 884. 54

102787
102787

COUNTRY LUMBER

PCGC DECK EXTENSION

56. 07

102787

COUNTRY LUMBER

NEW DECK

30. 80

30. 80

102787

COUNTRY LUMBER

PCGC DECK EXTENSION

263. 93

263. 93

102787

COUNTRY LUMBER

PCGC DECK EXTENSION

145. 36

145. 36

102787

COUNTRY LUMBER

PCGC DECK EXTENSION

524. 61

524. 61

102787

COUNTRY LUMBER

PCGC DECK EXTENSION

155. 53

155. 53

Total COUNTRY LUMBER:

56. 07

1. 176. 30

102788
102788

COZZINI BROS., ING

M= Manual Check, V= Void Check

KNIFE SERVICE-

PCGC

2

May 04, 2021 04: OOPM

5/ 31I2021

37. 58

37. 58

CITY OF BECKER

Check Register- COUNCIL CLAIMS LIST REPORT- PAID

Page:

Check Issue Dates: 5/ 1/ 2021 - 5/ 31/ 2021

Check

Description

Number

Payee

Invoice

Check

Amount

Amount

Total COZZINI BROS. INC.

37. 58

102789
102789

CUTTER&

Total CUTTER&

BUCK

ZIP UPS

1, 067. 84

BUCK

1, 067. 84

1, 067. 84

102790
102790

DAHLHEIMER BEVERAGE LLC

COGS- BEER- PCGC

342. 00

Total DAHLHEIMER BEVERAGE LLC

342. 00

342. 00

102791
102791

FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES

UNIFORMS-

FD

90. 95

Total FIRE EQUIPMENT SPECIALTIES INC:

90. 95

90. 95

102792

102792

FISKE BRIGITA/ SAM

REFUND FOR OVERPAYMENT ON FINAL WATER/ SEWER BILL

34. 88

34. 88

34. 88

Total FISKE. BRIGITAiSAM

102793
102793

FROOGLE. LLC

ADVERTISING-

65 00

PCGC

Total FROOGLE. LLC

65 00

65. 00

102794
102794

GALLS. LLC

11. 99

UNIFORMS- PD

11. 99

11. 99

Total GALLS. LLC

102795
102795

GATR OF SAUK RAPIDS

CREDIT- REPAIRS& MTCE-

140. 56-

140. 56-

102795

GATR OF SAUK RAPIDS

REPAIRS& MTCE- PW

108. 59

108. 59

102795

GATR OF SAUK RAPIDS

REPAIRS&

PW

56. 96

56. 96

MTCE-

PW

24. 99

Total GATR OF SAUK RAPIDS

102796
102796

GRAINGER

GENERAL OPERATING-

DOM W1N

80. 70

80. 70

102796

GRAINGER

GENERAL OPER.4TING-

IND WW

80. 69

80. 69

102796

GRAINGER

GENERAL OPERATING-

DOM W1N

21. 32

21. 32

102796

GRAINGER

GENERAL OPERATING-

IND WW

21. 32

21. 32

102796

GRAINGER

REPAIR&

DOM WW

27. 80

27. 80

102796

GRAINGER

REPAIRS&

EQUIP, VEH- IND WW

27 80

27. 80

102796

GRAINGER

GENERAL OPER,4TING-

DOM VWV

24. 05

24. 05

102796

GRAINGER

GENERAL OPER,4TING-

IND WW

24. 04

24. 04

102796

GRAINGER

REPAIRS&

MTCE-

EQUIP, VEH-

DOM WW

13. 95

13. 95

102796

GRAINGER

REPAIRS&

MTCE-

EQUIP, VEH-

IND VWV

13. 95

13. 95

MTCE-

MTCE-

EQUIP, VEH-

335. 62

Total GRAINGER

102797
102797

M=

GREG LESSMAN SALES

Manual Check, V= Void Check

RESALE MDSE - PCGC

3

May 04, 2021 04: OOPM

169. 99

169. 99

Check Issue Dates: 5/ 1I2021-

Payee

GREG LESSMAN SALES

RESALE MDSE -

Invoice

Check

Amount

Amount

82. 31

PCGC

82. 31

252. 30

Total GREG LESSMAN SALES

102798
102798

HARDLINE EQUIPMENT LLC

PARTS

401. 33

401. 33

102798

HARDLINE EQUIPMENT LLC

PARTS

4, 782. 00

4, 782. 00

5, 183. 33

Total HARDLINE EQUIPMENT LLC

102799
102799
102799

HILLYARD
HILLYARD

CLEANING- BCC

299. 76

299. 76

BUILDING MAIN

2, 327. 14

2, 327. 14

2, 626. 90

Total HILLYARD

102800
102800

HIPERLINE

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE-

102800

HIPERLINE

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE- IND V M/- MH RELINING CREDIT

2021 IND MH RELINING

83. 995. 00

900. 00-

83, 995. 00
900. 00-

83. 095. 00

Total HIPERLINE:

102801
102801

HORIZON COMMERCIAL POOL

340 15

CHEM- BCC

340. 15

340. 15

Total HORIZON COMMERCIAL POOL SUPPLY:

102802
102802

HUBBARD ELECTRIC, ING

378. 60

CAT 6 WIRING

378. 60

378. 60

Total HUBBARD ELECTRIC, WC.

102803
102803

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

FRONTIER AG&

TURF-

REPAIRS& MTCE- GOLF

180. 43

180. 43

180. 43

Total JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL:

102804
102804

JOHNSON

CONTROLS SECURI

558. 74

COMPOST- PW

558. 74

558. 74

Total JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY :

102805
102805

KOLLAR, ROY&

Total KOLLAR, ROY&

LISA

REFUND FOR OVERPAYMENT ON FINAL WATER/ SEWER BILL

69. 75

69. 75

69. 75

LISA

102806
102806

KULA, DARYN/ TAMARA

REFUND FOR OVERPAYMENT ON FINAL WATER/ SEWER BILL

14. 16

14. 16

14. 16

Total KULA, DARYNlfAMARA:

102807
102807

LAWSON PRODUCTS INC.

REPAIRS& MTCE-

PW

37. 80

37. 80

102807

LAWSON PRODUCTS INC.

REPAIRS& MTCE-

PW

0. 86

10. 86

102807

LAWSON PRODUCTS INC.

REPAIRS& MTCE- PW

821

1821

M= Manual Check. V= Void Check
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5/ 31/ 2021

Description

Check
Number

102797

Page:

Check Register- COUNCIL CLAIMS LIST REPORT- PAID

CITY OF BECKER

CITY OF BECKER

Check Register- COUNCIL CLAIMS LIST REPORT- PAID

Check Issue Dates: 5/ 1/ 2021-

Check
Number

Page

Description

Payee

Invoice

Check

Amount

Amount

66. 87

Total LAWSON PRODUCTS INC.

102808
102808

M& M EXPRESS SALES & SERVI

REPAIRS& MTCE- PW

102. 19

102. 19

102808

M& M EXPRESS SALES & SERVI

REPAIRS&

PW

118. 62

118. 62

Total M& M EXPRESS SALES&

MTCE-

220. 81

SERVICE :

102809
102809

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

INSURANCE- ADMINISTRATION

38. 81

38. 81

102809

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

INSURANCE- CLERK

2920

2920

102809

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

INSURANCE-

FINANCE

52. 27

52. 27

102809

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

INSURANCE-

PLANNER

61. 90

61. 90

102809

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

INSURANCE-

POLICE

139. 37

139. 37

102809

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

INSURANCE-

PW

146. 61

146. 61

102809

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

INSURANCE- BCC OPERATIONS

102809

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

INSURANCE-

WATER

102809

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

INSURANCE-

WW DOMESTIC

31. 79

31. 79

102809

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

INSURANCE-

WVU-

4929

4929

102809

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

INSURANCE- GOLF- OPERATIONS

34. 45

34. 45

102809

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

INSURANCE- GOLF- MTCE

18. 54

18. 54

102809

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

INSURANCE-

41 03

41. 03

INDUSTRIAL

GOLF-

F& B

50. 84

50. 84

42. 38

42. 38

736. 48

Total MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

102810
102810

MCDOWALL COMFORT MANAG

94375

HVAC MAINTENANCE

94375

943. 75

Total MCDOWALL COMFORT MANAGEMENT:

102811
8. 71

8. 71

BUILDINGS-

IND 1NW

8. 71

8. 71

BUILDINGS-

DOM WW

871

871

BUILDINGS- IND VWV

8. 71

8. 71

REPAIRS& MTCE-

BUILDINGS- DOM VWV

3. 91

3. 91

MCMASTER- CARR SUPPLY CO

REPAIRS& MTCE-

BUILDINGS- IND WW

3. 91

3. 91

102811

MCMASTER- CARR SUPPLY CO

REPAIR& MTCE, EQUIP, VEH- DOM VWV

24. 16

24 16

102811

MCMASTER- CARR SUPPLY CO

REPAIR&

24. 15

24. 15

102811

MCMASTER- CARR SUPPLY CO

REPAIRS& MTCE- BUILDINGS- DOM VWV

102811

MCMASTER- CARR SUPPLY CO

REPAIRS& MTCE-

102811

MCMASTER- CARR SUPPLY CO

REPAIRS&

102811

MCMASTER- CARR SUPPLY CO

REPAIRS& MTCE-

102811

MCMASTER- CARR SUPPLY CO

102811

MTCE-

MTCE-

EQUIP, VEH-

IND 1NW

90 g

Total MCMASTER- CARR SUPPLY CO

102812
102812

MENARDS ST CLOUD

TOOLS- BCC

22. 7$

22.

8

102812

MENARDS ST CLOUD

TOOLS- BCC

22_$-

22.

8-

102812

MENARDS ST CLOUD

TOOLS- BCC

28. 40

28. 40

28. 40

Total MENARDS ST CLOUD

102813

M=

366. 57

102813

MIDCONTINENT COMMUNICATI

TELEPHONE- CH

366. 57

102813

MIDCONTINENT COMMUNICATI

TELEPHONE-

PD

225. 67

225. 67

102813

MIDCONTINENT COMMUNICATI

TELEPHONE-

PW

228. 39

228. 39

102813

MIDCONTINENT COMMUNICATI

COMPOST

85. 00

85. 00

102813

MIDCONTINENT COMMUNICATI

TELEPHONE-

85. 00

85. 00

Manual Check, V= Void Check

PARKS
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5/ 31/ 2021

Check Register- COUNCIL CLAIMS LIST REPORT-

CITY OF BECKER

Page:

PAID

Description

Check
Payee

Number

Invoice

Check

Amount

Amount

102813

MIDCONTINENT COMMUNICATI

TELEPHONE-

450. 97

450. 97

102813

MIDCONTINENT COMMUNICATI

TELEPHONE- WW DOM

115. 89

115. 89

102813

MIDCONTINENT COMMUNICATI

TELEPHONE- WW IND

173. 84

173. 84

102813

MIDCONTINENTCOMMUNICATI

TELEPHONE- GOLF

338. 30

338. 30

102813

MIDCONTINENT COMMUNICATI

TELEPHONE- GOLF MTCE

85 00

85. 00

BCC

2, 154. 63

Total MIDCONTW ENT COMMUNICATIONS

102814
102814

MN COMPUTER SYSTEMS INC

31 78

CON SER- COPIER- PCGC

31. 78

3178

Total MN COMPUTER SYSTEMS INC

102815
102815

MN SHERIFFS' ASSOCIATION

GUN PERMIT- PD

120. 00

120. 00

120. 00

Total MN SHERIFFS' ASSOCIATION

102816
102816

MN VALLEY TESTING LABS

CONTRACTED SERVICES-

DOM WW- MVTL TESTING

75. 50

75. 50

102816

MN VALLEY TESTING LABS

CONTRACTED SERVICES-

IND WW- MVTL TESTING

97. 61

97. 61

102816

MN VALLEY TESTING LABS

CONTRACTED SERVICES-

DOM WW- MVTL TESTING

90. 11

90. 11

102816

MN VALLEY TESTING LABS

CONTRACTED SERVICES-

IND WW- MVTL TESTING

75. 49

75. 49

102816

MN VALLEY TESTING LABS

CONTRACTED SERVICES-

DOM WW- MVTL TESTING

75. 50

75. 50

102816

MN VALLEY TESTING LABS

CONTRACTED SERVICES-

IND WW-

119. 73

119. 73

102816

MN VALLEY TESTING LABS

CONTRACTED SERVICES- WATER

70. 00

70. 00

102816

MN VALLEY TESTING LABS

CONTRACTED SERVICES-

DOM VWV- MVTL TESTING

185. 10

185. 10

102816

MN VALLEY TESTING LABS

CONTRACTED SERVICES-

IND WW- MVTL TESTING

214. 73

214. 73

102816

MN VALLEY TESTING LABS

CONTRACTED SERVICES-

DOM W1N- MVTL TESTING

90. 11

90. 11

102816

MN VALLEY TESTING LABS

CONTRACTED SERVICES-

IND WW- MVTL TESTING

75. 49

75. 49

102816

MN VALLEY TESTING LABS

CONTRACTED SERVICES- DOM W1N- MVTL TESTING

90. 11

90. 11

102816

MN VALLEY TESTING LABS

CONTRACTED SERVICES-

75. 49

75. 49

MVTL TESTING

IND 1NW- MVTL TESTING

Total MN VALLEY TESTING LABS

1, 334. 97

102817
102817

MOTION INDUSTRIES INC

REPAfRS& MTCE-

EQUIP, VEH-

IND WN/

27. 68

27. 68

102817

MOTION INDUSTRIES INC

REPAIRS& MTCE-

EQUIP, VEH-

DOM WW

27. 68

27. 68

Total MOTION INDUSTRIES WC

55. 36

102818
102818

MTI DISTRIBUTING INC

IRRIGATION

60. 09

Total MTI DISTRIBUTING INC:

60. 09

60. 09

102819
102819

NCAA

EVENT DEPOSIT REFUND

250 00

Total NCAA:

250. 00

250. 00

102820

M=

102820

NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS

LIFE INS- GEN

80. 00

80. 00

102820

NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS

LIFE INS- GOLF

64. 00

64. 00

Manual Check, V= Void Check
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Check issue Dates: 5/ 1/ 2021 - 5/ 31/ 2021

CITY OF BECKER

Page:

Check Register- COUNCIL CLAIMS LIST REPORT- PAID
Check Issue Dates: 5/ 1/ 2021-

5/ 31/ 2021

Description

Check
Number

Payee

Invoice

Check

Amount

Amount

144. 00

Total NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS

102821
102821

NEWMAN SIGNS. INC

171. 41

SIGNS- PARKS

171 41

171. 41

Total NEWMAN SIGNS, INC.

102822

102822

P& W GOLF SUPPLY LLC

40029

SUPPLIES- PCGC

400. 29

40029

Total P& W GOLF SUPPLY LLC

102823
102823
102823

PATRIOT NEWS MN. LCC
PATRIOT NEWS MN, LCC

ORDINANCE 231 SUMMARY PUBLICATION
PUBUC HEARING-

APRIL 26, 2021

100. 98

100. 98

125. 46

125. 46

226. 44

Total PATRIOT NEWS MN. LCC:

102824
102824

PHILLIPS WINE&

SPIRITS

DELIVERY CHARGE-

102824

PHILLIPS WINE&

SPIRITS

COGS- WINE-

102824

PHILLIPS WWE&

SPIRITS

COGS-

Total PHILLIPS WINE&

PCGC

PCGC

LIQUOR-

PCGC

13 50

13. 50

60 00

60 00

1. 098J9

1. 09879

2 29

SPIRITS

102825
102825

PING GOLF

MDSE FOR RESALE- GOLF

419 18

419 18

102825

PING GOLF

MDSE FOR RESALE- GOLF

2. 974 15

2, 974 15

3, 393. 33

Total PING GOLF

102826
102826

QUICK RESULTS

792. 00

COVID TESTS

79200

792. 00

Total QUICK RESULTS

102827
102827

RANDYS SANITATION

REFUSE-

39. 69

FD

39 69

39 69

Total RANDYS SANITATION

102828
102828

ROBERT ZILS LLC

IT SERVICES-

840. 00

PD

840 00

840. 00

Total ROBERT ZILS LLC:

102829
102829

SAFETYFIRST

PLAYGROUND M

2, 653. 00

PLAY GROUND CHIPS

2, 653. 00

2. 653. 00

Total SAFETYFIRST PLAYGROUND MAINTENANCE:

102830
102830

M=

SHERBURNE CO ATTORNEY

Manual Check, V=

Void Check

PROSECUTION FEES-

MARCH 2O21
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94824

94824

Check Register- COUNCIL CLAIMS LIST REPORT-

CITY OF BECKER

Check Issue Dates: 5/ 1/ 2021-

Description

Check
Payee

Number

Page:

PAID

Invoice

Check

Amount

Amount

94824

Total SHERBURNE CO ATTORNEY

102831
102831

SHERBURNE CO AUDITOR/ TRE

PID: 60- 486- 0020-

1ST HALF 2021 PROPERTY TAXES

12, 537. 60

12, 537. 60

102831

SHERBURNE CO AUDITOR/ TRE

PID: 60- 486- 0105-

1ST HALF 2021 PROPERTY TAXES

4, 151. 02

4, 151. 02

102831

SHERBURNE CO AUDITOR/ TRE

PID: 60

86- 0110-

1ST HALF 2021 PROPERTY TAXES

4, 159. 76

4, 159. 76

102831

SHERBURNE

CO AUDITOR/ TRE

PID: 60- 486- 0115-

1ST HALF 2021 PROPERTY TAXES

4, 151. 02

4, 151. 02

102831

SHERBURNE

CO AUDITOR/ TRE

PID: 60- 486- 0120- 1ST HALF 2021 PROPERTY TAXES

4, 151. 02

4, 151. 02

102831

SHERBURNE

CO AUDITOR/ TRE

PID: 60- 486-0215- 1ST HALF 2021 PROPERTY TAXES

3, 157. 69

3, 157. 69

102831

SHERBURNE

CO AUDITOR/ TRE

PID 60- 488- 0105- 1ST HALF 2021 PROPERTY TAXES

3, 526. 82

3, 526. 82

102831

SHERBURNE

CO AUDITOR/ TRE

PID: 60- 488- 0130- 1 ST HALF 2021 PROPERTY TAXES

158. 00

158. 00

102831

SHERBURNE

CO AUDITORlTRE

PID: 60

3. 157. 70

3, 157. 70

91- 0110-

1ST HALF 2021 PROPERTY TAXES

Total SHERBURNE CO AUDITOR/ TREASURER

39, 150. 63

102832
102832

SHERBURNE CO PUBLIC WOR

SKI TRAIL GROOMING

1, 147. 50

Total SHERBURNE CO PUBLIC WORKS :

1, 147. 50

1, 147. 50

102833
102833

SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSO

T- MOBILE- SPRINT KEEP ENGINEERING

102833

SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSO

ENERGY DRIVE ENGINEERING

102833

SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSO

102833

SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSO

2, 335. 21

2, 335. 21

383 50

383. 50

TRUNK UTILITY STUDY

2. 083. 00

2. 083. 00

2021 STREET IMPROVEMENTS ENGINEERING

5. 031 40

5, 031. 40

Total SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON, INC:

9, 833. 11

102834
102834

SPLASH SCHOOL LLC

WSI CLASS-

BCC

825. 00

Total SPLASH SCHOOL LLC

825. 00

825. 00

102835
102835

STAPLES

OFFICE SUPPLIES-

BCC

78. 48

Total STAPLES

78. 48

7g. qg

102836
102836

SWANSTON

EQUIPMENT COMP

CRACKFILL PALLETS-

PW

6. 240. 00

Total SWANSTON EQUIPMENT COMPANIES:

6, 240. 00

6, 240. 00

102837

M=

102837

SYSCO WESTERN MINNESOTA,

COGS- FOOD- PCGC

102837

SYSCO WESTERN MINNESOTA,

DELIVERY CHARGE

102837

SYSCO WESTERN MINNESOTA,

102837
102837

1, 786. 79

1, 786. 79

4. 72

472

SUPPLIES- PCGC

422. 60

422. 60

SYSCO WESTERN MINNESOTA,

COGS- FOOD-

245. 03

245. 03

SYSCO WESTERN MINNESOTA,

DELIVERY CHARGE

102837

SYSCO WESTERN MINNESOTA,

SUPPLIES- PCGC

102837

SYSCO WESTERN MINNESOTA,

COGS-

102837

SYSCO WESTERN MINNESOTA,

SUPPLIES- PCGC

102837

SYSCO WESTERN MINNESOTA,

DELIVERY CHARGE

102837

SYSCO WESTERN MINNESOTA,

COGS-

Manual Check, V= Void Check

FOOD-

PCGC

PCGC

FOOD- PCGC
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5/ 31/ 2021

4. 71

4. 71

104. 78

104. 78

1, 55578

55578

171. 38

171. 38

4. 71

4. 71

4, 837. 39

4, 837. 39

Page:

Check Register- COUNCIL CLAIMS LIST REPORT- PAID

CITY OF BECKER

Check Issue Dates: 5/ 1/ 2021-

Description

Check
Payee

Number

Invoice

Check

Amount

Amount

9, 137. 89

Total SYSCO WESTERN MINNESOTA, INC.:

102838
102838

TITLEIST

RESALE-

PRO SHOP

176. 54

176. 54

102838

TITLEIST

RESALE-

PRO SHOP

317. 44

317. 44

102838

TITLEIST

RESALE-

PRO SHOP

10221

10221

102838

TITLEIST

RESALE-

PRO SHOP

245. 32

245 32

102838

TITLEIST

RESALE-

PRO SHOP

245. 32

245. 32

102838

TITLEIST

RESALE-

PRO SHOP

309. 60

309 60

1, 396. 43

Total TITLEIST

102839
102839

TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES

374. 89

CONT SERV

374. 89

374. 89

Total TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES

102840
102840

TRAUT COMPANIES

CON SER- WATER

30. 00

30 00

102840

TRAUT COMPANIES

CON SER- WATER

25 00

25. 00

55 00

Total TRAUT COMPANIES

102841
102841
102841

REPAIRS& MTCE- BUILDINGS- DOM 1NW

UPS

REPAIRS& MTCE-

UPS

BUILDINGS-

IND WW

11 35

11 35

11. 34

11. 34

2z. 69

Total UPS:

102842
102842

VIKING COCA COLA BOTTLING

BOTTLED BEVERAGES

149 95

149. 95

102842

VIKING COCA COLA BOTTLING

BOTTLED BEVERAGES

315. 95

315 95

465. 90

Total VIKING COCA COLA BOTTLING CO:

102843
102843

VONCO II LLC

CART PATH CIP 2021

102843

VONCO II LLC

CONTRACTED SERVICES-

DOM WW- VONCO II

102843

VONCO II LLC

CONTRACTED SERVICES-

DOM WW- VONCO II

240. 00

240. 00

1, 501. 28

1, 501. 28

573. 61

573. 61

2, 314. 89

Total VONCO II LLC

102844
102844

WRUCK EXCAVATING WC

BALL FIELD LIME

1, 500. 00

1, 500. 00

1, 500. 00

Total WRUCK EXCAVATING INC:

102845

M=

102845

XCEL ENERGY

CIVIL DEF SIREN

8. 34

8. 34

102845

XCEL ENERGY

STREET LIGHTS

16. 64

16. 64

102845

XCEL ENERGY

UTILITIES-

102845

XCEL ENERGY

STREET LIGHTS

102845

XCEL ENERGY

UTILITIES-

Manual Check, V=

Void Check

PARKS

WATER
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5/ 31/ 2021

289. 19

289. 19

2, 515A2

2, 515. 02

1, 313 54

1, 313. 54

Check Register- COUNCIL CLAIMS LIST REPORT-

CITY OF BECKER

Check Issue Dates: 5/ 1/ 2021-

Description

Check
Number

Payee

Total XCEL ENERGY:

Grand Totals:

i

i

I

i

M=

Manual Check, V= Void Check

Page:

PAID

5/ 31/ 2021

10

May 04, 2021 04: OOPM
Invoice

Check

Amount

Amount

4, 14273

254, 920. 27

